
EFFINGHAM COUNTY 
BOARD OF TAX ASSESSOR REGULAR SESSION 

November 06, 2023 – 4:00 PM 

PROPOSED AGENDA 

Effingham County Historic Courthouse 

I. Call to Order 

II. Invocation 

III. Staff Present 

IV. Agenda Approval 

V. Appearances 

1. Appearances 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

1. October 2, 2023 Regular Session Minutes 

VII. Consent Agenda 

1. November 6, 2023 Error and Releases 

VIII. Old Business 

1. 2014 Ford Mustang Motor Vehicle Appeal 

IX. New Business 

1. Cuva Policy- Resurveying Property Under a Conservation Use Covenant 

2. Cuva Breach Without Penalty 

3. Cuva New Approvals 

4. Cuva Subsequently Acquired 

5. Cuva Owner Requested Breach 

6. Cuva Continuations 

7. Cuva 30 Day Breach Notice 

8. Nada 

9. Homsite Table 

10. Vehicle Policy 

11. ABOS 

12. Audits 

13. November 6, 2023 Homestead Approvals 

14. November 6, 2023 Homestead Denials 

15. November 6, 2023 Appeal Waiver and Withdraw Log 

16. 2022 Settlement Conference Log 

17. Structure Base Rate Study and Increment Factor Study 

X. Staff Report 

1. Staff Report 

1



apMeetingName – apMeetingDate 

XI. Adjournment 

2



The amount of your ad valorem tax bill for the year shown above will be based on the Appraised (100%) and Assessed (40%) values specified in BOX 
‘B’ of this notice. You have the right to submit an appeal regarding this assessment to the County Board of Tax Assessors. If you wish to file an 
appeal, you must do so in writing no later than 45 days after the date of this notice. If you do not file an appeal by this date, your right to file an appeal will 
be lost. Appeal forms which may be used are available at https://dor.georgia.gov/documents/property-tax-appeal-assessment-form.

At the time of filing your appeal you must select one of the following appeal methods:

County Board of Equalization (value, uniformity, denial of exemption, or taxability)
Arbitration (value)
County Hearing Officer (value or uniformity, on non-homestead real property or wireless personal property valued, in excess of $500,000) 

All documents and records used to determine the current value are available upon request. For further information regarding this assessment and filing 
an appeal, you may contact the county Board of Tax Assessors which is located at 901 N. Pine St. Suite 106 Springfield, GA 31329 and which may be 
contacted by telephone at: (912) 754-2125. Your staff contacts are Neal Groover and Jennifer Keyes.

Additional information on the appeal process may be obtained at https://dor.georgia.gov/property-tax-real-and-personal-property

(1)
(2)
(3)

       Account Number Property ID Number Acreage    Tax Dist     Covenant Year     Homestead

 Taxpayer Returned Value    Previous Year Fair Market Value   Current Year Fair Market Value  Current Year Other Value

  100% Appraised Value                                                            

  40% Assessed Value  

REASONS FOR ASSESSMENT NOTICE

Property Description

Property Address

Total Estimated Tax

9
9
9
7
P

R
N

A
   5

/9
/1

9
     K

    

A

B

C

 Official Tax Ma er - 
     This correspondence cons tutes an official no ce of ad valorem assessment

for the tax year shown above.

      Annual Assessment No ce Date: ___________

      Last date to file a wri en appeal: ___________

 *** This is not a tax bill - Do not send payment ***

    County property records are available online at: ________________________

PT-306 (revised Jan 2016)

qpublic.net/ga/effingham/

The estimate of your ad valorem tax bill for the current year is based on the previous or most applicable year’s millage rate 

and the fair market value contained in this notice. The actual tax bill you receive may be more or less than this estimate. 

This estimate may not include all eligible exemptions.

         Taxing Authority Other Exempt      Homestead Exempt       Net Taxable Value          Millage          Estimated Tax

2023 Tax Year

12-Jun-23

27-Jul-23

6304 03450031    86.00 01 NO-S0

86.00 AC LOT 3

0 PLEASANT ACRES RD

0 445,466 445,466 0

0178,186178,1860

C2 Annual Notice: No change in return/previous value

COUNTY M&O            0            0 178,186   0.006939      1,236.43
SCHOOL M&O            0            0 178,186   0.015810      2,817.12
INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY            0            0 178,186   0.002000       356.37
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY            0            0 178,186   0.001580       281.53
FIRE FEE VACANT LAND            0            0 178,186   0.000000         8.60
FIXED ASSESSMENT            0            0 178,186   0.000000         0.00
PUBLIC WORKS ROADS            0            0 178,186   0.001250       222.73
RECREATION            0            0 178,186   0.000650       115.82
PARKS            0            0 178,186   0.000100        17.82

5,056.42

*************AUTO**5-DIGIT 31404
13619817  9997-RNA      25784 1  1  2

 
ARNSDORFF GREGORY E AND ALAN L AND
ASHLEY E AND RENEE LOPER
1325 E 50TH ST
SAVANNAH GA 31404-4025

EFFINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
901 N PINE ST # 106
SPRINGFIELD GA 31329-4521

1
3
6
1
9
8
1
7
-2

5
7
8
4
-1

-2

3

Item V. 1.



4

Item V. 1.



1
3
6
1
9
8
1
7
-2

5
7
8
4
-2

-2
*

5

Item V. 1.



6

Item V. 1.



The amount of your ad valorem tax bill for the year shown above will be based on the Appraised (100%) and Assessed (40%) values specified in BOX 
‘B’ of this notice. You have the right to submit an appeal regarding this assessment to the County Board of Tax Assessors. If you wish to file an 
appeal, you must do so in writing no later than 45 days after the date of this notice. If you do not file an appeal by this date, your right to file an appeal will 
be lost. Appeal forms which may be used are available at https://dor.georgia.gov/documents/property-tax-appeal-assessment-form.

At the time of filing your appeal you must select one of the following appeal methods:

County Board of Equalization (value, uniformity, denial of exemption, or taxability)
Arbitration (value)
County Hearing Officer (value or uniformity, on non-homestead real property or wireless personal property valued, in excess of $500,000) 

All documents and records used to determine the current value are available upon request. For further information regarding this assessment and filing 
an appeal, you may contact the county Board of Tax Assessors which is located at 901 N. Pine St. Suite 106 Springfield, GA 31329 and which may be 
contacted by telephone at: (912) 754-2125. Your staff contacts are Neal Groover and Jennifer Keyes.

Additional information on the appeal process may be obtained at https://dor.georgia.gov/property-tax-real-and-personal-property

(1)
(2)
(3)

       Account Number Property ID Number Acreage    Tax Dist     Covenant Year     Homestead

 Taxpayer Returned Value    Previous Year Fair Market Value   Current Year Fair Market Value  Current Year Other Value

  100% Appraised Value                                                            

  40% Assessed Value  

REASONS FOR ASSESSMENT NOTICE

Property Description

Property Address

Total Estimated Tax

9
9
9
7
P

R
N

A
   5

/9
/1

9
     K

    

A

B

C

 Official Tax Ma er - 
     This correspondence cons tutes an official no ce of ad valorem assessment

for the tax year shown above.

      Annual Assessment No ce Date: ___________

      Last date to file a wri en appeal: ___________

 *** This is not a tax bill - Do not send payment ***

    County property records are available online at: ________________________

PT-306 (revised Jan 2016)

qpublic.net/ga/effingham/

The estimate of your ad valorem tax bill for the current year is based on the previous or most applicable year’s millage rate 

and the fair market value contained in this notice. The actual tax bill you receive may be more or less than this estimate. 

This estimate may not include all eligible exemptions.

         Taxing Authority Other Exempt      Homestead Exempt       Net Taxable Value          Millage          Estimated Tax

2023 Tax Year

12-Jun-23

27-Jul-23

6318 03450041    36.62 01 NO-S0

36.62 AC (SPLT 345-41A) PLT 28/405

0 PLEASANT ACRES RD

0 103,978 103,978 0

041,59141,5910

C2 Annual Notice: No change in return/previous value

COUNTY M&O            0            0 41,591   0.006939       288.60
SCHOOL M&O            0            0 41,591   0.015810       657.55
INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY            0            0 41,591   0.002000        83.18
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY            0            0 41,591   0.001580        65.71
FIRE FEE VACANT LAND            0            0 41,591   0.000000         3.66
FIXED ASSESSMENT            0            0 41,591   0.000000         0.00
PUBLIC WORKS ROADS            0            0 41,591   0.001250        51.99
RECREATION            0            0 41,591   0.000650        27.03
PARKS            0            0 41,591   0.000100         4.16

1,181.88

*************AUTO**5-DIGIT 31404
13619817  9997-RNA      25782 1  1  2

 
ARNSDORFF GREGORY AND ALAN L AND ASHLEY
ELMO AND RENEE LOPER
1325 E 50TH ST
SAVANNAH GA 31404-4025

EFFINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
901 N PINE ST # 106
SPRINGFIELD GA 31329-4521

1
3
6
1
9
8
1
7
-2

5
7
8
2
-1

-2

7

Item V. 1.



8

Item V. 1.



1
3
6
1
9
8
1
7
-2

5
7
8
2
-2

-2
*

9

Item V. 1.



10

Item V. 1.



11

Item V. 1.



The amount of your ad valorem tax bill for the year shown above will be based on the Appraised (100%) and Assessed (40%) values specified in BOX 
‘B’ of this notice. You have the right to submit an appeal regarding this assessment to the County Board of Tax Assessors. If you wish to file an 
appeal, you must do so in writing no later than 45 days after the date of this notice. If you do not file an appeal by this date, your right to file an appeal will 
be lost. Appeal forms which may be used are available at https://dor.georgia.gov/documents/property-tax-appeal-assessment-form.

At the time of filing your appeal you must select one of the following appeal methods:

County Board of Equalization (value, uniformity, denial of exemption, or taxability)
Arbitration (value)
County Hearing Officer (value or uniformity, on non-homestead real property or wireless personal property valued, in excess of $500,000) 

All documents and records used to determine the current value are available upon request. For further information regarding this assessment and filing 
an appeal, you may contact the county Board of Tax Assessors which is located at 901 N. Pine St. Suite 106 Springfield, GA 31329 and which may be 
contacted by telephone at: (912) 754-2125. Your staff contacts are Neal Groover and Jennifer Keyes.

Additional information on the appeal process may be obtained at https://dor.georgia.gov/property-tax-real-and-personal-property

(1)
(2)
(3)

       Account Number Property ID Number Acreage    Tax Dist     Covenant Year     Homestead

 Taxpayer Returned Value    Previous Year Fair Market Value   Current Year Fair Market Value  Current Year Other Value

  100% Appraised Value                                                            

  40% Assessed Value  

REASONS FOR ASSESSMENT NOTICE

Property Description

Property Address

Total Estimated Tax

9
9
9
7
P

R
N

A
   5

/9
/1

9
     K

    

A

B

C

 Official Tax Ma er - 
     This correspondence cons tutes an official no ce of ad valorem assessment

for the tax year shown above.

      Annual Assessment No ce Date: ___________

      Last date to file a wri en appeal: ___________

 *** This is not a tax bill - Do not send payment ***

    County property records are available online at: ________________________

PT-306 (revised Jan 2016)

qpublic.net/ga/effingham/

The estimate of your ad valorem tax bill for the current year is based on the previous or most applicable year’s millage rate 

and the fair market value contained in this notice. The actual tax bill you receive may be more or less than this estimate. 

This estimate may not include all eligible exemptions.

         Taxing Authority Other Exempt      Homestead Exempt       Net Taxable Value          Millage          Estimated Tax

2023 Tax Year

12-Jun-23

27-Jul-23

6305 03450032    16.50 01 NO-S0

16.50 AC

1519 PLEASANT ACRE RD

0 277,343 277,343 0

0110,937110,9370

C2 Annual Notice: No change in return/previous value

COUNTY M&O            0            0 110,937   0.006939       769.79
SCHOOL M&O            0            0 110,937   0.015810      1,753.91
INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY            0            0 110,937   0.002000       221.87
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY            0            0 110,937   0.001580       175.28
SANITATION - REGULAR            0            0 110,937   0.000000       243.00
FIXED ASSESSMENT            0            0 110,937   0.000000         0.00
FIRE CHARGE-RES_MH            0            0 110,937   0.000000        48.40
FIRE FEE-RES            0            0 110,937   0.000000       120.00
PUBLIC WORKS ROADS            0            0 110,937   0.001250       138.67
RECREATION            0            0 110,937   0.000650        72.11

3,554.12

*************AUTO**5-DIGIT 31404
13619817  9997-RNA      25781 1  1  2

 
ARNSDORFF GREGORY AND ALAN L AND ASHLEY
ELMO AND RENEE LOPER
1325 E 50TH ST
SAVANNAH GA 31404-4025

EFFINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
901 N PINE ST # 106
SPRINGFIELD GA 31329-4521

1
3
6
1
9
8
1
7
-2

5
7
8
1
-1

-2

12

Item V. 1.



13

Item V. 1.



1
3
6
1
9
8
1
7
-2

5
7
8
1
-2

-2
*

14

Item V. 1.



15

Item V. 1.



The amount of your ad valorem tax bill for the year shown above will be based on the Appraised (100%) and Assessed (40%) values specified in BOX 
‘B’ of this notice. You have the right to submit an appeal regarding this assessment to the County Board of Tax Assessors. If you wish to file an 
appeal, you must do so in writing no later than 45 days after the date of this notice. If you do not file an appeal by this date, your right to file an appeal will 
be lost. Appeal forms which may be used are available at https://dor.georgia.gov/documents/property-tax-appeal-assessment-form.

At the time of filing your appeal you must select one of the following appeal methods:

County Board of Equalization (value, uniformity, denial of exemption, or taxability)
Arbitration (value)
County Hearing Officer (value or uniformity, on non-homestead real property or wireless personal property valued, in excess of $500,000) 

All documents and records used to determine the current value are available upon request. For further information regarding this assessment and filing 
an appeal, you may contact the county Board of Tax Assessors which is located at 901 N. Pine St. Suite 106 Springfield, GA 31329 and which may be 
contacted by telephone at: (912) 754-2125. Your staff contacts are Neal Groover and Jennifer Keyes.

Additional information on the appeal process may be obtained at https://dor.georgia.gov/property-tax-real-and-personal-property

(1)
(2)
(3)

       Account Number Property ID Number Acreage    Tax Dist     Covenant Year     Homestead

 Taxpayer Returned Value    Previous Year Fair Market Value   Current Year Fair Market Value  Current Year Other Value

  100% Appraised Value                                                            

  40% Assessed Value  

REASONS FOR ASSESSMENT NOTICE

Property Description

Property Address

Total Estimated Tax

9
9
9
7
P

R
N

A
   5

/9
/1

9
     K

    

A

B

C

 Official Tax Ma er - 
     This correspondence cons tutes an official no ce of ad valorem assessment

for the tax year shown above.

      Annual Assessment No ce Date: ___________

      Last date to file a wri en appeal: ___________

 *** This is not a tax bill - Do not send payment ***

    County property records are available online at: ________________________

PT-306 (revised Jan 2016)

qpublic.net/ga/effingham/

The estimate of your ad valorem tax bill for the current year is based on the previous or most applicable year’s millage rate 

and the fair market value contained in this notice. The actual tax bill you receive may be more or less than this estimate. 

This estimate may not include all eligible exemptions.

         Taxing Authority Other Exempt      Homestead Exempt       Net Taxable Value          Millage          Estimated Tax

2023 Tax Year

12-Jun-23

27-Jul-23

8690 03680016    31.88 01 NO-S0

31.88 AC

0 PLEASANT ACRE RD

0 78,384 78,384 0

031,35431,3540

C2 Annual Notice: No change in return/previous value

COUNTY M&O            0            0 31,354   0.006939       217.57
SCHOOL M&O            0            0 31,354   0.015810       495.71
INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY            0            0 31,354   0.002000        62.71
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY            0            0 31,354   0.001580        49.54
FIRE FEE VACANT LAND            0            0 31,354   0.000000         3.19
FIXED ASSESSMENT            0            0 31,354   0.000000         0.00
PUBLIC WORKS ROADS            0            0 31,354   0.001250        39.19
RECREATION            0            0 31,354   0.000650        20.38
PARKS            0            0 31,354   0.000100         3.14

891.43

*************AUTO**5-DIGIT 31404
13619817  9997-RNA      25783 1  1  2

 
ARNSDORFF GREGORY AND ALAN L AND ASHLEY
ELMO AND RENEE LOPER
1325 E 50TH ST
SAVANNAH GA 31404-4025

EFFINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
901 N PINE ST # 106
SPRINGFIELD GA 31329-4521

1
3
6
1
9
8
1
7
-2

5
7
8
3
-1

-2

16

Item V. 1.



17

Item V. 1.



1
3
6
1
9
8
1
7
-2

5
7
8
3
-2

-2
*

18

Item V. 1.



19

Item V. 1.



EFFINGHAM COUNTY 

BOARD OF TAX ASSESSOR REGULAR SESSION 

October 02, 2023   4:00 PM 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order 

Chairman Mr. Larry Brad Green called the meeting to Order at 4:02pm. 

II. Invocation 

Chairman Mr. Larry Brad Green gave the invocation. 

III. Staff Present 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover, Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes, Ms. Christine Sarna, and Ms. 
Heather McKenzie are present.  

PRESENT 
Chairman Larry Brad Green 
Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease 
Mrs. Janis Bevill 
Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

IV. Agenda Approval 

Changes made to the Agenda include the addition of an Appeal Waiver for parcel # 434-1, and a 
requested CUVA Breach for Parcel # 426-21. 

After discussing the changes, the Agenda was approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

V. Approval of Minutes 

1. September 11, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

The September 11, 2023 Meeting Minutes were approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
Voting Abstaining: Chairman Larry Brad Green 
 

VI. Consent Agenda 

1. October 2, 2023 Errors and Releases 

After a brief discussion, the corrections to the Digest were approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

VII. New Business 

1. Cuva 30 Day Notices- Breach 

The CUVA Breach 30 day notices were approved, after discussing with Ms. Christine Sarna. 

20

Item VI. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – October 02, 2023 

Parcel numbers 407-12A, 463-45, 430-37A brought in the necessary documents to avoid a 
breach, which was discussed with the board. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

2. Cuva Breach Without Penalty 

After a brief discussion, the CUVA Breach without Penalty was approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

3. Cuva Continuations- New Owners 

The CUVA Continuation was approved, after a brief discussion. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

4. Cuva New Approvals 

The CUVA New Approvals were approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

5. Cuva- Owner Requested Removal Without Penalty 

After discussing with Ms. Christine Sarna, the CUVA Owner requested Removal without Penalty 
was approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Chairman Larry Brad Green. 
Voting Yea: Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 

6.      Cuva- Owner Requested Removal With Penalty 

After a discussion with Ms. Christine Sarna, the Board approved the Owner Requested Breach                   
with Penalty. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 

7. Exempt Property application for 370-11.  

Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes discussed the Exempt Property Application. The 
Application was approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

8. Settlement Conference Log.  

Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes discussed the Settlement Conferences with the Board. They 
were approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Chairman Larry Brad Green. 
Voting Yea: Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

9. 2023 Appeal Waivers and Withdraws 

21

Item VI. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – October 02, 2023 

After a brief discussion, the Appeal Waiver and Withdraw log was approved with the addition of 
a waiver for parcel number 434-1. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

10. 2023 Appeal Waiver Denial 

Senior Appraiser Jennifer Keyes discussed the Waiver Denial. After the discussion the denial was 
approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

11. October 2, 2023 Homestead Approvals 

The Homestead Approval Log was approved after a brief discussion. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Chairman Larry Brad Green. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

12. October 2, 2023 Homestead Denials 

The Homestead Denial Log was approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

13. 2023 Motor Vehicle Appeal 2014 Ford Mustang 

After a discussion, the Board would like further information regarding the Appeal for the 2014 
Ford Mustang. The motion was tabled. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

14. 2023 Motor Vehicle Appeal 2013 Chevrolet Suburban 

The Board discussed the Appeal regarding the 2013 Chevrolet Suburban. The Board has 
established a value of $8,974. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

VIII. Staff Report 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover discussed the Staff Report. 

IX. Adjournment 

The Meeting was Adjourned at 4:52pm. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

22

Item VI. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW VALUE

BRIGGS PERRY H 10/4/2023 524 16474 SEA PRO BOAT WAS SOLD TO BYRON 
SINGLTON OF CHATHAM CO MAY 2020 2023 ERL 10,446 0

JACKSON JAMES & TONYA 10/10/2023 7452 16475 REMOVED SHOP FARM 2022 HM 233,253 221,569

JACKSON JAMES & TONYA 10/10/2023 7452 16476 REMOVED SHOP FARM 2023 HM 260,244 248,560

MERCEDE B PHOTOGRAPHY 
LLC 10/13/2023 13099 16479 BUSINESS CLOSED IN 2019 2020 DG 7,820 0

EYM PIZZA OF GEORGIA LLC 10/24/2023 15841 16482 DUPLICATE ACCOUNT CREATED 2023 DG 8,500 0

COLLINS CYNDILEE 11/1/2023 12264 16483
SOLD BOAT IN 2020 TO A DEBORA GIBSON 

BEFORE MOVING FROM EFFINGHAM ( BOAT IS 
NOT ON THE 2023 DNR)

2023 ERL 8,387 0

PRIEST KEVIN 11/1/2023 14078 16484 SOLD BOAT 4/26/2022 TO ELBERT THOMPSON 
JR 2023 ERL 10,933 0

ERROR & RELEASE LIST - NOVEMBER  2023 MEETING

Page 1 of 1
23

Item VII. 1.



24

Item VIII. 1.



25

Item VIII. 1.



26

Item VIII. 1.



27

Item VIII. 1.



28

Item VIII. 1.



29

Item VIII. 1.



30

Item VIII. 1.



31

Item VIII. 1.



32

Item VIII. 1.



33

Item VIII. 1.



34

Item VIII. 1.



35

Item VIII. 1.



36

Item VIII. 1.



Resurveying Property Under a Conservation Use Covenant 

This policy addresses a property that is currently under a Conservation Use Covenant and has a new plat 

filed that is more or less acreage than what was originally recorded or returned at the time of entering 

into the ten-year covenant. Any parcels that are now more or less acreage than at the start of the ten-

year covenant must be continued (by continuation application) by all current owners of the parcels. The 

parcels will now reflect this new acreage. If continuation applications are not filed, this will result in a 

breach of the Conservation Use Covenant. 

November 6th, 2023

37

Item IX. 1.



PAGE 1 OF 3

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2021 CUVA 404-5 ALLEN EDNA N

84.38 
CUVA 
85.38 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

OWNER EDNA N 
ALLEN IS DECEASED. 

X1 HOMESITE

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2023 CUVA 404-6 ALLEN EDNA N

217.71 
CUVA 

217.71 
TOTAL

7% OPEN 
93% 

TIMBER

OWNER EDNA N 
ALLEN IS DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2022 CUVA 404-11 ALLEN EDNA N

84.22 
CUVA 
84.22 
TOTAL

28% OPEN 
72% 

TIMBER

OWNER EDNA N 
ALLEN IS DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2022 CUVA 284-3
LYON DAVID J 
AND JONNIE D

23.02 
CUVA 
25.02 
TOTAL

38% OPEN 
62% 

TOTAL

OWNER DAVID J LYON 
DECEASED. X2 

HOMESITE

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2022 CUVA 447-13
RAHN BERTHA 

JANE B

10.00 
CUVA 
11.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

OWNER BERTHA JANE 
B RAHN DECEASED. X1 

HOMESITE

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2022 CUVA 447-13B RAHN BRUCE W

111.13 
CUVA 

111.13 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

OWNER BERTHA JANE 
B RAHN DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

BREACH WITHOUT PENALTY- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 3
38

Item IX. 2.



PAGE 2 OF 3

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

BREACH WITHOUT PENALTY- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

2022 CUVA 447-13C
RAHN MILTON C 

JR

121.88 
CUVA 

121.88 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

OWNER BERTHA JANE 
B RAHN DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2017 CUVA 250-23 COLLINS ROSCOE

475.54 
CUVA 

475.54 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

OWNER ROSCOE 
COLLINS DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2016 CUVA 247-6
COLLINS ROSCOE 

& CAROLYN Y

212.99 
CUVA 

212.99 
TOTAL

5% OPEN 
95% 

TIMBER

OWNER ROSCOE 
COLLINS DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2016 CUVA 251-9
COLLINS ROSCOE 

& CAROLYN Y

11.80 
CUVA 
11.80 
TOTAL

39% OPEN 
61% 

TIMBER

OWNER ROSCOE 
COLLINS DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2021 CUVA 381-33
MORGAN 

MICHAEL A & 
CYNTHIA S

22.47 
CUVA 
23.47 
TOTAL

74% OPEN 
26% 

TIMBER

OWNER MICHAEL A 
MORGAN DECEASED. 

X1 HOMESITE

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2021 CUVA 382-8
MORGAN 

MICHAEL A

96.02 
CUVA 
96.02 
TOTAL

50% 
TIMBER 

50% OPEN

OWNER MICHAEL A 
MORGAN DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2015 CUVA 403-22
MORGAN 

MICHAEL A

52.11 
CUVA 
52.11 

TIMBER

96% OPEN 
4% 

TIMBER

OWNER MICHAEL A 
MORGAN DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

PAGE 2 OF 3
39

Item IX. 2.



PAGE 3 OF 3

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

BREACH WITHOUT PENALTY- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

2019 CUVA 287-17
HELMKEN 

BRANDY MARIE 
AND RONALD V

29.84 
CUVA 
30.84 
TOTAL

16% OPEN 
84% 

TIMBER

OWNER BRANDY 
MARIE HELMKEN 

DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

PAGE 3 OF 3
40

Item IX. 2.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2024 CUVA 301-4TPO
NEASE 

HERBERT 
FETZER

26.32 
CUVA 
27.32 
TOTAL

12% 
OPEN 
88% 

TIMBER

TPO COMBINATION 
OF PARCELS FKA 301-

4 & 301-4J. X1 
HOMESITE

APPROVE

2024 CUVA 387-17
MOSLEY BETH 

RAHN

40.29 
CUVA 
41.29 
TOTAL

49% 
OPEN 
51% 

TIMBER

X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2024 CUVA 457-24
ARNSDORFF 
WILLARD J

51.55 
OPEN 
53.55 
TOTAL

4% OPEN 
96% 

TIMBER

PLANTED PINES. X2 
HOMESITE

APPROVE

2024 CUVA 269-32
MUELLER 
LARRY S & 

DEBORAH A

12.26 
CUVA 
13.26 
TOTAL

11% 
OPEN 
89% 

TIMBER

X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2024 CUVA 341-10 
PITTMAN JOY A 

AND DENNIE 
JOEL

82.66 
CUVA 
82.66 
TOTAL

18% 
OPEN 
82% 

TIMBER

APPROVE

2024 CUVA 373-22
PIERCE GARY A 

TERESA J

25.02 
CUVA 
25.02 
TOTAL

28% 
OPEN 
72% 

TIMBER

APPROVE

CUVA NEW APPROVALS- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
41

Item IX. 3.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2020 CUVA
457-16CUV FKA 

457-15

ZITTRAUER 
CHARLES C 

AND R RENEE

5.53 CUVA 
5.53 

TOTAL

37% OPEN 
63% 

TIMBER

PARCEL IS 
SUBSQUENTLY 

ACQUIRED PROPERTY 
NEXT TO 457-16 (SAME 

OWNER, ALREADY 
UNDER CUVA). 5.53 

ACRES WILL GAIN 
BENEFIT OF 457-16'S 
2020 CUVA UNTIL ITS 

EXPIRATION

APPROVE

SUBSEQUENTLY ACQUIRED APPROVAL- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
42

Item IX. 4.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2022 CUVA 425-2
ZOLLER 

HERBERT R

28.55 
CUVA 
32.05 
TOTAL

32% OPEN 
68% 

TIMBER

OWNER IS 
REQUESTING TO 
BREACH CUVA

BREACH, FULL 
PENALTY

OWNER REQUESTED BREACH- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
43

Item IX. 5.



PAGE 1 OF 2

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2019 CUVA 407-12A
RATCHFORD 

JOSEPH L AND 
MONA KIGHT

9.00 CUVA 
10.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2017 CUVA 463-45

HAGAN JERRY 
WALLACE SR 

AND LAURAL T 
AND HAGAN 

STEVEN TYLER

16.73 
CUVA 
17.73 
TOTAL

11% OPEN 
89% 

TIMBER
X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2023 CUVA 430-37A
ALLSBROOK 
ANDREA L

13.67 
CUVA 
13.67 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

2022 CUVA 311-14
RUMM 

ADVENTURES LLC

116.97 
CUVA 

116.97 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

LLC INFORMATION IN 
WINGAP 

DOCUMENTS
APPROVE

 CONTINUATIONS/NEW OWNERS- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 2
44

Item IX. 6.



PAGE 2 OF 2

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

 CONTINUATIONS/NEW OWNERS- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

2018 CUVA 457-7D
GASKIN RAY AND 

ANGELA

26.31 
CUVA 
26.31 
TOTAL

11% OPEN 
89% 

TIMBER
APPROVE

2014 CUVA 263-26
BABER TERESA K 

AND OLSON 
MICHAEL SCOTT

17.00 
CUVA 
17.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

2023 CUVA 299-63
LANE CARLTON 
AND TANISHA

10.87 
CUVA 
11.87 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2020 CUVA 269-39
HOBBS WILLIAM 

J III

9.00 CUVA 
10.00 
TOTAL

27% OPEN 
73% 

TIMBER

A SECOND MOBILE 
HOME HAS RECENTLY 
BEEN ADDED TO THE 

PROPERTY, 
OCCUPIED BY NEW 

OWNER'S DAUGHTER-
IN-LAW. THERE IS A 

TOTAL OF TWO 
RESIDENCES ON 

PROPERTY 

APPROVE

PAGE 2 OF 2
45

Item IX. 6.



PAGE 1 OF 2

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2018 CUVA 319-1A
ADAMS E BRUCE AND 

AMARI A

20.00 
CUVA 
20.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

DID NOT CONTINUE COVENANT UPON 
TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP

BREACH

2019 CUVA 345-12

FORRON CELESTE AS 
TRUSTEE OF THE 
MARGIE N CRAIG 

REVOCABLE TRUST

22.72 
CUVA 
22.72 
TOTAL

4% OPEN 
96% 

TIMBER

DID NOT CONTINUE COVENANT UPON 
TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP

BREACH

2015 CUVA 342-29D LANCASTER RICHARD
5.89 CUVA 

5.89 
TOTAL

100% 
OPEN

OWNER HAS SPLIT 1.14 ACRES FROM 5.89 
ACRE PARCEL WITH A RESIDENCE. PARCEL IS 
NOW 4.94 ACRES WITH A RESIDENCE AND 

HAS BEEN DEEDED TO NEW OWNER, ASHLEY 
HYNES. NOW ONLY 1.14 ACRES (VACANT) IS 

IN THE NAME OF RICHARD LANCASTER 
(ORIGINAL OWNER). OWNERS HAVE NOT 

PROVIDED PROOF OF CONTINUED 
AGRICULTURAL USAGE. X1 HOMESITE

BREACH

BREACH- 30 DAY NOTICE- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 2
46

Item IX. 7.



PAGE 2 OF 2

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

BREACH- 30 DAY NOTICE- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

2020 CUVA 270-17A03
FORBES JOSHUA 

MORGAN

5.00 CUVA 
5.00 

TOTAL

50% 
OPEN 
50% 

TIMBER

OWNER HAS SPLIT 5.00 ACRES (270-17A03) 
FROM PARCEL 270-17A (WHICH HAS NOW 

BECOME 10.44 AC WITH A 
RESIDENCE).THERE IS ALSO  A 2020 MOBILE 

HOME ON THE 5.00 ACRE PARCEL. BOTH 
PARCELS ARE CURRENTLY STILL IN THE SAME 

OWNER'S NAME. OWNER HAS NOT 
PROVIDED PROOF OF CONTINUED 

AGRICULTURAL USAGE.

BREACH

2019 CUVA 443-36 SVEDRES EDWARD V

11.80 
CUVA 
11.80 
TOTAL

2% OPEN 
98% 

TIMBER

PARCEL WENT INTO CUVA IN 2019 AS 62.80 
ACRES. 2023 PLAT (29/677) SPLITS PARCEL 

INTO 51.24 ACRES AND 11.80 ACRES 
(TOTALING 63.04 ACRES). THERE IS NOW 

0.24 OF AN ACRE OVER WHAT THE ORIGINAL 
PLAT STATED. NEW OWNER HAS SENT IN 

CONTINUATION APPLICATION ACCORDING 
TO NEW ACREAGE (PARCEL 443-46A, 51.24 

AC CONTINUED UNDER BRAD YOUNG), 
ORIGINAL OWNER HAS NOT CONTINUED HIS 

PORTION OF THE NEW ACREAGE (PARCEL 
443-36, 11.80 AC).

BREACH

PAGE 2 OF 2
47

Item IX. 7.



Item 2023 NADA Count/Pct 2024 NADA Count/Pct
Unique Mfg/Model/Width Combos 23,470 23,550
Value Differences (mfg/model/width) 23,462 23,550
Value Increases (mfg/model/width) 23,353 18,083
Value Deceases (mfg/model/width) 12 5,528
Average Pct Change 8.56 0.13
New Mfg 0 0
Removed Mfg 0 0
New Model 65 46
Removed Model 0 0

These statistics are based on a 
comparison of the value of NEW 
homes in the previous year's 
schedule to values of NEW 
homes in this year's schedule

48

Item IX. 8.



mfgid modelid mfg model
29 13590 ADVENTURE HOMES KALAHARI
85 13550 AMERICAN HOMESTAR CORP FAST TRACK

321 13589 CAVCO IND SIERRA VALUE
321 13591 CAVCO IND SIERRA VALUE (O‐S)
341 13535 CHAMPION CHAMPION BARCLAY
341 13537 CHAMPION CHAMPION BARCLAY (TS)
341 13562 CHAMPION IRONCLAD
341 13566 CHAMPION ADU MODULAR
341 13575 CHAMPION REDMAN FOUNDATIONS MODULAR
341 13576 CHAMPION CHAMPION BARCLAY (T‐M)
341 13577 CHAMPION CHAMPION BARCLAY (O‐S)
341 13578 CHAMPION CHAMPION BARCLAY (O‐S,TS)
341 13579 CHAMPION DUTCH BARCLAY (O‐S)
341 13581 CHAMPION TINY HOME SERIES
341 13582 CHAMPION TRANSITIONS PREMIUM
341 13583 CHAMPION TRANSITIONS PREMIUM MOD
341 13584 CHAMPION GENESIS ADU
371 13564 CLAYTON HOMES INC ADRENALINE
371 13565 CLAYTON HOMES INC TEMPO
371 13567 CLAYTON HOMES INC HIGH ROCK COLLECTION
371 13568 CLAYTON HOMES INC COOL BREEZE
371 13569 CLAYTON HOMES INC TEMPO COMMUNITY
371 13574 CLAYTON HOMES INC TEMPO MODULAR
399 13570 COMMODORE DEERCREEK ALLURE
636 13580 FLEETWOOD VALUHOMES LIMITED
693 13586 GILES TEN
693 13588 GILES LIMITED TIME OFFER LTO

1313 13554 PALM HARBOR FIESTA FLEX (T)
1313 13555 PALM HARBOR VISTA RIDGE FLEX (T)
1506 13559 SCOTBILT HOMES INC CHAMPION COMMUNITY SERIES
1506 13560 SCOTBILT HOMES INC BRAVE
1561 13549 SKYLINE PRAIRIE DUNE MODULAR
1561 13557 SKYLINE STONE HARBOR (O‐S)
1561 13558 SKYLINE LEXINGTON MODULAR (O‐S)

49

Item IX. 8.



mobilekey guidevalue prevguide width length mfg model yearbuilt nada_width nada_qual nada_svs nada_cond difference pctchg avg
3 4070 4131 27 52 TIFFANY HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 F ‐61 ‐1.48% ‐1.27%
4 9332 9436 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1985 0     0 F ‐104 ‐1.10%
5 1246 1239 12 48 DMH                            DETROITER (SGL/MULTI)          1972 0 ECO 1 F 7 0.56%
6 1236 1228 12 56 VINTAGE                        LANIER (SGL/MULTI)             1970 0 ECO 1 F 8 0.65%
8 5007 5272 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 STD 1 F ‐265 ‐5.03%

14 1356 1343 12 56 KINGSWOOD HOMES INC            ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 F 13 0.97%
15 3158 3181 12 56 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1973 12     1 L ‐23 ‐0.72%
16 4163 4236 12 65 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1972 0     0 L ‐73 ‐1.72%
25 2451 2517 12 56 COMMODORE                      COMMODORE                      1967 12     0 F ‐66 ‐2.62%
26 916 912 12 56 DOUGLAS HOMES                  BRONZWOOD (SGL/MULTI)          1968 0 ECO 1 L 4 0.44%
28 3565 3596 12 61 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1970 0     0 F ‐31 ‐0.86%
31 4380 4467 12 56 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1972 12     0 F ‐87 ‐1.95%
34 2954 2929 12 60 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1975 12     0 L 25 0.85%
37 1169 1155 12 56 DEEP SOUTH MOBILE              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 0 ECO 1 L 14 1.21%
38 4938 5021 12 61 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1974 0     0 F ‐83 ‐1.65%
43 9738 9830 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 0     0 F ‐92 ‐0.94%
52 1133 1125 12 65 CULLIP IND INC                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 ECO 1 L 8 0.71%
55 7633 7993 14 56 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1984 14 STD 1 A ‐360 ‐4.50%
59 1197 1186 12 60 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1976 0 ECO 1 L 11 0.93%
71 10676 10941 24 48 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1979 0     0 L ‐265 ‐2.42%
77 4721 4977 24 44 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1990 0 ECO 1 F ‐256 ‐5.14%
80 6188 6317 24 35 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SATILLA                        1977 0     0 A ‐129 ‐2.04%
93 2492 2494 12 60 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1983 12     0 L ‐2 ‐0.08%
94 1644 1667 14 52 HERITAGE MOBILE HOMES          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 ECO 1 L ‐23 ‐1.38%
95 2282 2298 12 50 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1983 12     0 L ‐16 ‐0.70%
97 3765 3819 14 50 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1983 14     0 L ‐54 ‐1.41%

101 2179 2201 12 36 SOUVENIR ENT                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 0 ECO 1 F ‐22 ‐1.00%
109 2527 2569 14 61 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 A ‐42 ‐1.63%
118 2228 2200 12 60 ARTCRAFT HOMES                 ARTCRAFT (SGL/MULTI)           1981 0 ECO 1 A 28 1.27%
119 10885 11022 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1985 0     0 A ‐137 ‐1.24%
127 5871 6238 24 65 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐367 ‐5.88%
128 3170 3245 14 65 CUSTOM HOMES                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1993 0 ECO 1 F ‐75 ‐2.31%
134 2232 2259 14 60 STATLER HOMES                  RIVERSIDE (SGL/MULTI)          1984 14 ECO 1 F ‐27 ‐1.20%
140 2263 2338 14 52 STATLER HOMES                  STATLER II (SGL/MULTI)         1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐75 ‐3.21%
142 9656 9734 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 0 NULL 0 F ‐78 ‐0.80%
144 3073 3149 10 46 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1970 12 ECO 0 L ‐76 ‐2.41%
145 10314 10625 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1987 14     0 A ‐311 ‐2.93%
146 7250 7408 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1987 14     0 F ‐158 ‐2.13%
147 608 611 12 40 DMH                            DETROITER (SGL/MULTI)          1963 12 ECO 1 F ‐3 ‐0.49%
152 1306 1295 12 46 OAKMONT HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1974 12 ECO 1 F 11 0.85%
171 2592 2567 12 58 CHAMPION                       TITAN                          1973 0     0 L 25 0.97%
173 1074 1067 12 61 SMITH CO                       PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1972 12 ECO 1 L 7 0.66%
180 10907 10969 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 0 NULL 0 F ‐62 ‐0.57%
184 2558 2681 24 60 KINGSWOOD HOMES INC            ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 24 ECO 1 L ‐123 ‐4.59%
185 4475 4574 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1982 0     0 F ‐99 ‐2.16%
187 5956 5866 26 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1984 28 ECO 0 A 90 1.53%
189 1169 1155 12 56 FAIR‐MOORE CORP                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 0 ECO 1 L 14 1.21%
198 3741 3837 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)       1990 0 ECO 1 A ‐96 ‐2.50%
209 22808 23506 24 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1991 0     0 A ‐698 ‐2.97%
212 818 793 10 50 MARL                           ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 10 ECO 1 F 25 3.15%
215 3528 3558 12 60 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1970 12     0 F ‐30 ‐0.84%
232 5868 6074 14 48 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1985 12 ECO 1 L ‐206 ‐3.39%
234 1348 1339 12 60 TOWN & COUNTRY                 TOWN & COUNTRY (SGL/MULTI)     1972 0 ECO 1 F 9 0.67%
239 1208 1202 12 48 NATIONAL HOMES                 PARK AVENUE (SGL/MULTI)        1971 0 ECO 1 F 6 0.50%
243 5144 5265 12 48 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 ECO 1 F ‐121 ‐2.30%
245 1342 1345 12 50 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1966 12 ECO 1 A ‐3 ‐0.22%

50

Item IX. 8.



247 2851 2907 12 50 DMH                            DETROITER (SGL/MULTI)          1966 12 STD 1 F ‐56 ‐1.93%
251 2894 2935 12 65 DMH                            DETROITER (SGL/MULTI)          1966 12 STD 1 L ‐41 ‐1.40%
254 1036 1030 12 60 MONARCH                        REGENT (SGL/MULTI)             1971 0 ECO 1 L 6 0.58%
275 2206 2176 12 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 ECO 1 A 30 1.38%
279 2466 2511 12 50 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1968 12     0 A ‐45 ‐1.79%
280 6320 6497 14 50 LIBERTY                        SUPRA                          1985 0     0 F ‐177 ‐2.72%
281 6320 6497 14 50 LIBERTY                        SUPRA                          1985 0     0 F ‐177 ‐2.72%
282 6320 6497 14 50 LIBERTY                        SUPRA                          1985 0     0 F ‐177 ‐2.72%
283 6320 6497 14 50 LIBERTY                        SUPRA                          1985 0     0 F ‐177 ‐2.72%
284 6320 6497 14 50 LIBERTY                        SUPRA                          1985 0     0 F ‐177 ‐2.72%
285 6320 6497 14 50 LIBERTY                        SUPRA                          1985 0     0 F ‐177 ‐2.72%
316 8119 8281 24 60 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1968 12     0 F ‐162 ‐1.96%
321 1137 1125 12 56 DEEP SOUTH MOBILE              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 0 ECO 1 L 12 1.07%
326 1472 1461 12 65 OAKMONT HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1974 0 ECO 1 F 11 0.75%
328 1347 1336 12 55 OAKMONT HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 ECO 1 F 11 0.82%
329 1356 1343 12 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 F 13 0.97%
332 2600 2636 12 56 GUERDON                        GREAT LAKES                    1967 12     0 L ‐36 ‐1.37%
333 3686 3727 12 60 VINTAGE                        VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)            1970 12 STD 1 F ‐41 ‐1.10%
337 1100 1092 12 60 SMITH CO                       PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1973 12 ECO 1 L 8 0.73%
342 4998 5039 12 70 SMITH CO                       PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1970 12 STD 1 A ‐41 ‐0.81%
343 3563 3637 12 50 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1973 12     0 L ‐74 ‐2.03%
345 1389 1379 12 60 CONNER                         CONNER (SGL/MULTI)             1973 0 ECO 1 F 10 0.73%
346 1251 1240 12 44 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 F 11 0.89%
349 973 981 12 24 PORT‐A‐BUILD                   PORT‐A‐BUILD (SGL/MULTI)       1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐8 ‐0.82%
350 523 508 10 38 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 10 ECO 1 F 15 2.95%
351 681 678 12 36 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1967 12 ECO 1 F 3 0.44%
353 803 795 12 36 NEWPORT HOMES INC              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 12 ECO 1 F 8 1.01%
354 1389 1379 12 60 PARKWOOD HOMES                 PARKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1973 12 ECO 1 F 10 0.73%
355 1458 1445 12 68 CONNER                         CONNER (SGL/MULTI)             1973 0 ECO 1 F 13 0.90%
359 6850 7134 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1998 0     0 A ‐284 ‐3.98%
360 1067 1063 12 44 BRIGADIER IND                  QUEEN AIRE (SGL/MULTI)         1968 0 ECO 1 F 4 0.38%
362 1128 1122 12 47 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1969 12 ECO 1 F 6 0.53%
364 2341 2340 12 55 COMMODORE                      FRONTIER                       1966 0     0 F 1 0.04%
365 1185 1182 12 60 CULLIP IND INC                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 0 ECO 1 F 3 0.25%
369 1356 1343 12 56 KIRK CORP                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 ECO 1 F 13 0.97%
371 1242 1236 12 57 ALTAIR HOMES                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1970 12 ECO 1 F 6 0.49%
373 2451 2445 12 56 COMMODORE                      FRONTIER                       1967 0     0 F 6 0.25%
374 1933 1966 12 56 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1967 0     0 F ‐33 ‐1.68%
375 1227 1213 12 64 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1976 0 ECO 1 L 14 1.15%
376 1364 1355 12 62 CONCHEMCO                      NASHUA (SGL/MULTI)             1972 0 ECO 1 F 9 0.66%
378 618 601 10 48 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1967 0 ECO 1 L 17 2.83%
380 2486 2546 12 40 SKYLINE                        HILLCREST                      1974 12 ECO 1 F ‐60 ‐2.36%
382 1170 1166 12 48 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1970 0 ECO 1 F 4 0.34%
383 5502 5815 14 60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 14 STD 1 A ‐313 ‐5.38%
384 7627 7844 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1986 14     0 A ‐217 ‐2.77%
386 2892 2987 14 56 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐95 ‐3.18%
387 2934 3064 24 60 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        ALL AMERICAN HOUSE (SGL/MULTI) 1978 24 ECO 1 L ‐130 ‐4.24%
388 2422 2490 12 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1969 12     0 L ‐68 ‐2.73%
389 1389 1379 12 60 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1973 0 ECO 1 F 10 0.73%
390 827 818 12 36 KINGSWOOD HOMES INC            ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 ECO 1 F 9 1.10%
392 3611 3614 12 60 COMMODORE                      SAFEWAY                        1973 0     0 F ‐3 ‐0.08%
393 1162 1158 12 57 CULLIP IND INC                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 12 ECO 1 F 4 0.35%
395 1170 1166 12 48 NATIONAL HOMES                 NATIONAL (SGL/MULTI)           1970 12 ECO 1 F 4 0.34%
399 1356 1343 12 56 PARKWOOD HOMES                 PARKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1973 12 ECO 1 F 13 0.97%
400 11616 11737 14 68 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 0     0 A ‐121 ‐1.03%
403 4348 4438 12 64 MARLETTE HOMES                 MARLETTE                       1972 0     0 L ‐90 ‐2.03%
404 2671 2760 14 44 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1985 14 ECO 1 A ‐89 ‐3.22%

51

Item IX. 8.



416 4421 4577 14 55 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1975 14 STD 0 L ‐156 ‐3.41%
417 6168 6275 14 44 MANUFACTURED HOUSING ENT       RENEGADE                       1982 0     0 F ‐107 ‐1.71%
436 8479 8715 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1987 0     0 A ‐236 ‐2.71%
440 1397 1387 12 61 DE ROSE                        VICTOR (SGL/MULTI)             1973 0 ECO 1 F 10 0.72%
441 2714 2705 12 50 REDMAN                         KIRKWOOD                       1972 12 ECO 0 F 9 0.33%
442 1236 1228 12 56 ELCONA HOMES                   ELCONA (SGL/MULTI)             1970 0 ECO 1 F 8 0.65%
444 2665 2699 12 47 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1971 0     0 L ‐34 ‐1.26%
445 1017 1010 12 48 WALKER                         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 L 7 0.69%
446 3272 3346 12 46 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1972 0     0 L ‐74 ‐2.21%
447 1068 1061 12 60 CROSS HILL HOMES               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 0 ECO 1 L 7 0.66%
448 1307 1300 12 60 CHICKASHA                      CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)          1971 0 ECO 1 F 7 0.54%
449 1315 1307 12 61 VINTAGE                        LANIER (SGL/MULTI)             1971 0 ECO 1 F 8 0.61%
450 1356 1343 12 56 ZIMMER                         MONTICELLO (SGL/MULTI)         1973 0 ECO 1 F 13 0.97%
451 1162 1158 12 57 TAYLOR HOMES                   TAYLOR (SGL/MULTI)             1968 0 ECO 1 F 4 0.35%
453 2967 2966 12 56 CHAMPION                       METAMORA                       1974 0     0 L 1 0.03%
454 2406 2395 12 48 NOBILITY HOMES                 HARTFORD                       1974 12     0 L 11 0.46%
455 2380 2399 12 61 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1972 0     0 F ‐19 ‐0.79%
456 948 942 12 56 REBEL HMS INC                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 0 ECO 1 L 6 0.64%
457 1042 1036 12 61 MODERNAGE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1971 0 ECO 1 L 6 0.58%
459 874 870 12 44 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 0 ECO 1 L 4 0.46%
460 4422 4467 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1987 0     0 L ‐45 ‐1.01%
461 1356 1343 12 56 HOMES BY FISHER                MANCHESTER (SGL/MULTI)         1973 0 ECO 1 F 13 0.97%
462 1316 1305 12 56 NATIONAL HOMES                 PARK AVENUE (SGL/MULTI)        1972 0 ECO 1 F 11 0.84%
463 2584 2651 12 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1971 0     0 L ‐67 ‐2.53%
464 3558 3632 12 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1973 0     0 F ‐74 ‐2.04%
466 2023 2032 12 66 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1973 12 STD 0 L ‐9 ‐0.44%
467 1397 1387 12 61 ROYALTY HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 F 10 0.72%
468 2615 2591 12 56 CHAMPION                       TITAN                          1974 0     0 L 24 0.93%
473 916 912 12 56 PARKWOOD HOMES                 PARKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1968 0 ECO 1 L 4 0.44%
488 3852 3925 12 56 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1973 0     0 L ‐73 ‐1.86%
492 1900 1835 10 60 COMMODORE                      FRONTIER                       1964 10     0 F 65 3.54%
510 7294 7311 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1983 0     0 F ‐17 ‐0.23%
518 15627 16069 24 48 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1988 0     0 A ‐442 ‐2.75%
519 10027 10094 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 14 NULL 0 F ‐67 ‐0.66%
520 10027 10094 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0 NULL 0 F ‐67 ‐0.66%
525 2066 2095 14 48 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1984 0 ECO 1 F ‐29 ‐1.38%
535 2756 2794 14 52 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐38 ‐1.36%
536 3006 3043 14 66 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐37 ‐1.22%
537 2988 3029 14 65 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐41 ‐1.35%
538 3006 3043 14 66 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐37 ‐1.22%
539 2301 2332 14 65 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 14 ECO 1 F ‐31 ‐1.33%
540 2988 3029 14 65 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐41 ‐1.35%
541 2899 2934 14 60 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐35 ‐1.19%
554 10027 10094 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 14 NULL 0 F ‐67 ‐0.66%
556 1298 1289 12 64 TOWN & COUNTRY                 TOWN & COUNTRY (SGL/MULTI)     1970 12 ECO 1 F 9 0.70%
561 6744 7088 14 60 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 0     0 A ‐344 ‐4.85%
567 3741 3837 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                SIZZLER II (SGL/MULTI)         1990 0 ECO 1 A ‐96 ‐2.50%
572 1517 1518 12 36 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐1 ‐0.07%
574 6603 6806 24 40 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 24 STD 1 F ‐203 ‐2.98%
576 2892 2987 14 56 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐95 ‐3.18%
598 979 973 12 56 PARKWOOD HOMES                 PARKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1970 0 ECO 1 L 6 0.62%
605 9314 9414 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 14 NULL 0 F ‐100 ‐1.06%
608 8633 8677 14 66 SCHULT                         SCHULT                         1986 14     0 F ‐44 ‐0.51%
611 3150 3335 24 40 KEMBERLY HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 ECO 1 A ‐185 ‐5.55%
613 2899 2934 14 60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐35 ‐1.19%
618 3018 3119 12 56 GUERDON                        EMBASSY                        1968 12     0 F ‐101 ‐3.24%
624 6515 6551 14 60 GUERDON                        WAYCO                          1981 0     0 F ‐36 ‐0.55%

52

Item IX. 8.



625 4597 4834 12 60 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        PATRIOT (SGL/MULTI)            1976 14 STD 1 L ‐237 ‐4.90%
633 15022 15148 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1983 0     0 A ‐126 ‐0.83%
635 12485 12882 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1987 0     0 A ‐397 ‐3.08%
643 1202 1197 12 57 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 12 ECO 1 F 5 0.42%
648 1517 1518 12 36 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐1 ‐0.07%
651 16516 17112 24 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1987 0     0 F ‐596 ‐3.48%
655 5031 5204 14 48 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1987 0     0 F ‐173 ‐3.32%
659 15466 16484 27 64 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1987 0     0 F ‐1018 ‐6.18%
661 12101 12206 14 68 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1987 0     0 A ‐105 ‐0.86%
664 7991 8097 14 48 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0 NULL 0 F ‐106 ‐1.31%
665 3704 3868 24 60 FAIR‐MOORE CORP                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 F ‐164 ‐4.24%
676 5755 5785 14 57 LIBERTY                        SUPRA                          1984 14     0 L ‐30 ‐0.52%
689 940 938 12 50 DMH                            DETROITER (SGL/MULTI)          1970 12 ECO 1 L 2 0.21%
699 8008 8197 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 0     0 F ‐189 ‐2.31%
700 2835 2916 14 76 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1988 0 ECO 1 F ‐81 ‐2.78%
701 15843 16884 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1987 27 NULL 0 F ‐1041 ‐6.17%
702 14737 15765 26 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1986 0     0 A ‐1028 ‐6.52%
703 8818 9050 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 0     0 A ‐232 ‐2.56%
704 10537 10774 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1987 0     0 A ‐237 ‐2.20%
705 3343 3361 12 60 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1975 0     0 A ‐18 ‐0.54%
707 2381 2455 14 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1986 14 ECO 1 F ‐74 ‐3.01%
709 2435 2438 12 60 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1982 12     0 L ‐3 ‐0.12%
720 6528 6734 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1986 0     0 F ‐206 ‐3.06%
721 3033 2990 12 60 LIBERTY                        LIBERATOR                      1978 0     0 L 43 1.44%
722 1815 1885 12 50 GUERDON                        MAGNOLIA                       1963 12     0 L ‐70 ‐3.71%
731 1501 1541 12 41 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1966 12     0 L ‐40 ‐2.60%
732 1144 1142 12 60 CRAFTMADE HOMES                CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)          1967 0 ECO 1 F 2 0.18%
733 1667 1642 12 45 SCOTTY'S HOMES INC             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 ECO 1 F 25 1.52%
734 8170 8111 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 0     0 F 59 0.73%
738 1165 1155 12 60 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1975 0 ECO 1 L 10 0.87%
739 2643 2721 14 64 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1988 0 ECO 1 F ‐78 ‐2.87%
740 3557 3658 14 70 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1988 0 ECO 1 A ‐101 ‐2.76%
744 1980 2011 14 52 DE ROSE                        FUTURA (SGL/MULTI)             1981 0 ECO 1 F ‐31 ‐1.54%
747 3474 3573 14 66 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1988 0 ECO 1 A ‐99 ‐2.77%
751 6844 6995 14 76 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1988 0     0 F ‐151 ‐2.16%
753 24725 25578 28 65 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 28 NULL 0 F ‐853 ‐3.33%
754 4541 4788 14 48 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 14 STD 1 F ‐247 ‐5.16%
757 10917 11096 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1989 0     0 A ‐179 ‐1.61%
765 7210 7404 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1989 0     0 A ‐194 ‐2.62%
767 5587 5928 24 52 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 24 ECO 1 A ‐341 ‐5.75%
769 8491 8520 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1981 0     0 A ‐29 ‐0.34%
770 8170 8111 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 0     0 F 59 0.73%
773 1120 1110 12 54 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 0 ECO 1 L 10 0.90%
777 6542 6490 14 52 SCHULT                         SCHULT                         1982 0     0 F 52 0.80%
781 1197 1186 12 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 12 ECO 1 L 11 0.93%
782 3315 3408 12 60 REDMAN                         BONANZA                        1971 12     0 F ‐93 ‐2.73%
783 3272 3350 12 60 REDMAN                         BONANZA                        1976 0     0 L ‐78 ‐2.33%
784 3215 3249 12 65 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 12 STD 1 L ‐34 ‐1.05%
785 1348 1339 12 60 CONCHEMCO                      NASHUA (SGL/MULTI)             1972 12 ECO 1 F 9 0.67%
788 2054 2086 14 70 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 F ‐32 ‐1.53%
790 2334 2302 12 60 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 0 ECO 1 A 32 1.39%
791 9335 9479 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1989 0     0 F ‐144 ‐1.52%
799 4683 4782 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1984 0     0 F ‐99 ‐2.07%
800 10716 10900 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1987 0     0 A ‐184 ‐1.69%
807 2153 2149 12 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1989 0 ECO 1 F 4 0.19%
808 2153 2149 12 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1989 0 ECO 1 F 4 0.19%
809 2153 2149 12 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1989 0 ECO 1 F 4 0.19%

53

Item IX. 8.



810 2153 2149 12 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1989 0 ECO 1 F 4 0.19%
811 2153 2149 12 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1989 0 ECO 1 F 4 0.19%
812 2153 2149 12 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1989 0 ECO 1 F 4 0.19%
814 1230 1217 12 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 0 ECO 1 L 13 1.07%
816 7054 7077 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1982 0     0 F ‐23 ‐0.32%
817 6670 6703 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1982 0     0 F ‐33 ‐0.49%
818 2772 2735 12 65 COMMODORE                      FRONTIER                       1973 0     0 L 37 1.35%
827 8882 9021 14 66 CHAMPION                       CONCORD                        1986 14     0 A ‐139 ‐1.54%
828 4475 4574 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1982 0     0 F ‐99 ‐2.16%
830 10027 10094 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 14     0 F ‐67 ‐0.66%
831 10027 10094 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 14     0 F ‐67 ‐0.66%
834 9331 9514 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 0     0 F ‐183 ‐1.92%
838 7301 7492 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 14 NULL 0 F ‐191 ‐2.55%
841 3394 3485 14 56 BELLCREST HOMES                TEAKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1989 0 ECO 1 A ‐91 ‐2.61%
843 2943 2958 12 55 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1982 0     0 F ‐15 ‐0.51%
847 3201 3201 12 65 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1982 0     0 F 0 0.00%
848 1850 1826 12 65 PLANTATION HOMES IND           TARA (SGL/MULTI)               1983 0 ECO 1 F 24 1.31%
855 1315 1307 12 61 YOUNG AMERICAN HMS             YOUNG AMERICAN (SGL/MULTI)     1971 12 ECO 1 F 8 0.61%
856 1316 1305 12 56 VILLAGER CO                    VILLAGER                       1972 12 ECO 1 F 11 0.84%
857 5967 6281 14 54 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 STD 1 A ‐314 ‐5.00%
863 1175 1166 12 71 TOWNEHOUSE HOMES               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 ECO 1 L 9 0.77%
864 6322 6460 14 66 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1989 0     0 F ‐138 ‐2.14%
869 11233 11359 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 0 NULL 0 A ‐126 ‐1.11%
870 7761 8136 14 66 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 14 STD 1 A ‐375 ‐4.61%
871 3677 3698 12 56 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1980 12     0 A ‐21 ‐0.57%
874 1165 1155 12 60 NATIONAL HOMES                 SHALIMAR (SGL/MULTI)           1975 12 ECO 1 L 10 0.87%
876 2558 2680 24 56 NATIONAL HOMES                 NATIONAL (SGL/MULTI)           1974 24 ECO 1 L ‐122 ‐4.55%
878 3216 3293 12 56 GUERDON                        MAGNOLIA                       1973 12     0 F ‐77 ‐2.34%
879 3181 3195 14 56 REDMAN                         LAKESIDE                       1969 14     0 L ‐14 ‐0.44%
880 1396 1381 12 56 BRIGADIER IND                  DEL REY (SGL/MULTI)            1974 12 ECO 1 F 15 1.09%
884 3952 3988 12 58 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 STD 1 F ‐36 ‐0.90%
885 1980 2011 14 52 BRIGADIER IND                  CHARGER (SGL/MULTI)            1981 0 ECO 1 F ‐31 ‐1.54%
886 2447 2528 12 48 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1963 12     0 L ‐81 ‐3.20%
890 1602 1585 12 61 NATIONAL HOMES                 VEGA (SGL/MULTI)               1978 0 ECO 1 F 17 1.07%
894 1274 1262 12 66 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1977 0 ECO 1 L 12 0.95%
895 5007 5272 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 STD 1 F ‐265 ‐5.03%
902 2318 2347 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1983 0 ECO 1 F ‐29 ‐1.24%
912 2854 2813 12 65 WICK BUILDING                  MARSHFIELD                     1974 0     0 L 41 1.46%
917 14123 14554 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1985 0     0 A ‐431 ‐2.96%
938 4127 4303 24 65 ARTCRAFT HOMES                 ARTCRAFT (SGL/MULTI)           1981 0 ECO 1 F ‐176 ‐4.09%
943 3682 3786 14 76 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1988 0 ECO 1 A ‐104 ‐2.75%
952 2469 2547 14 66 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐78 ‐3.06%
953 8913 9013 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 F ‐100 ‐1.11%
955 3206 3308 14 66 COLONIAL COACH MFG INC         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐102 ‐3.08%
959 12623 12834 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 0     0 A ‐211 ‐1.64%
960 1383 1448 24 40 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 0 ECO 1 L ‐65 ‐4.49%
970 8788 8811 14 67 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1982 0     0 A ‐23 ‐0.26%
971 6150 6355 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1988 0     0 F ‐205 ‐3.23%
973 1279 1263 12 58 FAIR‐MOORE CORP                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 12 ECO 1 L 16 1.27%
976 3093 3189 14 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐96 ‐3.01%
977 8621 8861 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1989 0     0 A ‐240 ‐2.71%
986 5785 5951 14 66 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1986 0     0 F ‐166 ‐2.79%

1000 1844 1956 24 40 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1986 0 ECO 1 L ‐112 ‐5.73%
1005 3476 3498 12 60 NOBILITY HOMES                 KINGSWOOD                      1974 0     0 L ‐22 ‐0.63%
1008 14487 14824 24 60 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1985 0     0 A ‐337 ‐2.27%
1012 7289 7467 12 64 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1988 14     0 A ‐178 ‐2.38%
1025 2572 2273 12 60 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1974 0     0 L 299 13.15%

54

Item IX. 8.



1030 3037 3092 12 55 NOBILITY HOMES                 RICHWOOD                       1975 0     0 F ‐55 ‐1.78%
1035 2713 2718 12 70 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1974 0     0 F ‐5 ‐0.18%
1053 1100 1092 12 60 DEEP SOUTH MOBILE              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 L 8 0.73%
1056 8519 9087 14 60 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 14 STD 1 A ‐568 ‐6.25%
1057 24510 24490 28 72 PALM HARBOR                    HARBOR HOUSE                   1995 0     0 A 20 0.08%
1063 6736 6738 12 65 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 0 ECO 1 A ‐2 ‐0.03%
1066 1368 1408 12 40 GUERDON                        MAGNOLIA                       1964 0     0 L ‐40 ‐2.84%
1070 2778 2853 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)       1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐75 ‐2.63%
1081 8161 8373 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1987 0     0 A ‐212 ‐2.53%
1082 2546 2558 12 60 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐12 ‐0.47%
1088 6267 6427 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1988 14     0 F ‐160 ‐2.49%
1091 1396 1381 12 56 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1974 0 ECO 1 F 15 1.09%
1096 12496 12564 16 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1990 0     0 F ‐68 ‐0.54%
1100 12623 12834 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 0     0 A ‐211 ‐1.64%
1112 5996 6160 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1986 14 NULL 0 F ‐164 ‐2.66%
1113 3401 3592 24 40 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1989 0 ECO 1 A ‐191 ‐5.32%
1118 1950 1951 12 36 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 12 ECO 1 A ‐1 ‐0.05%
1120 7099 7463 14 70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 14 STD 1 A ‐364 ‐4.88%
1124 11406 11743 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1986 0     0 F ‐337 ‐2.87%
1125 10487 10563 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1987 0     0 F ‐76 ‐0.72%
1127 3537 3536 12 55 GUERDON                        VICEROY                        1975 0     0 F 1 0.03%
1129 1036 1030 12 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1971 0 ECO 1 L 6 0.58%
1132 2522 2667 24 40 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1988 0 ECO 1 F ‐145 ‐5.44%
1133 4598 4792 24 44 DARLINGTON ENT INC             WOODSIDE (SGL/MULTI)           1981 0 ECO 1 A ‐194 ‐4.05%
1134 8481 8521 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1986 0     0 F ‐40 ‐0.47%
1135 2806 2845 14 66 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 0 ECO 1 A ‐39 ‐1.37%
1139 2369 2508 24 36 KEMBERLY HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 24 ECO 1 F ‐139 ‐5.54%
1142 2944 3024 14 76 BELLCREST HOMES                SABLE II (SGL/MULTI)           1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐80 ‐2.65%
1158 628 635 12 55 BELLAIRE PRODUCTS              BELLAIRE (SGL/MULTI)           1959 12 ECO 1 L ‐7 ‐1.10%
1162 4812 5083 14 66 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 14 STD 1 F ‐271 ‐5.33%
1165 4354 4569 24 70 SMITH CO                       PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1972 0 ECO 1 A ‐215 ‐4.71%
1166 3289 3318 12 55 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1976 0     0 A ‐29 ‐0.87%
1167 2263 2292 14 66 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1983 0 ECO 1 F ‐29 ‐1.27%
1177 2263 2292 14 66 NORTH RIVER HOMES INC          NORTH RIVER (SGL/MULTI)        1983 0 ECO 1 F ‐29 ‐1.27%
1183 1146 1136 12 62 VINTAGE                        BRIARWOOD (SGL/MULTI)          1974 12 ECO 1 L 10 0.88%
1185 11830 12249 28 52 GUERDON                        WOODHAVEN                      1988 0     0 F ‐419 ‐3.42%
1187 13124 13596 26 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 26 STD 1 A ‐472 ‐3.47%
1189 17077 17767 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 0     0 A ‐690 ‐3.88%
1190 2561 2599 14 55 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        FAMILY HOUSING (SGL/MULTI)     1980 0 ECO 1 A ‐38 ‐1.46%
1191 1849 1822 12 61 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 12 ECO 1 F 27 1.48%
1195 15069 15466 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1988 0     0 A ‐397 ‐2.57%
1196 2334 2302 12 60 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 0 ECO 1 A 32 1.39%
1198 4481 4747 24 52 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 ECO 1 F ‐266 ‐5.60%
1202 9441 9572 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 0     0 L ‐131 ‐1.37%
1203 9765 9996 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 0     0 A ‐231 ‐2.31%
1205 10279 10246 14 64 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LIMITED                 1994 14 NULL 0 A 33 0.32%
1206 5389 5716 28 66 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐327 ‐5.72%
1210 1444 1509 24 36 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        FAMILY HOUSING (SGL/MULTI)     1979 0 ECO 1 L ‐65 ‐4.31%
1220 11329 11437 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1984 0     0 F ‐108 ‐0.94%
1226 8098 8433 24 52 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 24 STD 1 F ‐335 ‐3.97%
1230 4523 4719 24 45 SCOTTY'S HOMES INC             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 A ‐196 ‐4.15%
1240 3219 3312 14 48 BELLCREST HOMES                SABLE II (SGL/MULTI)           1989 0 ECO 1 A ‐93 ‐2.81%
1246 2102 2071 12 44 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 0 ECO 1 A 31 1.50%
1248 7069 7266 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1989 0     0 F ‐197 ‐2.71%
1257 2533 2521 12 38 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1983 0     0 A 12 0.48%
1258 12160 12209 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 14     0 F ‐49 ‐0.40%
1260 4473 4526 14 61 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1979 0     0 F ‐53 ‐1.17%

55

Item IX. 8.



1261 1715 1701 12 52 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 A 14 0.82%
1263 1095 1093 12 48 CULLIP IND INC                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 0 ECO 1 F 2 0.18%
1269 17521 18565 26 60 FLEETWOOD                      STONE CREEK                    1990 0     0 A ‐1044 ‐5.62%
1272 9898 9933 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1984 0 NULL 0 A ‐35 ‐0.35%
1274 15590 15991 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 A ‐401 ‐2.51%
1276 6803 7010 14 61 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1985 0     0 L ‐207 ‐2.95%
1277 22217 22948 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1991 0     0 A ‐731 ‐3.19%
1285 2716 2864 24 40 OCILLA IND                     SANTA FE (SGL/MULTI)           1990 0 ECO 1 F ‐148 ‐5.17%
1286 15783 15851 16 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1991 0     0 A ‐68 ‐0.43%
1288 51334 52537 32 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1999 0     0 A ‐1203 ‐2.29%
1290 11801 12017 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 0     0 A ‐216 ‐1.80%
1291 15358 16204 27 56 COLONIAL CUSTOM                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 27 DLX 1 F ‐846 ‐5.22%
1292 2479 2550 14 48 BELLCREST HOMES                CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)       1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐71 ‐2.78%
1293 18324 18953 24 44 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 A ‐629 ‐3.32%
1294 8723 8872 14 76 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1990 0     0 A ‐149 ‐1.68%
1297 6444 6535 24 40 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AMERICAN GENERAL               1990 0     0 F ‐91 ‐1.39%
1298 7640 7663 14 65 SUNSHINE HOMES                 BROOKWOOD II                   1990 0     0 F ‐23 ‐0.30%
1302 12379 12749 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 A ‐370 ‐2.90%
1307 10399 10454 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 F ‐55 ‐0.53%
1309 7993 8154 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1989 0     0 F ‐161 ‐1.97%
1316 6736 6636 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1986 0     0 A 100 1.51%
1319 8617 8897 24 44 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AMERICAN GENERAL               1989 0     0 F ‐280 ‐3.15%
1325 1729 1751 14 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 ECO 1 L ‐22 ‐1.26%
1326 2417 2440 12 56 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1974 12     0 F ‐23 ‐0.94%
1327 2380 2399 12 61 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1972 0     0 F ‐19 ‐0.79%
1336 1061 1053 12 35 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 ECO 1 A 8 0.76%
1339 9233 9463 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 0     0 A ‐230 ‐2.43%
1341 3527 3720 24 40 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1990 0 ECO 1 A ‐193 ‐5.19%
1343 3434 3534 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1982 12     0 F ‐100 ‐2.83%
1346 2401 2367 12 61 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 ECO 1 A 34 1.44%
1352 11132 11267 14 68 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1985 14 NULL 0 A ‐135 ‐1.20%
1357 8306 8366 14 66 PEACH STATE HMS                SIGNATURE HOMES                1990 0     0 F ‐60 ‐0.72%
1359 7044 7101 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1983 0     0 A ‐57 ‐0.80%
1361 1857 1842 12 60 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)              1974 0 ECO 1 A 15 0.81%
1363 439 460 12 56 NATIONAL HOMES                 VEGA (SGL/MULTI)               1950 0 ECO 1 F ‐21 ‐4.57%
1364 2778 2848 14 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1990 0 ECO 1 F ‐70 ‐2.46%
1368 3741 3837 14 66 BELMONT HOMES INC              PREMIER (SGL/MULTI)            1990 0 ECO 1 A ‐96 ‐2.50%
1380 5707 5910 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1989 0 NULL 0 F ‐203 ‐3.43%
1381 7382 7399 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1984 0     0 F ‐17 ‐0.23%
1382 4262 4219 12 47 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 12 DLX 1 F 43 1.02%
1386 8542 8652 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 0     0 F ‐110 ‐1.27%
1402 11252 11851 24 50 PEACH STATE HMS                SIGNATURE HOMES                1991 0     0 A ‐599 ‐5.05%
1404 4931 5191 14 48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            LITTLE GENERAL                 1991 0     0 F ‐260 ‐5.01%
1407 4990 5152 14 46 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1988 14 NULL 0 F ‐162 ‐3.14%
1417 2778 2853 14 66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WINTER HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)       1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐75 ‐2.63%
1418 6022 6228 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1985 0     0 F ‐206 ‐3.31%
1420 7859 8247 24 40 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1990 0     0 A ‐388 ‐4.70%
1423 14132 14361 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      CHAPELHILL                     1990 24     0 A ‐229 ‐1.59%
1426 5951 5878 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1975 0     0 L 73 1.24%
1429 1640 1623 12 65 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 F 17 1.05%
1431 8101 8209 14 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 14 NULL 0 F ‐108 ‐1.32%
1432 7461 7542 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1983 14 NULL 0 A ‐81 ‐1.07%
1433 7834 8051 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1986 14 NULL 0 A ‐217 ‐2.70%
1434 2572 2612 14 52 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1981 14 ECO 1 A ‐40 ‐1.53%
1435 7014 7071 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1984 14 NULL 0 A ‐57 ‐0.81%
1436 7627 7844 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1986 14 NULL 0 A ‐217 ‐2.77%
1437 1474 1464 12 70 ZIMMER                         ZIMMER (SGL/MULTI)             1973 0 ECO 1 F 10 0.68%

56

Item IX. 8.



1442 2425 2568 24 40 BELLCREST HOMES                SIZZLER II (SGL/MULTI)         1987 0 ECO 1 F ‐143 ‐5.57%
1444 1356 1343 12 56 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)              1973 12 ECO 1 F 13 0.97%
1445 1454 1457 12 36 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 12 ECO 1 A ‐3 ‐0.21%
1446 2160 2191 14 66 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 0 ECO 1 F ‐31 ‐1.41%
1447 4579 4678 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 12     0 F ‐99 ‐2.12%
1448 1581 1606 14 61 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 14 ECO 1 L ‐25 ‐1.56%
1449 2203 2277 14 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 14 ECO 1 F ‐74 ‐3.25%
1450 1438 1426 12 61 CONCHEMCO                      NASHUA (SGL/MULTI)             1974 12 ECO 1 F 12 0.84%
1451 5849 5900 12 55 GUERDON                        WAYCO                          1979 14     0 F ‐51 ‐0.86%
1452 5741 6034 14 66 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 14 DLX 1 F ‐293 ‐4.86%
1453 1274 1268 12 61 MODERN IND                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1970 12 ECO 1 F 6 0.47%
1454 1515 1496 12 56 MIDLAND CO                     CAPELLA (SGL/MULTI)            1977 12 ECO 1 F 19 1.27%
1455 2200 2260 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)       1989 14 ECO 1 L ‐60 ‐2.65%
1456 1438 1426 12 61 CHECKMATE HOMES                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1974 12 ECO 1 F 12 0.84%
1458 4442 4521 14 56 GUERDON                        SEVILLE CHASE                  1983 14 ECO 0 L ‐79 ‐1.75%
1460 4367 4500 14 52 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1987 14     0 L ‐133 ‐2.96%
1472 6990 7141 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1991 0     0 F ‐151 ‐2.11%
1475 13757 14018 28 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              MONTE CARLO                    1987 0 ECO 1 F ‐261 ‐1.86%
1479 8525 8708 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1991 14     0 A ‐183 ‐2.10%
1480 3674 3766 14 52 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐92 ‐2.44%
1486 14302 14429 28 60 PALM HARBOR                    HARBOR HOUSE                   1989 28     0 F ‐127 ‐0.88%
1490 5007 5272 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 14 STD 1 F ‐265 ‐5.03%
1491 1879 1891 12 60 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐12 ‐0.63%
1495 4703 4640 14 56 GUERDON                        WAYCO II                       1977 0 NULL 0 L 63 1.36%
1496 5988 6241 14 56 GUERDON                        DIAMOND                        1985 0 NULL 0 F ‐253 ‐4.05%
1497 1635 1611 12 56 HERITAGE MOBILE HOMES          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 12 ECO 1 F 24 1.49%
1498 5610 5699 12 44 MANUFACTURED HOUSING ENT       DYNASTY                        1988 14 NULL 0 F ‐89 ‐1.56%
1499 1675 1654 12 60 HERITAGE MOBILE HOMES          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 12 ECO 1 F 21 1.27%
1500 1974 2004 14 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 14 ECO 1 F ‐30 ‐1.50%
1501 2497 2562 12 60 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 12 STD 1 F ‐65 ‐2.54%
1503 1133 1125 12 65 BRIGADIER IND                  CLARION (SGL/MULTI)            1973 0 ECO 1 L 8 0.71%
1519 17217 17731 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.90%
1520 12644 12846 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 0     0 A ‐202 ‐1.57%
1533 7564 7739 14 60 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1990 0     0 A ‐175 ‐2.26%
1540 8218 8647 26 66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐429 ‐4.96%
1547 3947 4169 24 56 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1989 24 ECO 1 L ‐222 ‐5.33%
1550 2241 2212 12 61 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 12 ECO 1 A 29 1.31%
1552 5675 5963 14 65 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 14 DLX 1 F ‐288 ‐4.83%
1553 3784 4024 14 60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 STD 1 F ‐240 ‐5.96%
1571 9378 9562 14 70 LIBERTY                        GLEN OAKS                      1988 0     0 F ‐184 ‐1.92%
1581 3206 3308 14 66 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 14 ECO 1 A ‐102 ‐3.08%
1582 7239 7617 24 57 BELLCREST HOMES                AUGUSTAN II (SGL/MULTI)        1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐378 ‐4.96%
1584 10352 10601 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1992 0     0 A ‐249 ‐2.35%
1594 15818 15854 24 60 HOMES OF MERIT                 FOREST MANOR LTD               1992 24     0 F ‐36 ‐0.23%
1599 3909 4109 16 72 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)             1993 16 ECO 1 F ‐200 ‐4.87%
1602 4008 4102 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                SABLE II (SGL/MULTI)           1992 14 ECO 1 A ‐94 ‐2.29%
1605 9535 9809 24 44 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1985 0     0 F ‐274 ‐2.79%
1610 4248 4347 14 76 BELLCREST HOMES                CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)       1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐99 ‐2.28%
1612 7261 7354 14 48 PEACH STATE HMS                SIGNATURE HOMES                1992 0     0 F ‐93 ‐1.26%
1614 19379 19482 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS SLE             1992 0     0 A ‐103 ‐0.53%
1615 25215 26412 27 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1992 0     0 A ‐1197 ‐4.53%
1623 7888 8081 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1991 0     0 F ‐193 ‐2.39%
1637 25232 26823 27 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT (T)                     1993 0     0 A ‐1591 ‐5.93%
1638 4943 4934 12 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1992 0     0 A 9 0.18%
1641 5036 5204 14 56 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1985 14 NULL 0 F ‐168 ‐3.23%
1648 16025 16315 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1993 0     0 A ‐290 ‐1.78%
1650 18425 18781 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1993 28     0 A ‐356 ‐1.90%

57

Item IX. 8.



1651 10128 10320 24 40 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            NEWPORT                        1993 0     0 A ‐192 ‐1.86%
1656 2401 2367 12 61 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 12 ECO 1 A 34 1.44%
1658 4579 4678 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 0     0 F ‐99 ‐2.12%
1659 10027 10094 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 14     0 F ‐67 ‐0.66%
1665 9858 10062 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1985 0     0 A ‐204 ‐2.03%
1674 23044 23423 28 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1992 0     0 F ‐379 ‐1.62%
1678 1444 1472 14 68 KINGSWOOD HOMES INC            ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1974 14 ECO 1 L ‐28 ‐1.90%
1682 4162 4176 12 60 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 12 STD 1 L ‐14 ‐0.34%
1684 22182 22617 28 52 HOMES OF MERIT                 FOREST MANOR                   1993 0     0 A ‐435 ‐1.92%
1685 9295 9304 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1986 0     0 F ‐9 ‐0.10%
1687 10277 10410 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1990 0     0 F ‐133 ‐1.28%
1689 4812 5083 14 66 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 STD 1 F ‐271 ‐5.33%
1692 2423 2504 14 70 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐81 ‐3.23%
1693 6674 6872 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1986 0     0 F ‐198 ‐2.88%
1698 21002 21386 24 62 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1992 0     0 A ‐384 ‐1.80%
1699 8623 9069 28 64 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐446 ‐4.92%
1707 10577 11117 28 66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1993 0 ECO 1 E ‐540 ‐4.86%
1710 1137 1125 12 56 CONCHEMCO                      NASHUA (SGL/MULTI)             1975 0 ECO 1 L 12 1.07%
1711 4526 4701 14 46 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1985 14 NULL 0 F ‐175 ‐3.72%
1719 2099 2169 12 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1965 12     0 L ‐70 ‐3.23%
1720 2359 2378 12 60 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1972 12     0 F ‐19 ‐0.80%
1726 2859 2987 24 60 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 0 ECO 1 L ‐128 ‐4.29%
1729 7583 7998 24 56 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1990 0 ECO 1 G ‐415 ‐5.19%
1734 5502 5815 14 60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 14 STD 1 A ‐313 ‐5.38%
1738 9113 9289 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1993 0     0 A ‐176 ‐1.89%
1745 1389 1379 12 60 MANSION HOMES                  MADISON (SGL/MULTI)            1973 12 ECO 1 F 10 0.73%
1750 8474 8651 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      MEADOWBROOK                    1989 14     0 A ‐177 ‐2.05%
1756 8344 8284 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1982 0     0 F 60 0.72%
1759 3894 4061 24 60 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        ALL AMERICAN EAGLE (SGL/MULTI) 1980 24 ECO 1 F ‐167 ‐4.11%
1761 17813 18090 16 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1993 0     0 A ‐277 ‐1.53%
1770 10223 10442 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 0     0 A ‐219 ‐2.10%
1774 3170 3245 14 65 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1993 0 ECO 1 F ‐75 ‐2.31%
1779 23426 24205 28 61 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1994 28     0 A ‐779 ‐3.22%
1791 1307 1300 12 60 CULLIP IND INC                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1971 0 ECO 1 F 7 0.54%
1800 3018 3087 14 52 TIDWELL                        MONTEREY (SGL/MULTI)           1994 0 ECO 1 F ‐69 ‐2.24%
1803 1388 1380 12 70 MONARCH                        REGENT (SGL/MULTI)             1971 12 ECO 1 F 8 0.58%
1808 3779 3977 24 40 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1992 24 ECO 1 A ‐198 ‐4.98%
1815 9229 9141 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 0     0 F 88 0.96%
1818 8620 8774 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1988 0     0 F ‐154 ‐1.76%
1820 10734 10899 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 14     0 F ‐165 ‐1.51%
1821 3292 3362 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        1994 0 ECO 1 F ‐70 ‐2.08%
1830 10998 11169 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 0     0 A ‐171 ‐1.53%
1833 4031 4233 24 40 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1994 24 ECO 1 A ‐202 ‐4.77%
1835 1752 1776 14 66 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1982 14 ECO 1 L ‐24 ‐1.35%
1838 16261 16247 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1993 0     0 A 14 0.09%
1844 27728 28174 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1996 0     0 A ‐446 ‐1.58%
1847 6042 6326 16 76 BELLCREST HOMES                PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)       1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐284 ‐4.49%
1850 9315 9493 14 65 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1994 0     0 A ‐178 ‐1.88%
1853 3054 3160 14 65 STATLER HOMES                  RIVERSIDE (SGL/MULTI)          1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐106 ‐3.35%
1857 4887 5139 16 66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            OLYMPIC EDITION (SGL/MULTI)    1993 0 ECO 1 A ‐252 ‐4.90%
1864 3143 3236 14 56 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 ECO 1 A ‐93 ‐2.87%
1871 4131 3984 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1986 0     0 F 147 3.69%
1873 2175 2149 12 60 HERITAGE MOBILE HOMES          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 A 26 1.21%
1876 22808 23506 24 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1991 0     0 A ‐698 ‐2.97%
1880 2069 2046 12 60 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 12 ECO 1 A 23 1.12%
1881 6059 6105 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1982 14     0 F ‐46 ‐0.75%
1882 1100 1092 12 60 FAIR‐MOORE CORP                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 ECO 1 L 8 0.73%

58

Item IX. 8.



1885 9233 9463 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 0     0 A ‐230 ‐2.43%
1890 8916 8956 24 45 GUERDON                        HACIENDA                       1984 0 NULL 0 F ‐40 ‐0.45%
1892 5726 5672 12 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1980 12 NULL 0 A 54 0.95%
1893 17365 17634 24 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1991 0     0 A ‐269 ‐1.53%
1894 1348 1339 12 60 RIVERS & HORTON                ECHO (SGL/MULTI)               1972 12 ECO 1 F 9 0.67%
1895 2020 2049 14 48 HERITAGE MOBILE HOMES          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 ECO 1 F ‐29 ‐1.42%
1896 1389 1379 12 60 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1973 12 ECO 1 F 10 0.73%
1899 2255 2271 12 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 12 ECO 1 A ‐16 ‐0.70%
1902 21995 22431 24 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1993 0     0 A ‐436 ‐1.94%
1903 6696 6972 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14 NULL 0 A ‐276 ‐3.96%
1910 2922 2963 14 65 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 ECO 1 A ‐41 ‐1.38%
1911 21977 22837 12 65 LIBERTY                        MONTICELLO                     1986 28 NULL 0 F ‐860 ‐3.77%
1919 2771 2886 24 40 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1983 24 ECO 1 A ‐115 ‐3.98%
1920 7472 7383 14 66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1993 0     0 F 89 1.21%
1924 25428 25908 24 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1994 24     0 G ‐480 ‐1.85%
1926 3187 3292 14 65 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐105 ‐3.19%
1928 9229 9141 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 0     0 F 88 0.96%
1946 5323 5661 26 44 KEMBERLY HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐338 ‐5.97%
1949 7561 7939 24 54 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1994 24 ECO 1 A ‐378 ‐4.76%
1957 16204 16718 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐514 ‐3.07%
1961 16204 16718 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐514 ‐3.07%
1962 18386 18663 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1994 0     0 A ‐277 ‐1.48%
1964 11954 12348 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 0     0 F ‐394 ‐3.19%
1966 27624 28055 28 66 HOMES OF MERIT                 FOREST MANOR                   1994 0 NULL 0 A ‐431 ‐1.54%
1967 22113 22649 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1994 0 NULL 0 A ‐536 ‐2.37%
1969 16204 16718 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐514 ‐3.07%
1971 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14 NULL 0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%
1972 13304 13480 16 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE II                   1994 0     0 F ‐176 ‐1.31%
1983 24098 24726 24 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1994 0     0 F ‐628 ‐2.54%
1988 5786 5719 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1974 24     0 L 67 1.17%
1995 1552 1536 12 60 FAIR‐MOORE CORP                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 0 ECO 1 F 16 1.04%
1998 10223 10442 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 0     0 A ‐219 ‐2.10%
1999 6693 6532 14 55 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1981 0     0 L 161 2.46%
2001 11822 12021 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 0     0 A ‐199 ‐1.66%
2003 11020 11059 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1994 0     0 F ‐39 ‐0.35%
2011 5795 6123 28 60 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐328 ‐5.36%
2024 3275 3464 24 40 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1988 0 ECO 1 A ‐189 ‐5.46%
2033 2873 2970 14 55 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1985 14 ECO 1 A ‐97 ‐3.27%
2034 6696 6972 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14 NULL 0 A ‐276 ‐3.96%
2035 2623 2661 14 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 ECO 1 A ‐38 ‐1.43%
2036 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14 NULL 0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%
2037 1155 1145 12 68 ARTLINE                        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 ECO 1 L 10 0.87%
2038 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14 NULL 0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%
2039 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14 NULL 0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%
2040 6696 6972 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14 NULL 0 A ‐276 ‐3.96%
2041 6696 6972 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14 NULL 0 A ‐276 ‐3.96%
2043 1789 1811 12 55 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1972 0     0 L ‐22 ‐1.21%
2055 2226 2300 14 56 KAUFMAN & BROAD                PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1985 14 ECO 1 F ‐74 ‐3.22%
2057 1043 1033 12 56 CULLIP IND INC                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 0 ECO 1 L 10 0.97%
2059 11530 11338 28 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    NATIONAL                       1994 0     0 A 192 1.69%
2067 13862 14101 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      CHAPELHILL                     1988 24 NULL 0 A ‐239 ‐1.69%
2068 3653 3848 24 40 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1991 0 ECO 1 A ‐195 ‐5.07%
2069 3905 4105 24 40 DESTINY                        DESTINY (T) (SGL/MULTI)        1993 24 ECO 1 A ‐200 ‐4.87%
2074 5628 5831 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1988 0     0 F ‐203 ‐3.48%
2076 11750 12055 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL (T)                1990 0     0 A ‐305 ‐2.53%
2086 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14     0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%
2087 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14     0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%

59

Item IX. 8.



2088 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14     0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%
2089 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14     0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%
2090 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14     0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%
2092 14966 14922 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1994 0 NULL 0 F 44 0.29%
2097 13728 14171 16 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1995 0 NULL 0 A ‐443 ‐3.13%
2098 12939 13078 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1994 0     0 A ‐139 ‐1.06%
2100 8812 8990 14 56 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1995 0     0 A ‐178 ‐1.98%
2101 8492 8925 26 66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1993 0 ECO 1 A ‐433 ‐4.85%
2108 16711 17225 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.98%
2114 5570 5598 12 66 VINTAGE                        VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)            1975 12 STD 1 A ‐28 ‐0.50%
2115 6267 6427 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1988 0     0 F ‐160 ‐2.49%
2116 2488 2514 12 50 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1977 0     0 F ‐26 ‐1.03%
2118 7859 7970 24 40 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AMERICAN GENERAL               1990 0     0 A ‐111 ‐1.39%
2122 8253 8656 24 62 HOMES OF LEGEND                LEGACY (SGL/MULTI)             1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐403 ‐4.66%
2130 3006 3043 14 66 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 14 ECO 1 A ‐37 ‐1.22%
2138 11688 11917 14 76 LIBERTY                        GLEN OAKS                      1987 0     0 A ‐229 ‐1.92%
2145 22635 23074 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1995 28     0 A ‐439 ‐1.90%
2146 13875 13852 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1995 0     0 A 23 0.17%
2151 9199 9655 28 60 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐456 ‐4.72%
2158 2736 2777 14 70 DE ROSE                        DE ROSE (SGL/MULTI)            1979 0 ECO 1 A ‐41 ‐1.48%
2164 16204 16718 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐514 ‐3.07%
2167 5687 5844 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD SLE                  1991 0     0 F ‐157 ‐2.69%
2171 3527 3720 24 40 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1990 24 ECO 1 A ‐193 ‐5.19%
2176 10872 11013 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1993 0     0 A ‐141 ‐1.28%
2184 7515 7660 14 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1995 0     0 F ‐145 ‐1.89%
2185 7515 7660 14 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1995 0     0 F ‐145 ‐1.89%
2187 2469 2547 14 66 ZIMMER                         MARTINI (SGL/MULTI)            1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐78 ‐3.06%
2190 9423 9566 14 66 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1995 0     0 A ‐143 ‐1.49%
2192 4409 4499 14 66 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1995 14 ECO 1 A ‐90 ‐2.00%
2194 5538 5813 16 76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐275 ‐4.73%
2197 7954 8093 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1995 0     0 F ‐139 ‐1.72%
2199 9129 9228 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      SANDPOINTE                     1984 0     0 F ‐99 ‐1.07%
2203 15034 15516 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐482 ‐3.11%
2205 9407 9579 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐172 ‐1.80%
2213 7210 7404 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1989 14 NULL 0 A ‐194 ‐2.62%
2214 12379 12749 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 14 NULL 0 A ‐370 ‐2.90%
2215 12379 12749 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 14 NULL 0 A ‐370 ‐2.90%
2220 15069 15466 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1988 0     0 A ‐397 ‐2.57%
2230 4008 4102 14 66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            OLYMPIC EDITION (SGL/MULTI)    1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐94 ‐2.29%
2232 11341 11507 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1995 0     0 A ‐166 ‐1.44%
2236 9049 9236 27 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐187 ‐2.02%
2237 16711 17225 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.98%
2243 9424 9592 14 50 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 F ‐168 ‐1.75%
2244 9424 9592 14 50 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 F ‐168 ‐1.75%
2245 16711 17225 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.98%
2246 1133 1125 12 65 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)              1973 0 ECO 1 L 8 0.71%
2251 3642 3824 16 52 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1995 16 ECO 1 F ‐182 ‐4.76%
2255 7123 7395 14 64 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1995 0     0 A ‐272 ‐3.68%
2260 15981 16350 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1994 0     0 A ‐369 ‐2.26%
2261 6120 6411 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 0 ECO 1 F ‐291 ‐4.54%
2264 1794 1765 12 56 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 ECO 1 F 29 1.64%
2270 15618 15614 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1995 0     0 A 4 0.03%
2282 5544 5713 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1985 0     0 F ‐169 ‐2.96%
2285 2455 2470 12 61 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐15 ‐0.61%
2286 14221 14935 24 52 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH WOOD                     1995 0     0 A ‐714 ‐4.78%
2292 13493 13624 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 0     0 A ‐131 ‐0.96%
2294 9129 9239 14 68 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1985 0     0 F ‐110 ‐1.19%

60

Item IX. 8.



2295 10027 10094 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 F ‐67 ‐0.66%
2299 20201 20562 24 54 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1994 0     0 A ‐361 ‐1.76%
2302 8061 8374 24 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1995 24     0 A ‐313 ‐3.74%
2303 15034 15516 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐482 ‐3.11%
2317 16711 17225 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.98%
2319 14020 14489 16 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐469 ‐3.24%
2322 13026 13261 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON ELITE                   1995 0     0 A ‐235 ‐1.77%
2325 21026 21440 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1995 0     0 A ‐414 ‐1.93%
2329 5203 5460 16 66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            COUNTRY HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)      1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐257 ‐4.71%
2331 20310 20822 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1995 0     0 A ‐512 ‐2.46%
2333 9036 9237 27 64 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1994 27 ECO 1 A ‐201 ‐2.18%
2359 7210 7404 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1989 0     0 A ‐194 ‐2.62%
2369 20301 20588 16 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1993 0 NULL 0 A ‐287 ‐1.39%
2370 15618 15614 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1995 0     0 A 4 0.03%
2373 26925 26970 27 56 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1995 28     0 A ‐45 ‐0.17%
2400 3258 3292 12 53 GUERDON                        GREAT LAKES                    1970 0     1 F ‐34 ‐1.03%
2410 1794 1765 12 56 CONNER                         CONNER (SGL/MULTI)             1984 0 ECO 1 F 29 1.64%
2419 17075 17435 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1996 28 NULL 0 A ‐360 ‐2.06%
2423 15490 15972 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐482 ‐3.02%
2432 19759 20098 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1996 0     0 A ‐339 ‐1.69%
2439 31399 31855 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1996 0     0 A ‐456 ‐1.43%
2440 15618 15614 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1995 0     0 A 4 0.03%
2442 20786 21002 24 60 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐216 ‐1.03%
2447 9314 9414 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 14     0 F ‐100 ‐1.06%
2452 9442 9616 14 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0 NULL 0 A ‐174 ‐1.81%
2458 4767 4812 12 60 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES             CRIMSON                        1975 14 NULL 0 L ‐45 ‐0.94%
2462 4164 4252 14 52 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1996 14 ECO 1 A ‐88 ‐2.07%
2465 1011 1003 12 56 DEEP SOUTH MOBILE              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1971 0 ECO 1 L 8 0.80%
2466 4859 4861 12 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1977 16     0 L ‐2 ‐0.04%
2467 3251 3272 12 56 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1974 12     0 L ‐21 ‐0.64%
2468 1100 1092 12 60 CARROLLTON CORP                SABRE (SGL/MULTI)              1973 12 ECO 1 L 8 0.73%
2477 8099 8233 14 68 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1995 14     0 F ‐134 ‐1.63%
2483 17217 17731 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.90%
2485 8305 8620 24 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 24     0 A ‐315 ‐3.65%
2486 13421 13651 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON ELITE                   1996 0     0 A ‐230 ‐1.68%
2489 7448 7721 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1996 0     0 A ‐273 ‐3.54%
2494 4579 4678 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 0     0 F ‐99 ‐2.12%
2496 23321 23753 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1996 0 NULL 0 A ‐432 ‐1.82%
2500 4274 4357 14 56 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐83 ‐1.90%
2506 6923 7176 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1986 14     0 A ‐253 ‐3.53%
2516 2109 2140 14 66 DE ROSE                        REMBROOK (SGL/MULTI)           1980 0 ECO 1 F ‐31 ‐1.45%
2525 17217 17731 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.90%
2526 10242 10398 16 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE BZ                   1996 0     0 A ‐156 ‐1.50%
2527 7793 8300 14 46 CLAYTON IND                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 0 ECO 1 A ‐507 ‐6.11%
2528 4749 4986 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 14 ECO 1 L ‐237 ‐4.75%
2530 26170 26214 28 52 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1996 28     0 A ‐44 ‐0.17%
2536 16837 17321 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 0     0 A ‐484 ‐2.79%
2543 6470 6748 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1996 14     0 A ‐278 ‐4.12%
2548 6279 6555 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1995 0     0 A ‐276 ‐4.21%
2549 5706 5984 16 76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐278 ‐4.65%
2552 7294 7311 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1983 14     0 F ‐17 ‐0.23%
2569 11212 11421 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐209 ‐1.83%
2571 27037 28557 26 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1995 0     0 A ‐1520 ‐5.32%
2579 17806 18322 24 54 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1996 0     0 A ‐516 ‐2.82%
2587 7449 7824 24 52 PERM‐A‐DWELL                   CHAPPARRAL (SGL/MULTI)         1994 0 ECO 1 A ‐375 ‐4.79%
2593 2160 2191 14 66 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        ALL AMERICAN EAGLE (SGL/MULTI) 1981 0 ECO 1 F ‐31 ‐1.41%
2595 13843 13813 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1995 14     0 F 30 0.22%

61

Item IX. 8.



2602 18159 18097 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1993 0     0 A 62 0.34%
2603 33683 35137 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1995 0     0 A ‐1454 ‐4.14%
2610 30889 32064 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 1996 0     0 A ‐1175 ‐3.66%
2611 14308 14939 24 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 A ‐631 ‐4.22%
2612 2619 2766 24 40 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1989 24 ECO 1 F ‐147 ‐5.31%
2613 26170 27206 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 1996 0     0 A ‐1036 ‐3.81%
2620 2366 2445 14 66 MONTEGO HMS INC                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐79 ‐3.23%
2621 5503 5538 14 66 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1986 0     0 L ‐35 ‐0.63%
2624 13066 13260 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 14     0 A ‐194 ‐1.46%
2625 3251 3272 12 56 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1974 0     0 L ‐21 ‐0.64%
2626 4542 4631 14 66 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐89 ‐1.92%
2627 5706 5984 16 76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐278 ‐4.65%
2630 14024 14188 14 64 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐164 ‐1.16%
2631 6470 6748 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1996 0     0 A ‐278 ‐4.12%
2635 4897 4944 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LTD                     1989 0     0 F ‐47 ‐0.95%
2637 4275 4367 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        1994 0 ECO 1 A ‐92 ‐2.11%
2644 2152 2178 14 54 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 0 ECO 1 F ‐26 ‐1.19%
2656 20502 20359 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1997 0     0 A 143 0.70%
2657 10176 10336 14 68 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 14 NULL 0 A ‐160 ‐1.55%
2658 9442 9616 14 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 14 NULL 0 A ‐174 ‐1.81%
2667 19917 19794 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1996 0     0 A 123 0.62%
2671 15658 15799 24 40 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL II (T)                 1997 0     0 A ‐141 ‐0.89%
2673 14144 14588 16 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 0     0 A ‐444 ‐3.04%
2680 9851 9876 14 52 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             FREEDOM                        1996 0     0 A ‐25 ‐0.25%
2688 22992 23136 28 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1997 0     0 A ‐144 ‐0.62%
2695 11175 11393 14 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              PHOENIX                        1997 0     0 A ‐218 ‐1.91%
2698 8906 9083 27 54 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐177 ‐1.95%
2702 18492 18849 28 56 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1997 28     0 A ‐357 ‐1.89%
2708 9701 9566 14 66 REDMAN                         VENTURE                        1995 0 NULL 0 A 135 1.41%
2713 9079 9255 14 56 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 A ‐176 ‐1.90%
2715 1389 1379 12 60 VINTAGE                        LANIER (SGL/MULTI)             1973 12 ECO 1 F 10 0.73%
2716 11175 11393 14 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              PHOENIX                        1997 0     0 A ‐218 ‐1.91%
2724 21719 22057 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1997 0     0 A ‐338 ‐1.53%
2731 9947 10074 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1992 14 NULL 0 F ‐127 ‐1.26%
2734 1761 1749 12 61 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 0 ECO 1 A 12 0.69%
2739 14652 14959 24 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ADMIRAL                        1996 0     0 A ‐307 ‐2.05%
2744 9026 9233 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1987 0     0 A ‐207 ‐2.24%
2752 17332 17816 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1997 0     0 A ‐484 ‐2.72%
2762 15034 15516 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐482 ‐3.11%
2763 17217 17731 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.90%
2768 13096 13113 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 F ‐17 ‐0.13%
2769 8136 8526 26 48 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐390 ‐4.57%
2783 14020 14489 16 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐469 ‐3.24%
2785 5538 5813 16 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN EDITION (SGL/MULTI)   1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐275 ‐4.73%
2786 7115 7394 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1996 14 NULL 0 A ‐279 ‐3.77%
2796 8592 8673 16 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 L ‐81 ‐0.93%
2799 18359 18278 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1997 0     0 A 81 0.44%
2804 17217 17731 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.90%
2816 20502 20359 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1997 0     0 A 143 0.70%
2821 17723 18238 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 0     0 A ‐515 ‐2.82%
2825 15034 15516 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐482 ‐3.11%
2827 13842 14242 24 40 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 24     0 A ‐400 ‐2.81%
2832 2359 2378 12 60 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1972 0     0 F ‐19 ‐0.80%
2833 1438 1426 12 61 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1974 0 ECO 1 F 12 0.84%
2835 2255 2271 12 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐16 ‐0.70%
2837 20502 20359 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1997 0     0 A 143 0.70%
2838 14205 14461 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              PHOENIX                        1997 0     0 A ‐256 ‐1.77%

62

Item IX. 8.



2839 35724 37204 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1997 0     0 A ‐1480 ‐3.98%
2841 3714 3881 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1994 14     0 L ‐167 ‐4.30%
2849 16400 17241 24 60 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1993 0     0 G ‐841 ‐4.88%
2850 21861 22304 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     1996 0     0 A ‐443 ‐1.99%
2855 12910 13212 24 44 SWEETWATER HOMES               DIVISION II                    1996 0     0 A ‐302 ‐2.29%
2861 7226 7172 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1971 0 NULL 0 A 54 0.75%
2866 10885 11022 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1985 14     0 A ‐137 ‐1.24%
2869 10853 11326 16 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ATLANTIS                       1997 0     0 A ‐473 ‐4.18%
2870 28415 29161 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1997 0     0 A ‐746 ‐2.56%
2878 36243 36636 28 60 PALM HARBOR                    KEYSTONE                       1997 0     0 A ‐393 ‐1.07%
2879 16924 17432 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1997 0     0 A ‐508 ‐2.91%
2882 3340 3440 14 66 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 ECO 1 A ‐100 ‐2.91%
2883 2939 3037 14 52 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐98 ‐3.23%
2886 24415 24517 32 56 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        1997 32 STD 1 A ‐102 ‐0.42%
2888 21026 21440 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1995 0     0 A ‐414 ‐1.93%
2894 1008 980 10 53 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1966 0 ECO 1 A 28 2.86%
2905 4608 4666 27 56 STATLER HOMES                  RIVERSIDE (SGL/MULTI)          1984 0 ECO 1 F ‐58 ‐1.24%
2906 3073 3176 14 66 TIDWELL                        DENMARK (SGL/MULTI)            1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐103 ‐3.24%
2917 7452 7389 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1972 0     0 A 63 0.85%
2919 18728 18975 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE XTREME             1995 0     0 A ‐247 ‐1.30%
2921 11924 12045 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1996 0     0 A ‐121 ‐1.00%
2928 4794 4821 12 64 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 12     0 L ‐27 ‐0.56%
2929 1456 1436 12 60 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 12 ECO 1 L 20 1.39%
2930 1095 1085 12 64 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 0 ECO 1 L 10 0.92%
2931 1227 1213 12 64 DODCO MFG                      DODGE HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1976 12 ECO 1 L 14 1.15%
2932 1358 1337 12 56 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 12 ECO 1 L 21 1.57%
2933 2027 2094 14 72 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1986 14 ECO 1 L ‐67 ‐3.20%
2934 807 809 12 42 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1963 0 ECO 1 A ‐2 ‐0.25%
2945 17023 17169 28 48 PALM HARBOR                    HARBOR HOUSE                   1993 0     0 A ‐146 ‐0.85%
2949 17723 18238 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 0     0 A ‐515 ‐2.82%
2954 8989 9162 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1990 0     0 A ‐173 ‐1.89%
2956 8099 8299 14 48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1995 0     0 A ‐200 ‐2.41%
2957 1133 1123 12 60 PARKWOOD HOMES                 PARKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1974 12 ECO 1 L 10 0.89%
2958 1232 1216 12 56 DODCO MFG                      DODGE HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1978 12 ECO 1 L 16 1.32%
2959 3391 3454 12 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1981 12     0 L ‐63 ‐1.82%
2960 923 919 12 52 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 12 ECO 1 L 4 0.44%
2961 1227 1213 12 64 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 12 ECO 1 L 14 1.15%
2962 3453 3513 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1980 12     0 L ‐60 ‐1.71%
2963 710 688 10 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 10 ECO 1 L 22 3.20%
2964 1456 1436 12 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 12 ECO 1 L 20 1.39%
2965 2919 2921 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1972 12     0 L ‐2 ‐0.07%
2966 1232 1216 12 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 12 ECO 1 L 16 1.32%
2971 11744 12085 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      STONE CREEK                    1990 0     0 F ‐341 ‐2.82%
2975 12274 12390 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1997 0     0 A ‐116 ‐0.94%
2988 1761 1744 12 56 KINGSWOOD HOMES INC            ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 A 17 0.97%
2991 4080 4270 22 40 BRIGADIER IND                  COTTAGE (SGL/MULTI)            1997 0 ECO 1 A ‐190 ‐4.45%
2995 16940 16901 14 68 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1997 0     0 A 39 0.23%
2997 14296 14259 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1996 0     0 A 37 0.26%
3001 31373 31502 28 76 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR                 1998 0     0 A ‐129 ‐0.41%
3004 5436 5772 14 76 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 14 STD 1 A ‐336 ‐5.82%
3005 16711 17225 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.98%
3008 2526 2583 14 66 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1993 0 ECO 1 L ‐57 ‐2.21%
3027 6939 6770 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1982 0     0 L 169 2.50%
3028 19988 19856 28 58 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL (T)               1997 0     0 A 132 0.66%
3031 12379 12749 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 14 NULL 0 A ‐370 ‐2.90%
3036 3259 3300 14 80 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1984 14 ECO 1 A ‐41 ‐1.24%
3043 14967 15538 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 G ‐571 ‐3.67%

63

Item IX. 8.



3109 6411 6811 24 60 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1985 0 ECO 1 G ‐400 ‐5.87%
3265 6346 6458 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1983 0     0 A ‐112 ‐1.73%
3266 14654 15426 24 52 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1985 24 STD 1 A ‐772 ‐5.00%
3362 20079 20188 28 56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            OLYMPIC EDITION (SGL/MULTI)    1998 28 STD 1 A ‐109 ‐0.54%
3373 9450 9490 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      CHAPELHILL                     1988 0     0 A ‐40 ‐0.42%
3375 5279 5478 12 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1987 0     0 A ‐199 ‐3.63%
3392 906 905 12 60 CRAFTMADE HOMES                CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)          1967 0 ECO 1 L 1 0.11%
3404 5013 5292 14 70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 14 STD 1 F ‐279 ‐5.27%
3520 6258 6557 14 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 14 STD 1 F ‐299 ‐4.56%
3532 9450 9948 28 60 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            OLYMPIC EDITION (SGL/MULTI)    1992 0 ECO 1 G ‐498 ‐5.01%
3592 6099 6349 12 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 0     0 A ‐250 ‐3.94%
3604 9704 9908 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1986 0     0 A ‐204 ‐2.06%
3618 11981 12256 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1993 24     0 G ‐275 ‐2.24%
3717 17699 18846 27 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1988 0     0 A ‐1147 ‐6.09%
3776 1046 1038 12 52 VEGAS MFG                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 L 8 0.77%
3780 1561 1545 12 61 VEGAS MFG                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 0 ECO 1 F 16 1.04%
3796 14191 14528 28 65 HOMES OF MERIT                 COUNTRY MANOR (T)              1984 0     0 F ‐337 ‐2.32%
3885 2072 2043 12 56 TRIPLE CROWN HOMES             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 12 ECO 1 A 29 1.42%
3923 13557 13751 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1991 0     0 A ‐194 ‐1.41%
3934 14058 14020 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE ELITE                1994 0     0 A 38 0.27%
4020 7277 7749 14 60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 STD 1 F ‐472 ‐6.09%
4029 21981 23089 27 62 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 27     0 F ‐1108 ‐4.80%
4069 9783 9893 24 40 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1987 0     0 A ‐110 ‐1.11%
4100 9706 10084 24 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    NEW FRONTIER                   1995 24     0 E ‐378 ‐3.75%
4123 13824 14560 24 48 BELLCREST HOMES                SIZZLER II (SGL/MULTI)         1991 24 STD 1 A ‐736 ‐5.05%
4149 9438 9922 28 72 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1993 0 ECO 1 A ‐484 ‐4.88%
4167 26555 27034 24 56 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1996 0     0 E ‐479 ‐1.77%
4207 3772 3859 14 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐87 ‐2.25%
4250 1634 1615 12 60 FAIR‐MOORE CORP                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 12 ECO 1 F 19 1.18%
4280 15825 16292 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 0     0 A ‐467 ‐2.87%
4285 11932 12510 24 44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0 NULL 0 A ‐578 ‐4.62%
4292 21633 22444 24 70 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 0     0 A ‐811 ‐3.61%
4316 29643 30556 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1996 0     0 G ‐913 ‐2.99%
4324 18089 18805 24 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 24     0 A ‐716 ‐3.81%
4335 9648 9750 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 0     0 F ‐102 ‐1.05%
4337 1382 1370 12 64 MIDLAND CO                     CAPELLA (SGL/MULTI)            1972 0 ECO 1 F 12 0.88%
4354 13747 13877 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1997 0     0 G ‐130 ‐0.94%
4361 17723 18238 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 0     0 A ‐515 ‐2.82%
4362 4943 5028 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐85 ‐1.69%
4363 13816 14041 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            COUGAR LTD                     1997 0     0 A ‐225 ‐1.60%
4367 10654 10830 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 0     0 A ‐176 ‐1.63%
4379 20286 20622 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1997 0     0 A ‐336 ‐1.63%
4383 26467 27282 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1996 0     0 A ‐815 ‐2.99%
4390 5477 5735 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON SLE                     1987 0     0 A ‐258 ‐4.50%
4393 3003 3127 22 55 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 0 ECO 1 L ‐124 ‐3.97%
4399 1204 1193 12 61 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 0 ECO 1 L 11 0.92%
4401 561 547 10 44 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1965 0 ECO 1 L 14 2.56%
4402 1242 1236 12 57 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1970 0 ECO 1 F 6 0.49%
4410 19303 19710 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1997 0     0 A ‐407 ‐2.06%
4411 9392 9615 24 48 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1987 0     0 L ‐223 ‐2.32%
4425 11924 12045 16 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 A ‐121 ‐1.00%
4435 15428 15584 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐156 ‐1.00%
4458 3456 3604 24 44 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)              1980 24 ECO 1 F ‐148 ‐4.11%
4473 25927 26629 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1998 0     0 A ‐702 ‐2.64%
4488 3616 3802 16 60 BELLCREST HOMES                AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)          1993 0 ECO 1 F ‐186 ‐4.89%
4503 2024 2041 12 56 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1976 0     0 L ‐17 ‐0.83%
4504 4703 4743 14 56 CHAMPION                       REGAL                          1977 14     0 L ‐40 ‐0.84%

64

Item IX. 8.



4505 1140 1133 12 66 SALEM HMS INC                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 ECO 1 L 7 0.62%
4515 7521 7526 14 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SIGNATURE                      1990 0     0 F ‐5 ‐0.07%
4519 4440 4646 24 60 YOUNG AMERICAN HMS             YOUNG AMERICAN (SGL/MULTI)     1975 0 ECO 1 A ‐206 ‐4.43%
4571 12066 12738 24 52 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1990 0     0 A ‐672 ‐5.28%
4585 4371 4470 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1981 0     0 F ‐99 ‐2.21%
4619 5874 6155 16 76 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1997 0 ECO 1 A ‐281 ‐4.57%
4639 8226 8421 27 60 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐195 ‐2.32%
4686 2631 2754 24 56 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        ALL AMERICAN EAGLE (SGL/MULTI) 1975 0 ECO 1 L ‐123 ‐4.47%
4687 7921 8226 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1994 0     0 G ‐305 ‐3.71%
4705 948 942 12 56 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 12 ECO 1 L 6 0.64%
4729 24939 24982 24 68 SKYLINE                        SKYLINE                        1996 0     0 E ‐43 ‐0.17%
4734 3531 3684 24 50 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1979 0 ECO 1 F ‐153 ‐4.15%
4774 3474 3573 14 66 VINTAGE                        SENTRY (SGL/MULTI)             1988 0 ECO 1 A ‐99 ‐2.77%
4781 7892 8087 14 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SIERRA                         1994 0     0 F ‐195 ‐2.41%
4782 26866 28211 27 64 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 27     0 A ‐1345 ‐4.77%
4792 14728 15366 24 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 24     0 A ‐638 ‐4.15%
4793 20105 20667 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1997 0     0 E ‐562 ‐2.72%
4811 17723 18238 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 16 NULL 0 A ‐515 ‐2.82%
4816 13162 13167 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1992 0     0 F ‐5 ‐0.04%
4848 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 14     0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%
4857 18736 19251 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1999 0     0 A ‐515 ‐2.68%
4862 15351 15837 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 0     0 A ‐486 ‐3.07%
4875 14087 14227 28 48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1998 28     0 A ‐140 ‐0.98%
4886 9314 9414 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 0     0 F ‐100 ‐1.06%
4894 5391 5666 24 48 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1993 0 ECO 1 F ‐275 ‐4.85%
4899 16204 16718 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐514 ‐3.07%
4904 10475 10632 14 68 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 14 NULL 0 A ‐157 ‐1.48%
4909 13504 14118 24 52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 A ‐614 ‐4.35%
4918 2778 2853 14 66 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐75 ‐2.63%
4919 5588 5877 14 66 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 14 STD 1 F ‐289 ‐4.92%
4929 6569 6910 24 44 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1992 24 ECO 1 A ‐341 ‐4.93%
4932 12897 13491 24 48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 A ‐594 ‐4.40%
4946 7303 7307 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1984 0     0 F ‐4 ‐0.05%
4949 6106 6429 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 STD 1 A ‐323 ‐5.02%
4950 1913 1913 12 44 US HOME                        HUNTINGTON (SGL/MULTI)         1988 0 ECO 1 F 0 0.00%
4956 3113 3123 12 57 CHAMPION                       CONCORD                        1970 12     0 F ‐10 ‐0.32%
4958 13816 14041 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            COUGAR                         1997 0     0 A ‐225 ‐1.60%
4959 4533 4547 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FESTIVAL                       1974 0     0 L ‐14 ‐0.31%
4965 3756 3781 12 60 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1972 0     0 F ‐25 ‐0.66%
4966 4701 4652 14 66 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1980 14 NULL 0 L 49 1.05%
4967 19729 20258 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1997 0     0 A ‐529 ‐2.61%
4970 5978 5972 24 40 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1983 0     0 A 6 0.10%
4974 2395 2472 14 61 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐77 ‐3.11%
4976 5874 6155 16 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  1997 0 ECO 1 A ‐281 ‐4.57%
4977 13484 13873 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 A ‐389 ‐2.80%
4980 8487 8688 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1986 14 NULL 0 A ‐201 ‐2.31%
4981 3206 3308 14 66 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 14 ECO 1 A ‐102 ‐3.08%
4982 2293 2301 12 44 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 12 ECO 1 A ‐8 ‐0.35%
4983 10068 10157 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 14 NULL 0 F ‐89 ‐0.88%
4984 8715 8902 14 52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 14 NULL 0 A ‐187 ‐2.10%
4985 2944 3024 14 76 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1989 14 ECO 1 F ‐80 ‐2.65%
4986 7123 7395 14 64 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1995 14 NULL 0 A ‐272 ‐3.68%
4987 8715 8902 14 52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 14 NULL 0 A ‐187 ‐2.10%
4991 4008 4102 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                SABLE II (SGL/MULTI)           1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐94 ‐2.29%
4997 18178 18254 14 64 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        1998 0 NULL 0 A ‐76 ‐0.42%
4998 12714 13017 14 66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS GLEN                   1998 0 NULL 0 A ‐303 ‐2.33%
5007 22522 22889 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1998 24     0 A ‐367 ‐1.60%

65

Item IX. 8.



5010 18230 18745 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 16     0 A ‐515 ‐2.75%
5019 9543 9954 23 40 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1996 24     0 A ‐411 ‐4.13%
5020 18815 18780 24 60 SWEETWATER HOMES               DIVISION I                     1997 0     0 A 35 0.19%
5022 9113 9003 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE SLE                  1992 0     0 A 110 1.22%
5023 23848 24623 27 60 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1995 28 NULL 0 A ‐775 ‐3.15%
5025 5981 6269 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 0 ECO 1 F ‐288 ‐4.59%
5029 20292 20821 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1998 0     0 A ‐529 ‐2.54%
5032 20521 20863 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1999 28     0 A ‐342 ‐1.64%
5039 11924 12045 16 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 A ‐121 ‐1.00%
5042 2750 2772 12 50 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1981 12 NULL 0 F ‐22 ‐0.79%
5054 12430 12577 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1991 0     0 A ‐147 ‐1.17%
5061 2485 2485 12 44 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 0 ECO 1 A 0 0.00%
5062 1671 1695 14 66 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1980 0 ECO 1 L ‐24 ‐1.42%
5063 12644 12846 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 0     0 A ‐202 ‐1.57%
5065 7528 7910 14 76 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 14 STD 1 A ‐382 ‐4.83%
5067 8356 8292 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1984 0     0 F 64 0.77%
5070 2851 2978 24 56 VEGAS MFG                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 24 ECO 1 L ‐127 ‐4.26%
5081 2130 2157 14 56 HERITAGE MOBILE HOMES          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 0 ECO 1 F ‐27 ‐1.25%
5095 8590 8787 14 48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0 NULL 0 A ‐197 ‐2.24%
5097 10068 10157 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 F ‐89 ‐0.88%
5118 29372 29350 28 56 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1998 28     0 A 22 0.07%
5122 10518 10962 16 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 0     0 A ‐444 ‐4.05%
5125 10169 10354 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 0     0 A ‐185 ‐1.79%
5129 2380 2462 14 67 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 14 ECO 1 F ‐82 ‐3.33%
5130 2811 2846 14 55 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 14 ECO 1 A ‐35 ‐1.23%
5131 5686 5718 14 56 GUERDON                        PACEMAKER                      1984 14     0 L ‐32 ‐0.56%
5143 5706 5984 16 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐278 ‐4.65%
5147 5384 5591 14 55 CAVALIER HMS                   CHALLENGER                     1985 0     0 F ‐207 ‐3.70%
5149 1100 1092 12 60 HARMONY HOMES                  TIMMCRAFT (SGL/MULTI)          1973 0 ECO 1 L 8 0.73%
5151 37651 38102 30 76 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1998 0     0 A ‐451 ‐1.18%
5154 1728 1754 14 76 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 0 ECO 1 L ‐26 ‐1.48%
5155 7916 7942 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1979 0 NULL 0 A ‐26 ‐0.33%
5159 2538 2660 24 55 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1974 0 ECO 1 L ‐122 ‐4.59%
5160 3401 3592 24 40 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 24 ECO 1 A ‐191 ‐5.32%
5161 2851 2978 24 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 L ‐127 ‐4.26%
5162 2200 2260 14 66 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 0 ECO 1 L ‐60 ‐2.65%
5164 7139 7212 14 68 FLEETWOOD                      FESTIVAL                       1989 0 NULL 0 L ‐73 ‐1.01%
5165 5199 5489 24 62 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 24 ECO 1 F ‐290 ‐5.28%
5166 2619 2766 24 40 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐147 ‐5.31%
5167 2183 2272 24 40 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 24 ECO 1 F ‐89 ‐3.92%
5168 4135 4345 16 76 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1994 0 ECO 1 F ‐210 ‐4.83%
5172 20685 20925 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1998 0     0 A ‐240 ‐1.15%
5182 18230 18745 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 16     0 A ‐515 ‐2.75%
5184 18736 19251 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1999 0     0 A ‐515 ‐2.68%
5185 9893 10116 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 0     0 A ‐223 ‐2.20%
5186 30476 31586 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      FESTIVAL                       1998 0     0 A ‐1110 ‐3.51%
5188 16210 16278 28 48 SWEETWATER HOMES               SWEETWATER                     1998 28     0 F ‐68 ‐0.42%
5213 1228 1222 12 55 CHICKASHA                      BLAIR HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1970 12 ECO 1 F 6 0.49%
5215 18452 18429 24 56 PEACH STATE HMS                NAVIGATOR                      1998 24     0 A 23 0.12%
5227 4638 4822 14 46 CHAMPION                       PIEDMONT                       1985 0     0 F ‐184 ‐3.82%
5228 2916 2954 14 61 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐38 ‐1.29%
5229 2178 2205 14 56 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 14 ECO 1 F ‐27 ‐1.22%
5230 2899 2934 14 60 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐35 ‐1.19%
5231 8356 8292 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1984 0     0 F 64 0.77%
5236 8316 8500 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 0     0 F ‐184 ‐2.16%
5240 21719 22057 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL LIMITED            1997 0     0 A ‐338 ‐1.53%
5241 18230 18745 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 0     0 A ‐515 ‐2.75%

66

Item IX. 8.



5243 3022 3056 12 55 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1973 0     0 A ‐34 ‐1.11%
5245 6042 6326 16 76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐284 ‐4.49%
5250 17827 18311 16 76 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES             CRIMSON                        1998 0     0 A ‐484 ‐2.64%
5255 10774 10978 14 66 SCHULT                         LIMITED EDITION                1986 0     0 F ‐204 ‐1.86%
5266 25271 25642 28 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐371 ‐1.45%
5271 4803 4892 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1969 14     0 A ‐89 ‐1.82%
5274 2069 2046 12 60 CONNER                         CONNER (SGL/MULTI)             1978 12 ECO 1 A 23 1.12%
5280 6364 6671 14 66 BLUE RIDGE HOMES INC           ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 14 STD 1 F ‐307 ‐4.60%
5282 7926 7613 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE S                  1989 24 ECO 0 F 313 4.11%
5329 16837 17321 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 0     0 A ‐484 ‐2.79%
5383 11144 11319 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1988 0     0 A ‐175 ‐1.55%
5396 4995 5198 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 F ‐203 ‐3.91%
5399 6267 6427 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1988 0     0 F ‐160 ‐2.49%
5411 14036 14423 16 72 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES             CRIMSON                        1998 0     0 F ‐387 ‐2.68%
5415 23360 24228 26 48 BUCCANEER HOMES                BUCCANEER (SGL/MULTI)          1998 28 STD 1 A ‐868 ‐3.58%
5417 8381 8773 24 52 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐392 ‐4.47%
5440 1304 1329 14 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 L ‐25 ‐1.88%
5441 18230 18745 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 0     0 A ‐515 ‐2.75%
5442 26728 27128 24 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1997 24 NULL 0 A ‐400 ‐1.47%
5445 15951 16626 24 68 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 A ‐675 ‐4.06%
5447 7886 8162 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1998 0     0 A ‐276 ‐3.38%
5449 10315 10501 27 66 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐186 ‐1.77%
5451 9896 10073 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1987 0     0 A ‐177 ‐1.76%
5454 4248 4347 14 76 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐99 ‐2.28%
5457 14694 14794 16 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1989 16 NULL 0 A ‐100 ‐0.68%
5458 15145 15155 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1994 0 NULL 0 A ‐10 ‐0.07%
5459 7274 7287 14 44 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1993 0     0 A ‐13 ‐0.18%
5467 16025 16315 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1993 0     0 A ‐290 ‐1.78%
5469 3143 3236 14 56 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1987 0 ECO 1 A ‐93 ‐2.87%
5474 5202 5471 16 76 GATEWAY HOMES DIV              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1993 16 ECO 1 A ‐269 ‐4.92%
5504 4174 4427 24 48 KEMBERLY HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐253 ‐5.71%
5541 6218 6327 24 60 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1972 0     0 F ‐109 ‐1.72%
5542 6569 6721 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1992 14     0 F ‐152 ‐2.26%
5544 9421 9859 28 52 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐438 ‐4.44%
5547 30188 30143 28 56 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1999 0     0 A 45 0.15%
5548 10845 11341 26 76 BUCCANEER HOMES                BUCCANEER (SGL/MULTI)          1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐496 ‐4.37%
5549 12628 12661 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 F ‐33 ‐0.26%
5553 1282 1273 12 52 DMH                            AMERICAN (SGL/MULTI)           1972 0 ECO 1 F 9 0.71%
5557 18079 18940 28 52 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             DESTINY                        1998 28     0 A ‐861 ‐4.55%
5581 14330 14503 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 14     0 A ‐173 ‐1.19%
5585 9407 9579 14 66 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1994 0     0 A ‐172 ‐1.80%
5596 12160 12209 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 0     0 F ‐49 ‐0.40%
5601 971 967 12 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 0 ECO 1 L 4 0.41%
5606 22226 22767 27 68 SOUTHERN HOMES                 SOUTHERN                       1998 24 ECO 0 A ‐541 ‐2.38%
5612 7648 7722 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LIMITED                 1991 0     0 A ‐74 ‐0.96%
5625 3206 3308 14 66 HALLMARK HOMES                 LANDMARK (SGL/MULTI)           1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐102 ‐3.08%
5626 8549 8866 24 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 24     0 A ‐317 ‐3.58%
5632 7886 8162 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1998 0     0 A ‐276 ‐3.38%
5634 7886 8162 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1998 0     0 A ‐276 ‐3.38%
5635 7886 8162 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1998 0     0 A ‐276 ‐3.38%
5637 1389 1379 12 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 F 10 0.73%
5639 20264 20485 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               ECONOMY                        1998 0     0 A ‐221 ‐1.08%
5645 21088 20925 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1998 0     0 A 163 0.78%
5651 12274 12390 16 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 A ‐116 ‐0.94%
5656 3557 3658 14 70 BELLCREST HOMES                HEATHERWOOD (SGL/MULTI)        1988 0 ECO 1 A ‐101 ‐2.76%
5659 7553 7952 24 63 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐399 ‐5.02%
5661 20685 20925 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1998 0     0 A ‐240 ‐1.15%

67

Item IX. 8.



5669 7991 8097 14 48 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 F ‐106 ‐1.31%
5672 5056 4974 12 60 GUERDON                        WAYCO II                       1978 14     0 L 82 1.65%
5674 8527 8487 14 50 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1996 0     0 A 40 0.47%
5680 9421 9859 28 52 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐438 ‐4.44%
5701 32185 32117 16 76 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      1998 0     0 G 68 0.21%
5709 29372 29350 28 56 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1998 0     0 A 22 0.07%
5731 25004 25243 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1996 0     0 A ‐239 ‐0.95%
5732 12304 12970 24 48 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1992 0     0 A ‐666 ‐5.13%
5748 6118 6473 28 44 BRIGADIER IND                  STAR (SGL/MULTI)               1987 0 ECO 1 A ‐355 ‐5.48%
5754 7108 7254 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1989 14 NULL 0 F ‐146 ‐2.01%
5756 20669 21342 28 44 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1998 28 ECO 0 A ‐673 ‐3.15%
5763 28540 29827 27 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1994 0 NULL 0 A ‐1287 ‐4.31%
5805 12628 12661 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 F ‐33 ‐0.26%
5810 19768 20577 24 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1998 0     0 G ‐809 ‐3.93%
5812 9163 9594 26 56 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐431 ‐4.49%
5823 13816 14041 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            COUGAR                         1997 0     0 A ‐225 ‐1.60%
5824 24132 24944 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1993 0     0 A ‐812 ‐3.26%
5836 10176 10336 14 68 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 A ‐160 ‐1.55%
5857 12754 13023 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1995 0     0 G ‐269 ‐2.07%
5884 29798 29721 28 66 SWEETWATER HOMES               SWEETWATER                     1999 0     0 E 77 0.26%
5889 11985 12387 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 A ‐402 ‐3.25%
5890 21053 20948 26 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON                        1998 0     0 F 105 0.50%
5903 20866 21194 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1998 0     0 A ‐328 ‐1.55%
5915 5706 5984 16 76 BELLCREST HOMES                PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)       1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐278 ‐4.65%
5921 1172 1161 12 61 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 0 ECO 1 L 11 0.95%
5924 5895 6170 16 72 BUCCANEER HOMES                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐275 ‐4.46%
5931 1435 1435 12 52 CONNER                         CONNER (SGL/MULTI)             1984 0 ECO 1 F 0 0.00%
5933 4804 4977 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1988 0     0 L ‐173 ‐3.48%
5935 33952 34197 28 68 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        1998 28     0 A ‐245 ‐0.72%
5941 8936 9451 24 44 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1990 0     0 F ‐515 ‐5.45%
5953 2732 2731 12 56 COMMODORE                      SHELBY                         1972 0     0 L 1 0.04%
5954 6825 6856 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1983 0     0 F ‐31 ‐0.45%
5973 8620 8774 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1988 14     0 F ‐154 ‐1.76%
5978 12193 12750 28 66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            HOMEWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1999 0 ECO 1 G ‐557 ‐4.37%
5994 28523 29527 27 60 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1998 27 ECO 1 A ‐1004 ‐3.40%
5996 10475 10632 14 68 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 A ‐157 ‐1.48%
6002 35739 36250 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1997 0     0 E ‐511 ‐1.41%
6006 33426 34212 24 64 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1999 0     0 A ‐786 ‐2.30%
6013 33000 34346 27 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1999 0     0 A ‐1346 ‐3.92%
6021 9081 9275 14 48 REDMAN                         ADVANTAGE                      1999 0     0 A ‐194 ‐2.09%
6023 12223 12431 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1991 0     0 A ‐208 ‐1.67%
6027 9499 9686 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1986 0     0 A ‐187 ‐1.93%
6028 33426 34212 24 64 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1999 0     0 A ‐786 ‐2.30%
6037 9611 9592 14 66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ADMIRAL                        1996 0     0 F 19 0.20%
6039 15351 15837 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 0     0 A ‐486 ‐3.07%
6052 20502 20359 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1997 16     0 A 143 0.70%
6056 7227 7589 24 48 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1994 0 ECO 1 A ‐362 ‐4.77%
6058 9563 9790 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1991 0     0 A ‐227 ‐2.32%
6059 1430 1418 12 60 CELEBRITY HOMES                CELEBRITY (SGL/MULTI)          1974 0 ECO 1 F 12 0.85%
6063 11341 11507 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1995 0     0 A ‐166 ‐1.44%
6073 13185 13249 14 52 SWEETWATER HOMES               DIVISION I                     2000 0     0 G ‐64 ‐0.48%
6080 4810 4896 14 66 BUCCANEER HOMES                BUCCANEER (SGL/MULTI)          1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐86 ‐1.76%
6082 12976 13078 16 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1999 0     0 A ‐102 ‐0.78%
6088 15081 15677 24 56 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1994 24 STD 1 L ‐596 ‐3.80%
6106 15052 15170 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1999 0     0 E ‐118 ‐0.78%
6107 11411 11252 14 65 REDMAN                         VENTURE                        1997 0 NULL 0 G 159 1.41%
6111 21009 21178 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1999 28     0 A ‐169 ‐0.80%

68

Item IX. 8.



6119 22616 22839 28 48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS POINTE                 1999 0     0 A ‐223 ‐0.98%
6125 29574 29815 28 76 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         2000 0     0 F ‐241 ‐0.81%
6129 33147 33631 28 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1999 0     0 E ‐484 ‐1.44%
6131 10480 10643 14 65 REDMAN                         ADVANTAGE                      1998 14     0 A ‐163 ‐1.53%
6139 3685 3859 16 76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1998 0 ECO 1 L ‐174 ‐4.51%
6141 1768 1781 12 61 CHAMPION                       MANATEE                        1971 0     0 L ‐13 ‐0.73%
6145 15373 15834 16 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2000 0     0 A ‐461 ‐2.91%
6146 9702 9791 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1987 0     0 F ‐89 ‐0.91%
6148 22326 23030 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1993 0     0 A ‐704 ‐3.06%
6165 13242 13506 16 66 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1998 16     0 A ‐264 ‐1.95%
6171 8835 9031 13 48 REDMAN                         ADVANTAGE                      1998 14 NULL 0 A ‐196 ‐2.17%
6192 30175 30589 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1999 0     0 A ‐414 ‐1.35%
6193 9490 9595 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1995 0     0 F ‐105 ‐1.09%
6195 21736 22025 28 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    FITZGERALD                     1999 28 NULL 0 G ‐289 ‐1.31%
6208 13531 13542 28 40 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                2000 0     0 E ‐11 ‐0.08%
6219 19061 19229 24 52 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE 2000               1997 0     0 A ‐168 ‐0.87%
6224 8525 8441 14 66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1991 0     0 A 84 1.00%
6228 9575 9930 24 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 G ‐355 ‐3.58%
6231 2034 2063 14 60 VEGAS MFG                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 F ‐29 ‐1.41%
6240 15602 16027 16 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  1999 16 STD 1 A ‐425 ‐2.65%
6247 3053 3131 14 76 BELLCREST HOMES                CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)       1990 14 ECO 1 F ‐78 ‐2.49%
6265 14020 14489 16 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐469 ‐3.24%
6277 19938 20419 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      2000 0     0 A ‐481 ‐2.36%
6295 15365 15456 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      2000 0     0 A ‐91 ‐0.59%
6304 7905 8122 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1985 14     0 A ‐217 ‐2.67%
6310 12307 12605 24 56 REDMAN                         RIDGEDALE                      1990 0     0 A ‐298 ‐2.36%
6311 6200 6135 14 66 CHAMPION                       CHANDELEUR                     1984 14 ECO 0 F 65 1.06%
6321 9456 9650 27 66 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐194 ‐2.01%
6323 23891 24396 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1999 0     0 A ‐505 ‐2.07%
6329 7360 7558 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1996 0     0 F ‐198 ‐2.62%
6336 2710 2780 14 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1990 0 ECO 1 F ‐70 ‐2.52%
6337 9538 9781 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1999 0     0 A ‐243 ‐2.48%
6338 10068 10157 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 F ‐89 ‐0.88%
6340 2778 2853 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                SABLE (SGL/MULTI)              1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐75 ‐2.63%
6351 13801 14538 16 76 BELLCREST HOMES                NORTHSTAR II (SGL/MULTI)       1997 14 STD 1 A ‐737 ‐5.07%
6356 6209 6497 16 76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐288 ‐4.43%
6362 40435 40618 28 66 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        1997 28     0 A ‐183 ‐0.45%
6371 23901 23881 28 60 SWEETWATER HOMES               SWEETWATER                     1999 28     0 A 20 0.08%
6400 6042 6326 16 76 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐284 ‐4.49%
6401 4352 4365 12 56 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1979 12     0 F ‐13 ‐0.30%
6407 4157 4362 24 40 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 24 ECO 1 A ‐205 ‐4.70%
6410 3429 3523 14 52 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1990 0 ECO 1 A ‐94 ‐2.67%
6436 10687 10848 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1989 14 NULL 0 A ‐161 ‐1.48%
6441 22107 22329 28 72 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    FITZGERALD                     1999 0     0 A ‐222 ‐0.99%
6466 28556 28557 28 56 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1997 0     0 A ‐1 0.00%
6471 6037 6328 16 70 GATEWAY HOMES DIV              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 0 ECO 1 G ‐291 ‐4.60%
6489 18230 18745 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 0 NULL 0 A ‐515 ‐2.75%
6511 2761 2772 12 62 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1977 0     0 F ‐11 ‐0.40%
6512 4579 4678 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 0     0 F ‐99 ‐2.12%
6514 11726 11889 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1991 0     0 A ‐163 ‐1.37%
6515 1972 1981 12 61 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐9 ‐0.45%
6517 13388 13431 16 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1992 0     0 F ‐43 ‐0.32%
6522 6516 6487 14 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1993 0     0 F 29 0.45%
6524 11358 11481 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 0     0 A ‐123 ‐1.07%
6526 2846 2914 14 48 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1993 0 ECO 1 F ‐68 ‐2.33%
6528 17217 17731 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.90%
6530 9908 9970 14 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CUMBERLAND                     1988 0     0 F ‐62 ‐0.62%

69

Item IX. 8.



6532 10573 10724 14 69 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 A ‐151 ‐1.41%
6535 2183 2210 14 60 RIVER OAKS HOMES               RIVER CREST (SGL/MULTI)        1983 0 ECO 1 F ‐27 ‐1.22%
6540 7040 7326 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1999 0     0 A ‐286 ‐3.90%
6544 15034 15440 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 A ‐406 ‐2.63%
6547 17910 18644 24 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        2000 24     0 G ‐734 ‐3.94%
6550 13064 13075 28 40 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                2000 0     0 G ‐11 ‐0.08%
6553 23604 23286 28 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2000 0     0 G 318 1.37%
6554 20981 20825 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL (T‐M)              1994 0     0 A 156 0.75%
6556 7789 7942 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1986 14     0 F ‐153 ‐1.93%
6566 5429 5524 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LTD                     1987 0 ECO 0 A ‐95 ‐1.72%
6600 5706 5984 16 76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐278 ‐4.65%
6610 2420 2492 14 56 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1987 0 ECO 1 F ‐72 ‐2.89%
6630 15281 15627 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL XTREME             1987 0     0 A ‐346 ‐2.21%
6638 13101 13308 14 46 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SPIRIT EXPRESS                 2001 0     0 A ‐207 ‐1.56%
6640 18817 19301 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      CELEBRATION                    2000 0 NULL 0 A ‐484 ‐2.51%
6644 6940 7308 26 48 BELLCREST HOMES                SABLE II (SGL/MULTI)           1991 0 ECO 1 A ‐368 ‐5.04%
6652 36778 37761 28 72 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   2000 0     0 E ‐983 ‐2.60%
6664 17720 18242 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1995 0     0 A ‐522 ‐2.86%
6685 5620 5768 14 66 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1986 0     0 F ‐148 ‐2.57%
6692 22305 22550 26 64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2000 0     0 E ‐245 ‐1.09%
6700 2862 2957 14 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐95 ‐3.21%
6701 9496 9721 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 0     0 A ‐225 ‐2.31%
6703 3175 3241 14 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1994 0 ECO 1 F ‐66 ‐2.04%
6721 4716 4768 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LTD                     1988 0     0 F ‐52 ‐1.09%
6737 21301 21392 28 40 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    2000 0     0 G ‐91 ‐0.43%
6739 16559 17286 24 52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1999 0     0 E ‐727 ‐4.21%
6742 41728 43339 27 72 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2000 0     0 A ‐1611 ‐3.72%
6746 5771 5820 14 50 GUERDON                        WAYCO                          1981 14     0 F ‐49 ‐0.84%
6754 12256 12402 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1999 0     0 E ‐146 ‐1.18%
6755 14782 14902 28 52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1998 28     0 A ‐120 ‐0.81%
6757 15034 15516 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐482 ‐3.11%
6765 10655 10771 14 70 SWEETWATER HOMES               DIVISION II                    1998 14     0 A ‐116 ‐1.08%
6773 21834 22056 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         2000 0     0 A ‐222 ‐1.01%
6780 5588 5877 14 66 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 STD 1 F ‐289 ‐4.92%
6794 14533 14647 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1999 0     0 G ‐114 ‐0.78%
6795 10907 10969 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 0     0 F ‐62 ‐0.57%
6798 12430 12577 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1991 0     0 A ‐147 ‐1.17%
6800 11435 11041 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              EXPLORER                       1998 0     0 A 394 3.57%
6805 25711 25854 24 48 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     2000 0     0 A ‐143 ‐0.55%
6810 22928 23080 28 58 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1996 0     0 A ‐152 ‐0.66%
6812 11395 11615 27 62 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1997 0 ECO 1 E ‐220 ‐1.89%
6814 11924 12045 16 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 A ‐121 ‐1.00%
6818 12771 12687 14 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              DISCOVERY                      2000 0     0 A 84 0.66%
6820 18078 17940 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      2000 0     0 E 138 0.77%
6821 19938 20419 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      2000 0     0 A ‐481 ‐2.36%
6833 12202 12748 28 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)             2001 0 ECO 1 A ‐546 ‐4.28%
6839 2084 2117 14 64 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        ALL AMERICAN HOUSE (SGL/MULTI) 1980 0 ECO 1 F ‐33 ‐1.56%
6841 6613 6513 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1979 0     0 L 100 1.54%
6857 23769 23978 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                2001 28     0 G ‐209 ‐0.87%
6869 4810 4896 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐86 ‐1.76%
6872 9163 9342 14 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              PHOENIX                        1997 0     0 F ‐179 ‐1.92%
6875 24454 24702 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         2000 0     0 G ‐248 ‐1.00%
6877 29003 29378 28 50 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    2000 0     0 G ‐375 ‐1.28%
6878 12628 12661 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 F ‐33 ‐0.26%
6881 26925 26970 28 56 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1995 0     0 A ‐45 ‐0.17%
6886 4275 4367 14 66 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1994 14 ECO 1 A ‐92 ‐2.11%
6892 9326 9396 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE LTD                  1995 0 NULL 0 A ‐70 ‐0.74%

70

Item IX. 8.



6894 5454 5515 14 66 CHAMPION                       PIEDMONT                       1983 0     0 F ‐61 ‐1.11%
6896 6089 6362 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1994 0 NULL 0 A ‐273 ‐4.29%
6899 19749 20265 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2001 0     0 A ‐516 ‐2.55%
6903 10314 10791 28 60 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐477 ‐4.42%
6916 12452 12659 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      2001 0     0 A ‐207 ‐1.64%
6917 5891 5969 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE LIMITED                  1984 0     0 F ‐78 ‐1.31%
6926 39042 40349 28 72 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 2001 0     0 A ‐1307 ‐3.24%
6930 11278 11497 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1996 0     0 A ‐219 ‐1.90%
6947 20118 21124 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 L ‐1006 ‐4.76%
6948 2626 2735 24 35 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 24 ECO 1 A ‐109 ‐3.99%
6949 8749 8670 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 L 79 0.91%
6950 2997 3126 24 56 TIFFANY HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 L ‐129 ‐4.13%
6953 6350 6324 14 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1991 0     0 F 26 0.41%
6955 10487 10563 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1987 14     0 F ‐76 ‐0.72%
6957 8198 8336 14 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1998 14     0 F ‐138 ‐1.66%
6960 3498 3566 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1996 0 ECO 1 F ‐68 ‐1.91%
6964 9795 9692 28 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1999 28     0 A 103 1.06%
6969 5849 5900 14 55 GUERDON                        WAYCO                          1979 0     0 F ‐51 ‐0.86%
6970 13677 13766 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                2001 0     0 A ‐89 ‐0.65%
6971 3969 4004 12 61 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 12 STD 1 F ‐35 ‐0.87%
6972 19917 19794 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1996 0 NULL 0 A 123 0.62%
6974 12146 12311 16 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1998 0     0 G ‐165 ‐1.34%
6980 19938 20419 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      2000 28     0 A ‐481 ‐2.36%
6981 1299 1362 24 36 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 0 ECO 1 L ‐63 ‐4.63%
6983 2328 2469 24 40 NATIONAL HOMES                 VEGA (SGL/MULTI)               1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐141 ‐5.71%
6984 5565 5843 24 48 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1994 0 ECO 1 F ‐278 ‐4.76%
6985 14538 14429 24 48 PALM HARBOR                    PALM HARBOR                    1988 24 ECO 0 F 109 0.76%
6986 12535 12681 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 0     0 A ‐146 ‐1.15%
6994 7335 7479 14 64 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1993 0     0 F ‐144 ‐1.93%
6996 11481 11736 28 48 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR LTD                 1993 0     0 F ‐255 ‐2.17%
6997 2614 2684 14 56 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐70 ‐2.61%
7003 22717 22719 28 56 SWEETWATER HOMES               SWEETWATER                     1999 0     0 A ‐2 ‐0.01%
7016 4822 4910 24 35 GUERDON                        TANGO                          1977 0     0 F ‐88 ‐1.79%
7024 9698 10134 24 48 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       2000 0 ECO 1 G ‐436 ‐4.30%
7030 10703 10983 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1985 0     0 F ‐280 ‐2.55%
7036 17577 17445 28 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1997 28     0 A 132 0.76%
7040 15017 15264 16 76 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1999 0     0 A ‐247 ‐1.62%
7050 7842 8258 26 48 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1991 0 ECO 1 G ‐416 ‐5.04%
7051 21223 21409 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                2001 0     0 A ‐186 ‐0.87%
7056 1729 1800 24 40 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 ECO 1 L ‐71 ‐3.94%
7063 3607 3705 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                TEAKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1989 0 ECO 1 A ‐98 ‐2.65%
7100 10059 9947 28 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        2000 28     0 A 112 1.13%
7105 10824 11387 14 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              APOLLO                         2000 0     0 E ‐563 ‐4.94%
7111 11972 12189 30 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            HOMEWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐217 ‐1.78%
7115 8749 8670 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 L 79 0.91%
7123 33437 34723 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2001 27 NULL 0 F ‐1286 ‐3.70%
7124 12202 12748 28 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          2001 28 ECO 1 A ‐546 ‐4.28%
7131 17077 17767 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 0     0 A ‐690 ‐3.88%
7133 4133 4349 24 48 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1992 24 ECO 1 L ‐216 ‐4.97%
7135 1661 1639 12 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 0 ECO 1 F 22 1.34%
7140 11627 11753 16 70 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 16 NULL 0 A ‐126 ‐1.07%
7151 7333 7379 24 36 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1990 0     0 E ‐46 ‐0.62%
7157 2123 2093 12 56 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 A 30 1.43%
7161 3222 3316 14 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 ECO 1 A ‐94 ‐2.83%
7164 10824 11387 14 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              APOLLO                         2000 0     0 E ‐563 ‐4.94%
7167 5007 5272 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 14 STD 1 F ‐265 ‐5.03%
7174 17723 18238 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 0 NULL 0 A ‐515 ‐2.82%

71

Item IX. 8.



7186 9331 9733 14 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              APOLLO                         2000 0     0 A ‐402 ‐4.13%
7195 4048 4118 12 60 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1973 12     0 L ‐70 ‐1.70%
7199 7434 7448 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1982 0     0 F ‐14 ‐0.19%
7205 5591 5852 14 60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 ECO 1 L ‐261 ‐4.46%
7208 24661 24929 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1999 0 NULL 0 E ‐268 ‐1.08%
7209 10907 10969 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 0     0 F ‐62 ‐0.57%
7211 15144 15081 14 76 SWEETWATER HOMES               DIVISION I                     2000 14     0 A 63 0.42%
7217 2440 2450 12 55 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1984 0     0 L ‐10 ‐0.41%
7223 2323 2396 14 56 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐73 ‐3.05%
7225 3433 3534 14 64 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1988 0 ECO 1 A ‐101 ‐2.86%
7226 12372 12008 27 40 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      2000 24     0 E 364 3.03%
7228 21088 20925 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1998 0     0 A 163 0.78%
7231 19242 19758 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2000 0     0 A ‐516 ‐2.61%
7233 8614 9010 24 52 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐396 ‐4.40%
7238 14324 14447 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 0     0 A ‐123 ‐0.85%
7245 9499 9686 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1986 0     0 A ‐187 ‐1.93%
7251 3783 3946 24 56 NATIONAL HOMES                 VEGA (SGL/MULTI)               1980 0 ECO 1 F ‐163 ‐4.13%
7255 33437 34723 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2001 0     0 F ‐1286 ‐3.70%
7259 19242 19758 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2000 0     0 A ‐516 ‐2.61%
7266 12394 12550 14 46 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SPIRIT                         2001 0     0 A ‐156 ‐1.24%
7269 33778 34101 32 60 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR XTREME          2001 0     0 A ‐323 ‐0.95%
7272 10856 11077 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1996 0     0 A ‐221 ‐2.00%
7277 9341 9438 24 44 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1986 0     0 A ‐97 ‐1.03%
7281 10288 10450 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1997 0     0 A ‐162 ‐1.55%
7290 1823 1847 14 65 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 14 ECO 1 L ‐24 ‐1.30%
7305 33627 34802 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 2001 28     0 A ‐1175 ‐3.38%
7306 16711 17225 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.98%
7308 5881 6141 14 65 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 14 DLX 1 L ‐260 ‐4.23%
7310 7380 7488 24 40 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1985 0     0 F ‐108 ‐1.44%
7313 10399 10454 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 F ‐55 ‐0.53%
7320 4422 4425 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1976 0     0 L ‐3 ‐0.07%
7332 3712 3796 12 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1979 0     0 L ‐84 ‐2.21%
7333 11175 11393 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1997 0     0 A ‐218 ‐1.91%
7335 9843 9711 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 L 132 1.36%
7337 14001 14035 28 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    FITZGERALD                     2000 0     0 E ‐34 ‐0.24%
7338 9767 10008 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1999 0 NULL 0 A ‐241 ‐2.41%
7339 22039 22300 28 64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE                      2001 0     0 A ‐261 ‐1.17%
7340 8633 8888 24 42 AMERICANA MOBILE HOMES         AMERICANA (SGL/MULTI)          1976 24 STD 1 A ‐255 ‐2.87%
7348 3058 3102 14 48 CLAYTON HOMES INC              LIMITED                        1976 0     0 F ‐44 ‐1.42%
7366 20685 20925 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1998 0     0 A ‐240 ‐1.15%
7373 4995 5198 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 12     0 F ‐203 ‐3.91%
7374 2873 2970 14 55 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1985 14 ECO 1 A ‐97 ‐3.27%
7382 6395 6539 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1984 0     0 A ‐144 ‐2.20%
7385 15459 15570 16 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        2000 0     0 E ‐111 ‐0.71%
7401 7808 7947 14 64 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1995 0     0 F ‐139 ‐1.75%
7413 8542 8652 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 0     0 F ‐110 ‐1.27%
7440 11472 11699 24 48 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1984 0     0 L ‐227 ‐1.94%
7447 2960 3038 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1969 12     0 F ‐78 ‐2.57%
7456 23689 24001 28 68 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       2001 0     0 A ‐312 ‐1.30%
7465 22910 23835 27 66 USCO                           USCO (SGL/MULTI)               2002 24 STD 1 A ‐925 ‐3.88%
7467 11878 12006 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1999 14     0 A ‐128 ‐1.07%
7468 54609 54786 32 76 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        2002 0     0 A ‐177 ‐0.32%
7469 6556 6691 14 66 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1990 0     0 F ‐135 ‐2.02%
7471 11175 11393 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1997 0     0 A ‐218 ‐1.91%
7473 11526 11740 14 46 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON                        2001 0     0 F ‐214 ‐1.82%
7474 16806 16627 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      2001 0     0 A 179 1.08%
7475 21246 21359 24 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1999 0     0 A ‐113 ‐0.53%

72

Item IX. 8.



7478 20502 20359 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1997 16 NULL 0 A 143 0.70%
7479 8926 9038 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1985 0     0 F ‐112 ‐1.24%
7484 3645 3739 12 60 MARLETTE HOMES                 MARLETTE                       1968 0     0 L ‐94 ‐2.51%
7486 16980 17341 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1996 0     0 A ‐361 ‐2.08%
7499 7825 7688 24 74 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1974 0     0 F 137 1.78%
7511 11627 11753 16 70 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 A ‐126 ‐1.07%
7515 5258 5560 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 14 STD 1 A ‐302 ‐5.43%
7516 10907 10969 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 14 NULL 0 F ‐62 ‐0.57%
7522 13444 13369 14 66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        2001 0     0 A 75 0.56%
7526 13424 13407 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1994 0     0 F 17 0.13%
7541 18736 19251 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1999 0     0 A ‐515 ‐2.68%
7542 4468 4615 12 52 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1985 12 NULL 0 A ‐147 ‐3.19%
7547 6191 6479 16 80 BELLCREST HOMES                NORTHSTAR II (SGL/MULTI)       1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐288 ‐4.45%
7551 20510 20282 26 64 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1995 0     0 E 228 1.12%
7559 9730 9941 24 52 NOBILITY HOMES                 KINGSWOOD                      1987 0     0 L ‐211 ‐2.12%
7560 4997 5121 14 66 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1987 0     0 L ‐124 ‐2.42%
7568 8763 8770 14 66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ADMIRAL                        1993 0     0 F ‐7 ‐0.08%
7569 3072 3263 24 44 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 24 ECO 1 L ‐191 ‐5.85%
7571 7423 7386 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 0     0 L 37 0.50%
7573 4697 4782 14 62 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐85 ‐1.78%
7577 2508 2592 14 76 BUCCANEER HOMES                BUCCANEER (SGL/MULTI)          1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐84 ‐3.24%
7578 14212 14550 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      2003 16     0 L ‐338 ‐2.32%
7579 2944 3024 14 76 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐80 ‐2.65%
7580 28435 28832 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2001 0     0 A ‐397 ‐1.38%
7581 15000 15211 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON ELITE                   2000 0     0 A ‐211 ‐1.39%
7584 17217 17731 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.90%
7585 15846 16332 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 16     0 A ‐486 ‐2.98%
7587 1406 1394 12 62 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1973 0 ECO 1 F 12 0.86%
7591 13905 14078 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2003 0     0 A ‐173 ‐1.23%
7592 17280 17404 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2003 0     0 A ‐124 ‐0.71%
7593 7682 8061 24 52 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1995 24 ECO 1 A ‐379 ‐4.70%
7594 17831 17869 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      FESTIVAL LIMITED               2002 16     0 A ‐38 ‐0.21%
7600 27461 28244 27 60 CHAMPION                       SUNVIEW SLE                    2000 28     0 A ‐783 ‐2.77%
7602 2096 2126 14 61 CHICKASHA                      BLAIR HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1981 0 ECO 1 F ‐30 ‐1.41%
7605 23564 23914 16 76 SCHULT                         LIMITED EDITION                2000 0     0 A ‐350 ‐1.46%
7610 19690 19959 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                2002 0     0 G ‐269 ‐1.35%
7614 15351 16395 26 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1987 0     0 A ‐1044 ‐6.37%
7615 1878 1901 14 70 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1984 0 ECO 1 L ‐23 ‐1.21%
7617 15395 15601 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON ELITE                   2001 0     0 A ‐206 ‐1.32%
7642 7204 7259 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1984 0     0 A ‐55 ‐0.76%
7647 2062 2105 14 60 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)              1971 14 ECO 1 A ‐43 ‐2.04%
7650 23909 24671 24 65 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 A ‐762 ‐3.09%
7663 1242 1236 12 57 VINTAGE                        VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)            1970 12 ECO 1 F 6 0.49%
7669 9037 8924 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 L 113 1.27%
7670 3682 3786 14 76 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1988 0 ECO 1 A ‐104 ‐2.75%
7673 14291 14538 24 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS GLEN LTD               1997 0     0 A ‐247 ‐1.70%
7679 2206 2176 12 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 ECO 1 A 30 1.38%
7685 5033 5247 24 56 BRENTWOOD MFG                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 24 ECO 1 A ‐214 ‐4.08%
7688 10223 10442 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 0     0 A ‐219 ‐2.10%
7692 38250 38343 28 60 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        2002 0     0 A ‐93 ‐0.24%
7696 20836 20615 16 76 SCHULT                         SCHULT                         2002 16     0 F 221 1.07%
7697 20255 20771 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2002 0     0 A ‐516 ‐2.48%
7703 29437 29969 28 48 PALM HARBOR                    PALM HARBOR                    2002 0     0 A ‐532 ‐1.78%
7711 10917 11096 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1989 14     0 A ‐179 ‐1.61%
7717 20255 20771 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2002 0     0 A ‐516 ‐2.48%
7718 3520 3710 16 66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1991 0 ECO 1 F ‐190 ‐5.12%
7719 14329 14150 32 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            MIRAGE LX (SGL/MULTI)          2003 32 ECO 1 A 179 1.27%

73

Item IX. 8.



7737 1507 1491 12 64 CELEBRITY HOMES                CELEBRITY (SGL/MULTI)          1975 0 ECO 1 F 16 1.07%
7754 13448 13892 16 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 0     0 A ‐444 ‐3.20%
7784 2665 2749 14 72 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1987 0 ECO 1 F ‐84 ‐3.06%
7787 9483 9531 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1984 14 NULL 0 A ‐48 ‐0.50%
7805 2183 2272 24 40 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1984 24 ECO 1 F ‐89 ‐3.92%
7818 4267 4366 12 56 GUERDON                        DIAMOND TRIO TRIPLE CROWN      1980 0     0 F ‐99 ‐2.27%
7820 20255 20771 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2002 0     0 A ‐516 ‐2.48%
7821 19411 20334 28 60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             DESTINY                        1997 0     0 A ‐923 ‐4.54%
7822 12923 12882 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      RIVER VIEW                     1997 0     0 F 41 0.32%
7830 5195 5519 24 48 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SILVER EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)       1985 24 ECO 1 A ‐324 ‐5.87%
7832 8904 9137 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 0     0 A ‐233 ‐2.55%
7837 16174 16248 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      2002 0     0 A ‐74 ‐0.46%
7859 13238 13670 16 76 HOMES OF LEGEND                LEGEND (SGL/MULTI)             1996 16 STD 1 A ‐432 ‐3.16%
7891 4390 4488 14 76 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1993 0 ECO 1 A ‐98 ‐2.18%
7893 8920 9350 26 60 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐430 ‐4.60%
7895 15173 15332 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 0     0 A ‐159 ‐1.04%
7901 3073 3176 14 66 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐103 ‐3.24%
7916 3498 3544 12 48 SPARTON AIRCRAFT CORP          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 STD 1 F ‐46 ‐1.30%
7928 1753 1812 14 55 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1985 0 ECO 1 L ‐59 ‐3.26%
7931 3401 3592 24 40 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1989 24 ECO 1 A ‐191 ‐5.32%
7932 1037 1036 12 56 CHICKASHA                      CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)          1965 0 ECO 1 F 1 0.10%
7933 21542 21714 26 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2002 0     0 A ‐172 ‐0.79%
7935 68850 68866 32 76 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       2003 32     0 A ‐16 ‐0.02%
7937 1396 1381 12 56 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1974 0 ECO 1 F 15 1.09%
7941 2046 2077 14 61 COLONIAL COACH MFG INC         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 F ‐31 ‐1.49%
7948 18817 19301 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      2000 0     0 A ‐484 ‐2.51%
7949 20088 20423 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       2002 0     0 A ‐335 ‐1.64%
7950 10770 10815 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1991 0     0 F ‐45 ‐0.42%
7953 32955 34606 27 60 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         2003 0     0 G ‐1651 ‐4.77%
7954 17225 17052 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      2004 0     0 A 173 1.01%
7966 20761 21278 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2003 16 NULL 0 A ‐517 ‐2.43%
7968 9407 9579 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐172 ‐1.80%
7969 7450 7942 14 66 BROOKSIDE HMS                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 14 STD 1 F ‐492 ‐6.19%
7971 8549 8866 24 40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 A ‐317 ‐3.58%
7972 3599 3686 12 62 REDMAN                         BONANZA                        1973 0     0 F ‐87 ‐2.36%
7983 2528 2608 14 70 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐80 ‐3.07%
7985 9163 9342 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1997 14     0 F ‐179 ‐1.92%
7987 9687 9861 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1999 14     0 F ‐174 ‐1.76%
7988 7099 7256 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 0     0 L ‐157 ‐2.16%
7998 6120 6411 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 STD 1 F ‐291 ‐4.54%
8000 12284 12198 16 76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        1997 16     0 F 86 0.71%
8004 5979 6238 24 52 VEGAS MFG                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐259 ‐4.15%
8005 51917 53044 32 68 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2003 0     0 A ‐1127 ‐2.12%
8006 8480 8496 14 66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        1992 14 NULL 0 F ‐16 ‐0.19%
8007 9611 9592 14 66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        1996 0     0 F 19 0.20%
8008 14911 15089 27 44 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1995 28     0 F ‐178 ‐1.18%
8010 9129 9239 14 68 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1985 0     0 F ‐110 ‐1.19%
8011 12303 12491 14 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON                        1996 14     0 L ‐188 ‐1.51%
8012 12631 12871 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON ELITE                   1994 16 NULL 0 A ‐240 ‐1.86%
8017 17763 18097 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1996 0     0 F ‐334 ‐1.85%
8020 2454 2486 14 80 RIVERVIEW HOMES INC            PINEVIEW (SGL/MULTI)           1983 14 ECO 1 F ‐32 ‐1.29%
8026 17053 17294 16 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1993 0     0 F ‐241 ‐1.39%
8027 22113 22649 27 70 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1994 28     0 A ‐536 ‐2.37%
8043 12862 12984 24 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1994 24     0 L ‐122 ‐0.94%
8061 1687 1708 14 56 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        ALL AMERICAN HOUSE (SGL/MULTI) 1983 0 ECO 1 L ‐21 ‐1.23%
8098 14737 15765 26 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1986 0     0 A ‐1028 ‐6.52%
8102 25688 25622 28 66 SWEETWATER HOMES               SWEETWATER                     1999 28     0 A 66 0.26%

74

Item IX. 8.



8106 22123 22391 28 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE                      2003 0     0 A ‐268 ‐1.20%
8153 12770 12958 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐188 ‐1.45%
8154 11326 11376 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 F ‐50 ‐0.44%
8156 9788 10208 28 44 CRAFTMADE HOMES                CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)          2002 28 ECO 1 A ‐420 ‐4.11%
8168 6377 6668 16 76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         2000 0 ECO 1 A ‐291 ‐4.36%
8170 8324 8361 14 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SPIRIT                         1983 0     0 A ‐37 ‐0.44%
8171 7462 7662 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1988 0     0 F ‐200 ‐2.61%
8180 9088 9213 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1990 0     0 F ‐125 ‐1.36%
8181 48123 47526 32 70 CAVALIER HMS                   BRIDGEPORT LIMITED             2003 0     0 E 597 1.26%
8195 2423 2504 14 70 SHOWCASE HOMES INC             WINTHROP MOD (SGL/MULTI)       1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐81 ‐3.23%
8198 6191 6479 16 80 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN EDITION (SGL/MULTI)   1998 16 ECO 1 A ‐288 ‐4.45%
8203 22717 22719 28 56 SWEETWATER HOMES               SWEETWATER                     1999 28     0 A ‐2 ‐0.01%
8212 2679 2750 14 60 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐71 ‐2.58%
8228 29552 30035 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1994 0     0 A ‐483 ‐1.61%
8247 35458 37204 27 76 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         2003 0     0 A ‐1746 ‐4.69%
8260 1307 1300 12 60 SKYLARK HOMES INC              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1971 0 ECO 1 F 7 0.54%
8272 15778 16201 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2000 16     0 F ‐423 ‐2.61%
8278 22966 23649 28 44 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   2002 0     0 A ‐683 ‐2.89%
8280 20388 20809 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1994 0     0 A ‐421 ‐2.02%
8282 6425 6471 14 66 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1984 0     0 A ‐46 ‐0.71%
8289 3652 3807 24 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 24 ECO 1 F ‐155 ‐4.07%
8293 7947 8117 16 76 SOUTHERN INDUSTRIES            ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 16 STD 1 F ‐170 ‐2.09%
8315 2279 2242 12 56 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           PLYWOOD PALACE (SGL/MULTI)     1983 0 ECO 1 A 37 1.65%
8316 4515 4158 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      OAKLAND                        1986 0     0 L 357 8.59%
8319 11500 11651 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 0 NULL 0 F ‐151 ‐1.30%
8325 5059 5006 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1984 0 ECO 1 A 53 1.06%
8328 4218 4136 14 66 GUERDON                        DIAMOND TRIO BUDGET            1980 0     0 L 82 1.98%
8332 1794 1818 14 70 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1982 0 ECO 1 L ‐24 ‐1.32%
8337 28454 31321 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 1995 0     0 A ‐2867 ‐9.15%
8341 5331 5298 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPECIAL EDITION                1987 0     0 L 33 0.62%
8342 7211 7481 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1994 0     0 A ‐270 ‐3.61%
8344 18961 19228 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1995 0     0 A ‐267 ‐1.39%
8345 1592 1572 12 52 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        FAMILY HOUSING (SGL/MULTI)     1980 0 ECO 1 F 20 1.27%
8348 13024 13017 14 66 SWEETWATER HOMES               DIVISION I                     1998 0     0 A 7 0.05%
8349 2601 2637 14 50 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        ALL AMERICAN HOUSE (SGL/MULTI) 1982 0 ECO 1 A ‐36 ‐1.37%
8351 9103 9309 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1992 0     0 L ‐206 ‐2.21%
8352 12328 12723 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 F ‐395 ‐3.10%
8381 14174 14345 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐171 ‐1.19%
8393 13564 13796 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1994 0     0 F ‐232 ‐1.68%
8396 9993 9966 14 70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        1996 0     0 F 27 0.27%
8407 20011 20543 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2000 0     0 A ‐532 ‐2.59%
8409 9504 9874 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 0     0 F ‐370 ‐3.75%
8413 5255 5421 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1986 0     0 F ‐166 ‐3.06%
8419 2634 2712 14 70 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 ECO 1 F ‐78 ‐2.88%
8423 1346 1371 14 48 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 0 ECO 1 L ‐25 ‐1.82%
8430 2875 2941 12 70 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1984 0     0 L ‐66 ‐2.24%
8431 2282 2357 14 60 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐75 ‐3.18%
8436 14948 15371 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 0 NULL 0 F ‐423 ‐2.75%
8446 9656 9734 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 0     0 F ‐78 ‐0.80%
8454 6957 6912 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1981 14     0 L 45 0.65%
8455 17225 17052 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      2004 24     0 A 173 1.01%
8457 14605 14821 16 76 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1999 16 NULL 0 A ‐216 ‐1.46%
8468 6851 7000 14 52 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1981 0     0 L ‐149 ‐2.13%
8471 2939 2977 14 66 MONARCH                        MONARCH (SGL/MULTI)            1983 0 ECO 1 A ‐38 ‐1.28%
8474 20921 21247 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1998 28     0 A ‐326 ‐1.53%
8476 1555 1535 12 56 CHECKMATE HOMES                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 F 20 1.30%
8477 14556 14663 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1998 0     0 A ‐107 ‐0.73%

75

Item IX. 8.



8487 21838 22844 27 40 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         2005 0 NULL 0 G ‐1006 ‐4.40%
8492 8373 8546 14 45 FLEETWOOD                      CELEBRATION                    2004 0     0 F ‐173 ‐2.02%
8493 9777 9877 16 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 16     0 F ‐100 ‐1.01%
8496 25342 25832 32 52 FLEETWOOD                      BRITTANY PARK                  2004 0     0 A ‐490 ‐1.90%
8497 16508 16731 24 44 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2004 24     0 G ‐223 ‐1.33%
8498 12014 12606 24 52 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1996 0     0 F ‐592 ‐4.70%
8499 20497 20874 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      DEER CREEK                     2004 28     0 A ‐377 ‐1.81%
8500 18969 18690 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      2004 0     0 A 279 1.49%
8501 19366 19063 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      2003 24     0 A 303 1.59%
8506 9116 9234 24 40 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AMERICAN GENERAL               1991 0     0 G ‐118 ‐1.28%
8510 14223 14503 16 52 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1995 0     0 A ‐280 ‐1.93%
8512 2634 2712 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1987 0 ECO 1 F ‐78 ‐2.88%
8513 2469 2547 14 66 SUN BELT INC                   EASTWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐78 ‐3.06%
8514 26045 26368 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      ENTERTAINER                    2004 0     0 A ‐323 ‐1.22%
8516 27691 29186 27 68 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1997 27     0 A ‐1495 ‐5.12%
8535 13702 14124 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 F ‐422 ‐2.99%
8536 1769 1790 14 60 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1984 0 ECO 1 L ‐21 ‐1.17%
8539 8565 8714 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 0     0 F ‐149 ‐1.71%
8541 2739 2817 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  STAR (SGL/MULTI)               1988 0 ECO 1 F ‐78 ‐2.77%
8544 1232 1216 12 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 L 16 1.32%
8556 19906 20112 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                2005 0     0 A ‐206 ‐1.02%
8561 17155 16953 28 40 SWEETWATER HOMES               SWEETWATER                     2000 0     0 G 202 1.19%
8565 3276 3442 16 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1994 16 ECO 1 L ‐166 ‐4.82%
8574 18322 18806 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1999 0     0 A ‐484 ‐2.57%
8576 34360 35056 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      EXPRESSION                     2005 0     0 A ‐696 ‐1.99%
8578 12340 12449 16 80 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 A ‐109 ‐0.88%
8579 4834 5005 14 52 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1985 0     0 F ‐171 ‐3.42%
8582 11447 11586 16 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                2000 0     1 A ‐139 ‐1.20%
8625 4542 4631 14 66 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐89 ‐1.92%
8634 7705 7899 14 76 REDMAN                         HALLMARK                       1986 0     0 A ‐194 ‐2.46%
8635 3462 3414 12 60 NOBILITY HOMES                 HARTFORD                       1977 12     0 F 48 1.41%
8637 7915 8298 24 52 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1996 24 ECO 1 A ‐383 ‐4.62%
8641 8778 8934 14 66 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1984 0     0 L ‐156 ‐1.75%
8651 3756 3778 12 60 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 12 ECO 1 L ‐22 ‐0.58%
8673 9213 9132 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1981 0 NULL 0 F 81 0.89%
8683 1633 1611 12 64 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 F 22 1.37%
8695 971 967 12 60 WINSTON IND                    MARRIOTT HOMES (SGL/MULTI)     1969 0 ECO 1 L 4 0.41%
8766 15080 15143 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2005 16     0 A ‐63 ‐0.42%
8768 41118 41148 28 60 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        2005 0     0 A ‐30 ‐0.07%
8773 17387 17822 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1988 0     0 F ‐435 ‐2.44%
8775 5204 5405 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1987 0     0 F ‐201 ‐3.72%
8776 3394 3455 12 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1977 0     0 L ‐61 ‐1.77%
8782 11212 11421 14 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐209 ‐1.83%
8796 10635 11117 28 64 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐482 ‐4.34%
8808 9518 9537 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON SLE                     1997 0     0 A ‐19 ‐0.20%
8809 48704 49688 28 68 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2005 0     0 A ‐984 ‐1.98%
8813 35544 35802 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    2004 0     0 A ‐258 ‐0.72%
8814 16901 17120 24 44 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2005 0     0 G ‐219 ‐1.28%
8820 18005 17954 14 76 PALM HARBOR                    VILLA PARK                     2000 0     0 E 51 0.28%
8825 15490 15329 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    2005 0     0 F 161 1.05%
8838 5702 5883 14 66 CHAMPION                       PIEDMONT                       1985 0     0 F ‐181 ‐3.08%
8843 6844 6995 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1988 0     0 F ‐151 ‐2.16%
8845 18230 18745 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 0     0 A ‐515 ‐2.75%
8846 16890 16960 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2005 0     0 G ‐70 ‐0.41%
8847 27447 27490 28 66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS POINTE                 2005 0 NULL 0 F ‐43 ‐0.16%
8849 32570 32986 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1999 0     0 A ‐416 ‐1.26%
8854 1299 1286 12 65 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 L 13 1.01%

76

Item IX. 8.



8855 17217 17731 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐514 ‐2.90%
8860 10068 10157 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 F ‐89 ‐0.88%
8864 18460 18709 28 56 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1999 0     0 E ‐249 ‐1.33%
8866 2646 2758 24 40 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        ALL AMERICAN HOUSE (SGL/MULTI) 1981 0 ECO 1 A ‐112 ‐4.06%
8869 6190 6535 24 50 DESTINY                        HYATT (SGL/MULTI)              1989 0 ECO 1 A ‐345 ‐5.28%
8871 7961 8075 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD SLE                  1996 14 ECO 0 F ‐114 ‐1.41%
8875 59853 60074 30 76 FLEETWOOD                      ENTERTAINER                    2006 0     0 A ‐221 ‐0.37%
8876 20292 20821 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1998 0     0 A ‐529 ‐2.54%
8879 3506 3664 24 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 0 ECO 1 F ‐158 ‐4.31%
8881 9683 10125 28 52 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  1999 28 ECO 1 A ‐442 ‐4.37%
8890 9111 9362 14 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS GLEN                   1997 0     0 F ‐251 ‐2.68%
8891 11951 12072 14 80 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1998 14     0 A ‐121 ‐1.00%
8892 14043 14164 14 68 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 0     0 A ‐121 ‐0.85%
8894 10212 10301 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1984 0     0 L ‐89 ‐0.86%
8898 16342 16827 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1995 0     0 A ‐485 ‐2.88%
8900 11168 11441 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1986 0     0 F ‐273 ‐2.39%
8905 23164 23164 28 44 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          SOUTHERN HOMES                 2002 0     0 A 0 0.00%
8906 19411 19192 28 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SIERRA                         1997 0     0 A 219 1.14%
8909 7695 7860 14 70 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1988 0     0 A ‐165 ‐2.10%
8917 4913 5125 24 56 BRIGADIER IND                  CHARGER (SGL/MULTI)            1980 24 ECO 1 A ‐212 ‐4.14%
8920 1533 1556 14 60 VEGAS MFG                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 L ‐23 ‐1.48%
8922 4027 4197 24 55 SHOWCASE HOMES INC             WINTHROP MOD (SGL/MULTI)       1983 0 ECO 1 F ‐170 ‐4.05%
8926 1669 1694 14 70 HOUSING BY TIFFANY             FERNWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1979 0 ECO 1 L ‐25 ‐1.48%
8929 5828 6029 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 F ‐201 ‐3.33%
8935 22615 22772 28 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1999 0     0 E ‐157 ‐0.69%
8936 8644 8802 14 70 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES             CRIMSON                        1987 0     0 F ‐158 ‐1.80%
8938 10027 10094 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 F ‐67 ‐0.66%
8945 14611 14863 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              PHOENIX                        1998 0     0 A ‐252 ‐1.70%
8953 30378 31155 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2000 0 NULL 0 G ‐777 ‐2.49%
8957 3718 3819 14 65 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 0 ECO 1 A ‐101 ‐2.64%
8960 18536 19031 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      CELEBRATION                    1998 0     0 A ‐495 ‐2.60%
8961 5152 5314 24 36 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 24 STD 1 L ‐162 ‐3.05%
8965 3793 3860 14 70 BELLCREST HOMES                CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)       1998 14 ECO 1 F ‐67 ‐1.74%
8970 12856 12600 14 72 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1999 0     0 G 256 2.03%
8972 13066 13160 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1998 0     0 A ‐94 ‐0.71%
8980 11901 12113 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1996 0     0 A ‐212 ‐1.75%
8983 22655 23145 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            STINGER                        2006 0     0 A ‐490 ‐2.12%
9015 14426 14465 16 72 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE II                   1999 0     0 F ‐39 ‐0.27%
9019 6068 6206 14 70 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1987 0     0 F ‐138 ‐2.22%
9025 2756 2794 14 52 DARLINGTON ENT INC             NUGGET (SGL/MULTI)             1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐38 ‐1.36%
9027 7175 7556 24 44 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1991 0 ECO 1 G ‐381 ‐5.04%
9052 6166 6371 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1987 0     0 F ‐205 ‐3.22%
9070 9466 9661 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1991 0     0 A ‐195 ‐2.02%
9194 6954 7297 14 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 STD 1 A ‐343 ‐4.70%
9196 9284 9424 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1990 0     0 F ‐140 ‐1.49%
9197 2634 2712 14 70 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 ECO 1 F ‐78 ‐2.88%
9204 3054 3160 14 65 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐106 ‐3.35%
9205 8170 8111 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 0     0 F 59 0.73%
9219 2175 2143 12 56 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 0 ECO 1 A 32 1.49%
9221 12114 12785 14 66 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1994 14 STD 1 A ‐671 ‐5.25%
9224 25167 25857 24 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1994 0 NULL 0 A ‐690 ‐2.67%
9225 7642 7767 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1989 0     0 L ‐125 ‐1.61%
9226 12284 12198 16 76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        1997 0     0 F 86 0.71%
9228 10917 11096 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1989 0     0 A ‐179 ‐1.61%
9232 27461 28244 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   2000 0     0 A ‐783 ‐2.77%
9236 5180 5298 14 70 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1987 14     0 L ‐118 ‐2.23%
9237 13421 13651 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            COUGAR                         1996 0     0 A ‐230 ‐1.68%

77

Item IX. 8.



9247 19080 18982 16 72 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1996 0     0 A 98 0.52%
9248 22583 22368 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1999 0     0 A 215 0.96%
9252 31031 31489 28 40 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     2005 0     0 E ‐458 ‐1.45%
9253 22412 23008 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2000 0     0 G ‐596 ‐2.59%
9256 12130 12285 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1992 0     0 A ‐155 ‐1.26%
9257 3474 3573 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                TEAKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1988 14 ECO 1 A ‐99 ‐2.77%
9258 13066 13160 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1998 0     0 A ‐94 ‐0.71%
9265 2844 2921 14 70 BELLCREST HOMES                TEAKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐77 ‐2.64%
9267 4938 5222 24 60 PARKWOOD HOMES                 PARKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1988 24 ECO 1 F ‐284 ‐5.44%
9270 12317 12524 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 0     0 A ‐207 ‐1.65%
9274 10348 10825 28 64 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐477 ‐4.41%
9276 3284 3387 14 70 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐103 ‐3.04%
9277 17730 17982 28 58 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1998 0     0 G ‐252 ‐1.40%
9278 15335 15886 24 52 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1989 0     0 L ‐551 ‐3.47%
9279 4348 4394 12 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1982 0     0 A ‐46 ‐1.05%
9280 18978 19607 24 44 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1991 0     0 A ‐629 ‐3.21%
9284 29081 29375 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    2006 0     0 A ‐294 ‐1.00%
9285 3482 3307 12 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1981 0 NULL 0 F 175 5.29%
9286 14205 14461 16 76 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1997 0     0 A ‐256 ‐1.77%
9287 7053 7387 28 52 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          1997 28 ECO 1 F ‐334 ‐4.52%
9292 34192 34915 24 64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS                        2007 0     0 A ‐723 ‐2.07%
9297 8409 8536 14 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SUN COMMUNITY                  1986 14 ECO 0 F ‐127 ‐1.49%
9299 9346 9254 14 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1997 0     0 A 92 0.99%
9310 12019 12217 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐198 ‐1.62%
9311 2778 2903 24 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 24 ECO 1 L ‐125 ‐4.31%
9313 6658 6796 24 50 COMMODORE                      GUARDIAN                       1981 0     0 L ‐138 ‐2.03%
9316 11553 11720 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 0     0 A ‐167 ‐1.42%
9317 10168 10365 14 56 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 G ‐197 ‐1.90%
9321 15145 15155 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1994 0     0 A ‐10 ‐0.07%
9325 10542 10734 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1987 0 NULL 0 A ‐192 ‐1.79%
9330 24216 24405 16 72 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         2006 0     1 A ‐189 ‐0.77%
9331 19484 20016 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1999 0     0 A ‐532 ‐2.66%
9332 23901 23881 28 60 SWEETWATER HOMES               SWEETWATER                     1999 0     0 A 20 0.08%
9334 28313 28503 24 56 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        1998 0     0 A ‐190 ‐0.67%
9335 3408 3616 24 52 NATIONAL HOMES                 PARK AVENUE (SGL/MULTI)        1986 0 ECO 1 L ‐208 ‐5.75%
9345 20309 20169 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1999 0     0 A 140 0.69%
9348 11141 11176 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1992 0 NULL 0 F ‐35 ‐0.31%
9352 16398 16716 28 44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        2000 0     0 E ‐318 ‐1.90%
9355 24387 24966 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2005 0     0 G ‐579 ‐2.32%
9356 41231 41530 28 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         2004 0     0 E ‐299 ‐0.72%
9357 15352 16057 24 56 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 G ‐705 ‐4.39%
9358 10611 10991 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 A ‐380 ‐3.46%
9361 4400 4481 14 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1997 0 ECO 1 A ‐81 ‐1.81%
9379 13439 13486 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1994 0     0 A ‐47 ‐0.35%
9380 34374 34455 24 72 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         2003 24     0 E ‐81 ‐0.24%
9381 15431 15487 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                2006 0     0 A ‐56 ‐0.36%
9384 13156 13175 14 80 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 F ‐19 ‐0.14%
9390 12021 12151 16 77 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1996 0     0 A ‐130 ‐1.07%
9402 5524 5760 24 52 BRIGADIER IND                  CHARGER (SGL/MULTI)            1981 24 ECO 1 G ‐236 ‐4.10%
9411 2612 2664 12 48 GUERDON                        CAMELOT                        1977 0     0 L ‐52 ‐1.95%
9413 15683 15898 24 48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2000 24 NULL 0 G ‐215 ‐1.35%
9421 10054 10216 14 70 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1995 0     0 A ‐162 ‐1.59%
9433 13637 13820 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 0     0 A ‐183 ‐1.32%
9434 1515 1496 12 56 CULLIP IND INC                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 0 ECO 1 F 19 1.27%
9441 7053 7161 24 50 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1981 0     0 F ‐108 ‐1.51%
9471 2899 2934 14 60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐35 ‐1.19%
9547 16371 16804 24 44 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1991 24     0 A ‐433 ‐2.58%

78

Item IX. 8.



9604 8400 8333 14 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1982 0     0 F 67 0.80%
9656 7620 7876 12 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 A ‐256 ‐3.25%
9657 5260 5175 12 55 GUERDON                        SATILLA                        1982 14 ECO 0 L 85 1.64%
9658 2334 2302 12 60 PLANTATION HOMES IND           TARA (SGL/MULTI)               1983 0 ECO 1 A 32 1.39%
9679 6894 7378 14 46 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2001 14 STD 1 A ‐484 ‐6.56%
9690 13326 13422 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2000 0     0 A ‐96 ‐0.72%
9691 10054 9898 14 70 REDMAN                         VENTURE                        1995 0     0 A 156 1.58%
9700 32475 33211 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2002 0     0 A ‐736 ‐2.22%
9704 5538 5813 16 76 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐275 ‐4.73%
9705 8104 8273 14 60 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1992 0     0 A ‐169 ‐2.04%
9706 14681 15117 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 F ‐436 ‐2.88%
9708 11322 11493 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1990 0     0 A ‐171 ‐1.49%
9713 9811 9976 14 64 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 A ‐165 ‐1.65%
9715 9959 10115 14 80 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1992 0     0 A ‐156 ‐1.54%
9717 48346 49741 32 60 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2007 0     0 A ‐1395 ‐2.80%
9718 6220 6522 16 75 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            INNOVATOR (SGL/MULTI)          1995 0 ECO 1 G ‐302 ‐4.63%
9727 12064 12420 28 60 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1985 0     0 A ‐356 ‐2.87%
9730 30611 31005 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE XTREME             2007 0     0 E ‐394 ‐1.27%
9732 5674 6028 24 60 SHOWCASE HOMES INC             HERITAGE I MOD (SGL/MULTI)     1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐354 ‐5.87%
9740 21064 21596 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2002 0     0 A ‐532 ‐2.46%
9741 2851 2868 12 54 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1981 0     0 F ‐17 ‐0.59%
9742 1685 1664 12 61 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 F 21 1.26%
9743 7524 7639 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD SLE                  1993 0     0 F ‐115 ‐1.51%
9744 9738 9830 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 0     0 F ‐92 ‐0.94%
9751 10191 10325 14 65 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1998 0 NULL 0 A ‐134 ‐1.30%
9756 19960 19896 16 70 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1997 0     0 A 64 0.32%
9757 41299 43730 27 68 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         2007 0     0 E ‐2431 ‐5.56%
9759 39445 41339 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         2006 0     0 E ‐1894 ‐4.58%
9762 3421 3522 14 70 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 ECO 1 A ‐101 ‐2.87%
9764 2449 2587 24 38 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1988 24 ECO 1 F ‐138 ‐5.33%
9765 18011 18278 16 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1997 0     0 A ‐267 ‐1.46%
9777 24654 24744 28 40 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR                 2008 0     0 E ‐90 ‐0.36%
9779 3121 3199 12 56 REDMAN                         GRANVILLE                      1972 0     0 F ‐78 ‐2.44%
9780 1784 1809 14 69 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 0 ECO 1 L ‐25 ‐1.38%
9784 31654 33504 27 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         2008 0     0 A ‐1850 ‐5.52%
9792 11985 12387 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 0     0 A ‐402 ‐3.25%
9795 590 583 12 18 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 0 ECO 1 L 7 1.20%
9803 6640 6598 14 60 CHAMPION                       WOODLAKE                       1981 0     0 A 42 0.64%
9804 50016 52294 27 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2008 0     0 E ‐2278 ‐4.36%
9805 62861 64505 28 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     2008 0 NULL 0 E ‐1644 ‐2.55%
9807 15599 15567 14 70 SWEETWATER HOMES               DIVISION I                     1999 0 NULL 0 G 32 0.21%
9814 3557 3658 14 70 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1988 0 ECO 1 A ‐101 ‐2.76%
9816 14227 14341 16 80 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 0     0 G ‐114 ‐0.79%
9820 9998 10461 28 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐463 ‐4.43%
9821 29630 30417 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   2003 28     0 A ‐787 ‐2.59%
9823 43428 46047 28 60 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         2007 0     0 E ‐2619 ‐5.69%
9824 32474 33279 28 40 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     2007 0     0 E ‐805 ‐2.42%
9850 19295 19533 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐238 ‐1.22%
9852 8545 8726 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐181 ‐2.07%
9858 1941 1942 12 46 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1988 0 ECO 1 F ‐1 ‐0.05%
9867 14409 14401 16 76 SPIRAL IND INC                 OAK FOREST                     1994 0 NULL 0 A 8 0.06%
9868 26312 26694 24 48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL II                     2005 0     0 A ‐382 ‐1.43%
9877 20926 21434 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1996 0     0 A ‐508 ‐2.37%
9882 9613 9511 14 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1998 0     0 A 102 1.07%
9934 9708 9834 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      SANDPOINTE                     1983 14     0 A ‐126 ‐1.28%
9937 20560 20611 24 64 SKYLINE                        SKYLINE                        1996 0     0 A ‐51 ‐0.25%
9944 1836 1866 14 60 HOUSING BY TIFFANY             FERNWOOD ECONOMY (SGL/MULTI)   1976 0 ECO 1 F ‐30 ‐1.61%

79

Item IX. 8.



9963 36224 35585 28 80 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER EC                    2005 28     0 E 639 1.80%
9976 4784 4881 12 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 0     0 F ‐97 ‐1.99%
9997 1838 1812 12 60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1984 0 ECO 1 F 26 1.43%

10015 8628 9030 24 56 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐402 ‐4.45%
10036 8466 8422 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON SLE                     1998 0     0 F 44 0.52%
10054 27774 28638 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      2008 0     0 E ‐864 ‐3.02%
10067 2183 2210 14 60 ZIMMER                         WINDSOR (SGL/MULTI)            1983 0 ECO 1 F ‐27 ‐1.22%
10089 24416 24833 28 44 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2000 0     0 A ‐417 ‐1.68%
10166 2778 2853 14 66 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐75 ‐2.63%
10167 7781 7939 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1985 0     0 F ‐158 ‐1.99%
10170 8479 8691 24 55 GUERDON                        TANGO                          1978 0     0 F ‐212 ‐2.44%
10187 4555 4619 14 60 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1979 0     0 F ‐64 ‐1.39%
10194 5019 5270 16 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN EDITION (SGL/MULTI)   1993 0 ECO 1 A ‐251 ‐4.76%
10201 2227 2192 12 56 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        FAMILY HOUSING (SGL/MULTI)     1982 0 ECO 1 A 35 1.60%
10481 23767 24470 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1995 0     1 A ‐703 ‐2.87%
10486 1011 1003 12 56 MOBILE CHALET                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1971 0 ECO 1 L 8 0.80%
10495 11313 11704 24 40 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1986 0     0 F ‐391 ‐3.34%
10496 16655 17153 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 16     0 A ‐498 ‐2.90%
10501 12677 12884 14 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            COUGAR                         1997 0     0 A ‐207 ‐1.61%
10518 14324 14553 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON ELITE                   1997 0     0 A ‐229 ‐1.57%
10519 21961 21722 16 80 RIVER BIRCH HOMES              RIVER BIRCH                    2005 0     0 G 239 1.10%
10522 22326 23030 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1993 0 NULL 0 A ‐704 ‐3.06%
10523 18536 19031 16 80 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES             CRIMSON                        1998 0     0 A ‐495 ‐2.60%
10535 13983 14368 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 A ‐385 ‐2.68%
10538 4941 4998 14 66 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1980 0     0 F ‐57 ‐1.14%
10539 2034 2063 14 60 VEGAS MFG                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 F ‐29 ‐1.41%
10541 6922 7259 14 48 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1984 14 STD 1 A ‐337 ‐4.64%
10553 15783 15851 16 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1991 0     0 A ‐68 ‐0.43%
10558 14917 15085 24 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1999 0 NULL 0 A ‐168 ‐1.11%
10559 34052 34260 16 72 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON                        2007 24 NULL 0 G ‐208 ‐0.61%
10562 8819 8999 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1992 0     0 A ‐180 ‐2.00%
10600 35476 36574 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2009 0     0 E ‐1098 ‐3.00%
10605 3284 3387 14 70 CATALINA HMS                   COUNTRYSIDE (SGL/MULTI)        1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐103 ‐3.04%
10622 2054 2086 14 70 VINTAGE                        VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)            1978 0 ECO 1 F ‐32 ‐1.53%
10633 20110 20359 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1997 0     0 A ‐249 ‐1.22%
10644 6216 6362 14 50 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD SLE                  1993 0 NULL 0 F ‐146 ‐2.29%
10653 10145 10472 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD SLE (T)              1999 0 NULL 0 A ‐327 ‐3.12%
10679 6901 7180 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1996 0     0 A ‐279 ‐3.89%
10689 9032 8846 24 70 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1981 0     0 F 186 2.10%
10703 5912 6241 24 44 BELLCREST HOMES                TEAKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1989 0 ECO 1 A ‐329 ‐5.27%
10710 19127 19476 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1995 0     0 A ‐349 ‐1.79%
10714 3685 3902 24 40 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 ECO 1 E ‐217 ‐5.56%
10716 22412 23758 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1991 0     1 A ‐1346 ‐5.67%
10767 20478 20209 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK (T)                   1995 28 ECO 0 A 269 1.33%
10783 21822 22418 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1999 0     0 G ‐596 ‐2.66%
10806 13637 13820 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 0     0 A ‐183 ‐1.32%
10819 18386 18663 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1994 0 ECO 0 A ‐277 ‐1.48%
10853 1294 1279 12 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 0 ECO 1 L 15 1.17%
10888 19848 19612 32 79 KINGSWOOD HOMES INC            ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 32 ECO 1 G 236 1.20%
10926 2835 2870 14 60 NATIONAL HOMES                 CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1983 0 ECO 1 A ‐35 ‐1.22%
10943 6070 6041 14 70 CHAMPION                       CONCORD                        1984 0     0 L 29 0.48%
10952 17378 17909 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐531 ‐2.96%
10953 8898 9326 28 52 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐428 ‐4.59%
10958 4625 4911 14 80 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 14 STD 1 F ‐286 ‐5.82%
10964 24597 24543 16 80 RIVER BIRCH HOMES              RIVER BIRCH                    2008 0     0 E 54 0.22%
10976 3608 3699 14 60 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SUMMER HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)       1990 0 ECO 1 A ‐91 ‐2.46%
10977 20476 20334 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL (T)               1997 0     0 A 142 0.70%

80

Item IX. 8.



10978 28743 29494 16 68 HORTON HOMES INC               ECONOMY                        2009 0     0 E ‐751 ‐2.55%
10983 8345 8446 14 64 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SPRINGFIELD                    1983 0     1 F ‐101 ‐1.20%
10996 15590 15991 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 A ‐401 ‐2.51%
10997 9346 9254 14 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1997 0     0 A 92 0.99%
10998 30837 31173 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2003 0     0 E ‐336 ‐1.08%
11001 32630 33110 28 44 FLEETWOOD                      CELEBRATION                    2005 0     0 E ‐480 ‐1.45%
11002 19759 20098 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1996 0 NULL 0 A ‐339 ‐1.69%
11008 12535 12681 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 0     0 A ‐146 ‐1.15%
11012 8657 9083 26 60 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐426 ‐4.69%
11018 4821 5051 28 40 KINGSTON HMS                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐230 ‐4.55%
11030 17332 17816 16 76 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES             CRIMSON                        1997 0     0 A ‐484 ‐2.72%
11031 13490 13749 28 52 REDMAN                         BREEZEWOOD                     1992 0     0 A ‐259 ‐1.88%
11040 11043 11698 14 70 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1996 14 STD 1 A ‐655 ‐5.60%
11046 45371 45590 32 72 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            2009 28 STD 1 A ‐219 ‐0.48%
11047 6141 6346 14 56 REDMAN                         HALLMARK                       1985 0 ECO 1 A ‐205 ‐3.23%
11058 31286 32173 28 56 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1997 0     0 E ‐887 ‐2.76%
11060 29359 29784 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1998 0     0 A ‐425 ‐1.43%
11063 15656 15556 14 70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        2001 0     0 G 100 0.64%
11064 16191 16575 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1993 0     0 A ‐384 ‐2.32%
11074 19165 19218 24 60 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1996 0     0 A ‐53 ‐0.28%
11078 2237 2268 14 64 RIVER OAKS HOMES               RIVER CREST (SGL/MULTI)        1983 0 ECO 1 F ‐31 ‐1.37%
11091 2900 2890 12 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 0 ECO 1 A 10 0.35%
11097 8761 8942 24 50 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION SPECIAL               1984 24     0 F ‐181 ‐2.02%
11098 10018 10461 22 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2000 0 ECO 1 E ‐443 ‐4.23%
11100 20811 20623 28 52 PEACH STATE HMS                NAVIGATOR                      1999 0     0 G 188 0.91%
11103 1808 1786 12 65 HOUSING BY VOGUE               VOGUE (SGL/MULTI)              1982 0 ECO 1 F 22 1.23%
11121 37135 37306 28 68 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        1997 0     0 A ‐171 ‐0.46%
11122 72178 71989 32 68 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2010 0     0 E 189 0.26%
11128 26474 26686 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1998 0     0 A ‐212 ‐0.79%
11129 19276 19367 28 44 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1999 28 STD 1 A ‐91 ‐0.47%
11130 23564 23914 16 76 SCHULT                         SCHULT                         2000 0     0 A ‐350 ‐1.46%
11134 17904 18436 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐532 ‐2.89%
11152 4548 4304 14 66 PATRIOT HOMES                  PATRIOT                        1979 0     0 F 244 5.67%
11172 33975 32801 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      2010 0     0 E 1174 3.58%
11189 4812 4971 14 50 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1986 14     0 F ‐159 ‐3.20%
11240 3940 4138 14 57 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON SLE                     1987 0     0 F ‐198 ‐4.78%
11242 1646 1677 14 56 MOBILE CHALET                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 F ‐31 ‐1.85%
11265 25793 25770 28 60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        2001 0     0 A 23 0.09%
11273 5019 5270 16 70 PALMETTO HMS OF LAURENS        PALMETTO (SGL/MULTI)           1993 0 ECO 1 A ‐251 ‐4.76%
11300 2994 3128 16 62 VEGAS MFG                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 A ‐134 ‐4.28%
11316 35581 36047 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1999 0     0 G ‐466 ‐1.29%
11321 13216 13398 24 68 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1991 24 ECO 0 A ‐182 ‐1.36%
11359 14578 15059 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐481 ‐3.19%
11361 1436 1420 12 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 0 ECO 1 F 16 1.13%
11388 17441 17253 16 80 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             DESTINY                        1998 0     0 G 188 1.09%
11411 6853 6914 14 40 FLEETWOOD                      CELEBRATION                    2001 0     1 A ‐61 ‐0.88%
11412 7069 7402 16 76 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1998 0 ECO 1 E ‐333 ‐4.50%
11426 641 622 10 48 WICKES HOMES                   VALIANT (SGL/MULTI)            1968 0 ECO 1 L 19 3.05%
11451 30613 31415 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1998 0     0 G ‐802 ‐2.55%
11469 7535 7622 12 60 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1979 0     0 F ‐87 ‐1.14%
11474 6019 6304 16 80 BUCCANEER HOMES                BUCCANEER II (SGL/MULTI)       1997 0 ECO 1 A ‐285 ‐4.52%
11477 13758 14204 16 80 BELLCREST HOMES                PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)       1999 16 STD 1 A ‐446 ‐3.14%
11481 10169 10551 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 0     0 A ‐382 ‐3.62%
11483 9858 10062 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1985 0     0 A ‐204 ‐2.03%
11485 11188 11695 24 68 PINNACLE HOMES INC             PINNACLE (SGL/MULTI)           2000 0 ECO 1 G ‐507 ‐4.34%
11489 16654 16696 24 48 SWEETWATER HOMES               DIVISION I                     1998 0     0 A ‐42 ‐0.25%
11493 17904 18436 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐532 ‐2.89%

81

Item IX. 8.



11497 31763 31954 32 60 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE HILL                  2001 0     0 A ‐191 ‐0.60%
11501 19083 18898 28 52 PEACH STATE HMS                NAVIGATOR                      2000 0 NULL 0 A 185 0.98%
11503 38254 38645 28 64 PALM HARBOR                    KEYSTONE                       1997 0     0 A ‐391 ‐1.01%
11504 27677 27631 28 76 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1998 28 STD 1 A 46 0.17%
11507 51409 53815 32 52 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2011 0     0 E ‐2406 ‐4.47%
11510 26138 26063 28 60 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1999 0     0 G 75 0.29%
11517 5505 5764 16 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            HOMEWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐259 ‐4.49%
11519 25702 25444 28 70 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    NATIONAL                       1997 0     0 G 258 1.01%
11521 21233 21828 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 0     0 G ‐595 ‐2.73%
11524 32480 33455 28 62 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1993 0     0 A ‐975 ‐2.91%
11529 70312 73815 32 80 CAVALIER HMS                   ENGLEWOOD                      2009 0     0 E ‐3503 ‐4.75%
11530 3694 3793 14 70 BELLCREST HOMES                SABLE II (SGL/MULTI)           1989 14 ECO 1 A ‐99 ‐2.61%
11537 27663 28021 28 80 PEACH STATE HMS                NAVIGATOR BAY WOOD             1998 28     0 G ‐358 ‐1.28%
11541 19451 19835 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1992 0     0 A ‐384 ‐1.94%
11542 13118 13725 24 52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 A ‐607 ‐4.42%
11543 3288 3433 24 44 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        ALL AMERICAN EAGLE (SGL/MULTI) 1978 0 ECO 1 F ‐145 ‐4.22%
11546 30948 31154 32 60 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE HILL                  2000 32 NULL 0 A ‐206 ‐0.66%
11549 19834 20628 28 48 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       2001 24 STD 1 A ‐794 ‐3.85%
11550 61148 62632 28 80 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER LIMITED               2010 0     0 E ‐1484 ‐2.37%
11551 26123 26609 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR SLE             1997 0     0 A ‐486 ‐1.83%
11552 4210 4476 24 55 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐266 ‐5.94%
11553 2138 2113 12 50 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           PLYWOOD PALACE (SGL/MULTI)     1982 0 ECO 1 A 25 1.18%
11555 35029 35430 28 66 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          SOUTHERN ENERGY                2007 0     0 A ‐401 ‐1.13%
11557 17861 18225 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1983 0     0 A ‐364 ‐2.00%
11564 54450 55570 32 68 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2005 0     0 A ‐1120 ‐2.02%
11567 9438 9344 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1984 0     0 F 94 1.01%
11572 1718 1778 14 52 WALTON HOMES                   PHOENIX (SGL/MULTI)            1985 14 ECO 1 L ‐60 ‐3.37%
11588 17693 17974 16 67 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1996 0     1 A ‐281 ‐1.56%
11594 4143 4169 24 40 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1975 0     0 F ‐26 ‐0.62%
11598 16192 16117 14 70 GILES                          GILES                          1996 0     0 A 75 0.47%
11600 32570 32306 32 66 HOMES OF LEGEND                LEGACY (SGL/MULTI)             1999 28 STD 1 A 264 0.82%
11611 1348 1339 12 60 CULLIP IND INC                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 0 ECO 1 F 9 0.67%
11632 24891 24905 28 66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        1997 0     0 A ‐14 ‐0.06%
11688 14482 14864 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1991 0     1 A ‐382 ‐2.57%
11816 2136 2168 14 68 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 F ‐32 ‐1.48%
11847 1532 1515 12 54 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 F 17 1.12%
11879 12004 12354 28 56 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1986 0     0 A ‐350 ‐2.83%
11890 13669 13968 24 44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    BUDGET                         1998 24 NULL 0 A ‐299 ‐2.14%
11895 34709 35854 28 60 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         2003 0 NULL 0 A ‐1145 ‐3.19%
11897 9383 9574 14 50 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1990 14     0 A ‐191 ‐1.99%
11899 17332 17816 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1997 0     0 A ‐484 ‐2.72%
11901 16452 16461 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL XTREME             1999 0     0 A ‐9 ‐0.05%
11913 6306 6627 14 48 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 14 STD 1 A ‐321 ‐4.84%
11914 7395 7441 14 50 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1984 0     0 A ‐46 ‐0.62%
11915 20685 20925 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1998 0     0 A ‐240 ‐1.15%
11918 43385 47677 28 48 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       2011 0     0 E ‐4292 ‐9.00%
11919 21111 21602 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            STINGER                        2003 0     0 A ‐491 ‐2.27%
11921 12644 12846 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 0     0 A ‐202 ‐1.57%
11923 3556 3580 12 55 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1979 0     0 A ‐24 ‐0.67%
11924 55599 56027 32 62 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER LIMITED               2010 0     0 E ‐428 ‐0.76%
11929 15618 15614 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1995 0     0 A 4 0.03%
11932 24432 24854 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     2000 0     0 A ‐422 ‐1.70%
11933 12273 12482 14 70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             DESTINY                        1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐209 ‐1.67%
11937 11220 11459 14 76 FRANKLIN HOMES                 RIVER CHASE                    1986 0     0 A ‐239 ‐2.09%
11939 19654 20082 16 80 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)             2002 0 STD 1 A ‐428 ‐2.13%
11941 59885 62686 28 70 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2011 0     0 E ‐2801 ‐4.47%
11945 8131 8509 24 48 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐378 ‐4.44%

82

Item IX. 8.



11951 13758 14204 16 80 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1995 16 STD 1 A ‐446 ‐3.14%
11954 34803 35228 28 74 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1998 0     0 A ‐425 ‐1.21%
11956 107653 112687 32 80 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       2012 0     0 E ‐5034 ‐4.47%
11958 56243 58872 32 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE LIMITED             2011 0     0 E ‐2629 ‐4.47%
11961 2801 2820 12 52 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1981 0     0 F ‐19 ‐0.67%
11962 11043 11698 14 70 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1999 14 STD 1 A ‐655 ‐5.60%
11965 10359 10844 28 68 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1997 0 ECO 1 A ‐485 ‐4.47%
11968 3829 3803 12 65 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1975 0     0 F 26 0.68%
11971 29525 29693 28 60 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY LIFETIME               2002 0     0 A ‐168 ‐0.57%
11974 18809 19686 28 80 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              2011 0 ECO 1 E ‐877 ‐4.45%
11987 36726 38039 28 64 SCHULT                         SCHULT                         2001 0     0 A ‐1313 ‐3.45%
11989 3682 3786 14 76 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1988 14 ECO 1 A ‐104 ‐2.75%
11991 52716 55179 28 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2012 28     0 E ‐2463 ‐4.46%
11994 6219 6539 24 68 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1993 24 ECO 1 F ‐320 ‐4.89%
11998 44358 44944 28 52 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SCOTTY                         2005 0 STD 1 A ‐586 ‐1.30%
11999 5745 5727 24 44 GUERDON                        DIAMOND                        1975 0 STD 1 F 18 0.31%
12001 48059 48166 32 68 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2007 0     0 A ‐107 ‐0.22%
12004 4873 4923 14 60 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1983 0     0 F ‐50 ‐1.02%
12015 11272 11062 14 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1999 0     0 A 210 1.90%
12018 1284 1275 12 48 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 ECO 1 F 9 0.71%
12019 1507 1491 12 64 VINTAGE                        VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)            1975 0 ECO 1 F 16 1.07%
12022 15309 15449 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY M SERIES               1992 0     0 A ‐140 ‐0.91%
12024 56587 59232 28 56 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     2013 0 STD 1 E ‐2645 ‐4.47%
12026 10802 11308 28 70 BUCCANEER HOMES                BUCCANEER (SGL/MULTI)          1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐506 ‐4.47%
12028 32644 34173 16 56 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION II                    2013 0     0 A ‐1529 ‐4.47%
12029 32644 34173 16 56 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION II                    2013 0     0 A ‐1529 ‐4.47%
12030 32644 34173 16 56 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION II                    2013 0     0 A ‐1529 ‐4.47%
12032 32644 34173 16 56 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION II                    2013 0     0 A ‐1529 ‐4.47%
12033 13429 13516 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE BZ                   1999 0     0 A ‐87 ‐0.64%
12037 24908 25954 26 72 BUCCANEER HOMES                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1998 26 STD 1 A ‐1046 ‐4.03%
12039 12149 12021 32 66 BELLCREST HOMES                BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)       1999 0 ECO 1 A 128 1.06%
12040 17904 18436 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐532 ‐2.89%
12043 3230 3304 14 68 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1993 0 ECO 1 F ‐74 ‐2.24%
12044 20502 20359 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1997 0     0 A 143 0.70%
12047 26277 27718 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐1441 ‐5.20%
12050 11576 11497 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LIMITED                 1996 0     0 A 79 0.69%
12058 22300 22701 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1997 0     0 A ‐401 ‐1.77%
12060 14944 15213 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1996 0     0 A ‐269 ‐1.77%
12061 26513 26614 28 70 SKYLINE                        OAK HAVEN (T)                  1996 0     0 A ‐101 ‐0.38%
12062 7358 7430 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LIMITED                 1988 0     0 A ‐72 ‐0.97%
12063 2619 2766 24 40 VEGAS MFG                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 0 ECO 1 F ‐147 ‐5.31%
12064 22605 22857 28 64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE                      2002 0     0 A ‐252 ‐1.10%
12065 9079 9255 14 56 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1996 0     0 A ‐176 ‐1.90%
12067 2560 2525 12 72 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 ECO 1 A 35 1.39%
12069 29376 29286 28 76 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE 2000               1999 0     0 A 90 0.31%
12070 9725 9874 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1998 0     0 A ‐149 ‐1.51%
12071 32955 34500 16 72 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2013 0     0 A ‐1545 ‐4.48%
12072 24801 25963 14 72 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2013 0     0 A ‐1162 ‐4.48%
12073 52124 56319 28 64 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       2012 0     0 A ‐4195 ‐7.45%
12074 16944 17233 24 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1984 0     0 F ‐289 ‐1.68%
12075 6080 6332 28 56 BRIGADIER IND                  FREMONT (SGL/MULTI)            1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐252 ‐3.98%
12076 11624 11808 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1987 0     0 A ‐184 ‐1.56%
12077 7962 8277 14 60 GUERDON                        DIAMOND                        1986 0 STD 1 A ‐315 ‐3.81%
12080 18041 17962 14 64 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         2001 0     0 A 79 0.44%
12085 9614 9768 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1999 0     0 A ‐154 ‐1.58%
12086 22205 22409 28 54 FLEETWOOD                      STONE CREEK SPECIAL            1996 28     0 A ‐204 ‐0.91%
12129 6223 6428 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1986 14     0 F ‐205 ‐3.19%

83

Item IX. 8.



12138 2469 2547 14 66 DARLINGTON ENTERPRISES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐78 ‐3.06%
12139 12340 12449 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1996 16     0 A ‐109 ‐0.88%
12140 35919 35560 28 72 CLAYTON IND                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2013 28 STD 1 A 359 1.01%
12149 53304 55795 27 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2014 27     0 A ‐2491 ‐4.46%
12156 9619 9854 14 70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             DESTINY                        1991 0     1 A ‐235 ‐2.38%
12157 20432 20673 14 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON                        2000 0 ECO 1 A ‐241 ‐1.17%
12158 5645 5858 14 48 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1985 0     0 A ‐213 ‐3.64%
12159 59354 62127 32 64 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     2013 0     0 A ‐2773 ‐4.46%
12160 9656 9734 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 0     0 F ‐78 ‐0.80%
12161 7261 7279 14 70 NOBILITY HOMES                 RICHWOOD SPECIAL               1981 0     0 F ‐18 ‐0.25%
12162 13238 13670 16 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  1996 16 STD 1 A ‐432 ‐3.16%
12164 9728 10186 28 56 DESTINY                        COMMAND (SGL/MULTI)            1998 0 ECO 1 A ‐458 ‐4.50%
12168 66561 69672 32 80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SANDPIPER                      2013 0 ECO 1 A ‐3111 ‐4.47%
12169 32955 34500 16 72 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2013 0     0 A ‐1545 ‐4.48%
12170 15790 16165 16 48 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     1997 0     0 A ‐375 ‐2.32%
12171 10917 11096 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1989 0     0 A ‐179 ‐1.61%
12174 2231 2371 24 40 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐140 ‐5.90%
12176 34731 34835 28 44 LIVE OAK HOMES                 SOUTHERN OAK                   2009 0     0 A ‐104 ‐0.30%
12177 44770 44658 28 52 SKYLINE                        RAMADA                         2006 0     0 A 112 0.25%
12180 48485 47125 32 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE LIMITED             2010 0     0 A 1360 2.89%
12190 3968 4064 14 70 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1991 0 ECO 1 A ‐96 ‐2.36%
12192 75400 78925 32 68 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2014 0     0 A ‐3525 ‐4.47%
12194 19313 19796 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      CELEBRATION                    2001 0     0 A ‐483 ‐2.44%
12195 4789 4877 14 70 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1997 0 ECO 1 A ‐88 ‐1.80%
12196 13758 14204 16 80 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  1998 16 STD 1 A ‐446 ‐3.14%
12204 38624 38900 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    2001 0     0 A ‐276 ‐0.71%
12209 36792 38513 27 52 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON MOD                    2013 0 ECO 1 G ‐1721 ‐4.47%
12211 21897 23121 27 52 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1996 0     0 A ‐1224 ‐5.29%
12212 80495 84258 32 68 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO BIG BOSS                  2014 0     0 A ‐3763 ‐4.47%
12218 15807 16540 24 44 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1993 24 STD 1 A ‐733 ‐4.43%
12219 19381 19673 14 68 HORTON HOMES INC               ECONOMY                        2007 0     0 A ‐292 ‐1.48%
12221 7294 7311 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1983 0     0 F ‐17 ‐0.23%
12222 68774 71989 32 68 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2013 0     0 E ‐3215 ‐4.47%
12226 62249 65160 32 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2014 0     0 E ‐2911 ‐4.47%
12228 21754 21655 16 78 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1997 0     0 A 99 0.46%
12233 19051 19545 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1999 0     0 A ‐494 ‐2.53%
12235 13090 13292 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 14     0 A ‐202 ‐1.52%
12240 9334 9780 28 58 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1996 0 ECO 1 A ‐446 ‐4.56%
12244 2784 2786 12 50 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 12 ECO 1 A ‐2 ‐0.07%
12245 13806 14203 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 16     0 F ‐397 ‐2.80%
12247 6363 6654 16 80 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐291 ‐4.37%
12249 1359 1348 12 48 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 12 ECO 1 F 11 0.82%
12252 9871 10196 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD SLE (T)              1998 0     0 A ‐325 ‐3.19%
12261 1555 1535 12 56 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 ECO 1 F 20 1.30%
12269 3106 3140 14 32 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1981 0     0 A ‐34 ‐1.08%
12277 1225 1221 12 60 MIDLAND CO                     CAPELLA (SGL/MULTI)            1969 0 ECO 1 F 4 0.33%
12280 1632 1635 10 42 STAR‐FIRE HOMES                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1966 0 ECO 1 F ‐3 ‐0.18%
12281 2390 2422 12 46 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION DELUXE                1966 0     0 F ‐32 ‐1.32%
12288 25718 26128 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     2002 0     0 A ‐410 ‐1.57%
12290 29580 30400 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      MEADOWBROOK                    2000 0     0 A ‐820 ‐2.70%
12291 15339 15344 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1993 0     0 A ‐5 ‐0.03%
12294 26218 27448 14 72 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2014 14     0 A ‐1230 ‐4.48%
12297 21148 21672 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1994 0     0 A ‐524 ‐2.42%
12298 4926 5127 24 44 VEGAS MFG                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 ECO 1 A ‐201 ‐3.92%
12299 5255 5573 24 44 OCILLA IND                     SANTA FE (SGL/MULTI)           1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐318 ‐5.71%
12300 5503 5778 16 80 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1994 16 ECO 1 A ‐275 ‐4.76%
12302 15034 15516 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 16     0 A ‐482 ‐3.11%

84

Item IX. 8.



12305 3557 3658 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  STAR (SGL/MULTI)               1988 14 ECO 1 A ‐101 ‐2.76%
12306 18536 19031 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      CELEBRATION                    1998 16     0 A ‐495 ‐2.60%
12307 11747 12243 36 70 MOBILE MFG CORP                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2005 36 ECO 1 F ‐496 ‐4.05%
12309 95387 99847 32 76 FRANKLIN HOMES                 FRANKLIN                       2014 0     0 A ‐4460 ‐4.47%
12310 37465 36923 32 56 CAVALIER HMS                   PALMETTO                       2000 0 STD 0 A 542 1.47%
12312 60683 60802 28 80 SKYLINE                        SKYLINER                       1995 0     0 A ‐119 ‐0.20%
12313 31006 32457 16 76 LIBERTY                        CLAYTON CLASSIC                2014 0 ECO 0 A ‐1451 ‐4.47%
12314 39450 41294 27 48 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2011 27     0 A ‐1844 ‐4.47%
12320 16150 16414 16 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECONOMY                        1994 0     0 A ‐264 ‐1.61%
12321 15622 15934 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL SLE                  1993 0     0 A ‐312 ‐1.96%
12322 81263 80577 32 72 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             FREEDOM                        2014 0     0 A 686 0.85%
12323 28415 29161 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1997 0     0 A ‐746 ‐2.56%
12324 21973 21780 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1998 0     0 A 193 0.89%
12325 3968 4064 14 70 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1991 0 ECO 1 A ‐96 ‐2.36%
12326 51816 55945 28 56 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       2012 0     0 G ‐4129 ‐7.38%
12333 9140 9025 14 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1992 0     0 A 115 1.27%
12336 24012 23593 28 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1997 0     0 A 419 1.78%
12342 32445 33961 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         2013 0     0 A ‐1516 ‐4.46%
12344 17378 17909 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 A ‐531 ‐2.96%
12352 9577 9580 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LTD                     1996 0     0 A ‐3 ‐0.03%
12353 10827 11057 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1998 0     0 A ‐230 ‐2.08%
12354 20511 21827 27 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT (T)                     1992 0     0 F ‐1316 ‐6.03%
12356 15693 15890 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              EXCEL                          1996 0     0 F ‐197 ‐1.24%
12357 5828 5961 12 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1992 0     0 A ‐133 ‐2.23%
12358 9688 9822 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1988 14     0 F ‐134 ‐1.36%
12362 24638 24953 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2000 0     0 A ‐315 ‐1.26%
12366 43290 45316 16 80 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2014 0     0 A ‐2026 ‐4.47%
12367 93091 95389 32 64 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       2014 32     0 A ‐2298 ‐2.41%
12368 18601 19132 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1995 24     0 A ‐531 ‐2.78%
12370 27436 28647 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1994 27     0 F ‐1211 ‐4.23%
12375 12972 13658 14 64 BELLCREST HOMES                NORTHSTAR II (SGL/MULTI)       1997 0 STD 1 A ‐686 ‐5.02%
12379 19390 19343 16 70 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1996 16     0 A 47 0.24%
12382 43466 44939 28 76 SCHULT                         SCHULT                         2002 0     0 A ‐1473 ‐3.28%
12383 39736 41104 32 64 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR                 2001 32     0 A ‐1368 ‐3.33%
12384 1735 1716 12 66 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 F 19 1.11%
12389 1016 978 10 50 KINGSWOOD HOMES INC            ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 10 ECO 1 F 38 3.89%
12390 1144 1142 12 60 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1967 0 ECO 1 F 2 0.18%
12391 1862 1838 12 66 TAYLOR HOMES                   EASTWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1983 12 ECO 1 F 24 1.31%
12392 3894 3905 12 60 SCHULT                         SCHULT                         1974 0     0 F ‐11 ‐0.28%
12393 9821 9916 16 80 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1995 0     0 F ‐95 ‐0.96%
12394 9438 9344 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1984 14     0 F 94 1.01%
12395 2381 2455 14 60 FLINTSTONE                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 ECO 1 F ‐74 ‐3.01%
12416 3538 3553 12 56 GUERDON                        VAN DYKE                       1973 12     0 F ‐15 ‐0.42%
12418 7241 7693 14 50 T & R CUSTOM INC               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 14 ECO 1 F ‐452 ‐5.88%
12421 47029 49227 28 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE LIMITED             2012 28     0 A ‐2198 ‐4.47%
12426 11761 11580 24 40 SWEETWATER HOMES               DIVISION I                     1998 24 ECO 0 A 181 1.56%
12428 3010 3048 14 70 DARLINGTON ENTERPRISES         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 0 ECO 1 A ‐38 ‐1.25%
12434 22083 21742 28 64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2000 28     0 A 341 1.57%
12435 2016 1995 12 60 WICKES HOMES                   CONTINENTAL 100 (SGL/MULTI)    1977 12 ECO 1 A 21 1.05%
12439 7566 7936 24 50 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐370 ‐4.66%
12440 2366 2445 14 66 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 14 ECO 1 F ‐79 ‐3.23%
12441 8414 8598 14 54 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 14     0 F ‐184 ‐2.14%
12452 18447 19299 24 60 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            INNOVATOR (SGL/MULTI)          1997 24 STD 1 A ‐852 ‐4.41%
12454 2302 2421 14 30 T & R CUSTOM INC               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 0 ECO 1 L ‐119 ‐4.92%
12466 26218 27448 14 72 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2014 14     0 A ‐1230 ‐4.48%
12470 4390 4488 14 76 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1993 14 ECO 1 A ‐98 ‐2.18%
12472 13429 13516 16 80 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1999 16     0 A ‐87 ‐0.64%

85

Item IX. 8.



12478 46393 48566 16 80 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2015 16     0 A ‐2173 ‐4.47%
12479 52570 55028 28 60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             FREEDOM                        2013 28     0 A ‐2458 ‐4.47%
12480 73880 77332 28 72 CLAYTON HOMES INC              VALUE                          2015 28 ECO 0 A ‐3452 ‐4.46%
12482 84376 88321 32 60 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          SUMMIT/SM SERIES               2016 32 ECO 0 A ‐3945 ‐4.47%
12484 94614 96101 32 60 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       2015 32     0 A ‐1487 ‐1.55%
12485 2353 2366 12 48 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1986 12 ECO 1 A ‐13 ‐0.55%
12486 15834 15824 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1994 14     0 A 10 0.06%
12491 12394 12550 14 46 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SPIRIT                         2001 14 ECO 0 A ‐156 ‐1.24%
12493 9478 9939 28 60 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1996 28 ECO 1 A ‐461 ‐4.64%
12504 16159 16967 24 56 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1998 24 STD 1 A ‐808 ‐4.76%
12505 17346 17380 28 64 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1999 28     0 A ‐34 ‐0.20%
12514 48896 51182 28 56 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2016 28     0 A ‐2286 ‐4.47%
12515 17573 17419 16 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ADMIRAL                        2002 16     0 A 154 0.88%
12516 1187 1183 12 50 ALTAIR HOMES                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1970 12 ECO 1 F 4 0.34%
12518 8725 8903 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 14     0 F ‐178 ‐2.00%
12521 16837 17321 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 16     0 A ‐484 ‐2.79%
12525 37668 38990 28 64 SCHULT                         SCHULT                         2002 28     0 A ‐1322 ‐3.39%
12528 10470 10654 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1991 14     0 A ‐184 ‐1.73%
12534 20921 21886 28 64 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1998 28     0 A ‐965 ‐4.41%
12535 24354 25493 14 48 LIVE OAK HOMES                 SOUTHERN OAK                   2012 14     0 A ‐1139 ‐4.47%
12536 42403 43410 32 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            PRESIDENTIAL                   2004 32     0 A ‐1007 ‐2.32%
12540 18745 18663 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1994 16     0 A 82 0.44%
12541 36906 38631 28 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ADMIRAL                        2012 28 ECO 0 A ‐1725 ‐4.47%
12552 10697 10943 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1993 24     0 A ‐246 ‐2.25%
12565 4795 4893 14 54 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 14 ECO 1 E ‐98 ‐2.00%
12584 26997 25493 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              2016 14     0 A 1504 5.90%
12586 37803 37837 30 76 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE HILL                  2003 30     0 A ‐34 ‐0.09%
12587 14758 14863 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      C SERIES                     1997 14     0 A ‐105 ‐0.71%
12591 10827 11057 14 60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             DESTINY                        1998 14     0 A ‐230 ‐2.08%
12593 13668 13540 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY M SERIES               1999 14     0 A 128 0.95%
12596 34756 32618 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              2016 14     0 A 2138 6.55%
12598 32171 30253 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              2016 14     0 A 1918 6.34%
12599 2675 2751 14 66 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 14 ECO 1 F ‐76 ‐2.76%
12602 30898 29159 16 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              2016 16     0 A 1739 5.96%
12605 8343 8521 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 14     0 F ‐178 ‐2.09%
12606 34753 35478 28 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2007 28     0 A ‐725 ‐2.04%
12609 16639 16527 28 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1992 0     0 A 112 0.68%
12610 20521 20258 28 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1999 28     0 A 263 1.30%
12611 10288 10129 14 66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1997 14     0 A 159 1.57%
12612 20345 20602 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1996 16     0 A ‐257 ‐1.25%
12616 11043 11698 14 70 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1995 14 STD 1 A ‐655 ‐5.60%
12617 26500 26834 16 80 SCHULT                         SCHULT                         2003 16     0 A ‐334 ‐1.24%
12620 4409 4450 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1981 12     0 A ‐41 ‐0.92%
12621 37757 37713 28 52 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE (T)           1995 28 ECO 0 A 44 0.12%
12622 20685 20925 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1998 16     0 A ‐240 ‐1.15%
12623 18536 19031 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1998 16     0 A ‐495 ‐2.60%
12628 13004 13299 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1992 14     0 A ‐295 ‐2.22%
12633 9177 9430 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL (T)                1990 24     0 F ‐253 ‐2.68%
12638 28151 28555 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     2004 16     0 A ‐404 ‐1.41%
12639 49392 51701 28 60 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            2016 28 STD 1 A ‐2309 ‐4.47%
12640 20653 20749 24 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ADMIRAL LTD                    1997 24     0 A ‐96 ‐0.46%
12641 61995 64894 28 80 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2015 28     0 A ‐2899 ‐4.47%
12644 42826 44450 27 72 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2001 27     0 A ‐1624 ‐3.65%
12645 3271 3245 12 45 FLINTSTONE                     EASTWOOD/WESTGATE              1996 12 ECO 1 A 26 0.80%
12646 938 928 12 40 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 12 ECO 1 F 10 1.08%
12652 17272 17709 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2002 16     0 F ‐437 ‐2.47%
12659 26047 26772 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1996 24     0 A ‐725 ‐2.71%

86

Item IX. 8.



12661 38855 39391 28 72 AMERICAN HOMESTAR CORP         SILHOUETTE                     1998 28     0 G ‐536 ‐1.36%
12662 26034 26441 42 58 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1998 42     0 A ‐407 ‐1.54%
12665 33738 33500 32 48 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    2006 32     0 A 238 0.71%
12666 39687 41544 16 76 SCHULT                         SCHULT                         2015 16     0 A ‐1857 ‐4.47%
12668 5800 5778 14 70 CHAMPION                       CONCORD                        1982 14     0 L 22 0.38%
12669 2282 2357 14 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 14 ECO 1 F ‐75 ‐3.18%
12670 1611 1591 12 54 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 12 ECO 1 F 20 1.26%
12671 1471 1458 12 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 12 ECO 1 F 13 0.89%
12678 2486 2557 14 54 ALLEN HOMES                    VERSAILLES (SGL/MULTI)         1988 14 ECO 1 F ‐71 ‐2.78%
12681 5343 5600 16 70 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 16 ECO 1 A ‐257 ‐4.59%
12682 2528 2608 14 70 DE ROSE                        SUNBROOK (SGL/MULTI)           1986 14 ECO 1 F ‐80 ‐3.07%
12683 12284 12317 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 14     0 F ‐33 ‐0.27%
12695 20679 20873 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                2000 28     0 A ‐194 ‐0.93%
12703 3474 3573 14 66 COLONIAL COACH MFG INC         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 14 ECO 1 A ‐99 ‐2.77%
12705 6191 6479 16 80 BELLCREST HOMES                LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)     1998 16 ECO 1 A ‐288 ‐4.45%
12706 63858 66843 28 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     2017 28     0 A ‐2985 ‐4.47%
12707 31759 33246 14 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2017 14     0 A ‐1487 ‐4.47%
12709 77193 80803 32 76 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2017 32     0 A ‐3610 ‐4.47%
12712 43290 45316 16 80 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2017 16     0 A ‐2026 ‐4.47%
12717 73433 76873 16 80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2017 16 STD 0 A ‐3440 ‐4.47%
12718 2624 2644 12 56 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1977 12     0 F ‐20 ‐0.76%
12721 28957 30313 16 60 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             HERITAGE ELITE                 2016 16     0 A ‐1356 ‐4.47%
12725 66300 69400 28 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2016 28     0 A ‐3100 ‐4.47%
12731 17290 17111 16 72 CLAYTON HOMES INC              FREEDOM                        2004 16     0 A 179 1.05%
12732 8738 8784 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY M SERIES               1988 14     0 A ‐46 ‐0.52%
12736 20939 21057 28 60 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1987 28 STD 1 A ‐118 ‐0.56%
12738 23750 24077 28 76 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1998 28     0 A ‐327 ‐1.36%
12739 47407 49625 16 56 FLEETWOOD                      BARRINGTON                     2017 28     0 A ‐2218 ‐4.47%
12740 8316 8510 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE LIMITED                  1990 14     0 F ‐194 ‐2.28%
12741 72200 81301 32 74 KABCO BUILDERS                 KABCO PLATINUM                 2018 32     0 A ‐9101 ‐11.19%
12742 14144 14588 16 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 16     0 A ‐444 ‐3.04%
12743 16928 16646 24 46 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              1998 24     0 A 282 1.69%
12745 144583 151341 32 80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2018 32     0 A ‐6758 ‐4.47%
12746 62970 69714 28 68 KABCO BUILDERS                 KABCO PLATINUM                 2018 28     0 A ‐6744 ‐9.67%
12748 132486 138681 32 64 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2018 32     0 E ‐6195 ‐4.47%
12752 24075 24599 28 56 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR                     1987 28     0 A ‐524 ‐2.13%
12753 8688 8830 14 68 CHAMPION                       CONCORD                        1985 14     0 A ‐142 ‐1.61%
12754 37930 39707 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED        2017 16 ECO 0 A ‐1777 ‐4.48%
12755 2479 2550 14 48 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1989 14 ECO 1 F ‐71 ‐2.78%
12761 25241 25165 32 46 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        2002 28 STD 1 A 76 0.30%
12770 7344 7542 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1989 14     0 F ‐198 ‐2.63%
12776 14624 15021 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 14     0 A ‐397 ‐2.64%
12777 10072 10286 16 80 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 16 STD 1 A ‐214 ‐2.08%
12788 36488 36571 32 80 FLEETWOOD                      WAVERLY CREST                  2000 30     0 A ‐83 ‐0.23%
12792 6279 6555 14 48 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1995 14     0 A ‐276 ‐4.21%
12796 17904 18436 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 16     0 A ‐532 ‐2.89%
12811 25342 25832 32 52 FLEETWOOD                      BRITTANY PARK                  2004 32     0 A ‐490 ‐1.90%
12829 13764 13662 16 70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             DESTINY                        1997 16     0 A 102 0.75%
12830 123230 128993 32 66 CAVALIER HMS                   DYNASTY                        2018 32     0 E ‐5763 ‐4.47%
12831 32706 32825 28 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS POINTE                 1998 28     0 A ‐119 ‐0.36%
12832 49351 51660 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              RIVERVIEW                      2018 16 ECO 0 E ‐2309 ‐4.47%
12834 49262 50865 16 76 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       2017 16     0 E ‐1603 ‐3.15%
12836 77081 86866 32 80 KABCO BUILDERS                 KABCO PLATINUM                 2018 32     0 A ‐9785 ‐11.26%
12837 55452 58045 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       2018 24     0 A ‐2593 ‐4.47%
12839 21915 21802 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1998 16     0 A 113 0.52%
12841 85067 77158 32 52 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             HERITAGE (O‐S)                 2017 32     0 G 7909 10.25%
12843 41445 45316 16 80 KABCO BUILDERS                 KABCO PLATINUM                 2018 16     0 A ‐3871 ‐8.54%

87

Item IX. 8.



12844 78849 82534 32 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 PLANTATION (T)                 2014 32     0 A ‐3685 ‐4.46%
12845 83732 87647 28 58 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 2019 28 STD 0 E ‐3915 ‐4.47%
12847 92598 96927 32 72 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2019 32     0 G ‐4329 ‐4.47%
12848 17020 17441 16 76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1998 16 STD 1 A ‐421 ‐2.41%
12850 41919 43884 16 80 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             HERITAGE ELITE                 2017 16     0 G ‐1965 ‐4.48%
12855 132041 132041 32 80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2018 32     0 E 0 0.00%
12859 87602 91698 28 72 LIVE OAK HOMES                 MOSSY OAK                      2018 28     0 A ‐4096 ‐4.47%
12860 6019 6062 14 50 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1986 14     0 A ‐43 ‐0.71%
12863 58262 60991 16 76 AMERICAN HOMESTAR CORP         PLATINUM                       2018 16     0 A ‐2729 ‐4.47%
12864 78093 81752 16 80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2018 16 ECO 0 A ‐3659 ‐4.48%
12866 20324 20193 28 56 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1992 28 STD 1 A 131 0.65%
12870 2743 2839 14 48 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           GOLDEN NUGGET (SGL/MULTI)      1985 14 ECO 1 A ‐96 ‐3.38%
12871 9749 9607 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD II                   1994 14     0 A 142 1.48%
12873 80495 84258 32 68 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE LIMITED             2019 32     0 A ‐3763 ‐4.47%
12877 10570 10893 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL (T)                1985 24     0 A ‐323 ‐2.97%
12881 10663 10817 14 70 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1997 14     0 A ‐154 ‐1.42%
12883 9756 10223 28 60 CRAFTMADE HOMES                CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)          1997 28 ECO 1 A ‐467 ‐4.57%
12887 22297 22560 24 58 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1999 24     0 F ‐263 ‐1.17%
12891 38352 39769 27 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2005 27     0 A ‐1417 ‐3.56%
12892 13971 13933 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1998 14     0 F 38 0.27%
12893 64472 67485 24 60 SCHULT                         LEGACY II                      2017 24 STD 0 A ‐3013 ‐4.46%
12899 34704 36170 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1996 27     0 A ‐1466 ‐4.05%
12902 89711 93905 28 68 CLAYTON HOMES INC              AVONDALE SPECIAL               2018 28 ECO 0 G ‐4194 ‐4.47%
12904 32245 33119 28 76 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1999 28     0 A ‐874 ‐2.64%
12906 3694 3793 14 70 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 14 ECO 1 A ‐99 ‐2.61%
12907 27277 27562 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SATILLA                        2005 16 ECO 0 A ‐285 ‐1.03%
12908 5013 5292 14 70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 STD 1 F ‐279 ‐5.27%
12913 57759 60465 16 80 KABCO BUILDERS                 TITANIUM                       2019 16     0 A ‐2706 ‐4.48%
12917 33841 33789 28 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         2001 28     0 A 52 0.15%
12918 10034 10234 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON ELITE                   1993 16     0 F ‐200 ‐1.95%
12920 29440 29066 28 40 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             CHALLENGER                     2010 28     0 A 374 1.29%
12921 4810 4896 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)     1998 14 ECO 1 A ‐86 ‐1.76%
12922 9005 9104 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 14     0 L ‐99 ‐1.09%
12923 18021 18516 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1997 16     0 A ‐495 ‐2.67%
12925 39791 41144 28 76 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 2000 28     0 A ‐1353 ‐3.29%
12933 23685 23266 32 80 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1994 32     0 A 419 1.80%
12935 2323 2396 14 56 DARLINGTON ENT INC             WOODSIDE (SGL/MULTI)           1986 14 ECO 1 F ‐73 ‐3.05%
12940 10037 10125 12 48 T & R CUSTOM INC               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2002 12 ECO 1 A ‐88 ‐0.87%
12941 25793 25770 28 60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        2001 28     0 A 23 0.09%
12956 39806 41671 16 82 RIVER BIRCH HOMES              SUPER STINGER                  2017 16     0 A ‐1865 ‐4.48%
12961 45243 47362 16 70 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SCOTT                          2019 16     0 A ‐2119 ‐4.47%
12962 41273 43208 16 72 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLINCHVIEW                     2019 16 ECO 0 A ‐1935 ‐4.48%
12964 58829 64894 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              2018 28     0 A ‐6065 ‐9.35%
12965 133163 139388 32 80 LIVE OAK HOMES                 PLANTATION                     2018 32     0 A ‐6225 ‐4.47%
12969 118798 121988 30 66 DEER VALLEY HOME BUILDERS      DEER VALLEY                    2019 32 STD 0 G ‐3190 ‐2.62%
12971 180690 189137 32 80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2020 32     0 E ‐8447 ‐4.47%
12972 59697 62494 16 80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SCOTT                          2020 16     0 E ‐2797 ‐4.48%
12974 138024 144476 32 76 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2018 32     0 A ‐6452 ‐4.47%
12984 2703 2738 14 56 VINTAGE                        BRIARWOOD DELUXE (SGL/MULTI)   1982 14 ECO 1 A ‐35 ‐1.28%
12986 13173 13259 14 72 FLEETWOOD                      MEADOWBROOK                    1994 14     0 A ‐86 ‐0.65%
12987 3024 3116 14 50 SUNSTATE                       BEACHCOMBER                    1987 14 ECO 1 A ‐92 ‐2.95%
12995 8644 8806 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1994 14     0 A ‐162 ‐1.84%
12996 43907 47918 16 80 KABCO BUILDERS                 KABCO PLATINUM                 2019 16     0 A ‐4011 ‐8.37%
12997 22340 23349 28 70 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1998 28     0 A ‐1009 ‐4.32%
12999 3234 3314 14 80 BELLCREST HOMES                CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)       1991 14 ECO 1 F ‐80 ‐2.41%
13001 20345 20602 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1996 16     0 A ‐257 ‐1.25%
13003 8247 8774 14 72 NORTH RIVER HOMES INC          NORTH RIVER (SGL/MULTI)        1987 14 STD 1 F ‐527 ‐6.01%

88

Item IX. 8.



13004 9656 9734 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 14 ECO 0 F ‐78 ‐0.80%
13005 4637 4659 12 60 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 12 ECO 1 F ‐22 ‐0.47%
13006 3964 3926 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1982 12     0 F 38 0.97%
13007 7617 7812 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1987 14     0 A ‐195 ‐2.50%
13008 12486 12893 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 16     0 F ‐407 ‐3.16%
13010 33539 34783 28 56 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       2001 28     0 A ‐1244 ‐3.58%
13014 11351 11520 14 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1992 14     0 A ‐169 ‐1.47%
13015 20264 20619 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1995 24     0 A ‐355 ‐1.72%
13017 38922 39294 28 56 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR                     1996 28     0 A ‐372 ‐0.95%
13019 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13020 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 0     0 A 5728 13.21%
13023 19381 19673 14 68 HORTON HOMES INC               ECONOMY                        2007 14     0 A ‐292 ‐1.48%
13024 65790 68866 28 64 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2019 0     0 A ‐3076 ‐4.47%
13026 27501 27840 28 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1999 28     0 A ‐339 ‐1.22%
13028 1784 1823 14 80 MANSION HOMES                  PARK AVENUE (SGL/MULTI)        1971 14 ECO 1 F ‐39 ‐2.14%
13029 72111 75488 16 80 LIBERTY                        HAMILTON MOD                   2019 16 ECO 0 A ‐3377 ‐4.47%
13030 34057 33853 28 60 CRAFTMADE HOMES                CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)          1998 28 STD 1 E 204 0.60%
13031 42999 45008 28 56 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2014 28     0 A ‐2009 ‐4.46%
13032 7349 7547 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1987 14     0 A ‐198 ‐2.62%
13035 43907 47918 16 80 KABCO BUILDERS                 KABCO PLATINUM                 2019 16     0 A ‐4011 ‐8.37%
13038 11573 11701 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1995 16     0 A ‐128 ‐1.09%
13041 60468 72648 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ANNIVERSARY                    2019 16     0 E ‐12180 ‐16.77%
13043 23671 23849 24 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1997 24     0 A ‐178 ‐0.75%
13045 16851 17382 16 80 PALM HARBOR                    1000 SERIES                    1994 16     0 A ‐531 ‐3.05%
13046 21915 21802 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1998 16     0 A 113 0.52%
13048 59690 62487 16 80 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2019 16     0 A ‐2797 ‐4.48%
13049 92524 96849 32 80 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE II                 2020 32     0 A ‐4325 ‐4.47%
13051 43739 41207 14 70 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             HOME RUN                       2020 14     0 A 2532 6.14%
13055 54467 65815 16 72 CLAYTON HOMES INC              BREEZE                         2019 16     0 E ‐11348 ‐17.24%
13056 53989 64864 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ANNIVERSARY                    2019 16     0 A ‐10875 ‐16.77%
13057 69351 80036 28 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              TRUMH                          2019 28     0 A ‐10685 ‐13.35%
13058 10673 11277 14 80 BELLCREST HOMES                SIZZLER II (SGL/MULTI)         1992 14 STD 1 F ‐604 ‐5.36%
13059 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13060 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13061 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13062 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13063 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13064 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13065 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13066 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13067 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13068 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13069 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13070 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13071 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13072 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13073 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13074 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13075 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13076 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13077 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13078 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13079 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13080 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13081 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13082 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13083 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%

89

Item IX. 8.



13084 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13085 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13086 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13087 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13088 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13089 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13090 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13091 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13092 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13093 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13094 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13095 51731 45646 16 68 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 6085 13.33%
13096 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13097 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13098 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13099 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13100 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13101 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13102 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13103 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13104 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13105 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13106 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13107 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13108 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13109 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13110 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 0     0 A 5728 13.21%
13111 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13112 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13113 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13114 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13115 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13116 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13117 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13118 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13119 49080 43352 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2019 16     0 A 5728 13.21%
13127 6695 7153 14 60 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1985 14 STD 1 F ‐458 ‐6.40%
13135 10572 10405 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1991 14     0 L 167 1.60%
13142 73205 76627 32 52 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             HERITAGE                       2017 32     0 A ‐3422 ‐4.47%
13150 9334 9684 14 44 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1987 14     0 A ‐350 ‐3.61%
13155 13604 14241 12 36 T & R CUSTOM INC               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2020 12 STD 1 A ‐637 ‐4.47%
13157 31769 31534 28 64 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1999 28 STD 1 A 235 0.75%
13169 11713 11750 16 80 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1995 12 STD 1 A ‐37 ‐0.31%
13171 46904 49101 14 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON                        2020 14     0 E ‐2197 ‐4.47%
13175 92212 96522 28 60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SCOTTY                         2020 28     0 A ‐4310 ‐4.47%
13177 170489 178457 32 80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2021 32     0 A ‐7968 ‐4.46%
13178 11043 11698 14 70 NORTH RIVER HOMES INC          NORTH RIVER (SGL/MULTI)        1990 14 STD 1 A ‐655 ‐5.60%
13179 17904 18436 16 80 NOBILITY HOMES                 RICHWOOD                       1996 16     0 A ‐532 ‐2.89%
13180 17217 17731 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 16     0 A ‐514 ‐2.90%
13183 5549 5636 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1984 14     0 F ‐87 ‐1.54%
13184 67596 70761 16 76 FRANKLIN HOMES                 HAMPTON BAY                    2020 16     0 A ‐3165 ‐4.47%
13189 8952 9099 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1989 14     0 F ‐147 ‐1.62%
13190 20011 20543 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2000 16     0 A ‐532 ‐2.59%
13192 72075 79399 28 70 KABCO BUILDERS                 KABCO PLATINUM                 2020 28     0 A ‐7324 ‐9.22%
13194 63876 77048 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ANNIVERSARY                    2020 16     0 E ‐13172 ‐17.10%
13196 64265 73241 28 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              TRUMH                          2020 28     0 E ‐8976 ‐12.26%
13198 81202 84997 28 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WILLOWBROOK                    2020 28 STD 0 A ‐3795 ‐4.46%

90

Item IX. 8.



13199 119412 124993 32 80 LIBERTY                        HAMILTON                       2020 32     0 A ‐5581 ‐4.47%
13201 10586 10705 14 72 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1992 14     0 F ‐119 ‐1.11%
13204 51631 48160 16 76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             HOME RUN                       2019 16     0 G 3471 7.21%
13208 12283 11998 14 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1999 14     0 A 285 2.38%
13210 19381 19673 14 68 HORTON HOMES INC               ECONOMY                        2007 14     0 A ‐292 ‐1.48%
13213 17197 17633 16 80 NORTH RIVER HOMES INC          LIMITED SERIES (SGL/MULTI)     1997 16 STD 1 A ‐436 ‐2.47%
13215 128341 134341 28 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CREST RICHFIELD                2020 28     0 A ‐6000 ‐4.47%
13219 82876 86750 28 60 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          SOUTHERN ESTATES               2020 28     0 A ‐3874 ‐4.47%
13220 13135 13750 12 32 T & R CUSTOM INC               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2018 12 STD 1 E ‐615 ‐4.47%
13224 41445 43387 16 76 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2017 16     0 A ‐1942 ‐4.48%
13227 15077 15303 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1994 16     0 F ‐226 ‐1.48%
13232 74533 78018 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      BARRINGTON (O‐S,T)             2012 28     0 A ‐3485 ‐4.47%
13234 71220 74549 28 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              POWER PLAY                     2019 28 LUX 0 A ‐3329 ‐4.47%
13235 194516 203609 32 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              BUCKEYE                        2020 32 LUX 0 A ‐9093 ‐4.47%
13237 51682 45481 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2020 16     0 A 6201 13.63%
13238 51682 45481 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2020 16     0 A 6201 13.63%
13239 51682 45481 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2020 16     0 A 6201 13.63%
13240 51682 45481 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2020 16     0 A 6201 13.63%
13241 51682 45481 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2020 16     0 A 6201 13.63%
13242 51682 45481 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2020 16     0 A 6201 13.63%
13243 51682 45481 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2020 16     0 A 6201 13.63%
13244 51682 45481 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2020 16     0 A 6201 13.63%
13245 51682 45481 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2020 16     0 A 6201 13.63%
13251 36546 38258 14 66 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             LEADER                         2021 14     0 E ‐1712 ‐4.47%
13257 146561 153151 32 66 LIVE OAK HOMES                 PLANTATION                     2020 32     0 E ‐6590 ‐4.30%
13258 4017 4062 12 70 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1974 12     0 A ‐45 ‐1.11%
13259 6549 6855 14 60 SUN BELT INC                   EASTWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1984 14 STD 1 F ‐306 ‐4.46%
13263 4782 4844 14 60 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1981 14 STD 0 F ‐62 ‐1.28%
13281 31051 32867 28 44 FLEETWOOD                      AMERICANA (T)                  2000 28     0 A ‐1816 ‐5.53%
13282 5181 5242 14 56 AMERICAN FAMILY HOMES          AMERICAN STYLE                 1974 14     0 F ‐61 ‐1.16%
13288 23349 23330 28 50 T & R CUSTOM INC               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 28 STD 1 A 19 0.08%
13296 9880 9768 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      S SERIES                       1999 14     0 A 112 1.15%
13303 60809 52731 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 E 8078 15.32%
13304 60809 52731 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 E 8078 15.32%
13305 60809 52731 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 E 8078 15.32%
13306 60809 52731 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 E 8078 15.32%
13307 55033 57611 14 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WAYCROSS                       2021 14 ECO 0 E ‐2578 ‐4.47%
13309 16480 16841 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      SANDPOINTE                     1989 16     0 A ‐361 ‐2.14%
13310 57654 57861 16 66 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             FREEDOM                        2021 16     0 E ‐207 ‐0.36%
13314 19582 20049 24 48 KEMBERLY HOMES                 SANTAFE                        1988 24 DLX 1 A ‐467 ‐2.33%
13316 61995 60489 28 80 BUCCANEER HOMES                BUCCANEER (SGL/MULTI)          2002 28 DLX 1 A 1506 2.49%
13317 3068 2764 12 50 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1985 12     0 L 304 11.00%
13318 129578 135636 32 76 LIVE OAK HOMES                 SOUTHERN OAK                   2022 32     0 A ‐6058 ‐4.47%
13319 88332 100499 32 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              TRUMH                          2021 28     0 E ‐12167 ‐12.11%
13321 4199 4243 12 60 LIBERTY                        LIBERTY                        1979 12     0 A ‐44 ‐1.04%
13322 133681 139931 32 68 SUNSHINE HOMES                 SUNSHINE INDEPENDENT           2021 32     0 A ‐6250 ‐4.47%
13323 12506 12776 16 66 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1996 16     0 A ‐270 ‐2.11%
13326 53806 56319 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2007 28     0 A ‐2513 ‐4.46%
13327 104156 109025 32 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2021 32     0 G ‐4869 ‐4.47%
13329 190948 199872 32 80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2021 32     0 E ‐8924 ‐4.46%
13330 78765 82455 16 80 LIBERTY                        HAMILTON MOD                   2021 16 ECO 0 A ‐3690 ‐4.48%
13334 35141 34942 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON SUPER VALUE             1995 16     0 A 199 0.57%
13336 166447 174227 32 70 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE (T)           2021 32     0 E ‐7780 ‐4.47%
13337 11757 12070 14 70 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE 2000               1994 14     0 A ‐313 ‐2.59%
13338 56483 59130 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      AMERICANA                      2021 16     0 A ‐2647 ‐4.48%
13340 12226 12909 14 70 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1993 14 STD 1 A ‐683 ‐5.29%
13342 27833 28011 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        2001 16     0 G ‐178 ‐0.64%

91

Item IX. 8.



13343 9362 9641 8 36 KING HMS                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2007 8 LUX 1 A ‐279 ‐2.89%
13345 23804 23546 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      2001 16     0 A 258 1.10%
13352 15550 16051 16 72 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 16     0 A ‐501 ‐3.12%
13353 51323 44574 16 60 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 A 6749 15.14%
13354 51323 44574 16 60 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 A 6749 15.14%
13355 51323 44574 16 60 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 A 6749 15.14%
13356 51323 44574 16 60 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 A 6749 15.14%
13357 51323 44574 16 60 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 A 6749 15.14%
13360 9465 10073 14 66 STERLING CORP                  STERLING (SGL/MULTI)           1987 14 STD 1 A ‐608 ‐6.04%
13361 153097 160255 32 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              TERMINATOR MOD                 2021 32     0 G ‐7158 ‐4.47%
13363 172437 180497 32 76 SUNSHINE HOMES                 SUNSHINE INDEPENDENT           2022 32     0 E ‐8060 ‐4.47%
13364 59335 60913 28 56 CAVALIER HMS                   AMERICAN FARM HOUSE            2007 28     0 G ‐1578 ‐2.59%
13369 54294 47081 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 A 7213 15.32%
13370 54294 47081 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 A 7213 15.32%
13371 54294 47081 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 A 7213 15.32%
13372 54294 47081 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 A 7213 15.32%
13374 38809 42578 14 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              TRUMH                          2021 14     0 E ‐3769 ‐8.85%
13377 84478 88435 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              VISION                         2021 16     0 E ‐3957 ‐4.47%
13378 60809 52731 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 E 8078 15.32%
13379 60809 52731 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 E 8078 15.32%
13381 6473 6583 14 54 SCHULT                         NEW GENERATION                 1973 14     0 A ‐110 ‐1.67%
13382 50841 53222 16 52 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2021 16     0 E ‐2381 ‐4.47%
13389 20852 20936 28 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 0     0 A ‐84 ‐0.40%
13391 13392 13555 28 44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1998 28     0 A ‐163 ‐1.20%
13396 18961 19228 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1995 16     0 A ‐267 ‐1.39%
13403 13449 13449 14 60 BELMONT HOMES INC              MAGNOLIA SPRINGS II (SGL/MULTI 1998 14 STD 1 A 0 0.00%
13405 17827 18311 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1998 16     0 A ‐484 ‐2.64%
13406 114591 119948 28 68 CLAYTONS UNIVERSAL MODULAR     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2022 28 LUX 1 E ‐5357 ‐4.47%
13413 5967 6259 14 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 14 STD 1 F ‐292 ‐4.67%
13415 54294 46583 16 60 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 7711 16.55%
13416 54294 46583 16 60 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 7711 16.55%
13417 54294 46583 16 60 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 7711 16.55%
13419 57452 49226 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 8226 16.71%
13420 57452 49226 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 8226 16.71%
13421 57452 49226 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 8226 16.71%
13422 57452 49226 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 8226 16.71%
13423 57452 49226 16 64 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 8226 16.71%
13424 21292 21481 30 48 T & R CUSTOM INC               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 30 STD 1 A ‐189 ‐0.88%
13437 72543 75933 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    2018 28     0 A ‐3390 ‐4.46%
13439 13774 14033 14 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SIERRA VISTA SUPER SAVER       1996 14     0 A ‐259 ‐1.85%
13441 18492 18796 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1996 14     0 G ‐304 ‐1.62%
13444 19480 19445 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1994 16     0 A 35 0.18%
13453 6371 6523 12 56 HOMEMAKER HMS                  HOMEMAKER                      1985 12 STD 1 A ‐152 ‐2.33%
13456 138411 144882 32 76 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2022 32     0 E ‐6471 ‐4.47%
13464 5304 5423 12 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1979 12     0 A ‐119 ‐2.19%
13465 34727 35802 24 80 PALMETTO HMS OF LAURENS        PALMETTO (SGL/MULTI)           2001 24 STD 1 A ‐1075 ‐3.00%
13470 18230 18745 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 16     0 A ‐515 ‐2.75%
13473 42436 41967 32 80 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            MIRAGE LX (SGL/MULTI)          1999 32 STD 1 A 469 1.12%
13474 17780 18503 24 80 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1997 24     0 A ‐723 ‐3.91%
13475 10294 10904 14 60 CRESCENT IND                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1991 14 STD 1 A ‐610 ‐5.59%
13476 30051 29875 28 64 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1997 28 STD 1 A 176 0.59%
13480 89899 94110 16 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              BUCKEYE                        2022 16     0 E ‐4211 ‐4.47%
13481 26913 26817 28 60 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1995 28 STD 1 A 96 0.36%
13483 39617 39161 32 60 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    2006 32     0 A 456 1.16%
13486 18536 19031 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1998 16     0 A ‐495 ‐2.60%
13488 97981 102562 28 56 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2022 28     0 E ‐4581 ‐4.47%
13489 37404 37765 28 80 CHAMPION                       MERIT                          1999 28     0 A ‐361 ‐0.96%

92

Item IX. 8.



13491 40672 45043 14 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              TRUMH                          2022 14     0 E ‐4371 ‐9.70%
13492 12755 12648 16 80 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             FREEDOM 1000 SERIES            1997 16     0 F 107 0.85%
13495 9614 9768 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1999 14     0 A ‐154 ‐1.58%
13496 106113 111073 28 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              RIO VISTA LIBERTY ELITE        2022 28     0 E ‐4960 ‐4.47%
13500 31950 32284 28 70 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1998 28     0 A ‐334 ‐1.03%
13502 6695 7153 14 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 14 STD 1 F ‐458 ‐6.40%
13503 9116 8271 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              EXPLORER                       1997 16     0 F 845 10.22%
13504 23046 23024 32 48 BELLCREST HOMES                LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)     1998 32 STD 1 F 22 0.10%
13505 6205 6303 14 70 SCHULT                         SCHULT SUPER                   1985 14     0 L ‐98 ‐1.55%
13507 68053 71235 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR II              2022 28     0 E ‐3182 ‐4.47%
13508 78529 82207 16 76 LIVE OAK HOMES                 COASTAL                        2021 16     0 E ‐3678 ‐4.47%
13510 68011 71195 16 76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          SOUTHERN ESTATES               2022 16     0 E ‐3184 ‐4.47%
13512 24497 25426 28 40 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         2007 28     0 A ‐929 ‐3.65%
13513 49600 55024 14 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              TRUMH                          2022 14     0 E ‐5424 ‐9.86%
13514 100166 104858 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ANNIVERSARY EXPRESS            2021 16     0 E ‐4692 ‐4.47%
13516 158297 165697 32 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2023 32     0 E ‐7400 ‐4.47%
13517 42762 44317 28 80 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       1999 28     0 A ‐1555 ‐3.51%
13518 25083 25650 32 48 FLEETWOOD                      BRITTANY PARK                  2001 32     0 G ‐567 ‐2.21%
13519 77019 80619 28 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 2019 28 STD 0 A ‐3600 ‐4.47%
13520 77484 81108 28 76 TOWNHOMES LLC                  TOWNHOMES G                    2015 28     0 A ‐3624 ‐4.47%
13522 13698 14057 16 80 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1996 16 STD 1 F ‐359 ‐2.55%
13524 10472 10541 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1999 14     0 L ‐69 ‐0.65%
13525 7055 7257 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1986 14     0 A ‐202 ‐2.78%
13535 5589 5592 12 64 HARRINGTON HOMES               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 12 STD 1 F ‐3 ‐0.05%
13537 66971 57157 16 76 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 9814 17.17%
13538 66971 57157 16 76 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 9814 17.17%
13540 66971 57157 16 76 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 9814 17.17%
13541 66971 57157 16 76 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 9814 17.17%
13542 66971 57157 16 76 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 9814 17.17%
13543 66971 57157 16 76 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2022 16     0 A 9814 17.17%
13553 1634 1615 12 60 MOBILE LIVING                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 12 ECO 1 F 19 1.18%
13554 201811 211244 28 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON (T)                    2022 28     0 E ‐9433 ‐4.47%
13555 28633 28874 32 60 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK (O‐S)                 2000 28     0 A ‐241 ‐0.83%

93

Item IX. 8.



mobilekey guidevalue prevguide width length mfg model yearbuilt nada_width nada_qual nada_svs nada_cond difference pctchg avg
12 6912 7039 12 55 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 DLX 1 G ‐127 ‐1.80% ‐1.87%
37 12582 13309 14 80 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN        EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)              1991 14 STD 1 A ‐727 ‐5.46%
41 29435 29390 16 80 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      1997 16     0 A 45 0.15%
52 2694 2754 12 55 HIGHLANDER HOMES INC           MASTER HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)       1963 12 STD 1 F ‐60 ‐2.18%
56 10916 10973 14 70 PEACH STATE HMS                SIGNATURE HOMES                1991 0     0 A ‐57 ‐0.52%
63 20769 21385 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0     0 E ‐616 ‐2.88%
69 15563 15986 16 70 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1997 16 STD 1 A ‐423 ‐2.65%
72 6493 6597 12 52 CHALLENGER CORP                PIONEER (SGL/MULTI)            1992 12 STD 1 F ‐104 ‐1.58%
73 4809 4875 12 60 REDMAN                         NEW MOON LE                    1970 14     0 F ‐66 ‐1.35%
81 40216 41680 24 60 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1996 26 LUX 1 A ‐1464 ‐3.51%
84 6878 7163 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1997 14     0 A ‐285 ‐3.98%
88 21606 22311 24 48 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR                     1992 24 LUX 0 A ‐705 ‐3.16%
92 12859 13167 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD SPECIAL              1997 0     0 A ‐308 ‐2.34%

168 9435 9563 14 72 CHAMPION                       CONCORD                        1986 14     0 A ‐128 ‐1.34%
172 27027 27308 28 66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS POINTE                 1993 28     0 G ‐281 ‐1.03%
178 27223 28009 24 50 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1995 0     0 G ‐786 ‐2.81%
233 8842 9012 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1979 0 NULL 0 A ‐170 ‐1.89%
248 6277 6289 12 65 TRIPLE CROWN HOMES              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 STD 1 A ‐12 ‐0.19%
250 15475 16492 26 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1988 0     0 F ‐1017 ‐6.17%
253 2859 2881 12 40 GREGORY MFG                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 0 STD 1 A ‐22 ‐0.76%
263 10756 10727 24 56 REDMAN                         REGAL                          1980 0 NULL 1 A 29 0.27%
284 3408 3506 12 40 AMERICAN FAMILY HOMES          AMERICAN DREAM                 1974 12     0 A ‐98 ‐2.80%
304 6614 6791 12 47 ELCONA HOMES                   ELCONA (SGL/MULTI)             1968 12 STD 1 E ‐177 ‐2.61%
308 1165 1155 12 60 BRIGADIER IND                  PINEKNOLL (SGL/MULTI)          1975 0 ECO 1 L 10 0.87%
311 8631 8964 24 50 AMERICAN LIVING SYSTEMS         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 24 STD 1 F ‐333 ‐3.71%
330 19152 20077 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      FARMINGTON HILL                1993 28     0 E ‐925 ‐4.61%
335 10517 10736 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 0     0 A ‐219 ‐2.04%
364 2559 2643 14 72 HOLLY PARK HOMES               HOLLY PARK (SGL/MULTI)         1986 14 ECO 1 F ‐84 ‐3.18%
372 2697 2832 24 44 ELCONA HOMES                   ELCONA (SGL/MULTI)             1971 24 ECO 1 F ‐135 ‐4.77%
373 4850 5015 12 65 CHAMPION                       CONCORD DELUXE                 1970 12     0 A ‐165 ‐3.29%
383 6049 6084 10 52 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1985 10     0 E ‐35 ‐0.58%
388 1849 1831 12 64 BUCCANEER HOMES                BUCCANEER (SGL/MULTI)          1973 0 ECO 1 A 18 0.98%
408 12290 12788 26 65 DON‐A‐BELL HOMES INC           DON‐A‐BELL (SGL/MULTI)         1969 26 STD 1 A ‐498 ‐3.89%
411 5027 5108 14 70 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1972 14 DLX 0 A ‐81 ‐1.59%
416 973 968 12 55 NATIONAL HOMES                 VEGA (SGL/MULTI)               1970 12 ECO 1 L 5 0.52%
424 7531 7740 14 70 SKYLINE                        RAMADA                         1970 14     0 F ‐209 ‐2.70%
425 7147 7377 12 62 REMIC                          COUNTRYSIDE (T) (SGL/MULTI)    1971 12 LUX 1 A ‐230 ‐3.12%
433 7276 7608 14 70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1984 14 STD 1 F ‐332 ‐4.36%
434 6150 6271 12 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1990 12     0 A ‐121 ‐1.93%
437 5035 5091 12 60 CONNER                         OFFICE (SGL/MULTI)             1970 12 STD 1 G ‐56 ‐1.10%
440 9988 10352 14 56 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 14 DLX 1 A ‐364 ‐3.52%
453 5783 5851 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      BARRINGTON                     1975 0     0 A ‐68 ‐1.16%
470 7074 7211 12 70 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 0 DLX 1 G ‐137 ‐1.90%
488 9261 9257 24 52 CHAMPION                       VANGUARD I                     1977 24     0 A 4 0.04%
495 1427 1452 10 40 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1959 10 STD 1 A ‐25 ‐1.72%
496 3811 3844 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1965 12     0 E ‐33 ‐0.86%
505 11782 12216 24 56 DODCO MFG                      DODGE HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1974 24 STD 1 A ‐434 ‐3.55%
506 4073 4181 10 51 FLEETWOOD                      C SERIES                     1963 14     0 A ‐108 ‐2.58%
517 3929 4011 12 48 SPORTCRAFT HOMES                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1966 0 STD 1 E ‐82 ‐2.04%
521 6809 6989 14 56 GUERDON                        WAYCO                          1985 14     0 F ‐180 ‐2.58%
540 9261 9450 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1987 14     0 A ‐189 ‐2.00%
554 6837 6885 12 60 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1974 12 DLX 1 A ‐48 ‐0.70%
557 3248 3204 12 65 CHAMPION                       TITAN                          1973 0     0 F 44 1.37%
577 3329 3334 12 40 GUERDON                        RIVERBROOK                     1965 0     0 E ‐5 ‐0.15%
578 7888 7913 12 65 TALL OAKS HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 12 DLX 1 A ‐25 ‐0.32%

94

Item IX. 8.



593 7569 8088 14 50 DESTINY                        HYATT (SGL/MULTI)              1986 14 STD 1 A ‐519 ‐6.42%
613 1639 1634 12 65 WINSTON IND                    WINSTON II (SGL/MULTI)         1969 12 ECO 1 A 5 0.31%
626 19114 19926 24 52 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1992 0 STD 1 A ‐812 ‐4.08%
631 8131 8155 12 70 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1976 12 DLX 1 A ‐24 ‐0.29%
635 7415 7450 12 72 NEW CASTLE HMS                 TROJANAIRE (SGL/MULTI)         1972 12 STD 1 E ‐35 ‐0.47%
643 1185 1178 12 45 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1971 12 ECO 1 F 7 0.59%
647 5832 5989 12 60 MARLETTE HOMES                 MARLETTE                       1967 0 NULL 0 E ‐157 ‐2.62%
649 14682 14995 14 74 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1991 14     0 A ‐313 ‐2.09%
651 10518 10921 24 48 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1974 0 STD 1 A ‐403 ‐3.69%
654 9882 10541 14 60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 STD 1 E ‐659 ‐6.25%
659 9607 10061 14 70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 14 STD 1 E ‐454 ‐4.51%
664 2499 2544 10 50 STARR HOMES                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1964 10 STD 1 A ‐45 ‐1.77%
681 7228 7267 12 60 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 12 DLX 1 A ‐39 ‐0.54%
684 13179 14081 24 60 CHAMPION                       ADVANTAGE                      1986 0     0 F ‐902 ‐6.41%
686 6056 6097 12 60 CHICKASHA                      INVADER (SGL/MULTI)            1975 12 STD 1 E ‐41 ‐0.67%
700 2730 2773 14 74 CHICKASHA                      SUPERIOR (SGL/MULTI)           1978 14 ECO 1 A ‐43 ‐1.55%
717 3581 3805 24 65 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SILVER EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)       1985 24 ECO 1 L ‐224 ‐5.89%
723 6076 6172 14 60 CHAMPION                       CONCORD                        1987 14     0 L ‐96 ‐1.56%
726 15281 15627 28 48 SCHULT                         SANTA FE                       1987 28 STD 0 A ‐346 ‐2.21%
739 3373 3449 14 70 CHAMPION                       VANGUARD I                     1966 14     0 F ‐76 ‐2.20%
752 8011 7950 24 40 GUERDON                        GREAT LAKES                    1977 0     0 E 61 0.77%
753 4321 4325 12 64 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1968 12 NULL 1 E ‐4 ‐0.09%
757 7115 7442 14 70 RIVERVIEW HOMES INC            PINEVIEW (SGL/MULTI)           1983 14 STD 1 F ‐327 ‐4.39%
795 29009 29412 28 52 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR                     1994 28     0 A ‐403 ‐1.37%
799 1697 1689 12 56 RAPIDES HOMES INC              INGLEWOOD (SGL/MULTI)          1968 12 ECO 1 G 8 0.47%
838 12479 12628 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1984 0 NULL 0 A ‐149 ‐1.18%
852 19979 20957 26 52 DESTINY                        HYATT (SGL/MULTI)              1987 26 STD 1 E ‐978 ‐4.67%
856 7594 7749 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1987 14 NULL 0 F ‐155 ‐2.00%
858 1396 1381 12 56 SQUIRE HOMES INC               SQUIRE (SGL/MULTI)             1974 0 ECO 1 F 15 1.09%
868 1593 1576 24 60 GREAT SOUTHWEST CORP           MONTCLAIR (SGL/MULTI)          1978 12 ECO 1 F 17 1.08%
881 19043 19830 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1992 0     0 E ‐787 ‐3.97%
903 10963 11147 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1988 14     0 A ‐184 ‐1.65%
910 8666 8815 14 75 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD XTREME               1984 0     0 A ‐149 ‐1.69%
911 1797 1773 12 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1983 12 ECO 1 F 24 1.35%
915 8519 9087 14 60 MC GEE HOME SYSTEMS             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 14 STD 1 A ‐568 ‐6.25%
946 7977 8349 14 70 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 0 DLX 1 A ‐372 ‐4.46%
954 3732 3812 12 44 FUTURE HOME TECHNOLOGY          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1967 12 STD 1 G ‐80 ‐2.10%
956 14346 15122 14 65 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 STD 1 E ‐776 ‐5.13%
968 9445 9983 14 60 PIEDMONT HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 14 DLX 1 F ‐538 ‐5.39%
972 9243 9031 14 70 CHAMPION                       NEW MOON                       1979 0     0 F 212 2.35%
976 6585 6680 14 58 HORTON HMS                     HORTON HMS                     1981 14 STD 0 G ‐95 ‐1.42%
978 1652 1691 14 72 CATALINA HMS                   STINGER (SGL/MULTI)            1970 14 ECO 1 F ‐39 ‐2.31%
981 19451 19741 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR                 1992 28     0 A ‐290 ‐1.47%
983 13197 13388 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 14     0 A ‐191 ‐1.43%
994 4265 4259 12 50 GUERDON                        FUTURAMA                       1967 12     0 E 6 0.14%

1002 2287 2323 8 40 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1963 12 STD 1 A ‐36 ‐1.55%
1004 5511 5595 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1982 14     0 A ‐84 ‐1.50%
1005 14304 15028 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  ARCHITECT (SGL/MULTI)          1988 14 DLX 1 A ‐724 ‐4.82%
1016 1593 1571 12 45 BLAKENEY                       FIRST LADY (SGL/MULTI)         1982 12 ECO 1 F 22 1.40%
1019 8322 8601 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      SANDPOINTE                     1985 0     0 F ‐279 ‐3.24%
1021 6466 6406 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE                          1983 0     0 F 60 0.94%
1025 6989 6945 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE                          1978 0     0 A 44 0.63%
1034 16316 16648 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1992 0     0 G ‐332 ‐1.99%
1036 27058 26990 28 68 BELLCREST HOMES                SIZZLER II (SGL/MULTI)         1992 28 STD 1 A 68 0.25%
1048 13409 13323 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WINGATE II                     1993 16     0 A 86 0.65%
1054 4345 4448 14 80 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1992 0 ECO 1 A ‐103 ‐2.32%

95

Item IX. 8.



1061 18214 18711 26 58 FLEETWOOD                      HERITAGE POINTE                1994 26     0 A ‐497 ‐2.66%
1066 27108 26423 28 70 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1995 28 STD 0 F 685 2.59%
1074 14307 14298 28 76 CHAMPION                       430 SERIES                     1987 28     0 F 9 0.06%
1086 8951 9507 14 54 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1989 14 STD 1 A ‐556 ‐5.85%
1103 5311 5387 12 55 PIEDMONT HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 0 DLX 1 A ‐76 ‐1.41%
1107 14017 14462 24 52 BRIGADIER IND                  WORTHMOR (SGL/MULTI)           1983 24 STD 1 A ‐445 ‐3.08%
1123 18596 19520 28 64 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH WOOD                     1994 28     0 A ‐924 ‐4.73%
1128 7400 7569 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD SLE                  1987 14     0 A ‐169 ‐2.23%
1138 4059 4176 12 65 REDMAN                         LAS BRISAS                     1965 0     0 F ‐117 ‐2.80%
1139 28892 29716 28 57 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR (T‐M)               1993 28     0 A ‐824 ‐2.77%
1146 15034 15440 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 14     0 A ‐406 ‐2.63%
1151 16477 16973 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 0     0 A ‐496 ‐2.92%
1152 13402 13595 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 14     0 E ‐193 ‐1.42%
1188 3686 3727 12 60 MODERN DIVERSIFIED              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1970 12 STD 1 F ‐41 ‐1.10%
1190 9376 9998 14 52 WEST HOMES                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 STD 1 E ‐622 ‐6.22%
1192 8298 8584 24 44 BRIGADIER IND                  WORTHMOR (SGL/MULTI)           1981 24 STD 1 L ‐286 ‐3.33%
1199 25215 26412 27 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1992 27     0 A ‐1197 ‐4.53%
1200 9718 10165 14 70 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1983 14 STD 1 G ‐447 ‐4.40%
1205 17765 18295 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     1994 0     0 E ‐530 ‐2.90%
1206 8540 8731 12 56 TRINITY HOMES                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 12 DLX 1 A ‐191 ‐2.19%
1209 2000 1982 12 56 SINCLAIR HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 0 ECO 1 E 18 0.91%
1256 1011 1003 12 56 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1971 0 ECO 1 L 8 0.80%
1263 12287 12168 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LIMITED                 1995 14     0 A 119 0.98%
1266 3022 3098 14 68 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1991 14 ECO 1 F ‐76 ‐2.45%
1274 13799 14059 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SIERRA                         1996 16     0 A ‐260 ‐1.85%
1276 19536 19794 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1996 16     0 A ‐258 ‐1.30%
1277 24606 26095 16 76 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1996 16 LUX 1 A ‐1489 ‐5.71%
1278 16075 16498 16 76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1996 16 STD 1 A ‐423 ‐2.56%
1279 15602 16027 16 76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 16 STD 1 A ‐425 ‐2.65%
1280 16075 16498 16 76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1996 16 STD 1 A ‐423 ‐2.56%
1281 24606 26095 16 76 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1996 16 LUX 1 A ‐1489 ‐5.71%
1282 12493 13172 14 66 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 14 STD 1 A ‐679 ‐5.15%
1292 28694 28784 28 58 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE LIMITED             1995 28 ECO 0 A ‐90 ‐0.31%
1307 39308 40843 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      TRADITION MOD                  1996 28     0 E ‐1535 ‐3.76%
1338 8424 8619 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1987 0     0 A ‐195 ‐2.26%
1341 3896 3889 12 70 NOBILITY HOMES                 TROPIC ISLE                    1976 0     0 L 7 0.18%
1356 2423 2504 14 70 CONNER                         CONNER (SGL/MULTI)             1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐81 ‐3.23%
1358 9445 9983 14 60 EDGETOWN HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 14 DLX 1 F ‐538 ‐5.39%
1368 13305 13292 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE                          1994 0     0 E 13 0.10%
1381 6821 7008 12 50 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1974 0 DLX 1 E ‐187 ‐2.67%
1388 32653 32961 28 52 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1996 28 DLX 1 G ‐308 ‐0.93%
1401 17654 17774 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 14     0 E ‐120 ‐0.68%
1406 36697 37798 26 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            COUNTRY HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)      1992 26 DLX 1 E ‐1101 ‐2.91%
1408 9966 9965 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 12     0 E 1 0.01%
1419 16141 16283 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1995 14     0 E ‐142 ‐0.87%
1425 22448 22670 28 48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1995 0     0 E ‐222 ‐0.98%
1426 24741 26285 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 1992 28 NULL 0 E ‐1544 ‐5.87%
1431 22503 22942 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     1997 0     0 A ‐439 ‐1.91%
1435 1185 1182 12 60 KAUFMAN & BROAD                BILTMORE (SGL/MULTI)           1968 12 ECO 1 F 3 0.25%
1447 11034 11245 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 0     0 A ‐211 ‐1.88%
1458 17197 17633 16 80 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1997 16 STD 1 A ‐436 ‐2.47%
1459 11534 12162 14 56 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1996 14 STD 1 A ‐628 ‐5.16%
1460 11534 12162 14 56 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1996 14 STD 1 A ‐628 ‐5.16%
1461 11534 12162 14 56 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1996 14 STD 1 A ‐628 ‐5.16%
1462 18646 19138 16 76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1996 16 STD 1 E ‐492 ‐2.57%
1463 11378 11654 14 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SIERRA                         1996 0     0 E ‐276 ‐2.37%

96

Item IX. 8.



1464 16075 16498 16 76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1996 16 STD 1 A ‐423 ‐2.56%
1465 22202 20745 16 80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             LEGEND EXPRESS                 1997 16 LUX 0 A 1457 7.02%
1471 8147 8540 14 52 EATON PARK                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 14 STD 1 G ‐393 ‐4.60%
1472 5404 5381 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      TERRACE ROOM                   1972 12     0 A 23 0.43%
1498 28488 28529 28 70 IMPERIAL HOMES                 TOP GUN MOD                    1995 28     0 E ‐41 ‐0.14%
1502 21206 21521 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1996 14     0 E ‐315 ‐1.46%
1507 13672 13661 14 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ADMIRAL                        1995 14 LUX 0 E 11 0.08%
1508 7274 7625 14 52 DESTINY                        HYATT (SGL/MULTI)              1984 14 STD 1 A ‐351 ‐4.60%
1512 13167 12102 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              1990 0     0 E 1065 8.80%
1515 15282 15627 14 64 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1991 0     0 E ‐345 ‐2.21%
1522 9335 9479 14 70 LIBERTY                        TORCH                          1989 0     0 F ‐144 ‐1.52%
1544 37202 39246 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1996 28 NULL 0 E ‐2044 ‐5.21%
1549 24930 25325 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1997 24     0 E ‐395 ‐1.56%
1556 9407 9547 12 60 CHALLENGER CORP                COUNTRY MANOR (SGL/MULTI)      1973 14 LUX 1 A ‐140 ‐1.47%
1565 1538 1535 12 60 VINTAGE                        VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)            1968 12 ECO 1 A 3 0.20%
1572 26930 27460 24 60 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1989 24 DLX 1 G ‐530 ‐1.93%
1575 19412 19484 16 76 REDMAN                         LIMITED                        1997 16     0 G ‐72 ‐0.37%
1579 8065 8119 14 60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             WESTBURRY                      1986 0 NULL 0 F ‐54 ‐0.67%
1580 19960 20287 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1997 16     0 A ‐327 ‐1.61%
1584 1804 1791 12 60 BOWEN MOBILE HOMES             BOWEN (SGL/MULTI)              1973 12 ECO 1 A 13 0.73%
1585 34301 34301 28 76 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE SILVER MEDAL (SGL/MU 1997 28 STD 1 A 0 0.00%
1599 13953 14133 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1997 14     0 E ‐180 ‐1.27%
1601 7438 7939 14 70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           GOLDEN NUGGET (SGL/MULTI)      1985 14 STD 1 F ‐501 ‐6.31%
1605 17956 17799 14 70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             WESTBURRY                      1997 14     0 G 157 0.88%
1610 16899 17243 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1992 14     0 E ‐344 ‐2.00%
1623 9057 9154 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 14     0 L ‐97 ‐1.06%
1627 27191 28778 16 80 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1998 16 LUX 1 A ‐1587 ‐5.51%
1653 10736 10708 24 60 GUERDON                        ULTRA                          1978 24     0 A 28 0.26%
1655 7598 7967 14 64 STAR‐FIRE HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 STD 0 A ‐369 ‐4.63%
1657 10753 10764 14 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ADMIRAL                        1992 14     0 A ‐11 ‐0.10%
1659 15623 15769 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1992 0     0 G ‐146 ‐0.93%
1676 5559 5611 12 55 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1974 12 STD 1 E ‐52 ‐0.93%
1688 16138 16274 16 80 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          X‐PRESS                        1997 16     0 F ‐136 ‐0.84%
1689 18253 18431 16 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE II                   1998 16     0 A ‐178 ‐0.97%
1696 14891 14820 16 66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1996 16     0 E 71 0.48%
1698 8677 9076 14 70 PIEDMONT HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 STD 1 A ‐399 ‐4.40%
1772 4221 4302 10 50 MARLETTE HOMES                 MARLETTE                       1967 10     0 A ‐81 ‐1.88%
1774 1294 1279 12 60 ATCO HOMES                     GENTRY (SGL/MULTI)             1979 12 ECO 1 L 15 1.17%
1795 23268 23640 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CUMBERLAND                     1998 16     0 A ‐372 ‐1.57%
1801 4875 4807 12 46 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 0 DLX 1 F 68 1.41%
1809 13901 14057 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            SENATOR                        1998 16 PM  0 A ‐156 ‐1.11%
1813 30668 30904 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1998 16     0 G ‐236 ‐0.76%
1816 18958 19489 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 16     0 A ‐531 ‐2.72%
1817 30040 30781 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1999 24     0 A ‐741 ‐2.41%
1819 44319 44712 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      CONTEMPORARY                   1999 28     0 A ‐393 ‐0.88%
1828 22704 22873 28 60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 28 STD 1 E ‐169 ‐0.74%
1830 31019 31244 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1999 16     0 E ‐225 ‐0.72%
1836 25533 25602 28 52 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE 2000               1999 0     0 E ‐69 ‐0.27%
1841 9455 9365 32 72 BELLCREST HOMES                AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)          1998 32 ECO 1 F 90 0.96%
1845 26138 26059 16 80 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      1999 16     0 F 79 0.30%
1848 27475 27385 28 64 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1994 24 STD 1 A 90 0.33%
1862 12103 12523 14 70 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 DLX 1 A ‐420 ‐3.35%
1904 38710 39190 28 68 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1999 0     0 E ‐480 ‐1.22%
1908 5478 5522 12 56 FLEETWOOD                      SANDPOINTE                     1970 12     0 A ‐44 ‐0.80%
1910 27191 28778 16 80 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1998 16 LUX 1 A ‐1587 ‐5.51%
1914 3569 3646 14 80 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1994 14 ECO 1 F ‐77 ‐2.11%

97

Item IX. 8.



1926 6588 6957 14 60 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1971 0 STD 1 E ‐369 ‐5.30%
1933 17507 18002 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 16     0 A ‐495 ‐2.75%
1935 2423 2504 14 70 RIVER OAKS HOMES               ADVENTURE (SGL/MULTI)          1985 0 ECO 1 F ‐81 ‐3.23%
1941 5219 5484 14 75 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1987 14 STD 1 L ‐265 ‐4.83%
1945 33531 33457 28 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1997 28     0 A 74 0.22%
1946 30910 31338 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1998 28     0 A ‐428 ‐1.37%
1950 7961 8212 14 70 SKYLINE                        SKYLINE                        1986 14 DLX 0 A ‐251 ‐3.06%
1955 29629 30086 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SUNCREST                       1998 0     0 E ‐457 ‐1.52%
1964 12723 12495 14 70 REDMAN                         VENTURE                        1998 0     0 E 228 1.82%
1966 41890 43590 27 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1998 27     0 E ‐1700 ‐3.90%
1972 7629 7883 14 70 LIBERTY                        STYLELINE                      1985 14     0 A ‐254 ‐3.22%
1983 16854 16751 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON XTREME                  1998 0     0 E 103 0.61%
1986 16385 16297 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              RIVIERA                        1995 16     0 E 88 0.54%
1992 18477 18770 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1995 24     0 F ‐293 ‐1.56%
1994 2945 3009 14 53 DESTINY                        OMNI PLUS (SGL/MULTI)          1993 14 ECO 1 F ‐64 ‐2.13%
2000 4200 4304 14 80 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1991 0 ECO 1 A ‐104 ‐2.42%
2014 8738 8788 12 65 GUERDON                        WAYCO                          1978 14     0 G ‐50 ‐0.57%
2016 27705 28111 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1995 28     0 A ‐406 ‐1.44%
2026 6950 5766 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 12 STD 0 F 1184 20.53%
2029 6722 6854 12 60 PARKWOOD HOMES                 PATRIOT II (SGL/MULTI)         1970 12 DLX 1 G ‐132 ‐1.93%
2037 1302 1294 12 50 PERM‐A‐DWELL                   CHAPPARRAL (SGL/MULTI)         1973 12 ECO 1 F 8 0.62%
2038 31399 31192 28 70 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1996 28 STD 1 A 207 0.66%
2040 5824 5966 12 60 RITZ‐CRAFT CORP OF PA          RITZCRAFT                      1968 12     0 E ‐142 ‐2.38%
2041 4762 4830 12 60 GUERDON                        STATLER                        1977 12     0 E ‐68 ‐1.41%
2046 24060 24031 28 52 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1995 28 STD 1 A 29 0.12%
2051 10769 10791 12 72 FLEETWOOD                      CLAREMONT                      1989 14     0 G ‐22 ‐0.20%
2052 13675 13855 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1996 16     0 L ‐180 ‐1.30%
2056 5719 5767 12 60 VILLAGER CO                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 STD 1 E ‐48 ‐0.83%
2072 14798 15029 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1991 0     0 E ‐231 ‐1.54%
2079 7621 7687 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 12     0 E ‐66 ‐0.86%
2080 41726 41859 28 78 PALM HARBOR                    1100 SERIES                    1997 28     0 A ‐133 ‐0.32%
2082 9720 9607 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      S SERIES                       1997 14     0 A 113 1.18%
2100 13249 13650 26 52 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK ELITE                 1986 28     0 E ‐401 ‐2.94%
2101 12371 12467 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1987 14     0 A ‐96 ‐0.77%
2107 11602 11738 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD SLE                  1997 14     0 G ‐136 ‐1.16%
2112 29347 29160 28 56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  2000 28 STD 1 A 187 0.64%
2126 25577 25959 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1998 16     0 G ‐382 ‐1.47%
2136 23779 23973 24 52 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 1990 24 ECO 0 A ‐194 ‐0.81%
2139 6363 6654 16 80 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  1999 0 ECO 1 A ‐291 ‐4.37%
2143 19350 19658 14 80 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        1991 14     0 G ‐308 ‐1.57%
2145 10314 10791 28 60 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1999 28 ECO 1 A ‐477 ‐4.42%
2152 29916 30304 28 52 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR                     1995 28     0 A ‐388 ‐1.28%
2158 11226 11458 14 72 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          VALUE/VS SERIES                1987 0     0 A ‐232 ‐2.02%
2161 33344 34167 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1999 0     0 G ‐823 ‐2.41%
2167 20531 21024 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1999 28     0 A ‐493 ‐2.34%
2175 24261 25029 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE (T)                1992 0     0 E ‐768 ‐3.07%
2176 11380 11603 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 0     0 A ‐223 ‐1.92%
2179 4199 4397 16 60 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1998 16 ECO 1 F ‐198 ‐4.50%
2181 20150 20297 24 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1999 24 ECO 0 A ‐147 ‐0.72%
2186 19947 19849 14 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CUMBERLAND                     1999 0     0 E 98 0.49%
2189 48461 49510 28 60 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)             1999 28 LUX 1 A ‐1049 ‐2.12%
2212 27649 28761 28 64 HOMES OF MERIT                 HOMES OF MERIT MOD             1993 28     0 A ‐1112 ‐3.87%
2220 35093 34756 28 70 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        2000 0 STD 1 A 337 0.97%
2223 3177 3252 12 44 SCHULT                         CHATEAU                        1982 12     0 L ‐75 ‐2.31%
2231 54250 56403 28 60 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        2000 28 LUX 1 G ‐2153 ‐3.82%
2233 3682 3804 14 70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1985 14 ECO 1 E ‐122 ‐3.21%

98

Item IX. 8.



2242 29347 29160 28 56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          2000 0 STD 1 A 187 0.64%
2245 19409 19647 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1995 0     0 E ‐238 ‐1.21%
2246 9465 10085 14 70 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1986 0 STD 1 A ‐620 ‐6.15%
2255 39380 40986 24 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CUMBERLAND MARQUIS             1999 28     0 E ‐1606 ‐3.92%
2260 29307 29676 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1999 0     0 E ‐369 ‐1.24%
2262 13309 13225 16 64 FLEETWOOD                      WINGATE SLE                    1998 16     0 A 84 0.64%
2269 28245 28448 24 60 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        1996 0     0 A ‐203 ‐0.71%
2271 15229 14935 16 80 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    NEW FRONTIER                   1996 16     0 E 294 1.97%
2284 35607 35825 28 72 FLEETWOOD                      STONE CREEK SLE                1998 28     0 E ‐218 ‐0.61%
2286 5485 5470 12 70 CHAMPION                       TAMARACK                       1972 12     0 E 15 0.27%
2294 1900 1926 14 72 VINTAGE                        SUPREME (SGL/MULTI)            1984 0 ECO 1 L ‐26 ‐1.35%
2306 13754 14471 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1987 0 DLX 1 A ‐717 ‐4.95%
2314 11043 11698 14 70 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE MANOR (SGL/MULTI)    1990 14 STD 1 A ‐655 ‐5.60%
2315 8332 8887 14 58 STATLER HOMES                  BUDGET (SGL/MULTI)             1986 0 STD 1 A ‐555 ‐6.25%
2334 32838 32445 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL II                 1999 0     0 A 393 1.21%
2342 28396 28594 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1999 16     0 A ‐198 ‐0.69%
2343 18900 19246 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1997 0     0 G ‐346 ‐1.80%
2348 31620 31961 24 64 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2000 24     0 E ‐341 ‐1.07%
2350 7572 7765 12 60 BIGELOW MFG                    SUBURBAN (SGL/MULTI)           1973 12 DLX 1 E ‐193 ‐2.49%
2355 33030 33184 24 68 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD 1000 SERIES            1999 28     0 G ‐154 ‐0.46%
2359 6507 6556 12 52 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1976 12 DLX 1 A ‐49 ‐0.75%
2362 29617 29973 28 48 JAMAICA HMS                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1994 28 DLX 1 E ‐356 ‐1.19%
2366 39633 40282 27 48 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             WATERFORD MANOR MOD            1999 28     0 E ‐649 ‐1.61%
2368 36952 37052 28 44 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD MOD                  1999 0     0 E ‐100 ‐0.27%
2369 8296 8499 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1985 14     0 F ‐203 ‐2.39%
2370 14568 14865 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1992 0     0 A ‐297 ‐2.00%
2386 7606 7617 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1983 14     0 F ‐11 ‐0.14%
2389 35442 35822 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE                          1999 0 NULL 0 E ‐380 ‐1.06%
2401 13953 14321 14 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1992 14     0 A ‐368 ‐2.57%
2402 9313 9848 14 66 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1992 14 STD 1 F ‐535 ‐5.43%
2403 22752 23147 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1995 0     0 E ‐395 ‐1.71%
2404 44921 44936 30 76 FLEETWOOD                      WAVERLY CREST                  1999 30     0 E ‐15 ‐0.03%
2409 38742 39688 28 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2000 0     0 A ‐946 ‐2.38%
2412 11819 11917 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 14     0 F ‐98 ‐0.82%
2416 13197 13388 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 0     0 A ‐191 ‐1.43%
2426 5433 5541 12 60 SKYLINE                        CHALLENGER                     1982 12     0 A ‐108 ‐1.95%
2429 11895 12634 14 70 ALLEN HOMES                    VERSAILLES (SGL/MULTI)         1988 14 STD 1 E ‐739 ‐5.85%
2439 20680 20866 24 42 FLEETWOOD                      LIFESTAGES                     1995 24     0 A ‐186 ‐0.89%
2441 5627 5693 12 52 NATIONAL HOMES                 CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1971 12 DLX 1 A ‐66 ‐1.16%
2459 9920 9980 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON XTREME                  1989 14     0 A ‐60 ‐0.60%
2467 23331 23324 28 52 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1994 0 STD 1 A 7 0.03%
2475 4245 4283 12 65 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1968 12     0 A ‐38 ‐0.89%
2482 29597 30803 28 68 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 1993 0 NULL 0 A ‐1206 ‐3.92%
2486 8185 8186 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 1993 28     0 L ‐1 ‐0.01%
2487 16809 16985 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 14     0 G ‐176 ‐1.04%
2488 11628 11882 14 55 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 14     0 E ‐254 ‐2.14%
2490 56099 56593 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1999 0     0 G ‐494 ‐0.87%
2497 25144 25781 24 48 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1998 24     0 A ‐637 ‐2.47%
2512 21367 21500 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE II                   2000 16     0 A ‐133 ‐0.62%
2517 7611 6676 16 80 PEACH STATE HMS                STONE CREEK                    1994 16     0 L 935 14.01%
2522 7625 7948 14 70 PARK RIVER HOMES               PARK RIVER (SGL/MULTI)         1972 14 DLX 1 F ‐323 ‐4.06%
2523 9224 9386 14 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1983 0     0 A ‐162 ‐1.73%
2524 23820 23616 28 72 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        1998 28 STD 1 L 204 0.86%
2527 15492 16252 26 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1984 26     0 A ‐760 ‐4.68%
2529 15497 16305 24 52 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH WOOD                     1993 24     0 E ‐808 ‐4.96%
2531 45099 45971 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      EXPRESSION                     1999 28     0 A ‐872 ‐1.90%

99

Item IX. 8.



2538 13994 14347 14 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            LIMITED                        2000 14 LUX 0 E ‐353 ‐2.46%
2542 22412 23008 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2000 16     0 G ‐596 ‐2.59%
2548 12810 13570 14 70 PEARSON ARROW                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 0 STD 1 E ‐760 ‐5.60%
2549 9444 10078 14 56 FLINTSTONE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 STD 1 E ‐634 ‐6.29%
2553 60421 62810 28 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            MIRAGE LX (SGL/MULTI)          1999 28 LUX 1 G ‐2389 ‐3.80%
2560 28505 30277 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 1991 28     0 E ‐1772 ‐5.85%
2573 25247 26189 16 80 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            OLYMPIC EDITION (SGL/MULTI)    1999 16 DLX 1 A ‐942 ‐3.60%
2576 20100 20475 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1993 0     0 A ‐375 ‐1.83%
2580 15769 16122 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD SPECIAL              1999 0     0 E ‐353 ‐2.19%
2586 34028 34310 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL XTREME             1999 28     0 E ‐282 ‐0.82%
2588 23165 23318 28 80 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    NEW FRONTIER                   1999 0     0 A ‐153 ‐0.66%
2619 3074 3152 12 52 CENTURY HOUSING                ALPINE CENTURY                 1969 0     0 A ‐78 ‐2.47%
2638 36365 36080 28 68 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1998 28 STD 1 G 285 0.79%
2642 19720 19854 24 40 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            WOODLAND                       2000 0     0 E ‐134 ‐0.67%
2648 8277 8524 24 40 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SUMMER HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)       1976 24 STD 1 A ‐247 ‐2.90%
2649 38581 39567 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1995 0     0 E ‐986 ‐2.49%
2652 8782 9073 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      STONE CREEK                    1989 24     0 L ‐291 ‐3.21%
2658 22696 23093 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1995 24     0 G ‐397 ‐1.72%
2660 22575 23257 24 52 CHAMPION                       XTREME                         1990 0     0 E ‐682 ‐2.93%
2661 6314 6434 12 60 SCHULT                         CHATEAU                        1971 12     0 E ‐120 ‐1.87%
2662 37481 38357 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2000 28     0 E ‐876 ‐2.28%
2672 31690 31456 28 66 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1998 0 STD 1 A 234 0.74%
2675 8665 8879 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1986 0     0 A ‐214 ‐2.41%
2682 14100 14356 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 14 NULL 0 E ‐256 ‐1.78%
2683 26258 26169 28 56 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1996 28 STD 1 A 89 0.34%
2696 11602 11806 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1989 0 NULL 1 E ‐204 ‐1.73%
2702 24210 24480 16 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1997 0     0 E ‐270 ‐1.10%
2703 32004 31822 28 56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          1999 28 STD 1 G 182 0.57%
2705 22962 22803 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1997 0     0 G 159 0.70%
2710 17590 18554 28 58 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1990 28     0 E ‐964 ‐5.20%
2714 16854 16751 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON XTREME                  1998 0     0 E 103 0.61%
2716 27035 27302 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      CANYON WOOD                    1996 28 NULL 0 E ‐267 ‐0.98%
2717 33320 34167 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1998 28     0 E ‐847 ‐2.48%
2721 51720 52312 28 52 ADRIAN HOMES                   ADRIAN CAPE MOD (T‐M)          2000 28     0 E ‐592 ‐1.13%
2729 19680 20032 14 64 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1998 0     0 E ‐352 ‐1.76%
2733 21851 22217 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1994 24     0 A ‐366 ‐1.65%
2735 30567 31392 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1997 0     0 E ‐825 ‐2.63%
2738 27191 28778 16 80 BELLCREST HOMES                CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)       1998 16 LUX 1 A ‐1587 ‐5.51%
2749 18098 18198 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1999 14     0 E ‐100 ‐0.55%
2750 25324 25638 24 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1999 0     0 A ‐314 ‐1.22%
2751 35657 36080 28 68 HOMES OF MERIT                 FOREST MANOR                   1998 0 NULL 0 G ‐423 ‐1.17%
2756 16388 16831 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1986 0     0 A ‐443 ‐2.63%
2757 15508 15805 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1992 0     0 A ‐297 ‐1.88%
2772 13754 14471 14 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WINTER HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)       1987 14 DLX 1 A ‐717 ‐4.95%
2774 11703 12012 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1989 14     0 A ‐309 ‐2.57%
2776 36809 36723 28 56 HOMES OF MERIT                 CYPRESS MANOR                  1998 28     0 A 86 0.23%
2793 38476 38470 24 60 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     1999 24     0 E 6 0.02%
2796 14577 15361 14 70 ASTRO MFG                      COUNTRY MANOR (SGL/MULTI)      1995 14 STD 1 G ‐784 ‐5.10%
2804 34044 33790 16 80 21ST CENTURY HOMES             LIMITED (SGL/MULTI)            1995 28 STD 1 A 254 0.75%
2808 12095 12196 24 48 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SILVER EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)       1983 24 DLX 1 L ‐101 ‐0.83%
2812 14111 14594 14 70 ASTRO MFG                      ASTRO (SGL/MULTI)              1984 14 DLX 1 E ‐483 ‐3.31%
2814 16347 16971 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1987 0     0 E ‐624 ‐3.68%
2816 10649 11295 14 70 TIDWELL                        MONTEREY (SGL/MULTI)           1989 14 STD 1 A ‐646 ‐5.72%
2818 21991 22608 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 16     0 E ‐617 ‐2.73%
2821 14894 15362 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 16     0 A ‐468 ‐3.05%
2827 16181 16332 14 80 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1992 0     0 E ‐151 ‐0.92%

100

Item IX. 8.



2844 17688 18123 16 80 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1998 16 STD 1 A ‐435 ‐2.40%
2848 5953 6051 12 60 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1974 0     0 A ‐98 ‐1.62%
2851 22413 22676 24 48 REDMAN                         LAKEWOOD                       1998 0     0 E ‐263 ‐1.16%
2854 15613 15609 16 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1994 0     0 A 4 0.03%
2855 26053 27586 16 76 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1998 16 LUX 1 A ‐1533 ‐5.56%
2856 12477 13091 14 70 WESTERN MANSION HOMES           ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 0 DLX 1 F ‐614 ‐4.69%
2860 15616 16471 14 80 SUN BELT INC                   SUN CHAMP (SGL/MULTI)          1985 14 DLX 1 G ‐855 ‐5.19%
2861 16860 17185 14 70 PALM HARBOR                    PALM HARBOR                    1993 14 LUX 0 G ‐325 ‐1.89%
2868 38138 39421 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 2001 0     0 A ‐1283 ‐3.25%
2875 24913 25542 24 44 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL SLE                  1997 0     0 E ‐629 ‐2.46%
2876 7094 7086 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  DEL REY (SGL/MULTI)            1983 12 STD 1 A 8 0.11%
2884 37701 38611 28 56 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1998 0 NULL 0 E ‐910 ‐2.36%
2885 9239 9568 14 60 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 DLX 1 F ‐329 ‐3.44%
2886 17985 17896 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS GLEN                   1996 16     0 E 89 0.50%
2897 55899 57187 32 80 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      1997 0     0 E ‐1288 ‐2.25%
2898 28580 28497 28 52 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1997 28 STD 1 G 83 0.29%
2899 6281 6355 12 66 YOUNG AMERICAN HMS             YOUNG AMERICAN (SGL/MULTI)     1991 12 STD 1 L ‐74 ‐1.16%
2901 4313 4342 12 66 LAWNDALE INC                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 STD 1 F ‐29 ‐0.67%
2902 25099 25544 24 48 REDMAN                         BROOKHOLLOW                    1998 0 NULL 0 E ‐445 ‐1.74%
2903 9282 9063 14 70 GUERDON                        WAYCO II                       1984 14     0 A 219 2.42%
2907 9471 10119 14 60 WESTINGHOUSE HOMES              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 STD 1 E ‐648 ‐6.40%
2908 16325 16855 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 16     0 A ‐530 ‐3.14%
2910 16014 16380 14 50 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1997 14     0 E ‐366 ‐2.23%
2917 63226 65742 28 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)             1998 28 LUX 1 G ‐2516 ‐3.83%
2920 27191 28778 16 80 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            COUNTRY HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)      1998 16 LUX 1 A ‐1587 ‐5.51%
2923 33967 34898 24 48 BELLCREST HOMES                SIZZLER II (SGL/MULTI)         1994 24 LUX 1 E ‐931 ‐2.67%
2924 8076 8195 24 36 REDMAN                         SOUTHWOOD                      1983 24     0 E ‐119 ‐1.45%
2925 39899 40833 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1998 0     0 E ‐934 ‐2.29%
2932 11437 12102 14 70 DESTINY                        COMMAND (SGL/MULTI)            1991 14 STD 1 A ‐665 ‐5.49%
2936 15536 15423 24 66 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1992 0     0 A 113 0.73%
2937 3284 3387 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1986 0 ECO 1 A ‐103 ‐3.04%
2940 6248 6403 12 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON                        1969 12     0 E ‐155 ‐2.42%
2945 18431 18963 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 0     0 A ‐532 ‐2.81%
2946 36617 37128 28 68 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1997 0     0 E ‐511 ‐1.38%
2951 17064 15673 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC (T)          1993 16     0 A 1391 8.88%
2955 23589 24139 24 56 PARKWOOD HOMES                 PARKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1987 24 DLX 1 G ‐550 ‐2.28%
2969 25006 25228 24 56 REDMAN                         WYNDHAM                        1998 0     0 E ‐222 ‐0.88%
2976 3078 3116 14 70 GEM HOMES                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 14 ECO 1 A ‐38 ‐1.22%
2981 27414 28148 28 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1998 28     0 F ‐734 ‐2.61%
2993 31497 31740 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1998 16 NULL 0 E ‐243 ‐0.77%
2994 13531 13999 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SUNPOINTE SPECIAL              1988 0     0 G ‐468 ‐3.34%
2998 23316 23750 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1993 24     0 E ‐434 ‐1.83%
3002 35893 36120 28 64 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE MANOR (SGL/MULTI)    1997 28 DLX 1 A ‐227 ‐0.63%
3003 18585 18962 16 70 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     1994 16     0 A ‐377 ‐1.99%
3006 23452 24036 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      RIVERKNOLL                     1997 0     0 E ‐584 ‐2.43%
3015 27687 28878 28 68 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 1991 0     0 A ‐1191 ‐4.12%
3017 20752 20602 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1996 0     0 A 150 0.73%
3019 14239 14418 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 14     0 E ‐179 ‐1.24%
3021 20642 21238 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 16     0 G ‐596 ‐2.81%
3024 25244 25910 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1996 24     0 A ‐666 ‐2.57%
3040 2573 2602 12 40 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1966 0 STD 1 A ‐29 ‐1.11%
3052 4162 4193 12 60 NATIONAL HOMES                 VEGA (SGL/MULTI)               1974 14 STD 1 F ‐31 ‐0.74%
3054 6331 6470 12 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1982 12     0 E ‐139 ‐2.15%
3070 4802 4921 14 60 CHAMPION                       PIEDMONT                       1968 14     0 E ‐119 ‐2.42%
3073 6564 6937 24 58 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1989 0 ECO 1 A ‐373 ‐5.38%
3074 31464 32264 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1999 0     0 G ‐800 ‐2.48%

101

Item IX. 8.



3080 14540 14710 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 0     0 E ‐170 ‐1.16%
3105 26911 27448 28 60 HOMES OF MERIT                 FOREST MANOR                   1991 28     0 E ‐537 ‐1.96%
3111 8732 9262 14 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            INNOVATOR (SGL/MULTI)          1989 14 STD 1 F ‐530 ‐5.72%
3117 31148 31921 28 52 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     1998 28     0 A ‐773 ‐2.42%
3119 31629 33550 27 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT (T)                     1995 27     0 G ‐1921 ‐5.73%
3123 11714 12422 14 80 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 0 STD 1 A ‐708 ‐5.70%
3129 35503 35371 28 80 CHAMPION                       GRAND MANOR SELECT (T)         1999 28     0 E 132 0.37%
3146 14057 13952 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      TERRACE ROOM                   1999 12     0 E 105 0.75%
3153 39151 39336 32 70 FLEETWOOD                      SUNCREST                       1999 32     0 E ‐185 ‐0.47%
3156 3130 3178 10 50 CONCHEMCO                      NASHUA (SGL/MULTI)             1966 10 STD 1 E ‐48 ‐1.51%
3157 45642 46648 28 56 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1999 28 LUX 1 A ‐1006 ‐2.16%
3158 38184 37869 32 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)             1999 32 STD 1 A 315 0.83%
3160 4332 4437 12 44 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 0 STD 1 L ‐105 ‐2.37%
3166 9238 9234 12 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 0     0 G 4 0.04%
3172 7014 7394 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      OAKLAND                        1986 14     0 A ‐380 ‐5.14%
3198 14751 14918 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1999 0     0 E ‐167 ‐1.12%
3205 20119 20597 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1994 24     0 E ‐478 ‐2.32%
3206 28746 29288 24 65 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1989 24 DLX 1 G ‐542 ‐1.85%
3214 17661 17759 24 70 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY M SERIES               1990 0     0 A ‐98 ‐0.55%
3215 11411 11639 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      C SERIES                     1988 14     0 E ‐228 ‐1.96%
3218 6232 6357 14 52 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             VICTORY CLASSIC                1986 0     0 F ‐125 ‐1.97%
3219 6922 7259 14 48 CATALINA HMS                   TROJAN (SGL/MULTI)             1984 14 STD 1 A ‐337 ‐4.64%
3221 21274 21491 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1995 0     0 F ‐217 ‐1.01%
3222 4397 4467 12 50 CONNELL INDUSTRIES INC         TAHOE                          1971 14     0 F ‐70 ‐1.57%
3223 1738 1734 12 60 BUILDERS MART INC               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 0 ECO 1 G 4 0.23%
3224 12038 12747 14 64 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1991 14 STD 1 G ‐709 ‐5.56%
3226 3267 3375 14 56 CHAMBERLAIN MFG CORP            ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 14 ECO 1 G ‐108 ‐3.20%
3237 27844 28214 24 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            SLE                            2001 24     0 A ‐370 ‐1.31%
3242 36929 37366 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      CONTEMPORARY                   2000 28     0 G ‐437 ‐1.17%
3243 24306 24421 28 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1999 28     0 A ‐115 ‐0.47%
3246 14007 14722 14 66 CLAYTON IND                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1999 0 STD 1 A ‐715 ‐4.86%
3248 6728 6756 12 60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 0 STD 1 E ‐28 ‐0.41%
3267 12984 13377 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1988 14     0 A ‐393 ‐2.94%
3279 16337 17450 27 56 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1986 27     0 A ‐1113 ‐6.38%
3281 60406 62811 28 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  1998 28 LUX 1 E ‐2405 ‐3.83%
3287 16885 17009 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1998 14     0 E ‐124 ‐0.73%
3290 27316 27638 28 70 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     1988 0     0 A ‐322 ‐1.17%
3292 18092 18332 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE II XLE                   1983 32     0 G ‐240 ‐1.31%
3297 11666 12346 14 72 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1991 14 STD 1 A ‐680 ‐5.51%
3298 8874 9278 14 70 KAUFMAN & BROAD                TALL OAKS (SGL/MULTI)          1984 14 STD 1 A ‐404 ‐4.35%
3299 14414 14534 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 0 NULL 0 A ‐120 ‐0.83%
3300 8874 9278 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIANNA ESTATE (SGL/MULTI)     1984 14 STD 1 A ‐404 ‐4.35%
3303 27160 27647 24 60 REDMAN                         BROOKHOLLOW                    1995 0     0 E ‐487 ‐1.76%
3307 10521 10871 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD XTREME               1993 14     0 G ‐350 ‐3.22%
3319 5236 5311 14 60 REDMAN                         BREEZEWOOD                     1965 0     0 E ‐75 ‐1.41%
3320 5554 5529 14 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GOVERNOR                       1975 14     0 A 25 0.45%
3321 8670 8725 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1983 14     0 A ‐55 ‐0.63%
3322 11072 11579 14 80 KAUFMAN & BROAD                PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1983 14 STD 1 E ‐507 ‐4.38%
3323 17564 18132 24 44 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1993 24     0 F ‐568 ‐3.13%
3325 17354 17469 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL XTREME             1999 14 NULL 0 E ‐115 ‐0.66%
3333 10706 11384 14 60 FLINTSTONE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 0 STD 1 E ‐678 ‐5.96%
3338 44956 46529 28 72 FLEETWOOD                      TRADITION MOD                  2001 28     0 G ‐1573 ‐3.38%
3345 16156 16648 14 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 1993 14     0 A ‐492 ‐2.96%
3347 26065 25969 28 48 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        2000 28 STD 1 A 96 0.37%
3350 6649 6960 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      VALU LIMITED                   1990 0     0 E ‐311 ‐4.47%
3362 45474 45928 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2000 28     0 E ‐454 ‐0.99%

102

Item IX. 8.



3364 33164 33962 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2001 24     0 G ‐798 ‐2.35%
3370 9436 9688 12 60 PRESTIGE MFG HOMES CORP        300 CUSTOM SERIES (SGL/MULTI)  1977 12 LUX 1 E ‐252 ‐2.60%
3372 1756 1833 8 45 SPARTON AIRCRAFT CORP           ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1955 8 STD 1 E ‐77 ‐4.20%
3375 7673 7910 12 57 CONFORTI MFG                   RICHFIELD (SGL/MULTI)          1972 12 LUX 1 G ‐237 ‐3.00%
3382 14781 14995 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 14     0 G ‐214 ‐1.43%
3383 51103 51847 27 56 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY MOD (T)                2000 27     0 A ‐744 ‐1.43%
3384 19751 19803 28 56 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 28 DLX 1 A ‐52 ‐0.26%
3393 9292 9523 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 0     0 A ‐231 ‐2.43%
3394 31399 31855 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1996 28     0 A ‐456 ‐1.43%
3401 9760 9951 24 56 HORTON HMS                     HORTON HMS                     1979 24     0 A ‐191 ‐1.92%
3407 9584 10177 14 60 WEST HOMES                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 14 STD 1 A ‐593 ‐5.83%
3412 30041 30513 28 48 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR                     1993 0     0 E ‐472 ‐1.55%
3414 3600 3597 10 50 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1967 0     0 E 3 0.08%
3415 6230 6417 14 48 SCHULT                         CAPELLA                        1967 0 NULL 0 E ‐187 ‐2.91%
3424 5365 5398 12 60 ARTCRAFT HOMES                 CRAFTSMAN (SGL/MULTI)          1976 12 STD 1 A ‐33 ‐0.61%
3426 26134 26489 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1993 0     0 G ‐355 ‐1.34%
3428 10629 11220 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1985 14 DLX 1 F ‐591 ‐5.27%
3430 21223 21362 28 45 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1990 28 STD 1 E ‐139 ‐0.65%
3431 25404 25351 28 58 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1994 28 STD 1 A 53 0.21%
3432 3580 3704 12 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1966 0     0 A ‐124 ‐3.35%
3434 51470 52455 32 80 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2000 32     0 A ‐985 ‐1.88%
3436 9465 4625 14 70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1986 14 STD 1 A 4840 104.65%
3437 5495 5567 12 55 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 0 DLX 1 A ‐72 ‐1.29%
3440 11438 12166 14 70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 STD 1 E ‐728 ‐5.98%
3445 14030 14572 24 40 DARLINGTON ENT INC             WOODSIDE (SGL/MULTI)           1985 24 STD 1 G ‐542 ‐3.72%
3446 14183 14974 14 70 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1993 14 STD 1 E ‐791 ‐5.28%
3450 4148 4238 12 60 MARLETTE HOMES                 MARLETTE                       1972 0     0 L ‐90 ‐2.12%
3451 23546 23979 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1994 16     0 E ‐433 ‐1.81%
3453 62054 62473 32 80 HOMES OF MERIT                 CYPRESS MANOR                  1999 32     0 E ‐419 ‐0.67%
3459 17493 17912 16 76 GATEWAY HOMES INC              GATEWAY (SGL/MULTI)            1999 16 STD 1 A ‐419 ‐2.34%
3461 29144 28785 28 76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    NATIONAL                       1998 28     0 E 359 1.25%
3462 9931 9989 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1984 14     0 G ‐58 ‐0.58%
3468 24051 24351 28 64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE                      2000 28     0 G ‐300 ‐1.23%
3476 34897 34919 32 64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         2001 32 DLX 0 G ‐22 ‐0.06%
3479 14733 14957 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON ELITE                   1998 0 NULL 0 A ‐224 ‐1.50%
3480 20210 20333 28 60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SCOTBILT VALUE                 1985 28 STD 0 G ‐123 ‐0.60%
3483 14079 14431 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1990 0     0 E ‐352 ‐2.44%
3486 10749 11442 14 64 TWG ENTERPRISES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 STD 1 E ‐693 ‐6.06%
3492 16402 16389 14 70 PALM HARBOR                    VILLA PARK                     1987 14 DLX 0 G 13 0.08%
3493 7189 7246 14 60 GUERDON                        WAYCO                          1977 14     0 A ‐57 ‐0.79%
3495 18797 19393 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 16     0 E ‐596 ‐3.07%
3500 8453 8552 14 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 14     0 F ‐99 ‐1.16%
3505 25960 26165 16 80 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          SOUTHERN ESTATES               1994 16     0 G ‐205 ‐0.78%
3506 5135 5191 12 60 LIBERTY                        WILLIAMSBURG                   1978 12     0 F ‐56 ‐1.08%
3508 7337 7650 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON SLE                     1988 0     0 E ‐313 ‐4.09%
3514 16402 16927 24 77 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIANNA ESTATE (SGL/MULTI)     1977 24 STD 1 A ‐525 ‐3.10%
3517 14102 14503 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 0     0 A ‐401 ‐2.76%
3521 16751 16929 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 14     0 G ‐178 ‐1.05%
3525 34829 36281 24 50 FISHER CORP                    FISHER (SGL/MULTI)             1988 26 STD 1 G ‐1452 ‐4.00%
3532 5079 5164 12 60 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1965 12 DLX 1 A ‐85 ‐1.65%
3535 13637 13820 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 14     0 A ‐183 ‐1.32%
3538 11073 11715 24 48 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1989 24     0 A ‐642 ‐5.48%
3540 10770 10815 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1986 14     0 F ‐45 ‐0.42%
3548 10917 11096 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1989 14     0 A ‐179 ‐1.61%
3550 32679 33366 28 52 CLAYTON HOMES INC              RIVERWOOD CLASSIC              2001 28     0 A ‐687 ‐2.06%
3553 23212 23829 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2000 0     0 E ‐617 ‐2.59%

103

Item IX. 8.



3555 4640 4688 12 60 BRIGADIER IND                  DEL REY (SGL/MULTI)            1971 12 STD 1 A ‐48 ‐1.02%
3557 10483 10708 24 60 GUERDON                        MONROE                         1978 0     0 A ‐225 ‐2.10%
3563 16218 16752 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1991 0 NULL 0 L ‐534 ‐3.19%
3565 31225 32193 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1995 0 NULL 0 E ‐968 ‐3.01%
3568 14827 15020 24 60 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 0 DLX 1 A ‐193 ‐1.28%
3575 20993 21311 24 56 SKYLINE                        LIMITED EDITION                1995 0     0 A ‐318 ‐1.49%
3578 2314 2356 10 50 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1957 0     0 E ‐42 ‐1.78%
3579 36075 36072 28 72 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         2001 28     0 E 3 0.01%
3584 12114 12785 14 66 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1994 14 STD 1 A ‐671 ‐5.25%
3589 11091 11688 14 70 PIEDMONT HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 14 DLX 1 F ‐597 ‐5.11%
3595 44153 45197 32 68 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      1998 0     0 A ‐1044 ‐2.31%
3599 9540 9980 14 66 TIDWELL                        TIDWELL (SGL/MULTI)            1984 14 STD 1 G ‐440 ‐4.41%
3604 31435 32651 28 72 HOMES OF MERIT                 HOMES OF MERIT MOD             1994 28     0 A ‐1216 ‐3.72%
3607 8046 8238 12 65 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 DLX 1 E ‐192 ‐2.33%
3615 13675 13635 14 80 COMMODORE                      COMMODORE                      1992 0     0 E 40 0.29%
3620 12570 12870 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1991 0     0 A ‐300 ‐2.33%
3624 14648 14899 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 14     0 E ‐251 ‐1.68%
3625 32820 33423 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      CONTEMPORARY                   1991 28     0 E ‐603 ‐1.80%
3639 9277 9885 14 68 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1986 14 STD 1 A ‐608 ‐6.15%
3641 5683 5732 12 65 PLANTATION HOMES IND           TARA (SGL/MULTI)               1971 12 STD 1 E ‐49 ‐0.85%
3644 4350 4404 12 60 SHELLER GLOBE                  DELTA (SGL/MULTI)              1969 12 STD 1 A ‐54 ‐1.23%
3653 27728 28174 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1996 0     0 A ‐446 ‐1.58%
3676 5052 5091 12 65 HOUSING BY VOGUE               SEA BREEZE (SGL/MULTI)         1972 12 STD 1 A ‐39 ‐0.77%
3695 35146 35594 28 59 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2001 28     0 G ‐448 ‐1.26%
3696 6920 6942 12 70 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 0 STD 1 E ‐22 ‐0.32%
3697 52571 52867 28 76 SKYLINE                        OAK HAVEN                      1999 0 NULL 0 E ‐296 ‐0.56%
3701 52368 53450 32 76 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      2001 32     0 A ‐1082 ‐2.02%
3707 33246 33676 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1998 28     0 A ‐430 ‐1.28%
3714 15621 16138 24 56 FLINTSTONE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 0 STD 1 E ‐517 ‐3.20%
3717 11928 12193 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE LIMITED                  1993 0     0 E ‐265 ‐2.17%
3719 26309 27187 28 44 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL II                     2000 28 LUX 0 E ‐878 ‐3.23%
3720 9936 10285 14 70 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 14 DLX 1 F ‐349 ‐3.39%
3722 12105 12534 24 52 FAIR‐MOORE CORP                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 0 STD 1 A ‐429 ‐3.42%
3723 17870 19095 26 62 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1986 26     0 A ‐1225 ‐6.42%
3724 18401 19156 14 66 BELLCREST HOMES                AUGUSTAN II (SGL/MULTI)        1997 14 DLX 1 A ‐755 ‐3.94%
3727 3497 3567 12 45 SHELLER GLOBE                  DELTA (SGL/MULTI)              1968 12 STD 1 A ‐70 ‐1.96%
3742 31453 31311 32 60 REDMAN                         CRESTPOINT                     2001 32 NULL 0 E 142 0.45%
3743 14086 14576 14 50 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE HILL CLASSIC          1990 0     0 E ‐490 ‐3.36%
3750 34146 34458 28 60 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          2000 24 DLX 1 A ‐312 ‐0.91%
3754 7168 7225 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1973 0     0 A ‐57 ‐0.79%
3755 33802 35635 28 56 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS (T)             1999 0     0 E ‐1833 ‐5.14%
3765 21380 21997 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 0     0 E ‐617 ‐2.80%
3766 25643 26028 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1998 0     0 E ‐385 ‐1.48%
3770 11003 10766 24 48 FUQUA HOMES                    FUQUA                          1979 0     0 F 237 2.20%
3774 17323 17821 24 48 FLINTSTONE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 24 DLX 1 A ‐498 ‐2.79%
3775 16523 17074 28 66 CHAMPION                       CONCORD                        1987 28     0 A ‐551 ‐3.23%
3779 16452 16874 16 70 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC           CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)         1999 16 STD 1 A ‐422 ‐2.50%
3780 14946 14842 28 52 TIFFANY HOMES                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 STD 1 A 104 0.70%
3783 32372 32795 28 52 HOMES OF MERIT                 FOREST MANOR                   2001 28 NULL 0 E ‐423 ‐1.29%
3792 70220 69970 42 70 SKYLINE                        CAMERON ESTATE                 2001 42     0 A 250 0.36%
3797 14051 14361 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      CHAPELHILL                     1986 24     0 E ‐310 ‐2.16%
3800 31769 31534 28 64 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1999 28 STD 1 A 235 0.75%
3804 16671 17389 24 48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        2001 24     0 E ‐718 ‐4.13%
3808 8985 9023 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      TIMBERWOOD                     1989 14     0 A ‐38 ‐0.42%
3814 10663 11164 28 48 ACTION ENTERPRISES INC          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 28 ECO 1 E ‐501 ‐4.49%
3815 4288 4364 12 55 FUTURE HOME TECHNOLOGY          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1966 12 STD 1 E ‐76 ‐1.74%

104

Item IX. 8.



3816 33246 33676 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1998 0     0 A ‐430 ‐1.28%
3826 45547 45692 28 66 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        2001 28 DLX 1 G ‐145 ‐0.32%
3835 10244 10328 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      AMERICAN MANSION               1970 0     0 G ‐84 ‐0.81%
3837 30936 31420 28 74 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1994 28     0 A ‐484 ‐1.54%
3838 6198 6539 14 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            LITTLE GENERAL                 1988 14     0 A ‐341 ‐5.21%
3845 10845 10993 24 60 LIBERTY                        LIBERATOR                      1980 24     0 G ‐148 ‐1.35%
3846 25815 26339 24 48 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      1992 24     0 G ‐524 ‐1.99%
3852 60484 62803 28 66 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        2001 28 LUX 1 G ‐2319 ‐3.69%
3853 34909 35316 42 64 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   2001 42     0 E ‐407 ‐1.15%
3857 24561 24698 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE II                   2001 16     0 G ‐137 ‐0.55%
3858 25319 25618 28 68 FLEETWOOD                      LAKE POINTE                    1990 0     0 E ‐299 ‐1.17%
3863 26152 26722 24 40 BELLCREST HOMES                WEDGEWOOD (SGL/MULTI)          1994 24 LUX 1 G ‐570 ‐2.13%
3880 37499 37157 28 62 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         2002 28 STD 1 G 342 0.92%
3894 43943 44506 28 44 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             WATERFORD MANOR MOD            2001 28     0 E ‐563 ‐1.26%
3896 10737 11216 24 40 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SILVER EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)       1986 24 STD 1 A ‐479 ‐4.27%
3897 33898 34351 24 52 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      1999 24     0 G ‐453 ‐1.32%
3900 9434 9453 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      TIMBERWOOD                     1989 14     0 A ‐19 ‐0.20%
3901 7106 7103 12 60 GUERDON                        VAN BUREN                      1986 12     0 A 3 0.04%
3902 8519 9087 14 60 CONNER                         NEWPORT (SGL/MULTI)            1986 14 STD 1 A ‐568 ‐6.25%
3905 9771 10210 14 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            LITTLE GENERAL                 1993 0     0 E ‐439 ‐4.30%
3907 14345 14924 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1985 0     0 F ‐579 ‐3.88%
3912 14410 14716 16 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SIERRA                         1998 16     0 E ‐306 ‐2.08%
3915 43166 43312 28 60 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          2002 28 DLX 1 G ‐146 ‐0.34%
3924 35236 35695 30 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1998 0     0 A ‐459 ‐1.29%
3926 61196 61895 28 80 SCHULT                         VINTAGE MOD                    2000 0 NULL 0 G ‐699 ‐1.13%
3931 10221 10587 14 56 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 0 DLX 1 A ‐366 ‐3.46%
3933 43953 44127 28 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT MOD                     1995 0     0 F ‐174 ‐0.39%
3938 1328 1368 10 25 ALADIN                          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1960 10 STD 1 E ‐40 ‐2.92%
3939 2485 2492 11 40 FLEETWOOD                      ACCENT                         1965 12 NULL 0 E ‐7 ‐0.28%
3940 5978 6267 14 58 VINTAGE                        SENTRY (SGL/MULTI)             1981 14 STD 1 F ‐289 ‐4.61%
3941 11714 12358 14 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1995 14 STD 1 A ‐644 ‐5.21%
3944 5220 5256 12 60 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1975 12 STD 1 A ‐36 ‐0.68%
3945 7378 7432 14 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1978 14     0 A ‐54 ‐0.73%
3947 16387 16837 24 40 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 24     0 E ‐450 ‐2.67%
3949 7276 7608 14 70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1984 14 STD 1 F ‐332 ‐4.36%
3959 8171 8212 14 70 CHAMPION                       VANGUARD II                    1986 14     0 A ‐41 ‐0.50%
3960 26097 26028 28 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1994 28 STD 1 A 69 0.27%
3975 3959 3977 12 60 TRIPLE CROWN HOMES              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 12 STD 1 L ‐18 ‐0.45%
3977 27034 27228 24 60 REDMAN                         WYNDHAM                        1999 0 NULL 0 E ‐194 ‐0.71%
3978 12359 12563 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 14     0 E ‐204 ‐1.62%
3979 46399 45747 28 60 HOMES OF MERIT                 FOREST MANOR                   2001 28     0 E 652 1.43%
3980 14681 14811 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1982 0     0 A ‐130 ‐0.88%
4018 26934 27229 28 70 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1991 0 DLX 1 F ‐295 ‐1.08%
4023 13156 13348 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1995 14     0 E ‐192 ‐1.44%
4026 9276 9714 14 70 GRAND MANSION                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 14 STD 1 G ‐438 ‐4.51%
4040 31882 32698 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE (T)                1997 0     0 E ‐816 ‐2.50%
4044 34985 36265 32 56 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR                 2000 0     0 A ‐1280 ‐3.53%
4045 6549 6855 14 60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SILVER EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)       1984 14 STD 1 F ‐306 ‐4.46%
4075 19471 19769 24 52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    BUDGET                         2002 24     0 E ‐298 ‐1.51%
4084 28919 30621 16 76 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1998 16 LUX 1 G ‐1702 ‐5.56%
4101 16962 16974 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1994 0     0 G ‐12 ‐0.07%
4103 19779 20624 14 66 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1995 14 DLX 1 E ‐845 ‐4.10%
4108 24009 24425 24 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL II                     1999 24     0 A ‐416 ‐1.70%
4112 19972 20568 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 0 NULL 0 E ‐596 ‐2.90%
4118 12618 13303 14 66 BRIGADIER IND                  WORTHMOR (SGL/MULTI)           1986 14 DLX 1 A ‐685 ‐5.15%
4127 5694 5722 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1982 14     0 L ‐28 ‐0.49%

105

Item IX. 8.



4128 18435 18556 24 55 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1983 24 DLX 1 A ‐121 ‐0.65%
4132 8677 9076 14 70 RIVER OAKS HOMES               RIVER OAKS (SGL/MULTI)         1983 14 STD 1 A ‐399 ‐4.40%
4138 5273 5437 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      VALU ELITE                     1979 0 NULL 0 E ‐164 ‐3.02%
4139 3098 3100 12 48 ECON‐A‐ROOM CORP                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 0 ECO 1 E ‐2 ‐0.06%
4141 5240 5309 12 45 HOMES OF WELLINGTON             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 12 DLX 1 A ‐69 ‐1.30%
4146 20685 21418 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1989 24     0 A ‐733 ‐3.42%
4164 22332 22421 24 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1999 24     0 A ‐89 ‐0.40%
4166 55238 55667 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      CONTEMPORARY                   1999 28     0 G ‐429 ‐0.77%
4167 18180 18612 16 80 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1999 0 STD 1 A ‐432 ‐2.32%
4170 49349 50582 28 66 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      2000 0     0 E ‐1233 ‐2.44%
4172 33532 33683 28 60 CAVALIER HMS                   SUMMIT ANNIVERSARY             2002 28     0 E ‐151 ‐0.45%
4173 25949 29314 28 64 CLAYTON HOMES INC              TRUMH                          1997 28     0 G ‐3365 ‐11.48%
4192 50386 50439 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      STONE CREEK                    1997 0 NULL 0 E ‐53 ‐0.11%
4193 48594 48642 32 70 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2002 32 DLX 1 A ‐48 ‐0.10%
4196 47296 48102 32 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD MOD                  2001 0     0 G ‐806 ‐1.68%
4197 20979 21294 28 48 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             VICTORY NATIONAL               2000 0     0 F ‐315 ‐1.48%
4202 10517 10736 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 0     0 A ‐219 ‐2.04%
4206 31687 32220 24 70 SOUTHERN PRIDE                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 24 DLX 1 G ‐533 ‐1.65%
4207 24753 25266 24 54 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)         1989 24 DLX 1 G ‐513 ‐2.03%
4209 16638 16883 14 60 SKYLINE                        VICTORY SPECIAL                1997 14     0 E ‐245 ‐1.45%
4212 28736 29646 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CUMBERLAND                     2001 16     0 E ‐910 ‐3.07%
4213 10155 10512 14 72 PIEDMONT HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 14 DLX 1 F ‐357 ‐3.40%
4218 5769 5814 12 50 CHICKASHA                      SUPERIOR (SGL/MULTI)           1979 12 STD 1 G ‐45 ‐0.77%
4226 31244 31532 32 48 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE HILL                  2002 32     0 G ‐288 ‐0.91%
4229 20308 20882 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 0     0 E ‐574 ‐2.75%
4231 4840 4950 12 65 MARLETTE HOMES                 MARLETTE                       1970 12 NULL 0 F ‐110 ‐2.22%
4237 9939 10541 14 60 ALLEN HOMES                    VERSAILLES (SGL/MULTI)         1990 14 STD 1 A ‐602 ‐5.71%
4240 13754 14471 14 70 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 DLX 1 A ‐717 ‐4.95%
4241 10721 10934 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 14     0 A ‐213 ‐1.95%
4242 8339 8726 14 64 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 14 STD 1 A ‐387 ‐4.44%
4253 12500 12786 28 64 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY LIFETIME               1985 28     0 L ‐286 ‐2.24%
4256 35340 35474 28 74 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS POINTE                 1999 28     0 G ‐134 ‐0.38%
4257 35855 36789 28 48 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 2000 28 STD 0 G ‐934 ‐2.54%
4262 18590 18829 14 66 SCHULT                         SUPER VALUE                    2002 0     0 A ‐239 ‐1.27%
4264 7794 8178 24 60 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1972 24     0 A ‐384 ‐4.70%
4266 50651 51781 32 68 SCHULT                         BERKSHIRE BASEMENT MOD         2002 32     0 A ‐1130 ‐2.18%
4271 45153 45695 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1999 0     0 E ‐542 ‐1.19%
4274 15723 16163 16 80 BELLCREST HOMES                BAYWATCH II (SGL/MULTI)        1994 16 STD 1 A ‐440 ‐2.72%
4278 12765 13492 14 60 DESTINY                        COMMAND (SGL/MULTI)            1993 14 STD 1 E ‐727 ‐5.39%
4279 47694 48012 32 60 HOMES OF MERIT                 CYPRESS MANOR                  2003 0 NULL 1 A ‐318 ‐0.66%
4280 9471 9269 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1973 24     0 L 202 2.18%
4285 7950 8330 14 66 PLANTATION HOMES IND           TARA (SGL/MULTI)               1981 14 STD 1 A ‐380 ‐4.56%
4290 10365 10600 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1988 0     0 E ‐235 ‐2.22%
4297 14588 14963 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1991 14     0 G ‐375 ‐2.51%
4298 39637 39284 28 70 BELLCREST HOMES                AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)          1999 28 STD 1 E 353 0.90%
4299 8520 8723 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1985 0     0 A ‐203 ‐2.33%
4301 6416 6486 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      BRITTANY PARK                  1985 12     0 F ‐70 ‐1.08%
4312 22321 22919 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2000 16     0 E ‐598 ‐2.61%
4316 14079 14078 16 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD XTREME               1997 16     0 A 1 0.01%
4318 19872 20451 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1998 0     0 E ‐579 ‐2.83%
4321 10543 10589 14 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            STINGER II                     1992 14 LUX 0 E ‐46 ‐0.43%
4322 11118 11806 14 60 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE MANOR (SGL/MULTI)    1989 14 STD 1 E ‐688 ‐5.83%
4325 30062 30562 28 78 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      2002 0     0 A ‐500 ‐1.64%
4327 9702 9644 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1980 14     0 A 58 0.60%
4330 17020 17188 24 70 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON (T)                     1992 24     0 F ‐168 ‐0.98%
4332 4397 4485 12 52 MAJESTIC IND                   JUBILEE (SGL/MULTI)            1964 12 DLX 1 A ‐88 ‐1.96%

106

Item IX. 8.



4350 1825 1831 12 35 ACTION ENTERPRISES INC          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 12 ECO 1 E ‐6 ‐0.33%
4351 1283 1256 10 48 URBAN COACH CO                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 ECO 1 F 27 2.15%
4352 22643 22554 24 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE                      2003 0     0 E 89 0.39%
4356 17365 17728 24 56 PINE GROVE HOMES               TOWN HOUSE                     1987 24     0 E ‐363 ‐2.05%
4357 8959 9043 14 70 COMMODORE                      WESTBROOKE                     1984 14     0 F ‐84 ‐0.93%
4360 32127 33629 28 44 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2002 28     0 A ‐1502 ‐4.47%
4361 17561 18400 14 70 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1990 14 DLX 1 E ‐839 ‐4.56%
4362 9799 9983 12 60 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 12 DLX 1 E ‐184 ‐1.84%
4366 2435 2497 10 50 TRADEMARK HOMES INC             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1960 10 STD 1 E ‐62 ‐2.48%
4370 42321 43827 32 62 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR                 2000 32     0 G ‐1506 ‐3.44%
4375 9014 9256 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1986 14     0 A ‐242 ‐2.61%
4376 11714 12422 14 80 DESTINY                        OMNI PLUS (SGL/MULTI)          1989 14 STD 1 A ‐708 ‐5.70%
4383 13354 13620 24 40 U S FINANCIAL                  COSMOPOLITAN (SGL/MULTI)       1985 24 DLX 1 A ‐266 ‐1.95%
4391 30363 32022 26 64 REDMAN                         KNOLLWOOD                      1997 0     0 E ‐1659 ‐5.18%
4392 11054 11271 14 54 FLEETWOOD                      AMERICAN MANOR                 1985 14     0 G ‐217 ‐1.93%
4393 53243 54188 32 76 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2003 0     0 A ‐945 ‐1.74%
4394 13662 13655 14 70 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1983 14     0 G 7 0.05%
4399 6602 6768 14 70 CHAMPION                       TITAN                          1985 0 NULL 0 A ‐166 ‐2.45%
4406 9840 10239 14 72 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1974 14 DLX 1 A ‐399 ‐3.90%
4410 4155 4213 12 56 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 12 STD 1 A ‐58 ‐1.38%
4411 30918 31412 28 66 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT (T)                     1990 0     0 A ‐494 ‐1.57%
4413 5056 5146 12 60 AUTUMN HOMES                   AUTUMN                         1980 14     0 F ‐90 ‐1.75%
4415 6970 7064 12 60 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1976 12     0 F ‐94 ‐1.33%
4416 10366 10452 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 0     0 F ‐86 ‐0.82%
4418 3924 3960 12 60 WINSTON IND                    FIESTA (SGL/MULTI)             1972 12 STD 1 F ‐36 ‐0.91%
4427 29941 30806 28 56 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   2001 28     0 G ‐865 ‐2.81%
4432 7802 7846 28 65 WORTHMORE MFG HOMES INC        CLYDESDALE SERIES              1978 14     0 A ‐44 ‐0.56%
4434 4374 4428 12 43 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 0 DLX 1 A ‐54 ‐1.22%
4437 38329 38830 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      CONTEMPORARY                   1994 28 NULL 0 A ‐501 ‐1.29%
4440 8009 7955 14 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1980 14     0 F 54 0.68%
4449 24598 24551 14 70 SKYLINE                        BIRCHFIELD PREMIER             1996 0     0 E 47 0.19%
4450 4266 4297 12 55 CAMELOT HMS                    CAMELOT                        1977 12 STD 1 F ‐31 ‐0.72%
4453 7390 7470 14 55 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1976 14 NULL 0 G ‐80 ‐1.07%
4454 6432 6503 14 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1973 14 NULL 0 A ‐71 ‐1.09%
4458 13375 13258 28 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1979 28 STD 1 F 117 0.88%
4462 3644 3668 12 65 HOLIDAY HOUSE INC              HOLIDAY (SGL/MULTI)            1973 12 STD 1 L ‐24 ‐0.65%
4469 23279 23858 24 62 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            COUGAR                         1998 24     0 G ‐579 ‐2.43%
4471 18076 18638 16 64 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 0     0 E ‐562 ‐3.02%
4487 31027 31506 24 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS                        1999 0     0 E ‐479 ‐1.52%
4490 24949 25253 14 70 BELLCREST HOMES                PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)       1997 14 LUX 1 E ‐304 ‐1.20%
4491 6350 6777 14 70 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1985 14 STD 1 L ‐427 ‐6.30%
4497 14288 14528 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 0     0 E ‐240 ‐1.65%
4498 32600 32763 28 56 CAVALIER HMS                   BRIGADIER LIMITED              2003 0     0 E ‐163 ‐0.50%
4509 10238 10305 24 64 PEACH STATE HMS                NAVIGATOR                      1988 0     0 L ‐67 ‐0.65%
4510 12735 13482 14 66 SUMMERSET HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1991 0 STD 1 E ‐747 ‐5.54%
4517 17474 17571 14 70 REDMAN                         NEW MOON SUPREME               1999 14     0 G ‐97 ‐0.55%
4518 7293 7639 14 80 BRIGADIER IND                  SUNDOWNER (SGL/MULTI)          1980 14 STD 1 F ‐346 ‐4.53%
4526 4710 4778 12 60 DOUGLAS HOMES                  OAKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)            1967 12 STD 1 E ‐68 ‐1.42%
4531 16460 16997 24 60 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 24 STD 1 E ‐537 ‐3.16%
4534 14696 14996 14 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            LIMITED                        2002 14     0 A ‐300 ‐2.00%
4536 26813 27537 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1997 24     0 A ‐724 ‐2.63%
4541 28273 27761 32 66 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    BUDGET                         2003 32     0 E 512 1.84%
4544 30786 31192 28 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            WOODLAND                       1996 28     0 A ‐406 ‐1.30%
4547 23480 24480 16 80 WESTWIND                        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1993 16 DLX 1 G ‐1000 ‐4.08%
4549 11553 11720 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 14     0 A ‐167 ‐1.42%
4552 16826 16893 24 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE                      1991 24     0 E ‐67 ‐0.40%

107

Item IX. 8.



4553 6508 6858 14 70 VINDALE CORP                   VINDALE (SGL/MULTI)            1972 14 STD 1 A ‐350 ‐5.10%
4562 20507 20388 28 48 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER EC                    2003 0     0 A 119 0.58%
4566 5641 5710 12 57 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1969 0 DLX 1 A ‐69 ‐1.21%
4569 12477 13091 14 70 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 14 DLX 1 F ‐614 ‐4.69%
4574 15798 15622 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LIMITED                 2002 14     0 E 176 1.13%
4575 7496 7740 12 60 HALLMARK HOMES                 BEECHWOOD (SGL/MULTI)          1970 12 LUX 1 G ‐244 ‐3.15%
4577 6515 6551 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      C SERIES                     1981 0     0 F ‐36 ‐0.55%
4578 20012 20059 16 64 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLASSIC                        2003 16     0 G ‐47 ‐0.23%
4579 58415 59521 28 68 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        2002 0 LUX 1 A ‐1106 ‐1.86%
4580 14077 13855 28 60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             HERITAGE                       2000 14     0 A 222 1.60%
4582 59477 61363 32 76 GRAND MANOR INC                GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        2002 32 LUX 1 F ‐1886 ‐3.07%
4593 51386 51403 28 66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          2001 28 DLX 1 G ‐17 ‐0.03%
4595 5383 5438 12 60 VINDALE CORP                   VINDALE (SGL/MULTI)            1971 12 STD 1 E ‐55 ‐1.01%
4600 15832 15956 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            SENATOR                        2003 16     0 A ‐124 ‐0.78%
4601 41373 41794 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2002 28     0 G ‐421 ‐1.01%
4607 20286 20546 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              2001 0     0 F ‐260 ‐1.27%
4609 8853 9276 14 60 WESTINGHOUSE HOMES              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 14 STD 1 E ‐423 ‐4.56%
4610 19507 19418 28 48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    NATIONAL                       2001 28     0 A 89 0.46%
4611 14882 15088 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WINGATE XTREME                 1992 14     0 A ‐206 ‐1.37%
4616 32856 33953 28 56 REDMAN                         REDMAN MANOR MOD               2003 28     0 A ‐1097 ‐3.23%
4619 11411 11639 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1988 14     0 E ‐228 ‐1.96%
4624 8874 9278 14 70 PEARSON ARROW                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 14 STD 1 A ‐404 ‐4.35%
4625 6307 6522 14 75 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            LITTLE GENERAL                 1984 14     0 A ‐215 ‐3.30%
4626 14241 14539 14 65 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON                        1993 14     0 A ‐298 ‐2.05%
4627 55494 57268 32 76 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR                 2003 32     0 E ‐1774 ‐3.10%
4630 34259 34301 28 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            CYPRESS POINTE                 2004 28 STD 0 A ‐42 ‐0.12%
4631 15745 16497 14 72 MELODY HMS                     URBAN MANOR (SGL/MULTI)        1990 14 DLX 1 A ‐752 ‐4.56%
4634 3758 3773 12 40 VICTORY HMS                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 STD 1 E ‐15 ‐0.40%
4638 44952 45143 24 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ELEGANZA                       1998 32     0 G ‐191 ‐0.42%
4643 24654 25010 24 64 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1993 24 DLX 1 F ‐356 ‐1.42%
4644 6081 6198 12 70 MONTEGO HMS INC                MONTEGO                        1985 12 STD 1 F ‐117 ‐1.89%
4657 16159 16668 24 50 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 24 STD 1 E ‐509 ‐3.05%
4671 4192 4147 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON SLE                     1984 16 DLX 0 L 45 1.09%
4675 4262 4172 12 60 CAPPAERT MFG HOUSING           CAIRO                          1970 16     0 A 90 2.16%
4678 1871 1906 10 21 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1965 0 DLX 1 G ‐35 ‐1.84%
4679 2677 2650 12 37 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1965 0 DLX 1 F 27 1.02%
4682 1328 1345 8 32 FLINTSTONE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1965 0 STD 1 F ‐17 ‐1.26%
4686 4896 4983 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1975 12     0 F ‐87 ‐1.75%
4697 19237 19740 24 52 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SILVER EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)       1986 24 DLX 1 A ‐503 ‐2.55%
4704 4468 4639 10 50 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1965 10 LUX 1 E ‐171 ‐3.69%
4709 15673 16339 24 52 DESTINY                        HYATT (SGL/MULTI)              1992 24 STD 1 F ‐666 ‐4.08%
4710 5076 5080 12 40 WHEEL HOUSE STRUCTURES         WHEEL HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1978 12 DLX 1 A ‐4 ‐0.08%
4727 6180 6287 12 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1985 12     0 E ‐107 ‐1.70%
4734 9465 10085 14 70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 0 STD 1 A ‐620 ‐6.15%
4737 6180 6329 10 50 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1980 10 LUX 1 A ‐149 ‐2.35%
4743 19257 19697 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1990 24 STD 0 G ‐440 ‐2.23%
4744 1159 1208 8 12 ZIMMER                         ZIMMER (SGL/MULTI)             1956 8 DLX 1 G ‐49 ‐4.06%
4760 3878 3941 12 56 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1967 0 STD 1 A ‐63 ‐1.60%
4767 6962 6960 12 66 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1984 12 STD 1 A 2 0.03%
4768 2983 3038 12 48 VINTAGE                        VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)            1968 12 STD 1 F ‐55 ‐1.81%
4769 8855 8876 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1981 14     0 A ‐21 ‐0.24%
4773 18350 19167 14 80 WESTWIND                        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1992 0 DLX 1 A ‐817 ‐4.26%
4774 5339 5583 24 60 URBAN COACH CO                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 24 ECO 1 E ‐244 ‐4.37%
4779 8359 8664 14 54 SAVANNAH HMS                   SAVANNAH (SGL/MULTI)           1983 14 DLX 1 F ‐305 ‐3.52%
4780 17732 17585 28 56 HERITAGE MOBILE HOMES           ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 28 STD 1 G 147 0.84%
4781 8609 8620 12 66 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 12 DLX 1 A ‐11 ‐0.13%

108

Item IX. 8.



4783 10224 10516 24 56 CHAMPION                       VANGUARD II                    1973 24     0 G ‐292 ‐2.78%
4787 7156 7283 12 60 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 0 DLX 1 G ‐127 ‐1.74%
4790 7049 7066 12 62 FLEETWOOD                      BARRINGTON                     1990 12     0 A ‐17 ‐0.24%
4791 13074 13162 28 41 FLEETWOOD                      BARRINGTON                     1990 28     0 A ‐88 ‐0.67%
4793 6446 6595 12 57 BRONZE STAR HOMES               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 STD 1 A ‐149 ‐2.26%
4795 22423 22857 28 62 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 0     0 L ‐434 ‐1.90%
4797 4721 4808 12 60 PEACH STATE HMS                NAVIGATOR                      1973 14     0 A ‐87 ‐1.81%
4802 15445 15619 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      HIGHLAND PARK                  1978 0     0 E ‐174 ‐1.11%
4803 3421 3522 14 70 BRIGADIER IND                  ARCHITECT (SGL/MULTI)          1987 14 ECO 1 A ‐101 ‐2.87%
4804 7866 7919 12 56 FLEETWOOD                      ACCENT                         1990 12     0 E ‐53 ‐0.67%
4806 1146 1207 24 42 WESTERN MANSION HOMES           ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 24 ECO 1 L ‐61 ‐5.05%
4807 7297 7785 14 44 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1987 14 STD 1 A ‐488 ‐6.27%
4808 13109 13087 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1989 24     0 A 22 0.17%
4809 12213 12269 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE II                       1990 14 DLX 0 A ‐56 ‐0.46%
4811 6357 6270 12 42 WESTERN MANSION HOMES           ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 12 DLX 1 F 87 1.39%
4813 17234 17370 24 52 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 DLX 1 A ‐136 ‐0.78%
4816 11122 11090 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              1985 24     0 A 32 0.29%
4820 2962 3039 12 50 CHICKASHA                      CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)          1962 12 STD 1 A ‐77 ‐2.53%
4831 5023 4950 12 48 US HOME                        KNOX (SGL/MULTI)               1975 0 DLX 1 F 73 1.47%
4835 9738 9830 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 0 NULL 0 F ‐92 ‐0.94%
4836 4636 4685 12 50 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1975 12 STD 1 A ‐49 ‐1.05%
4840 8441 8941 14 60 BELLCREST HOMES                PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)       1991 14 STD 1 F ‐500 ‐5.59%
4842 3740 3805 12 56 BRONZE STAR HOMES               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1966 0 STD 1 A ‐65 ‐1.71%
4843 13257 13495 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1991 14     0 E ‐238 ‐1.76%
4844 15278 15948 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      TRADITION MOD                  1969 0     0 E ‐670 ‐4.20%
4845 3091 3134 14 60 UNADILLA HOMES INC              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 14 ECO 1 E ‐43 ‐1.37%
4850 8684 8723 24 54 PATRIOT HOMES                  ENERGYMATE                     1966 24     0 A ‐39 ‐0.45%
4853 47905 49251 32 68 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      2008 0     0 F ‐1346 ‐2.73%
4855 9055 9290 14 50 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 14     0 A ‐235 ‐2.53%
4857 7729 7794 14 60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             WESTBURRY                      1985 14     0 F ‐65 ‐0.83%
4860 11167 11238 24 44 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1990 24     0 A ‐71 ‐0.63%
4869 19290 20151 26 52 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE MANOR (SGL/MULTI)    1990 26 STD 1 A ‐861 ‐4.27%
4870 17895 17795 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1985 24     0 G 100 0.56%
4875 3770 3835 12 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1965 12 STD 1 A ‐65 ‐1.69%
4878 6284 6465 14 65 GUERDON                        DIAMOND                        1970 14 NULL 1 E ‐181 ‐2.80%
4880 7798 8180 24 54 URBAN COACH CO                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 0 ECO 1 A ‐382 ‐4.67%
4885 11007 10995 24 56 REDMAN                         LIMITED                        1980 24     0 A 12 0.11%
4887 5964 6096 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1970 14     0 E ‐132 ‐2.17%
4889 5364 5370 10 50 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 0 DLX 1 E ‐6 ‐0.11%
4890 15893 16410 24 60 FLINTSTONE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 0 STD 1 G ‐517 ‐3.15%
4893 10095 10345 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1985 0     0 E ‐250 ‐2.42%
4895 2322 2328 12 60 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1980 12     0 L ‐6 ‐0.26%
4897 3992 4051 12 50 MARK IV HOMES                  MARK IV (SGL/MULTI)            1970 12 STD 1 A ‐59 ‐1.46%
4898 19193 19941 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1990 28     0 A ‐748 ‐3.75%
4901 3565 3710 10 46 VOGUE HOMES                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1964 10 LUX 1 A ‐145 ‐3.91%
4902 9602 9808 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1986 0 NULL 1 A ‐206 ‐2.10%
4903 5180 5392 14 50 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE 2000               1987 0     0 L ‐212 ‐3.93%
4906 14407 14886 24 44 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1983 24 STD 1 E ‐479 ‐3.22%
4907 1527 1549 8 30 COLONIAL CUSTOM                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1963 0 DLX 1 F ‐22 ‐1.42%
4908 9623 9964 10 50 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 10 LUX 1 E ‐341 ‐3.42%
4909 4265 4259 12 50 GUERDON                        FUTURAMA                       1967 12     0 E 6 0.14%
4912 9471 10119 14 60 CHALLENGER CORP                COUNTRY MANOR (SGL/MULTI)      1985 14 STD 1 E ‐648 ‐6.40%
4914 7695 7799 12 60 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1978 12     0 E ‐104 ‐1.33%
4915 8245 8627 14 65 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1983 14 STD 1 A ‐382 ‐4.43%
4916 11344 11722 24 60 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 STD 1 F ‐378 ‐3.22%
4917 2175 2145 12 64 SALEM HMS INC                  SALEM                          1979 12 ECO 1 A 30 1.40%

109

Item IX. 8.



4922 8342 8526 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE                          1985 14     0 A ‐184 ‐2.16%
4936 7926 8093 14 65 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1990 0     0 A ‐167 ‐2.06%
4941 7869 8021 12 48 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 12 STD 1 G ‐152 ‐1.90%
4951 7055 7257 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1986 14     0 A ‐202 ‐2.78%
4953 27928 28441 24 60 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1990 24 DLX 1 G ‐513 ‐1.80%
4955 2566 2608 12 70 GUERDON                        STATLER                        1970 12     0 L ‐42 ‐1.61%
4958 12613 13281 26 50 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1985 26 STD 1 F ‐668 ‐5.03%
4962 13480 13937 24 60 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 0 STD 1 A ‐457 ‐3.28%
4967 8687 8836 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1990 14     0 F ‐149 ‐1.69%
4968 4468 4639 10 50 US HOME                        KNOX (SGL/MULTI)               1965 10 LUX 1 E ‐171 ‐3.69%
4969 1149 1169 10 36 SPARTON AIRCRAFT CORP           ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1960 10 STD 1 F ‐20 ‐1.71%
4971 2212 2213 8 40 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1956 8 STD 1 A ‐1 ‐0.05%
4975 6389 6519 12 56 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1970 0 DLX 1 G ‐130 ‐1.99%
4978 7503 7621 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1978 0     0 E ‐118 ‐1.55%
4980 13071 13211 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 14     0 A ‐140 ‐1.06%
4981 2964 3007 14 48 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 ECO 1 G ‐43 ‐1.43%
4984 1614 1616 12 60 CROSSLAND HOMES INC             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1965 0 ECO 1 E ‐2 ‐0.12%
4988 5655 5682 12 60 VINTAGE                        VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)            1978 12 STD 1 A ‐27 ‐0.48%
4994 13696 13888 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1990 14     0 E ‐192 ‐1.38%
4997 7446 7432 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE                          1984 0     0 F 14 0.19%
4998 10654 10973 14 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            LIMITED                        1991 14     0 A ‐319 ‐2.91%
5001 8154 8536 14 64 DARLINGTON ENT INC             WOODSIDE (SGL/MULTI)           1983 14 STD 1 A ‐382 ‐4.48%
5002 4243 4365 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      FESTIVAL                       1971 12     0 A ‐122 ‐2.79%
5003 5919 6044 12 60 REDMAN                         SUPER PLAZA                    1969 12     0 E ‐125 ‐2.07%
5004 7562 7691 14 70 VINTAGE                        BRIARWOOD CUSTOM (SGL/MULTI)   1970 12 DLX 1 G ‐129 ‐1.68%
5005 5479 5466 12 65 GUERDON                        HUMWOOD                        1970 12     0 A 13 0.24%
5007 7156 7283 12 60 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 12 DLX 1 G ‐127 ‐1.74%
5008 3054 3078 10 50 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1968 10 DLX 1 F ‐24 ‐0.78%
5009 3335 3409 12 60 CHICKASHA                      CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)          1962 12 STD 1 A ‐74 ‐2.17%
5010 12328 12147 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              1990 24     0 F 181 1.49%
5017 4884 4990 12 60 NOBILITY HOMES                 GLEN OAKS                      1974 0     0 E ‐106 ‐2.12%
5021 6113 6315 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1988 12     0 G ‐202 ‐3.20%
5022 22952 23796 28 48 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1989 28     0 A ‐844 ‐3.55%
5024 10109 10301 12 70 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 DLX 1 A ‐192 ‐1.86%
5027 6297 6253 12 42 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1975 12 STD 0 G 44 0.70%
5030 11877 12093 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1989 14     0 A ‐216 ‐1.79%
5031 26986 27868 24 44 WHEEL HOUSE STRUCTURES         WHEEL HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1990 24 LUX 1 G ‐882 ‐3.16%
5032 6218 6415 14 48 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1988 14     0 A ‐197 ‐3.07%
5039 22472 22720 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      HERITAGE POINTE                1991 28     0 G ‐248 ‐1.09%
5041 5626 5775 10 50 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1975 12     0 E ‐149 ‐2.58%
5044 25160 25622 24 60 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 0 DLX 1 A ‐462 ‐1.80%
5045 12672 12863 10 60 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY                        1990 12     0 E ‐191 ‐1.48%
5046 10626 10635 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1984 14     0 G ‐9 ‐0.08%
5048 3868 3845 12 60 CHAMPION                       ATLANTIC                       1972 12     0 A 23 0.60%
5054 2744 2771 12 29 GREGORY MFG                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1962 12 STD 1 A ‐27 ‐0.97%
5064 27724 28022 28 45 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD MOD                  1990 28     0 G ‐298 ‐1.06%
5066 12370 12453 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE XTREME                   1981 24 ECO 0 G ‐83 ‐0.67%
5067 9078 9462 14 70 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 14 DLX 1 A ‐384 ‐4.06%
5068 3606 3672 12 50 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1967 0 STD 1 A ‐66 ‐1.80%
5074 7600 9964 12 60 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 10 LUX 1 E ‐2364 ‐23.73%
5075 7668 7793 12 55 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1990 12 STD 1 A ‐125 ‐1.60%
5080 7472 7511 12 70 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 DLX 1 A ‐39 ‐0.52%
5081 15007 15383 14 70 CATALINA HMS                   STINGER (SGL/MULTI)            1986 12 LUX 1 A ‐376 ‐2.44%
5082 7099 7173 12 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1985 12     0 E ‐74 ‐1.03%
5085 15816 15965 24 48 U S FINANCIAL                  COSMOPOLITAN (SGL/MULTI)       1981 24 DLX 1 A ‐149 ‐0.93%
5090 6920 7008 12 52 CHAMPION                       TOWNLINE SPECIAL               1984 12     0 A ‐88 ‐1.26%

110

Item IX. 8.



5091 17737 18310 22 55 VSP HOMES LTD                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 22 LUX 1 A ‐573 ‐3.13%
5092 15976 17090 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      BERKSHIRE                      1985 0     0 E ‐1114 ‐6.52%
5095 10187 10541 24 52 KINGS POINT HOUSING CORP        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 STD 1 F ‐354 ‐3.36%
5096 3873 4055 12 64 BRIGADIER IND                  TOWN & COUNTRY (SGL/MULTI)     1974 28 ECO 1 F ‐182 ‐4.49%
5098 9272 9521 14 62 CHAMPION                       CARIBBEAN ATLANTIC             1985 14 STD 0 A ‐249 ‐2.62%
5101 7320 7721 14 70 DEEP SOUTH MOBILE               ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1971 0 STD 1 E ‐401 ‐5.19%
5104 17590 18096 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1985 24 STD 0 G ‐506 ‐2.80%
5115 9623 9964 10 50 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1990 10 LUX 1 E ‐341 ‐3.42%
5119 27134 27652 24 56 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 24 DLX 1 E ‐518 ‐1.87%
5123 10600 11235 14 66 CHICKASHA                      CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)          1990 0 STD 1 A ‐635 ‐5.65%
5128 7406 7546 12 62 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1987 12 STD 1 A ‐140 ‐1.86%
5130 4297 4278 12 62 CHAMPION                       PIEDMONT                       1970 0     0 E 19 0.44%
5135 11597 12281 14 75 WHEEL HOUSE STRUCTURES         WHEEL HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1990 14 STD 1 A ‐684 ‐5.57%
5146 10294 10763 14 70 VICTORIAN HMS INC              VICTORIAN (SGL/MULTI)          1984 14 STD 1 E ‐469 ‐4.36%
5152 10952 8389 12 55 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1982 12 DLX 0 E 2563 30.55%
5155 4574 4720 12 50 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1986 12     0 A ‐146 ‐3.09%
5159 18239 18477 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      CHAPELHILL                     1990 0     0 E ‐238 ‐1.29%
5160 10638 10840 14 75 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES             CRIMSON                        1986 0     0 A ‐202 ‐1.86%
5161 19120 19524 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1990 24     0 A ‐404 ‐2.07%
5163 43396 44353 28 56 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1999 24 LUX 1 G ‐957 ‐2.16%
5164 28688 29231 28 65 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            WOODLAND                       1991 0     0 E ‐543 ‐1.86%
5175 17989 18701 24 48 VINTAGE                        ASHEBORO (SGL/MULTI)           1970 24 LUX 1 F ‐712 ‐3.81%
5176 19120 19524 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1990 24 DLX 0 A ‐404 ‐2.07%
5180 8495 8716 12 60 BRIGADIER IND                  VANGUARD (SGL/MULTI)           1978 12 LUX 1 A ‐221 ‐2.54%
5182 10760 10652 24 50 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1982 24     0 E 108 1.01%
5184 7578 7868 14 52 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 14 DLX 1 F ‐290 ‐3.69%
5186 9753 9891 12 70 FLEETWOOD                      OAK PARK                       1980 12     0 E ‐138 ‐1.40%
5187 6476 6623 12 48 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1969 12     0 E ‐147 ‐2.22%
5190 6894 6829 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1980 0     0 F 65 0.95%
5197 11442 12043 14 52 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        1988 14 DLX 1 A ‐601 ‐4.99%
5203 7802 8049 14 60 CHAMPION                       NEW MOON                       1967 0     0 E ‐247 ‐3.07%
5205 10998 11229 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1987 14     0 A ‐231 ‐2.06%
5209 20135 20183 24 48 REDMAN                         TRINITY                        1986 24     0 G ‐48 ‐0.24%
5211 8009 8040 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1990 0     0 E ‐31 ‐0.39%
5212 16072 16130 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1990 0     0 E ‐58 ‐0.36%
5216 29169 29709 24 52 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      1993 24     0 E ‐540 ‐1.82%
5228 5480 5514 12 62 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1976 12 STD 1 A ‐34 ‐0.62%
5231 2599 2642 10 50 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1965 10 STD 1 A ‐43 ‐1.63%
5236 10274 10730 12 62 CHALLENGER CORP                PACESETTER (SGL/MULTI)         1985 12 LUX 1 A ‐456 ‐4.25%
5237 15699 15640 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      HERITAGE POINTE SPECIAL        1995 24     0 E 59 0.38%
5239 32365 33218 24 70 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1993 0     0 G ‐853 ‐2.57%
5240 16782 17591 14 66 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 14 DLX 1 E ‐809 ‐4.60%
5241 11545 11905 14 60 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE 2000               1992 0     0 E ‐360 ‐3.02%
5243 4542 4614 12 60 GREGORY MFG                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1966 0 STD 1 E ‐72 ‐1.56%
5244 12939 13126 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 14     0 G ‐187 ‐1.42%
5248 12169 12426 12 48 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1985 12 DLX 1 G ‐257 ‐2.07%
5249 4872 4932 12 60 MARIETTA HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 0 STD 1 G ‐60 ‐1.22%
5250 13071 13211 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 0 DLX 1 A ‐140 ‐1.06%
5254 23772 23651 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE HILL                  1999 24     0 A 121 0.51%
5259 3767 3798 14 60 PEACH STATE HMS                PATRIOT                        1994 14     0 L ‐31 ‐0.82%
5261 9111 9111 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE                          1993 14     0 F 0 0.00%
5270 16233 16824 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 14     0 G ‐591 ‐3.51%
5271 5171 5291 12 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1978 12     0 A ‐120 ‐2.27%
5284 26272 27075 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1994 24     0 E ‐803 ‐2.97%
5287 26451 26846 24 52 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1995 24 DLX 1 A ‐395 ‐1.47%
5289 24359 25455 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    1990 0     0 E ‐1096 ‐4.31%

111

Item IX. 8.



5292 21231 21654 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1995 28     0 E ‐423 ‐1.95%
5294 5744 5898 12 56 MARLETTE HOMES                 MARLETTE                       1968 0     0 E ‐154 ‐2.61%
5303 25843 26126 28 64 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1992 28 DLX 1 F ‐283 ‐1.08%
5307 3598 3664 12 47 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1966 0     0 G ‐66 ‐1.80%
5311 6172 6092 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD II                   1982 14 DLX 0 G 80 1.31%
5313 6536 6647 12 72 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1990 12     0 A ‐111 ‐1.67%
5317 3431 3504 12 52 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1965 12 STD 1 A ‐73 ‐2.08%
5321 5916 6171 24 60 UNADILLA HOMES INC              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 24 ECO 1 E ‐255 ‐4.13%
5341 19677 20469 14 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1993 0     0 E ‐792 ‐3.87%
5345 4108 4165 12 55 CHICKASHA                      CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)          1969 12 STD 1 A ‐57 ‐1.37%
5364 35854 36458 24 60 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT MOD                     1995 0     0 E ‐604 ‐1.66%
5367 24392 24337 32 52 BELLCREST HOMES                LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)     1998 32 STD 1 F 55 0.23%
5368 39263 40188 32 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2001 0     0 G ‐925 ‐2.30%
5369 31835 32023 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2001 16     0 G ‐188 ‐0.59%
5373 13998 14138 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      HIGHLAND PARK                  1980 24     0 A ‐140 ‐0.99%
5379 23131 23115 28 44 FLEETLINE HOMES                FLEETLINE (SGL/MULTI)          1998 28 STD 1 A 16 0.07%
5381 12358 12595 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 14     0 G ‐237 ‐1.88%
5387 11751 11914 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1984 0     0 A ‐163 ‐1.37%
5389 28184 28969 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   2001 0     0 A ‐785 ‐2.71%
5391 12896 13249 14 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            LIMITED                        2000 0     0 G ‐353 ‐2.66%
5392 22321 22919 16 76 REDMAN                         GLENDALE                       2000 0     0 E ‐598 ‐2.61%
5400 50347 51035 32 74 CAVALIER HMS                   CAMBRIDGE                      2000 32     0 E ‐688 ‐1.35%
5403 40067 41485 32 48 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR                 2004 32     0 E ‐1418 ‐3.42%
5408 7228 7267 12 60 ARTCRAFT HOMES                 ARTCRAFT (SGL/MULTI)           1976 12 DLX 1 A ‐39 ‐0.54%
5411 20258 20747 12 56 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1978 12 LUX 1 E ‐489 ‐2.36%
5413 21088 20925 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1998 16     0 A 163 0.78%
5420 8011 8051 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      C SERIES                     1977 0     0 A ‐40 ‐0.50%
5438 17326 17668 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1993 14     0 A ‐342 ‐1.94%
5440 12228 12300 12 65 FLEETWOOD                      OAK PARK                       1993 12     0 A ‐72 ‐0.59%
5441 18845 18994 28 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            SLE                            1992 0 NULL 0 A ‐149 ‐0.78%
5448 24193 24203 24 60 REDMAN                         REDMAN LIMITED                 1999 0     0 E ‐10 ‐0.04%
5449 28676 29316 28 64 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WORTHINGTON                    1993 28 LUX 0 A ‐640 ‐2.18%
5450 29985 30547 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      2004 0     0 E ‐562 ‐1.84%
5455 27367 28068 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2000 24     0 A ‐701 ‐2.50%
5456 39917 40021 28 66 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     1997 0     0 E ‐104 ‐0.26%
5459 3521 3566 12 56 BUCCANEER HOMES                WESTWOOD EXEC (SGL/MULTI)      1970 12 STD 1 F ‐45 ‐1.26%
5460 7211 7343 12 50 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1990 12 STD 1 A ‐132 ‐1.80%
5461 5470 5538 12 50 PARKWOOD HOMES                 PARKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1971 12 DLX 1 A ‐68 ‐1.23%
5465 10641 10788 24 44 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1985 24     0 E ‐147 ‐1.36%
5472 21380 21997 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 16     0 E ‐617 ‐2.80%
5474 22731 23161 28 44 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1989 28 DLX 1 G ‐430 ‐1.86%
5476 23199 23662 28 60 HOMES OF MERIT                 FOREST MANOR                   1991 28     0 A ‐463 ‐1.96%
5481 59014 58467 28 72 CAVALIER HMS                   ASTRO MOD                      2004 28     0 G 547 0.94%
5485 14407 14695 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1993 0     0 A ‐288 ‐1.96%
5493 18516 19303 14 80 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1990 0     0 E ‐787 ‐4.08%
5496 9445 9983 14 60 EDGETOWN HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 0 DLX 1 F ‐538 ‐5.39%
5498 10542 10734 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      AMERICAN MANOR                 1987 14     0 A ‐192 ‐1.79%
5502 7160 7260 12 65 LIBERTY                        TORCH                          1978 12     0 A ‐100 ‐1.38%
5508 29505 29542 28 72 SKYLINE                        OAK HAVEN (T)                  1999 28     0 A ‐37 ‐0.13%
5510 10510 10895 14 60 TIDWELL                        CIMARRON (SGL/MULTI)           1982 14 DLX 1 A ‐385 ‐3.53%
5512 38238 39206 28 52 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2000 0     0 G ‐968 ‐2.47%
5517 36229 35750 32 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        2001 32 DLX 0 G 479 1.34%
5527 7230 7343 12 60 WICK BUILDING                  HACIENDA                       1969 12     0 E ‐113 ‐1.54%
5529 9010 7726 12 70 BRIGADIER IND                  PARAMOUNT (SGL/MULTI)          1974 12 DLX 1 A 1284 16.62%
5530 11280 11978 14 80 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1988 14 STD 1 A ‐698 ‐5.83%
5531 62177 63246 32 76 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2004 32     0 E ‐1069 ‐1.69%

112

Item IX. 8.



5536 11452 11723 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      OAK CREST                      1987 14     0 A ‐271 ‐2.31%
5544 8085 8600 14 70 TIDWELL                        MONTEREY (SGL/MULTI)           1987 14 STD 1 F ‐515 ‐5.99%
5557 16337 16619 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      PALM HARBOR PREMIER            1985 16     0 E ‐282 ‐1.70%
5560 11553 11720 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 14     0 A ‐167 ‐1.42%
5561 36680 37496 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2004 24     0 E ‐816 ‐2.18%
5569 25033 25253 24 54 REDMAN                         LAKEWOOD                       1999 24     0 E ‐220 ‐0.87%
5572 40162 40214 28 60 CAVALIER HMS                   SUMTER MOD                     2004 0     0 A ‐52 ‐0.13%
5574 12378 12801 14 70 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 DLX 1 A ‐423 ‐3.30%
5575 8850 9049 14 60 HORTON HMS                     HORTON HMS                     1993 14     0 A ‐199 ‐2.20%
5576 17020 17441 16 76 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1998 16 STD 1 A ‐421 ‐2.41%
5578 4350 4404 12 60 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1969 12 STD 1 A ‐54 ‐1.23%
5580 6306 6616 14 70 VINTAGE                        BRIARWOOD DELUXE (SGL/MULTI)   1978 14 STD 1 F ‐310 ‐4.69%
5588 21238 21136 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1999 0     0 E 102 0.48%
5599 18137 18669 14 50 FLEETWOOD                      RIVERKNOLL                     1997 0     0 E ‐532 ‐2.85%
5611 16329 16636 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      SANDPOINTE                     1995 14     0 A ‐307 ‐1.85%
5614 10996 11577 14 70 DARLINGTON ENT INC             WOODSIDE (SGL/MULTI)           1996 14 STD 1 F ‐581 ‐5.02%
5622 28983 28971 28 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            SLE                            2004 28 DLX 0 E 12 0.04%
5624 56400 57626 28 80 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2001 28     0 G ‐1226 ‐2.13%
5625 7762 8270 14 70 CHALLENGER CORP                WOODSIDE (SGL/MULTI)           1986 14 STD 1 F ‐508 ‐6.14%
5639 10119 10736 14 65 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WINTER HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)       1989 14 STD 1 A ‐617 ‐5.75%
5670 9987 10199 14 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1993 0     0 E ‐212 ‐2.08%
5674 17762 17843 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1991 24 DLX 0 G ‐81 ‐0.45%
5676 8046 8238 12 65 CONNER                         CAPE (SGL/MULTI)               1973 0 DLX 1 E ‐192 ‐2.33%
5682 15543 15744 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 14     0 E ‐201 ‐1.28%
5684 11310 11786 12 70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1985 12 LUX 1 A ‐476 ‐4.04%
5691 19966 20509 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1998 16     0 G ‐543 ‐2.65%
5692 3734 3798 12 50 MODULINE IND                   LAMPLIGHTER (SGL/MULTI)        1968 12 STD 1 A ‐64 ‐1.69%
5693 35949 35682 28 60 STARR HOMES                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2000 28 STD 1 E 267 0.75%
5694 4121 4178 12 50 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1971 12 STD 1 A ‐57 ‐1.36%
5713 12728 12932 14 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1991 0     0 E ‐204 ‐1.58%
5717 42776 42668 28 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            MEGA                           2005 28 LUX 0 G 108 0.25%
5723 9292 9523 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 0     0 A ‐231 ‐2.43%
5724 20485 20776 14 66 SCHULT                         SUMMIT                         2000 14     0 E ‐291 ‐1.40%
5729 24831 25301 32 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1992 32     0 F ‐470 ‐1.86%
5730 6653 6621 12 65 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE                          1978 14     0 A 32 0.48%
5735 25845 26187 24 48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            WOODLAND                       2005 24     0 A ‐342 ‐1.31%
5741 23176 23543 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      HARBOR SPRINGS                 1994 0 NULL 0 F ‐367 ‐1.56%
5742 17740 17982 14 56 CAVALIER HMS                   PHOENIX                        2005 14     0 A ‐242 ‐1.35%
5748 12124 12436 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD XTREME               1983 14     0 A ‐312 ‐2.51%
5749 28519 30229 24 54 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT (T)                     1996 27     0 A ‐1710 ‐5.66%
5750 17561 17728 24 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            SLE                            1996 24     0 F ‐167 ‐0.94%
5751 12273 12482 14 70 REDMAN                         GRANDVIEW                      1999 14 STD 0 A ‐209 ‐1.67%
5752 9698 9908 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1985 14     0 A ‐210 ‐2.12%
5753 6183 6290 14 60 HOME CORP INC                  PARK PLAZA (SGL/MULTI)         1988 12 STD 1 F ‐107 ‐1.70%
5754 25510 25644 24 48 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 1994 24     0 A ‐134 ‐0.52%
5756 3803 3898 12 62 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1970 12     0 A ‐95 ‐2.44%
5757 5746 5913 14 70 CHAMPION                       VANGUARD I                     1985 14     0 F ‐167 ‐2.82%
5758 6256 6453 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1988 12     0 A ‐197 ‐3.05%
5760 11523 11539 24 56 NOBILITY HOMES                 TROPIC MANOR (T)               1976 24     0 E ‐16 ‐0.14%
5762 4331 4422 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1975 12     0 A ‐91 ‐2.06%
5763 8761 8756 12 52 COLONY FACTORY CRAFTED HOMES   MANCHESTER MANOR               1988 14 NULL 1 A 5 0.06%
5764 13144 13834 14 66 RIVERVIEW HOMES INC            BELAIRE (SGL/MULTI)            1987 14 DLX 1 A ‐690 ‐4.99%
5765 8904 9329 14 66 TIFFANY HOMES                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 0 STD 1 G ‐425 ‐4.56%
5766 8487 8688 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1986 14 NULL 0 A ‐201 ‐2.31%
5769 8926 9038 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1985 0 NULL 0 F ‐112 ‐1.24%
5779 34559 34890 28 56 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1995 28 DLX 1 E ‐331 ‐0.95%

113

Item IX. 8.



5780 10158 10293 22 56 FANTASY                         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 22 STD 1 F ‐135 ‐1.31%
5782 51364 53863 28 80 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER LIMITED               2004 0 NULL 0 E ‐2499 ‐4.64%
5794 38427 39240 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2001 24     0 E ‐813 ‐2.07%
5798 25034 25172 28 70 HOMES OF MERIT                 TWIN MANOR (T)                 1991 0     0 E ‐138 ‐0.55%
5800 37924 38521 28 44 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             WATERFORD MANOR MOD            2001 28     0 G ‐597 ‐1.55%
5805 8078 8143 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1980 14     0 A ‐65 ‐0.80%
5809 6493 6502 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1983 14     0 L ‐9 ‐0.14%
5817 15662 16396 24 52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    NEW FRONTIER                   1996 0     0 E ‐734 ‐4.48%
5821 16506 16999 16 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)             1994 16 STD 1 E ‐493 ‐2.90%
5824 21774 22291 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2005 16     0 A ‐517 ‐2.32%
5826 5719 5767 12 60 MARIETTA HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 STD 1 E ‐48 ‐0.83%
5827 19536 19794 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1996 0     0 A ‐258 ‐1.30%
5833 34060 34362 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2005 0 NULL 0 E ‐302 ‐0.88%
5835 21346 22152 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1988 0     0 E ‐806 ‐3.64%
5844 14095 14365 14 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            SENATOR                        2006 14 DLX 0 E ‐270 ‐1.88%
5845 41458 41915 28 60 CAVALIER HMS                   SUNSET DREAM                   2005 28     0 E ‐457 ‐1.09%
5846 31098 31191 28 66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         1998 0 NULL 0 E ‐93 ‐0.30%
5847 14891 15330 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1989 0 NULL 0 A ‐439 ‐2.86%
5849 18592 18762 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1995 0     0 E ‐170 ‐0.91%
5850 23815 24186 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1998 0     0 E ‐371 ‐1.53%
5853 16629 16951 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1995 14     0 A ‐322 ‐1.90%
5861 12984 13688 24 44 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1985 24 STD 1 A ‐704 ‐5.14%
5865 45235 46190 32 56 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2002 32     0 G ‐955 ‐2.07%
5869 30567 31392 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1997 24     0 E ‐825 ‐2.63%
5870 20224 20660 24 56 GUERDON                        ADAMS HOUSE                    1981 24     0 G ‐436 ‐2.11%
5871 20328 21251 24 68 BELLCREST HOMES                SUN OAKS (SGL/MULTI)           1988 24 STD 1 A ‐923 ‐4.34%
5878 59749 59588 28 80 CAVALIER HMS                   SUMTER MOD                     2005 28 NULL 0 E 161 0.27%
5879 18956 19519 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1995 0     0 E ‐563 ‐2.88%
5881 23338 23112 16 80 CAVALIER HMS                   SOUTHERN EDITION LX            2005 0     0 E 226 0.98%
5885 27728 27606 28 60 BELLCREST HOMES                PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)        1996 28 STD 1 A 122 0.44%
5888 2796 2854 14 80 ACTION ENTERPRISES INC          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 0 ECO 1 E ‐58 ‐2.03%
5891 12757 12955 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      C SERIES                     1994 14     0 E ‐198 ‐1.53%
5896 15726 16064 14 46 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SPRINGFIELD                    1999 0 NULL 1 E ‐338 ‐2.10%
5897 13019 13171 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1990 0     0 A ‐152 ‐1.15%
5898 66398 66258 32 80 GATEWAY HOMES INC              SHAMROCK (SGL/MULTI)           2005 32 DLX 1 E 140 0.21%
5900 10604 10720 12 56 GREGORY MFG                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1967 0 STD 1 E ‐116 ‐1.08%
5901 20635 20921 14 70 GENERAL MODULAR CORP            ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 14 LUX 1 A ‐286 ‐1.37%
5906 43290 44207 32 48 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 2005 32     0 G ‐917 ‐2.07%
5907 4572 4660 12 60 GUERDON                        TANGO                          1977 12     0 A ‐88 ‐1.89%
5909 26280 26848 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            STINGER                        2006 0     0 E ‐568 ‐2.12%
5910 14964 15486 14 65 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 1989 14     0 A ‐522 ‐3.37%
5914 39798 39964 28 48 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          2005 28 DLX 1 E ‐166 ‐0.42%
5917 33068 33898 28 44 FLEETWOOD                      TIMBERWOOD                     2006 28 NULL 0 G ‐830 ‐2.45%
5918 4494 4541 12 70 GUERDON                        STATLER                        1977 12     0 A ‐47 ‐1.04%
5921 11875 11988 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1986 0     0 A ‐113 ‐0.94%
5923 22243 22727 28 56 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      2000 0     0 A ‐484 ‐2.13%
5935 16408 17134 26 40 MANA MODULAR HOMES INC          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 LUX 1 F ‐726 ‐4.24%
5936 7107 7226 12 65 SCHULT                         CHATEAU                        1973 12     0 E ‐119 ‐1.65%
5939 11684 11620 24 52 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          SOUTHERN SIZZLER/SS SERIE      1979 24 NULL 0 F 64 0.55%
5941 4518 4543 12 60 TIFFANY HOMES                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1977 12 STD 1 F ‐25 ‐0.55%
5947 27448 28087 24 76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD CLASSIC                2001 24     0 A ‐639 ‐2.28%
5951 25422 25816 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1998 0     0 E ‐394 ‐1.53%
5952 24780 24582 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1997 0     0 E 198 0.81%
5953 21734 22332 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1999 0     0 E ‐598 ‐2.68%
5954 40182 40325 28 48 SCHULT                         BERKSHIRE MOD                  2002 28     0 A ‐143 ‐0.35%
5957 65574 65926 32 70 CAVALIER HMS                   BUCCANEER ELITE (O‐S,T)        2005 0     0 E ‐352 ‐0.53%

114

Item IX. 8.



5959 34455 34700 28 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1998 28     0 G ‐245 ‐0.71%
5960 16837 17321 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 0 NULL 0 A ‐484 ‐2.79%
5963 18018 17859 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1998 16     0 F 159 0.89%
5964 14798 15029 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1991 14     0 E ‐231 ‐1.54%
5969 8971 9073 12 60 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1979 12     0 A ‐102 ‐1.12%
5977 8339 8726 14 64 CATALINA HMS                   TROJAN (SGL/MULTI)             1984 14 STD 1 A ‐387 ‐4.44%
5979 45164 45486 28 70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            WOODLAND                       2005 0     0 E ‐322 ‐0.71%
5980 5891 6206 14 53 VINTAGE                        VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)            1975 14 STD 1 A ‐315 ‐5.08%
5981 27818 28263 28 44 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            WOODLAND                       2000 28     0 E ‐445 ‐1.57%
5986 20279 20580 14 70 REDMAN                         MEADOWBROOK                    1998 14     0 E ‐301 ‐1.46%
5988 13004 13299 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1992 14     0 A ‐295 ‐2.22%
5990 36090 36739 28 55 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE LIMITED             1995 28     0 E ‐649 ‐1.77%
5993 17486 18035 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1997 16     0 E ‐549 ‐3.04%
5994 44347 44484 28 62 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            COUNTRY HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)      2002 28 DLX 1 G ‐137 ‐0.31%
5996 37673 37804 28 60 CAVALIER HMS                   CITATION                       2006 28     0 E ‐131 ‐0.35%
5999 5435 5575 12 65 CHAMPION                       TOWNLINE SPECIAL               1965 12     0 E ‐140 ‐2.51%
6000 33388 33863 28 44 FLEETWOOD                      CELEBRATION                    2006 28 NULL 0 E ‐475 ‐1.40%
6001 27379 27619 16 80 CAVALIER HMS                   GREENBRIER                     2006 0     0 A ‐240 ‐0.87%
6002 9532 9683 14 80 LIBERTY                        TORCH                          1987 14     0 F ‐151 ‐1.56%
6008 5354 5520 10 50 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1971 10 LUX 1 G ‐166 ‐3.01%
6010 6362 6531 12 56 SCHULT                         WELLINGTON                     1984 0     0 A ‐169 ‐2.59%
6011 46637 46776 28 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  2000 28 DLX 1 G ‐139 ‐0.30%
6013 35125 35381 28 48 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE LIMITED (T)         2005 28 DLX 0 G ‐256 ‐0.72%
6016 28867 29099 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      SANDPOINTE                     2006 16     0 G ‐232 ‐0.80%
6017 59180 59085 28 80 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          2005 28 DLX 1 G 95 0.16%
6018 20771 22011 26 54 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1993 26     0 A ‐1240 ‐5.63%
6019 16849 16900 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      STONERIDGE                     1991 14     0 E ‐51 ‐0.30%
6022 49796 50915 28 56 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      2007 28     0 E ‐1119 ‐2.20%
6024 19123 19697 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     1991 14     0 E ‐574 ‐2.91%
6027 34467 35186 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2001 28     0 F ‐719 ‐2.04%
6028 10763 11136 24 60 CATALINA HMS                   TROJAN (SGL/MULTI)             1976 24 STD 1 F ‐373 ‐3.35%
6029 1293 1297 12 50 URBAN COACH CO                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1965 0 ECO 1 A ‐4 ‐0.31%
6030 6051 6178 12 50 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1970 12     0 A ‐127 ‐2.06%
6031 4665 4653 12 65 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1970 12     0 E 12 0.26%
6033 40553 41810 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2007 28     0 G ‐1257 ‐3.01%
6035 52775 52792 28 66 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2006 0 DLX 1 E ‐17 ‐0.03%
6036 28893 29042 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WINDSWEPT                      2006 16     0 G ‐149 ‐0.51%
6039 19901 20410 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    2001 24     0 A ‐509 ‐2.49%
6041 7695 7646 12 60 LIBERTY                        GULF VILLA                     1978 12     0 E 49 0.64%
6048 19283 19343 24 44 REDMAN                         LIMITED SE                     2000 24     0 E ‐60 ‐0.31%
6049 18272 18315 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      COUNTRY MANOR XLE              1979 28     0 G ‐43 ‐0.23%
6051 38348 38920 32 52 FLEETWOOD                      TRADITION                      2006 0     0 A ‐572 ‐1.47%
6052 11927 12651 14 70 CRAFTSMAN HOMES                CUSTOM CRAFT (SGL/MULTI)       1989 14 STD 1 G ‐724 ‐5.72%
6053 13597 13905 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1990 0     0 A ‐308 ‐2.22%
6054 34136 35573 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      TRADITION MOD                  1993 28     0 E ‐1437 ‐4.04%
6065 18090 18023 14 80 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1995 14     0 A 67 0.37%
6067 10101 9884 14 66 CHAMPION                       XTREME                         1983 0     0 E 217 2.20%
6068 42558 44139 26 64 SCHULT                         SIESTA BAY                     2002 26     0 E ‐1581 ‐3.58%
6070 23119 24027 24 64 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1993 24 STD 1 A ‐908 ‐3.78%
6071 24384 24660 14 70 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WINDRIDGE I                    2006 14     0 G ‐276 ‐1.12%
6072 24179 24802 16 80 CAVALIER HMS                   CAVALIER                       2005 16 DLX 0 A ‐623 ‐2.51%
6074 23318 23454 28 56 HOMES OF MERIT                 TWIN MANOR (T)                 1994 28     0 E ‐136 ‐0.58%
6078 15040 15138 16 80 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1999 0     0 G ‐98 ‐0.65%
6079 6784 6897 12 64 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1973 12     0 G ‐113 ‐1.64%
6080 6038 6079 12 65 STATESMAN HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 0 STD 1 E ‐41 ‐0.67%
6083 9369 9969 14 65 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1987 14 STD 1 A ‐600 ‐6.02%

115

Item IX. 8.



6084 19525 20360 24 56 BELLCREST HOMES                WEDGEWOOD (SGL/MULTI)          1991 24 STD 1 A ‐835 ‐4.10%
6086 19368 19599 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1999 14     0 G ‐231 ‐1.18%
6089 23202 23308 24 40 SPRING HILLS HOMES              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 24 DLX 1 G ‐106 ‐0.45%
6091 5649 5648 12 65 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1984 12 STD 1 F 1 0.02%
6092 24282 24959 24 44 FLEETWOOD                      STONERIDGE                     1998 0     0 A ‐677 ‐2.71%
6093 13466 13912 24 56 SOUTHERN PRIDE                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 24 STD 1 A ‐446 ‐3.21%
6094 5481 5512 12 70 CONCHEMCO                      NASHUA (SGL/MULTI)             1973 12 STD 1 A ‐31 ‐0.56%
6097 18036 18040 24 52 SWEETWATER HOMES               DIVISION I                     1999 0     0 A ‐4 ‐0.02%
6100 3724 3748 12 70 DEEP SOUTH OF GA                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 12 STD 1 L ‐24 ‐0.64%
6101 8008 7910 14 70 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1981 0     0 G 98 1.24%
6102 11895 12634 14 70 MARIETTA HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1988 14 STD 1 E ‐739 ‐5.85%
6103 10749 10978 24 44 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE                          1973 24     0 G ‐229 ‐2.09%
6105 8293 8540 14 70 REDMAN                         GRANVILLE                      1987 14 NULL 0 A ‐247 ‐2.89%
6106 26877 27743 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      2007 0     0 E ‐866 ‐3.12%
6112 7880 8000 12 65 FLEETWOOD                      DREAM PARK                     1976 0     0 E ‐120 ‐1.50%
6117 27954 28121 16 76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          SOUTHERN ESTATES               1997 0 NULL 1 E ‐167 ‐0.59%
6118 4531 4630 12 55 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1978 12     0 E ‐99 ‐2.14%
6123 29089 29441 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE                          1997 24     0 A ‐352 ‐1.20%
6134 30326 30559 32 52 HOMES OF MERIT                 TWIN MANOR                     1999 0     0 E ‐233 ‐0.76%
6136 27263 28163 16 80 SKYLINE                        WOODFIELD                      1999 16     0 E ‐900 ‐3.20%
6144 13522 13831 24 40 LIBERTY                        2001 SERIES                    1987 24 NULL 0 E ‐309 ‐2.23%
6145 12786 12817 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON XTREME                  1992 14     0 E ‐31 ‐0.24%
6146 15483 15804 14 48 PALM HARBOR                    PALM HARBOR                    1998 14 LUX 0 E ‐321 ‐2.03%
6148 16863 17049 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 14     0 G ‐186 ‐1.09%
6149 15199 15697 24 70 NATIONAL HOMES                 VEGA (SGL/MULTI)               1977 24 STD 1 A ‐498 ‐3.17%
6151 36133 36169 28 68 HOMES OF MERIT                 CYPRESS MANOR                  1992 0     0 A ‐36 ‐0.10%
6153 4928 4909 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      ACCENT                         1978 12     0 A 19 0.39%
6154 37601 38316 32 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ELEGANZA                       2003 0     0 A ‐715 ‐1.87%
6157 12678 13124 14 46 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            LIMITED                        2007 14 DLX 0 A ‐446 ‐3.40%
6159 12717 12931 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1988 14     0 E ‐214 ‐1.65%
6163 17688 18123 16 80 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)          1998 16 STD 1 A ‐435 ‐2.40%
6164 14674 14846 14 70 AMERICAN HOMESTAR CORP         BAY BREEZE                     1992 14     0 E ‐172 ‐1.16%
6170 9838 10480 14 56 FLINTSTONE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 STD 1 E ‐642 ‐6.13%
6175 18375 18549 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         2001 16     0 F ‐174 ‐0.94%
6176 23438 23811 14 70 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLASSIC                        2007 14 NULL 0 E ‐373 ‐1.57%
6178 38540 39522 28 66 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1995 28     0 G ‐982 ‐2.48%
6184 7217 7436 14 70 CHAMPION                       PIEDMONT                       1985 14     0 A ‐219 ‐2.95%
6188 22695 22728 16 76 CAVALIER HMS                   ULTRA                          2007 16     0 G ‐33 ‐0.15%
6190 18796 19274 28 44 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      2000 0     0 A ‐478 ‐2.48%
6195 14875 15126 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1998 14     0 F ‐251 ‐1.66%
6196 43034 43968 32 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2008 32     0 G ‐934 ‐2.12%
6200 22836 23178 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1998 16     0 A ‐342 ‐1.48%
6206 26490 26886 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1998 0     0 E ‐396 ‐1.47%
6208 24274 24863 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1996 28     0 E ‐589 ‐2.37%
6209 19148 20238 14 60 RIVER OAKS HOMES               RIVER BREEZE (SGL/MULTI)       2008 14 STD 1 E ‐1090 ‐5.39%
6210 36368 36893 32 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            MEGA                           2007 32     0 G ‐525 ‐1.42%
6212 23972 23855 16 80 REDMAN                         BONANZA                        2008 16 DLX 0 E 117 0.49%
6214 53507 55126 28 72 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2007 0     0 A ‐1619 ‐2.94%
6216 34064 35034 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1998 28     0 E ‐970 ‐2.77%
6217 38352 39547 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      FESTIVAL                       2005 28     0 A ‐1195 ‐3.02%
6220 20844 21026 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      CHAPELHILL                     1994 0     0 E ‐182 ‐0.87%
6226 33734 33497 28 56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          2001 28 STD 1 G 237 0.71%
6228 2096 2129 14 65 URBAN COACH CO                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 ECO 1 F ‐33 ‐1.55%
6230 3509 3722 24 56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)          1986 24 ECO 1 L ‐213 ‐5.72%
6231 54789 56941 32 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL XTREME             2008 32     0 G ‐2152 ‐3.78%
6232 16669 17012 14 44 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL XTREME             2008 0     0 E ‐343 ‐2.02%

116

Item IX. 8.



6233 19998 19676 26 70 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1997 0     0 A 322 1.64%
6235 23670 24139 16 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WINDSOR                        2007 0     0 G ‐469 ‐1.94%
6236 33845 34513 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2007 0     0 E ‐668 ‐1.94%
6237 11652 11685 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1986 24     0 A ‐33 ‐0.28%
6240 61278 61285 32 80 CAVALIER HMS                   SUMMIT                         2007 0     0 G ‐7 ‐0.01%
6243 8493 8603 14 62 SCHULT                         CAPELLA                        1984 14     0 F ‐110 ‐1.28%
6245 18365 18841 26 44 FLEETWOOD                      HERITAGE POINTE                2001 26     0 A ‐476 ‐2.53%
6259 9165 9331 24 50 GUERDON                        ULTRA                          1985 0     0 F ‐166 ‐1.78%
6266 36650 37362 28 52 CAVALIER HMS                   MANSION (T)                    2007 0     0 E ‐712 ‐1.91%
6268 10553 10716 14 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AMERICAN GENERAL               2000 14     0 A ‐163 ‐1.52%
6269 12793 12921 24 48 SUNSHINE HOMES                 SUNSHINE                       1984 24 STD 0 A ‐128 ‐0.99%
6277 17503 17489 14 66 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SANDPIPER                      2008 14     0 G 14 0.08%
6278 5693 5978 12 30 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SILVER EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)       2000 14 STD 1 F ‐285 ‐4.77%
6280 9465 9323 12 70 FLEETWOOD                      SANDPOINTE                     1989 0     0 F 142 1.52%
6282 5493 5693 14 44 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1986 14 STD 0 A ‐200 ‐3.51%
6284 2919 2975 12 55 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1965 12 STD 1 F ‐56 ‐1.88%
6286 4142 4266 14 76 MAYS & HILDEBRANDT INC          ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 ECO 1 E ‐124 ‐2.91%
6287 28675 30237 26 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1997 0     0 A ‐1562 ‐5.17%
6288 10873 11545 14 76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SUMMER HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)       1988 14 STD 1 A ‐672 ‐5.82%
6289 4004 4020 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1967 0     0 E ‐16 ‐0.40%
6290 12995 13197 14 65 REDMAN                         NEW MOON LE                    1990 0     0 E ‐202 ‐1.53%
6292 10507 10503 24 44 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              1985 24 STD 0 A 4 0.04%
6293 5332 5369 12 62 MIDLAND CO                     CAPELLA (SGL/MULTI)            1975 12 STD 1 A ‐37 ‐0.69%
6294 6627 6962 14 52 TOWN & COUNTRY                 VALENCIA (SGL/MULTI)           1980 14 STD 1 A ‐335 ‐4.81%
6301 24090 24418 16 72 RIVER BIRCH HOMES              NORTH RIVER RANCH              2008 16 DLX 0 A ‐328 ‐1.34%
6302 24384 24660 14 70 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WINDRIDGE I                    2006 14     0 G ‐276 ‐1.12%
6307 25802 25866 26 48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            JAGUAR                         2006 28     0 A ‐64 ‐0.25%
6308 17811 17675 14 66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             WESTBURRY                      1997 0     0 E 136 0.77%
6310 11464 11844 14 66 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 1990 14     0 L ‐380 ‐3.21%
6312 2782 2838 10 50 KNOX HOMES CORP                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1963 10 STD 1 E ‐56 ‐1.97%
6313 31597 31489 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      2008 16     0 E 108 0.34%
6315 16416 16549 14 66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             EAGLE                          1997 0     0 E ‐133 ‐0.80%
6316 10246 10470 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 14     0 A ‐224 ‐2.14%
6317 30955 30360 28 40 LIVE OAK HOMES                 SOUTHERN OAK                   2008 28     0 G 595 1.96%
6318 8264 8667 14 56 TRIPLE CROWN HOMES              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 0 STD 1 E ‐403 ‐4.65%
6320 29396 30208 28 56 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR (T‐M)               1994 28 NULL 1 A ‐812 ‐2.69%
6321 23815 24186 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1998 0     0 E ‐371 ‐1.53%
6326 23131 24120 16 76 BELLCREST HOMES                BAYWATCH II (SGL/MULTI)        1993 16 DLX 1 E ‐989 ‐4.10%
6334 36571 37610 24 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         2008 0     0 A ‐1039 ‐2.76%
6335 71181 73119 32 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              AVONDALE MARQUIS               2008 0     0 E ‐1938 ‐2.65%
6338 6225 6342 12 64 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1984 0 NULL 0 A ‐117 ‐1.84%
6339 24690 25081 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1996 24     0 G ‐391 ‐1.56%
6340 10885 11022 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1985 0     0 A ‐137 ‐1.24%
6346 5455 5459 12 66 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 12 STD 1 F ‐4 ‐0.07%
6347 12158 12844 14 56 DESTINY                        COMMAND (SGL/MULTI)            1994 14 STD 1 G ‐686 ‐5.34%
6348 5719 5767 12 60 RINGO HMS INC                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 STD 1 E ‐48 ‐0.83%
6353 36196 37289 24 56 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2009 0 NULL 0 G ‐1093 ‐2.93%
6355 7078 7159 12 60 GUERDON                        TWIN LAKES                     1977 0     0 E ‐81 ‐1.13%
6356 6722 6811 12 50 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1980 0     0 F ‐89 ‐1.31%
6357 8522 8631 12 60 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1977 0     0 A ‐109 ‐1.26%
6358 8522 8631 12 60 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1977 0     0 A ‐109 ‐1.26%
6361 15163 15325 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1993 0     0 E ‐162 ‐1.06%
6363 22669 22898 14 66 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          2000 14 LUX 1 A ‐229 ‐1.00%
6364 6161 6179 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1983 0     0 L ‐18 ‐0.29%
6367 6411 6539 12 54 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1970 12     0 A ‐128 ‐1.96%
6368 8777 9019 24 38 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1980 24 STD 1 A ‐242 ‐2.68%

117

Item IX. 8.



6369 25399 26329 16 78 BUCCANEER HOMES                ADMIRAL (SGL/MULTI)            2000 16 DLX 1 A ‐930 ‐3.53%
6387 41649 42235 28 48 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          2007 28 DLX 1 E ‐586 ‐1.39%
6391 34252 35312 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2009 24     0 G ‐1060 ‐3.00%
6393 33187 34008 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    2000 24     0 E ‐821 ‐2.41%
6396 5317 5427 12 45 CLAYTON HOMES INC              NORRIS                         1973 12     0 E ‐110 ‐2.03%
6403 8747 8802 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      CHADWICK                       1985 24     0 F ‐55 ‐0.62%
6404 24517 24707 26 76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL                        1999 26     0 E ‐190 ‐0.77%
6405 16210 16696 24 44 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 24 DLX 1 A ‐486 ‐2.91%
6406 8481 8521 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1986 24     0 F ‐40 ‐0.47%
6408 22836 23178 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1998 16     0 A ‐342 ‐1.48%
6409 15262 15890 12 65 FLEETWOOD                      TRADITION MOD                  1971 28 NULL 0 A ‐628 ‐3.95%
6414 34706 36332 16 80 CAVALIER HMS                   ULTRA                          2009 16     0 E ‐1626 ‐4.48%
6416 7277 7749 14 60 FLINTSTONE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 14 STD 1 F ‐472 ‐6.09%
6419 15604 16372 14 60 FLINTSTONE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 14 DLX 1 E ‐768 ‐4.69%
6420 4432 4485 12 56 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1971 12 STD 1 A ‐53 ‐1.18%
6424 5945 5966 12 60 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1980 12 STD 1 A ‐21 ‐0.35%
6426 10035 10349 24 52 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 24 STD 1 L ‐314 ‐3.03%
6428 8677 9076 14 70 RIVIERA MFG                    CRESTLINE (SGL/MULTI)          1983 14 STD 1 A ‐399 ‐4.40%
6429 8613 9036 14 70 WALTON HOMES                   PHOENIX (SGL/MULTI)            1978 14 STD 1 G ‐423 ‐4.68%
6433 14747 15258 28 60 SKYLINE                        TANGLEWOOD                     1979 28 NULL 0 F ‐511 ‐3.35%
6438 28052 28439 28 48 SKYLINE                        CONCEPT 2000                   1995 28     0 A ‐387 ‐1.36%
6439 10980 11699 14 70 WALTON HOMES                   PHOENIX (SGL/MULTI)            1986 14 STD 1 E ‐719 ‐6.15%
6440 10594 10776 14 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1990 14     0 A ‐182 ‐1.69%
6442 18324 18783 24 44 DESTINY                        HYATT (SGL/MULTI)              1988 24 DLX 1 A ‐459 ‐2.44%
6443 26913 26817 28 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1995 0 STD 1 A 96 0.36%
6444 26102 26289 24 60 REDMAN                         LAKEWOOD                       1999 24     0 G ‐187 ‐0.71%
6447 55735 57489 28 60 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          SOUTHERN ESTATES               2008 28     0 E ‐1754 ‐3.05%
6449 8165 8723 14 60 CATALINA HMS                   TROJAN (SGL/MULTI)             1985 14 STD 1 A ‐558 ‐6.40%
6450 25838 25789 28 48 SCHULT                         SWEET ELITE                    1999 28 DLX 0 A 49 0.19%
6453 42693 43241 28 56 SCHULT                         VINTAGE MOD                    2002 28     0 A ‐548 ‐1.27%
6454 44392 44306 28 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2009 28     0 A 86 0.19%
6455 7547 7837 14 50 PIEDMONT HOMES                  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1981 14 DLX 1 F ‐290 ‐3.70%
6456 43767 45974 28 70 CLAYTON HOMES INC              BILTMORE                       2002 0     0 E ‐2207 ‐4.80%
6458 26102 26937 28 70 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   1994 28 LUX 0 A ‐835 ‐3.10%
6461 56008 58773 32 76 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR                 2009 0 NULL 0 A ‐2765 ‐4.70%
6462 4888 5176 14 50 FLINTSTONE                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1970 0 STD 1 A ‐288 ‐5.56%
6463 51286 50861 28 44 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SCOTTY                         2010 28     0 E 425 0.84%
6467 6760 6833 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE                          1985 14 ECO 0 F ‐73 ‐1.07%
6468 10118 10365 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1985 14 DLX 0 A ‐247 ‐2.38%
6470 3298 3327 10 50 FLAIR HMS                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1972 10 STD 1 A ‐29 ‐0.87%
6473 6258 6557 14 60 VINTAGE                        SUPREME (SGL/MULTI)            1982 14 STD 1 F ‐299 ‐4.56%
6474 46242 45942 24 70 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO MOD                       2010 24     0 A 300 0.65%
6477 26317 27613 26 56 JACOBSEN                       CHANCELLOR II                  2001 0     0 E ‐1296 ‐4.69%
6478 34296 33933 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2010 0     0 A 363 1.07%
6479 9253 9877 14 72 NORTH RIVER HOMES INC          RIVER VIEW (SGL/MULTI)         1985 14 STD 1 A ‐624 ‐6.32%
6481 19568 18907 14 70 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SANDPIPER                      2010 14     0 G 661 3.50%
6483 19075 18885 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON XTREME                  1999 0     0 E 190 1.01%
6488 71932 69631 32 80 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2010 0     0 E 2301 3.30%
6489 33901 34633 28 80 PALM HARBOR                    VALU‐MASTER LIMITED            2002 0     0 A ‐732 ‐2.11%
6490 22324 22406 28 64 PINNACLE HOMES INC             PINNACLE (SGL/MULTI)           1988 28 STD 1 A ‐82 ‐0.37%
6493 36178 34835 28 44 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2010 28     0 A 1343 3.86%
6495 16163 16080 14 60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             WESTBURRY                      1996 0     0 E 83 0.52%
6497 17251 17580 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1994 14     0 E ‐329 ‐1.87%
6499 3204 3237 12 48 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1968 12 NULL 0 A ‐33 ‐1.02%
6501 19970 20496 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1993 24     0 A ‐526 ‐2.57%
6502 8992 9238 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1990 14     0 F ‐246 ‐2.66%

118

Item IX. 8.



6503 9132 9560 14 64 TIDWELL                        MONTEREY (SGL/MULTI)           1983 0 STD 1 G ‐428 ‐4.48%
6510 1765 1750 12 48 UNADILLA HOMES INC              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 0 ECO 1 A 15 0.86%
6511 6248 6428 12 56 VINTAGE                        SUPREME (SGL/MULTI)            1975 12 LUX 1 F ‐180 ‐2.80%
6512 3594 3725 12 56 AMERICAN FAMILY HOMES          AMERICAN DREAM                 1970 12     0 F ‐131 ‐3.52%
6514 5812 5873 12 50 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1973 12 DLX 1 A ‐61 ‐1.04%
6515 13493 13624 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1994 14     0 A ‐131 ‐0.96%
6516 10294 10763 14 70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1984 14 STD 1 E ‐469 ‐4.36%
6517 50607 50509 28 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2009 0     0 E 98 0.19%
6518 12399 16130 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1982 16     0 G ‐3731 ‐23.13%
6519 5256 5256 12 60 NATIONAL HOMES                 AQUARIUS CONSTELLATION (SGL/MU 1975 12 STD 1 A 0 0.00%
6523 25797 26234 24 48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            GENERAL II (T)                 1999 24     0 E ‐437 ‐1.67%
6524 3864 3836 12 60 REDMAN                         NEW MOON                       1963 10 STD 0 E 28 0.73%
6525 13811 13981 14 40 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SPIRIT EXPRESS                 2008 14     0 E ‐170 ‐1.22%
6527 57803 58783 28 80 CAVALIER HMS                   ENGLEWOOD                      2004 28     0 G ‐980 ‐1.67%
6529 35680 35312 24 52 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2010 24     0 G 368 1.04%
6530 41212 39574 28 52 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2010 28     0 A 1638 4.14%
6531 13781 13707 14 70 CLAYTON HOMES INC              3000 SERIES                    1996 0     0 E 74 0.54%
6532 33279 34237 28 44 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED        2010 0 NULL 0 A ‐958 ‐2.80%
6533 25759 26662 14 64 DESTINY                        PEACHTREE MANOR (SGL/MULTI)    2006 14 DLX 1 E ‐903 ‐3.39%
6534 6925 7067 12 56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1987 0 STD 1 A ‐142 ‐2.01%
6536 22032 22588 14 66 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     1997 14     0 E ‐556 ‐2.46%
6538 47390 48018 28 52 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION MOD (TS)              2000 28     0 G ‐628 ‐1.31%
6540 20822 21663 16 70 DESTINY                        DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)            1996 16 DLX 1 A ‐841 ‐3.88%
6542 9347 9785 14 65 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1982 14 STD 1 E ‐438 ‐4.48%
6543 13949 14080 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1992 14     0 A ‐131 ‐0.93%
6544 38466 40421 28 56 CAVALIER HMS                   CENTURY                        2009 0     0 A ‐1955 ‐4.84%
6546 8384 8930 14 55 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1987 14 STD 1 A ‐546 ‐6.11%
6547 40634 43502 28 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED        2009 0     0 A ‐2868 ‐6.59%
6548 6120 6195 14 70 GUERDON                        MEADOWBROOK                    1984 14     0 F ‐75 ‐1.21%
6550 8729 9283 14 52 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1989 0 STD 1 A ‐554 ‐5.97%
6558 21274 21491 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1995 0     0 F ‐217 ‐1.01%
6559 19749 20265 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2001 0     0 A ‐516 ‐2.55%
6561 29315 28812 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WINDSWEPT                      2010 16 NULL 0 A 503 1.75%
6562 17507 18002 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1996 16 NULL 0 A ‐495 ‐2.75%
6569 5677 5819 12 55 GUERDON                        MONTEBELLO                     1978 12     0 E ‐142 ‐2.44%
6570 23268 23640 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      ENTERTAINER                    1998 0     0 A ‐372 ‐1.57%
6571 17565 17819 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1999 0     0 E ‐254 ‐1.43%
6573 6465 6794 14 50 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)              1980 14 STD 1 A ‐329 ‐4.84%
6574 67755 70922 32 76 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     2011 0     0 E ‐3167 ‐4.47%
6578 25473 26668 14 52 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2011 0     0 E ‐1195 ‐4.48%
6579 25489 25264 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1998 0     0 E 225 0.89%
6580 10546 11006 28 52 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1981 28     0 A ‐460 ‐4.18%
6584 5010 5194 14 53 CHAMPION                       BRIGHTON LE                    1985 0     0 F ‐184 ‐3.54%
6585 9106 9226 14 80 FLEETWOOD                      COTTONWOOD                     1987 0     0 F ‐120 ‐1.30%
6593 20923 20881 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      BARRINGTON                     2000 24 ECO 0 A 42 0.20%
6596 6610 6655 12 46 WINCO INC                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 12 DLX 1 A ‐45 ‐0.68%
6598 48206 49319 28 80 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1999 0     0 A ‐1113 ‐2.26%
6604 4294 4349 12 56 U S FINANCIAL                  SALEM HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)        1970 12 STD 1 A ‐55 ‐1.26%
6608 5087 5018 12 60 UNIVERSAL HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1970 12 DLX 1 F 69 1.38%
6609 20753 21057 27 62 FLEETWOOD                      BARRINGTON                     1990 28     0 A ‐304 ‐1.44%
6610 5165 5227 22 40 STARR HOMES                     ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1970 22 STD 1 F ‐62 ‐1.19%
6611 2031 2057 12 40 CHICKASHA                      CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)          1965 12 STD 1 F ‐26 ‐1.26%
6613 3696 3722 12 50 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 0 STD 1 L ‐26 ‐0.70%
6616 14091 14068 16 64 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     1993 16     0 F 23 0.16%
6617 1852 1859 8 28 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 0 STD 1 F ‐7 ‐0.38%
6622 4223 4254 12 64 HARMONY HOMES                  TIMMCRAFT (SGL/MULTI)          1973 12 STD 1 F ‐31 ‐0.73%

119

Item IX. 8.



6625 10505 10846 12 40 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        2008 12     0 E ‐341 ‐3.14%
6626 25237 25379 12 40 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD CLASSIC MOD            2008 28     0 E ‐142 ‐0.56%
6628 9566 9563 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LIMITED                 1993 14     0 A 3 0.03%
6629 19539 19911 16 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SPIRIT                         2009 0     0 A ‐372 ‐1.87%
6631 9979 10647 14 80 CATALINA HMS                   CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)           1985 14 STD 1 A ‐668 ‐6.27%
6632 11199 11096 16 80 REDMAN                         BOANZA                         1998 0     0 L 103 0.93%
6635 12719 13423 14 74 DESTINY                        HYATT (SGL/MULTI)              1993 14 STD 1 A ‐704 ‐5.24%
6637 16266 16533 14 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON                        1997 0     0 A ‐267 ‐1.61%
6638 13422 13652 16 70 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE                    1998 0 NULL 0 A ‐230 ‐1.68%
6642 14247 14729 16 64 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 0     0 A ‐482 ‐3.27%
6644 9194 9178 14 56 SKYLINE                        ALLENBROOK                     1988 0 NULL 0 A 16 0.17%
6645 35003 34297 28 40 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         2010 28 NULL 0 A 706 2.06%
6646 34505 34514 28 76 FLEETWOOD                      GLENBROOK XTREME               1999 28     0 G ‐9 ‐0.03%
6647 5272 5245 12 55 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1983 0     0 A 27 0.51%
6648 37013 36556 28 48 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WESTBROOKE                     2010 28     0 G 457 1.25%
6649 54420 56965 28 68 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2011 28     0 E ‐2545 ‐4.47%
6651 45410 45577 28 70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  1999 28 DLX 1 G ‐167 ‐0.37%
6652 46440 46674 32 66 CAVALIER HMS                   SUNSET DREAM                   2009 32     0 A ‐234 ‐0.50%
6653 51997 54428 32 56 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     2011 32     0 G ‐2431 ‐4.47%
6655 52894 55367 32 68 HOMES OF MERIT                 FOREST MANOR                   2011 32     0 E ‐2473 ‐4.47%
6660 29732 30435 28 56 SKYLINE                        WESTBROOK                      1996 28     0 A ‐703 ‐2.31%
6662 5907 5802 12 60 UNITED HOMES                    ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1975 12 DLX 1 F 105 1.81%
6664 23377 24323 24 56 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1993 24 STD 1 G ‐946 ‐3.89%
6665 21973 21780 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1998 16     0 A 193 0.89%
6666 26469 26481 28 80 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        1994 0 NULL 0 A ‐12 ‐0.05%
6668 31014 31438 28 42 FLEETWOOD                      REFLECTION                     1999 28     0 G ‐424 ‐1.35%
6671 16656 16996 14 64 CAVALIER HMS                   TRENDSETTER                    2005 0     0 G ‐340 ‐2.00%
6673 46545 47125 32 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE LIMITED             2009 0     0 A ‐580 ‐1.23%
6674 8150 8643 14 60 HOMEMAKER HMS                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 14 STD 1 F ‐493 ‐5.70%
6677 13278 13734 24 44 21ST CENTURY HOMES             LIMITED (SGL/MULTI)            1981 24 STD 1 G ‐456 ‐3.32%
6679 25524 25707 28 70 PALM HARBOR                    1000 SERIES                    1994 0 NULL 0 A ‐183 ‐0.71%
6680 36212 37310 24 60 YOUNG AMERICAN HMS             YOUNG AMERICAN (SGL/MULTI)     1979 24 STD 1 E ‐1098 ‐2.94%
6681 9193 9197 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LIMITED                 1989 0     0 A ‐4 ‐0.04%
6682 9080 9290 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1986 14     0 A ‐210 ‐2.26%
6683 45425 47549 28 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              FISHER ELITE                   2011 28 NULL 0 A ‐2124 ‐4.47%
6685 1869 1884 12 60 GUERDON                        GUERDON                        1972 12     0 L ‐15 ‐0.80%
6687 11055 11208 24 58 FLEETWOOD                      VOGUE                          1978 24     0 F ‐153 ‐1.37%
6688 7619 7642 14 60 GUERDON                        VAGABOND                       1981 14     0 L ‐23 ‐0.30%
6690 9332 9436 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      CROWNPOINTE                    1985 0     0 F ‐104 ‐1.10%
6697 17470 18287 16 48 CLAYTON HOMES INC              1000 SERIES                    2012 16     0 A ‐817 ‐4.47%
6698 17470 18287 16 48 CLAYTON HOMES INC              1000 SERIES                    2012 0     0 A ‐817 ‐4.47%
6699 17470 18287 16 48 CLAYTON HOMES INC              1000 SERIES                    2012 0     0 A ‐817 ‐4.47%
6700 17470 18287 16 48 CLAYTON HOMES INC              1000 SERIES                    2012 0     0 A ‐817 ‐4.47%
6704 10980 11699 14 70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1986 14 STD 1 E ‐719 ‐6.15%
6707 10412 11091 14 80 STATLER HOMES                  BUDGET (SGL/MULTI)             1986 14 STD 1 A ‐679 ‐6.12%
6710 51395 51726 32 80 FLEETWOOD                      HICKORY HILL                   2008 32     0 G ‐331 ‐0.64%
6711 37019 38005 28 52 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLASSIC                        2009 28     0 G ‐986 ‐2.59%
6712 20100 19942 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ADMIRAL                        2000 0     0 E 158 0.79%
6716 13197 13388 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1992 0     0 A ‐191 ‐1.43%
6717 74733 78228 32 80 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2013 0     0 A ‐3495 ‐4.47%
6718 51329 53727 28 60 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2012 28     0 G ‐2398 ‐4.46%
6720 43582 44005 32 80 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2000 32     0 A ‐423 ‐0.96%
6722 18958 19489 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      BEACON HILL                    1998 0     0 A ‐531 ‐2.72%
6723 20763 21623 14 70 GENERAL HOMES CORP             HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)          1996 14 DLX 1 G ‐860 ‐3.98%
6724 19484 20016 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1999 0     0 A ‐532 ‐2.66%
6727 35985 36421 28 70 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR                     1993 0     0 A ‐436 ‐1.20%

120

Item IX. 8.



6730 3031 3050 12 70 UNADILLA HOMES INC              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1985 12 ECO 1 E ‐19 ‐0.62%
6731 6212 6495 14 70 WEST HOMES                      ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 0 STD 1 L ‐283 ‐4.36%
6732 44347 44484 28 62 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC            SOUTHERN CHARM LX (SGL/MULTI)  2002 28 DLX 1 G ‐137 ‐0.31%
6735 36580 38295 16 72 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           2013 16     0 G ‐1715 ‐4.48%
6738 39624 40647 32 76 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1996 32     0 F ‐1023 ‐2.52%
6741 10621 10645 14 56 CRESTLINE HOMES INC            CRESTLINE                      1984 0     0 A ‐24 ‐0.23%
6742 28044 26605 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              2013 0     0 A 1439 5.41%
6744 30501 30650 28 76 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR                 1997 0     0 A ‐149 ‐0.49%
6745 14758 14863 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1997 0     0 A ‐105 ‐0.71%
6749 50838 47135 28 64 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             WHUT                           2013 0     0 E 3703 7.86%
6750 14638 14790 14 50 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      2001 14     0 G ‐152 ‐1.03%
6752 19627 19790 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         2002 16 STD 0 F ‐163 ‐0.82%
6753 20268 20148 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE III                     1998 0     0 F 120 0.60%
6756 28722 29517 32 54 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR SLE             2008 32     0 A ‐795 ‐2.69%
6757 14972 14943 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD XTREME               1994 16     0 A 29 0.19%
6758 6695 7153 14 60 CHALLENGER CORP                CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1985 14 STD 1 F ‐458 ‐6.40%
6761 14556 14663 14 66 REDMAN                         BERKSHIRE                      1998 14     0 A ‐107 ‐0.73%
6762 21277 21530 24 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    2000 24     0 F ‐253 ‐1.18%
6765 36734 35281 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              2014 16     0 E 1453 4.12%
6767 8930 9069 14 70 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          VALUE/VS SERIES                1991 14     0 L ‐139 ‐1.53%
6768 29374 30752 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      BEACON HILL                    2013 16     0 G ‐1378 ‐4.48%
6775 23334 23651 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1993 24     0 A ‐317 ‐1.34%
6776 2457 2473 12 65 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1972 0     0 F ‐16 ‐0.65%
6801 39211 41047 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WINDSWEPT                      2014 16     0 G ‐1836 ‐4.47%
6802 62590 65516 32 72 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE LIMITED             2011 0     0 G ‐2926 ‐4.47%
6803 53594 56101 28 48 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 2013 28 NULL 0 G ‐2507 ‐4.47%
6804 48020 50265 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL II                 2014 28     0 G ‐2245 ‐4.47%
6805 38386 49100 28 56 JACOBSEN                       IMPERIAL                       2012 0 NULL 0 G ‐10714 ‐21.82%
6806 55753 58360 28 48 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 2014 0     0 G ‐2607 ‐4.47%
6810 29616 31002 16 72 REDMAN                         WYNDHAM                        2014 16     0 G ‐1386 ‐4.47%
6811 23560 23997 24 48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            WOODLAND                       1997 0 NULL 0 G ‐437 ‐1.82%
6812 13268 13192 14 76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        1997 0     0 A 76 0.58%
6815 29463 29695 32 56 FLEETWOOD                      SUNCREST                       2000 32     0 A ‐232 ‐0.78%
6817 15908 15848 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               DYNASTY M SERIES               1996 0     0 A 60 0.38%
6818 15960 15869 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      ANNIVERSARY                    1997 0     0 A 91 0.57%
6821 4303 4305 12 50 GUERDON                        ARMOR                          1977 12     0 A ‐2 ‐0.05%
6823 26981 26981 32 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            HUMMER                         1999 32 STD 0 A 0 0.00%
6825 48299 50556 32 70 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE II XLE                   2013 0     0 E ‐2257 ‐4.46%
6827 57362 60043 28 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 UNIVERSAL                      2014 28     0 A ‐2681 ‐4.47%
6829 17978 18021 24 48 FLEETWOOD                      BARRINGTON                     2000 24     0 A ‐43 ‐0.24%
6830 7099 7131 14 40 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE                          1993 0     0 A ‐32 ‐0.45%
6831 6508 6347 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              1985 24     0 F 161 2.54%
6833 5079 5164 12 60 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1965 0 DLX 1 A ‐85 ‐1.65%
6834 8009 8032 12 60 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD)        ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1980 12 DLX 1 A ‐23 ‐0.29%
6835 3544 3542 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LTD                     1980 0     0 F 2 0.06%
6836 5209 5299 12 50 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1985 12     0 A ‐90 ‐1.70%
6868 50054 49461 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SAVANNAH LIVING                2015 0     0 E 593 1.20%
6869 15999 15852 16 80 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD SPECIAL EDITION        1998 0     0 A 147 0.93%
6870 13026 13261 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON LIMITED                 1995 0     0 A ‐235 ‐1.77%
6871 12279 12485 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1988 14     0 G ‐206 ‐1.65%
6872 27466 27969 16 80 CAVALIER HMS                   ENGLEWOOD                      2007 0     0 A ‐503 ‐1.80%
6873 15666 15760 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1997 14     0 A ‐94 ‐0.60%
6876 10310 10492 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1992 0     0 A ‐182 ‐1.73%
6877 6453 6760 14 65 VINTAGE                        SENTRY (SGL/MULTI)             1981 0 STD 1 F ‐307 ‐4.54%
6878 13637 13820 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1993 14     0 A ‐183 ‐1.32%
6879 80523 79354 28 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SAVANNAH LIVING                2013 28     0 G 1169 1.47%

121

Item IX. 8.



6880 14200 14126 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      SUNCREST                       1993 14     0 A 74 0.52%
6881 9936 10351 24 56 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH WOOD                     1983 24     0 A ‐415 ‐4.01%
6882 9678 9717 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1983 0     0 A ‐39 ‐0.40%
6883 7100 7451 14 60 VEGAS MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1979 14 STD 1 A ‐351 ‐4.71%
6886 26445 27683 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              FREEDOM                        2015 16     0 A ‐1238 ‐4.47%
6890 11914 12075 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1995 0     0 A ‐161 ‐1.33%
6891 14590 14948 14 56 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1995 0     0 A ‐358 ‐2.39%
6893 49058 50083 32 68 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      2002 0     0 A ‐1025 ‐2.05%
6895 1738 1765 10 40 VEGAS MFG INC                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1960 10 STD 1 E ‐27 ‐1.53%
6896 10216 10405 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1989 0     0 A ‐189 ‐1.82%
6897 74256 77728 27 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 PLANTATION                     2013 28     0 E ‐3472 ‐4.47%
6898 12263 12534 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      AMERICAN MANSION               1985 24     0 A ‐271 ‐2.16%
6899 8078 8143 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1980 14     0 A ‐65 ‐0.80%
6900 2704 2785 12 50 VEGAS MFG                      CASA VEGAS                     1960 12 STD 1 A ‐81 ‐2.91%
6903 9749 9916 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               HORTON                         1994 14     0 A ‐167 ‐1.68%
6905 19027 18940 28 52 REDMAN                         STONEBROOK                     1998 28     0 A 87 0.46%
6909 23986 24069 26 52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            HUMMER                         1998 28     0 G ‐83 ‐0.34%
6910 8548 8956 14 60 BRIGADIER IND                  BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)          1982 14 STD 1 G ‐408 ‐4.56%
6911 3755 3767 12 70 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1972 12     0 G ‐12 ‐0.32%
6913 3576 3672 12 56 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD                      1970 12     0 A ‐96 ‐2.61%
6914 16452 16461 16 70 REDMAN                         BREEZEWOOD                     1999 16     0 A ‐9 ‐0.05%
6916 4170 4172 12 60 CHAMPION                       CONCORD                        1972 12     0 A ‐2 ‐0.05%
6917 5220 5256 12 60 CATALINA HMS                   STINGER (SGL/MULTI)            1975 12 STD 1 A ‐36 ‐0.68%
6920 12588 13222 26 68 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           GOLDEN EXPRESS (SGL/MULTI)     1985 24 STD 1 L ‐634 ‐4.80%
6927 21658 22145 28 56 FLEETWOOD                      OAK KNOLL                      1999 28     0 A ‐487 ‐2.20%
6928 27793 28112 16 80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     2005 16 LUX 0 A ‐319 ‐1.13%
6929 14287 14437 16 80 REDMAN                         RIVERVIEW                      1999 16     0 A ‐150 ‐1.04%
6933 15840 15666 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              3000 SERIES                    2000 16     0 A 174 1.11%
6935 27108 26423 28 70 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1995 28     0 F 685 2.59%
6936 35710 33581 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC              2016 14     0 G 2129 6.34%
6937 37987 39764 28 40 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR II              2016 28     0 E ‐1777 ‐4.47%
6938 47641 49871 16 80 CAVALIER HMS                   ANNIVERSARY                    2016 16     0 A ‐2230 ‐4.47%
6940 44418 47835 24 56 FLEETWOOD                      BERKSHIRE                      2016 24     0 A ‐3417 ‐7.14%
6947 36817 38542 16 72 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CHALLENGER                     2016 16     0 A ‐1725 ‐4.48%
6951 71220 63413 28 60 CHAMPION                       CRESTPOINTE                    2016 28     0 A 7807 12.31%
6952 12650 12799 14 70 REDMAN                         NEW MOON LE                    1992 14     0 A ‐149 ‐1.16%
6953 12904 12848 14 70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP             OAKWOOD                        1998 14     0 A 56 0.44%
6954 5758 5781 12 72 DEEP SOUTH OF GA                ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1974 12 STD 1 A ‐23 ‐0.40%
6955 4495 4545 12 60 CHICKASHA                      CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)          1970 12 STD 1 A ‐50 ‐1.10%
6961 5433 5400 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      ACCENT                         1982 12     0 A 33 0.61%
6962 26936 26916 16 72 HOMES OF MERIT                 BAY MANOR                      1997 16     0 A 20 0.07%
6963 80353 84110 28 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              BRENTWOOD                      2016 28     0 G ‐3757 ‐4.47%
6968 3273 3322 12 50 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1970 12 STD 1 F ‐49 ‐1.48%
6972 2666 2772 10 50 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION LEADER                1968 12     0 L ‐106 ‐3.82%
6973 4356 4457 10 50 CHAMPION                       CARIBBEAN                      1965 14     0 A ‐101 ‐2.27%
6981 10246 10470 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1988 14     0 A ‐224 ‐2.14%
6982 22579 23477 14 70 BELLCREST HOMES                TEAKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)           1998 14 DLX 1 E ‐898 ‐3.83%
6983 18696 18513 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            LIMITED                        2003 16     0 A 183 0.99%
6984 102834 107640 32 56 LIVE OAK HOMES                 PLANTATION                     2017 32     0 E ‐4806 ‐4.46%
6985 25867 27078 14 58 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD XTREME               2017 14     0 E ‐1211 ‐4.47%
6987 16357 16727 14 56 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE ULTRA              1995 14     0 E ‐370 ‐2.21%
6998 2860 2868 12 60 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1979 12     0 F ‐8 ‐0.28%
6999 3168 3218 12 50 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1969 12 STD 1 F ‐50 ‐1.55%
7000 6883 6772 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      BARRINGTON                     1980 0     0 A 111 1.64%
7001 26674 27041 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      OAK GROVE                      1996 28     0 A ‐367 ‐1.36%
7003 99315 95042 32 62 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             FREEDOM                        2017 32     0 E 4273 4.50%

122

Item IX. 8.



7004 13062 13172 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1995 14     0 A ‐110 ‐0.84%
7005 14776 14609 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      TIMBERWOOD                     2002 14     0 A 167 1.14%
7007 9807 9806 16 66 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1983 14     0 A 1 0.01%
7008 10594 10776 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1990 14     0 A ‐182 ‐1.69%
7010 45105 41925 14 60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             LEGEND EXPRESS                 2018 14     0 G 3180 7.58%
7011 54044 62790 28 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              TRUMH                          2017 28     0 E ‐8746 ‐13.93%
7012 51413 47264 16 80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             LEGEND EXPRESS                 2017 16     0 A 4149 8.78%
7013 28814 29315 28 60 ARTCRAFT HOMES                 COUNTRY MANOR (SGL/MULTI)      1983 28 LUX 1 A ‐501 ‐1.71%
7015 8634 9042 24 60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1997 24 ECO 1 A ‐408 ‐4.51%
7018 16870 17679 28 66 PEACH STATE HMS                SOUTHERN COMFORT               1993 28     0 A ‐809 ‐4.58%
7019 14382 14767 14 70 RIVERVIEW HOMES INC            PINEVIEW (SGL/MULTI)           1985 14 LUX 1 A ‐385 ‐2.61%
7023 46172 48334 16 76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SCOTT                          2018 16     0 A ‐2162 ‐4.47%
7024 64091 67086 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      HERITAGE POINTE                2018 28     0 A ‐2995 ‐4.46%
7025 86870 90931 32 80 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             HERITAGE LESS                  2017 32     0 G ‐4061 ‐4.47%
7026 73399 74140 28 56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             FREEDOM                        2017 28     0 E ‐741 ‐1.00%
7027 23674 25083 16 70 BELLCREST HOMES                PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)       1997 16 LUX 1 A ‐1409 ‐5.62%
7028 26001 26732 16 50 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CENTURY                        2009 16     0 A ‐731 ‐2.73%
7029 18037 18570 28 60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            COUGAR                         1994 24     0 A ‐533 ‐2.87%
7031 86673 90725 32 72 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             PLATINUM                       2018 32     0 A ‐4052 ‐4.47%
7032 14039 14280 26 48 REDMAN                         STONEBROOK UNLIMITED III       1987 28     0 A ‐241 ‐1.69%
7033 64251 67255 28 72 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SCOTBILT VALUE                 2017 28     0 A ‐3004 ‐4.47%
7035 21973 21780 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1998 16     0 A 193 0.89%
7036 59395 62171 28 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WORTHINGTON                    2017 28 STD 0 A ‐2776 ‐4.47%
7037 14304 15028 14 70 ALLEN HOMES                    VERSAILLES (SGL/MULTI)         1988 14 DLX 1 A ‐724 ‐4.82%
7040 81129 83951 32 56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             GEORGIAN                       2018 32     0 G ‐2822 ‐3.36%
7041 121141 126805 32 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              GASTON MANOR                   2018 32     0 E ‐5664 ‐4.47%
7042 87673 91771 28 52 LIVE OAK HOMES                 PLANTATION                     2018 28     0 G ‐4098 ‐4.47%
7043 26252 27161 24 60 DESTINY                        OMNI (SGL/MULTI)               1999 24 STD 1 A ‐909 ‐3.35%
7048 45130 46690 32 64 SKYLINE                        WOODFIELD                      2004 32     0 A ‐1560 ‐3.34%
7050 14248 14101 28 56 ARTCRAFT HOMES                 COUNTRY MANOR (SGL/MULTI)      1984 28 STD 1 F 147 1.04%
7052 12810 13570 14 70 BELLCREST HOMES                SABLE II (SGL/MULTI)           1990 14 STD 1 E ‐760 ‐5.60%
7054 98250 102842 32 62 CAVALIER HMS                   BUCCANEER ELITE                2018 32 STD 0 E ‐4592 ‐4.47%
7056 36041 37728 14 66 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2013 14     0 E ‐1687 ‐4.47%
7059 42762 43492 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      BRITTANY MANOR                 1999 28     0 A ‐730 ‐1.68%
7060 17371 17543 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1991 14     0 E ‐172 ‐0.98%
7063 136241 142611 32 68 LIVE OAK HOMES                 PLANTATION                     2019 32     0 E ‐6370 ‐4.47%
7064 19808 20291 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      2002 16     0 A ‐483 ‐2.38%
7066 115912 121330 32 76 LIVE OAK HOMES                 SOUTHERN OAK                   2018 32     0 E ‐5418 ‐4.47%
7067 14007 14309 16 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SIERRA                         1996 16 STD 0 G ‐302 ‐2.11%
7068 57260 59938 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR II              2019 28     0 E ‐2678 ‐4.47%
7069 13156 13097 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON SLE                     2000 16     0 E 59 0.45%
7071 3806 3896 12 50 CHAMPION                       CHAMPION                       1970 12 STD 0 F ‐90 ‐2.31%
7073 88840 111800 28 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              BREEZE                         2018 28     0 A ‐22960 ‐20.54%
7076 31854 32174 24 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE                     1998 24     0 A ‐320 ‐0.99%
7077 25328 25390 28 56 PEACH STATE HMS                PEACH STATE 2000               1998 28     0 G ‐62 ‐0.24%
7078 36003 37688 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              SOUTHWINDS                     2018 16     0 E ‐1685 ‐4.47%
7079 79056 82750 28 68 CLAYTON HOMES INC              VALUE II                       2018 28     0 E ‐3694 ‐4.46%
7081 82067 98832 28 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ANNIVERSARY                    2018 28     0 E ‐16765 ‐16.96%
7085 16851 17382 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1994 16     0 A ‐531 ‐3.05%
7087 22004 22190 24 48 REDMAN                         WYNDHAM                        2003 24     0 A ‐186 ‐0.84%
7088 24797 25052 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1999 16     0 G ‐255 ‐1.02%
7089 68109 75425 28 64 KABCO BUILDERS                 KABCO PLATINUM                 2018 28 LUX 0 E ‐7316 ‐9.70%
7094 1855 1867 10 40 VEGAS MFG INC                   ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1965 10 STD 1 A ‐12 ‐0.64%
7095 16872 16750 16 80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            ADMIRAL                        1999 16     0 A 122 0.73%
7096 11198 11036 16 80 REDMAN                         KIRKWOOD                       1991 16     0 A 162 1.47%
7099 12325 13027 14 60 BELLCREST HOMES                AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)          1993 14 STD 1 G ‐702 ‐5.39%

123

Item IX. 8.



7103 44534 46619 14 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CLAYTON                        2019 14     0 E ‐2085 ‐4.47%
7109 36962 38693 16 72 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CHEYENNE PINNACLE              2018 16     0 E ‐1731 ‐4.47%
7111 95237 95237 28 68 CLAYTON HOMES INC              COLONY BAY (O‐S)               2019 28     0 E 0 0.00%
7112 49038 51336 16 56 LIVE OAK HOMES                 UNIVERSAL                      2019 16     0 E ‐2298 ‐4.48%
7113 3391 3477 12 40 REDMAN                         SUPER PLAZA                    1965 12     0 E ‐86 ‐2.47%
7114 5825 5875 12 50 FLARE MFG                       ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1978 12 STD 1 E ‐50 ‐0.85%
7115 76085 79642 28 60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             CHALLENGER                     2019 28     0 E ‐3557 ‐4.47%
7120 24679 25574 28 64 HOMES OF MERIT                 COUNTRY MANOR (T)              1991 28     0 G ‐895 ‐3.50%
7121 21178 21373 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              HOMEMAKER                      1997 16 STD 0 G ‐195 ‐0.91%
7122 92821 97160 28 60 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES          SUMMIT/SM SERIES               2018 28     0 E ‐4339 ‐4.47%
7123 75323 78843 32 74 CLAYTON HOMES INC              KEYSTONE                       2008 32 ECO 0 G ‐3520 ‐4.46%
7124 64565 67589 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WAYCROSS                       2019 16     0 E ‐3024 ‐4.47%
7129 21880 22169 16 76 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         1996 16     0 G ‐289 ‐1.30%
7130 61194 64053 28 52 FLEETWOOD                      CARRIAGE MANOR II              2019 28     0 E ‐2859 ‐4.46%
7136 34435 35425 28 64 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 1994 28 STD 0 A ‐990 ‐2.79%
7137 28004 29070 16 80 SOUTHWIND HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1998 16 DLX 1 E ‐1066 ‐3.67%
7139 86095 90119 32 64 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2019 32     0 E ‐4024 ‐4.47%
7140 26155 27155 16 76 SOUTHWIND HOMES                 ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1998 16 DLX 1 G ‐1000 ‐3.68%
7146 31290 31310 32 60 CHAMPION                       BRIGHTON MANOR LE              2003 32     0 A ‐20 ‐0.06%
7149 25945 26116 28 80 FLEETWOOD                      FLEETWOOD VALUE                1999 28     0 G ‐171 ‐0.65%
7153 59788 62589 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              CHAPARRAL                      2020 16     0 E ‐2801 ‐4.48%
7157 103869 108725 32 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 UNIVERSAL                      2020 32     0 E ‐4856 ‐4.47%
7158 80690 75226 28 60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             GRAND SLAM                     2020 28     0 E 5464 7.26%
7159 57583 55365 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC (T)          2020 16     0 E 2218 4.01%
7161 57672 69931 16 72 CLAYTON HOMES INC              BREEZE                         2020 16     0 E ‐12259 ‐17.53%
7162 46803 48994 14 70 CLAYTON HOMES INC              FINISHER                       2018 14     0 E ‐2191 ‐4.47%
7163 41363 42644 28 56 TOWNHOMES LLC                  TOWNHOMES L                    2008 28     0 G ‐1281 ‐3.00%
7166 39579 41433 14 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              INSPIRATION                    2018 14     0 G ‐1854 ‐4.47%
7169 61930 64831 16 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 COASTAL                        2020 16     0 E ‐2901 ‐4.47%
7172 9052 9614 14 52 LITTLE BUTLER HOMES             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1990 14 STD 1 A ‐562 ‐5.85%
7173 17578 17676 14 68 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1985 14     0 G ‐98 ‐0.55%
7174 75994 79546 28 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              YES                            2019 28 ECO 0 E ‐3552 ‐4.47%
7177 94064 98461 28 76 FLEETWOOD                      PROVIDENCE LIMITED             2019 28     0 A ‐4397 ‐4.47%
7178 7987 8360 14 60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1984 14 STD 1 A ‐373 ‐4.46%
7180 113945 119272 28 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              PATRIOT                        2020 28     0 E ‐5327 ‐4.47%
7181 71786 75142 16 68 CLAYTON HOMES INC              DREAM                          2020 28     0 E ‐3356 ‐4.47%
7183 26861 27089 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               SUMMIT                         1997 16     0 A ‐228 ‐0.84%
7187 11351 11520 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1992 14     0 A ‐169 ‐1.47%
7188 104259 109133 32 76 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2020 32     0 E ‐4874 ‐4.47%
7189 156225 141453 32 80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             FREEDOM (O‐S)                  2021 32     0 E 14772 10.44%
7190 99452 104102 28 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2021 28     0 E ‐4650 ‐4.47%
7191 32176 31670 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              GEORGETOWN                     2010 16     0 G 506 1.60%
7192 69011 61759 16 80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             LEGEND EXPRESS                 2020 16     0 E 7252 11.74%
7195 77104 80708 28 48 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 2021 28     0 E ‐3604 ‐4.47%
7196 46003 48159 16 56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SCOTT                          2021 16     0 E ‐2156 ‐4.48%
7198 53645 56158 16 56 CLAYTON HOMES INC              WAYCROSS                       2021 16 STD 0 E ‐2513 ‐4.47%
7202 22566 22634 14 76 PALM HARBOR                    AMERICAN FREEDOM               1987 14     0 E ‐68 ‐0.30%
7205 34637 35812 28 48 FLEETWOOD                      TIMBERWOOD                     2004 28     0 E ‐1175 ‐3.28%
7206 61174 56529 28 44 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             HOME RUN                       2021 32     0 E 4645 8.22%
7209 8165 8723 14 60 CONNER                         CONNER (SGL/MULTI)             1985 14 STD 1 A ‐558 ‐6.40%
7210 196278 205452 30 72 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ROCKPORT (O‐S)                 2021 34     0 E ‐9174 ‐4.47%
7211 9998 10166 14 60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC    PIONEER                        1998 14     0 A ‐168 ‐1.65%
7214 93695 98074 28 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ULTRA PRO                      2020 28 ECO 0 E ‐4379 ‐4.46%
7215 68072 71254 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      NORTH RIVER XTREME             2021 24     0 E ‐3182 ‐4.47%
7217 25467 25711 16 80 HORTON HOMES INC               MIRAGE                         2000 16     0 G ‐244 ‐0.95%
7218 147110 153988 32 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2021 32     0 E ‐6878 ‐4.47%

124

Item IX. 8.



7220 10835 11048 14 66 HORTON HMS                     HORTON HMS                     1994 14     0 G ‐213 ‐1.93%
7221 14168 14334 14 70 HORTON HOMES INC               ECHO                           1992 14     0 G ‐166 ‐1.16%
7222 19673 20589 14 70 SOUTHERN INDUSTRIES             ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2005 14 STD 1 E ‐916 ‐4.45%
7223 29245 29411 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              BAYVIEW                        2005 16     0 E ‐166 ‐0.56%
7224 12975 13417 14 56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             SCOTT                          1984 16     0 E ‐442 ‐3.29%
7225 4850 4978 12 50 LIBERTY                        HAWTHORN                       1980 12     0 A ‐128 ‐2.57%
7226 62509 65438 16 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              YES                            2021 16     0 E ‐2929 ‐4.48%
7227 15092 15378 24 52 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE XLE                1995 24     0 G ‐286 ‐1.86%
7228 125373 131233 32 80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 2021 32     0 E ‐5860 ‐4.47%
7229 68292 68469 16 80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             FREEDOM                        2021 16     0 E ‐177 ‐0.26%
7230 66890 70017 24 40 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL SPECIAL            2021 24     0 E ‐3127 ‐4.47%
7231 64128 55540 16 68 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             HERITAGE                       2021 16     0 E 8588 15.46%
7232 10118 10365 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1985 14     0 A ‐247 ‐2.38%
7234 3216 3294 14 40 REDMAN                         REDMAN                         1985 14     0 F ‐78 ‐2.37%
7235 7076 7118 12 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1990 12     0 A ‐42 ‐0.59%
7237 13087 13354 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL                    1990 14     0 A ‐267 ‐2.00%
7239 8539 8779 14 55 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1985 14     0 A ‐240 ‐2.73%
7242 111493 116705 32 70 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         SOUTHERN PINES                 2021 32     0 E ‐5212 ‐4.47%
7244 72056 75425 28 64 TRU‐BILT CORP (NOT TRUMH BY CL  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 2021 28 STD 1 E ‐3369 ‐4.47%
7246 18180 18612 16 80 BELLCREST HOMES                AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)          1999 16 STD 1 A ‐432 ‐2.32%
7248 157151 142611 32 68 CHAMPION                       CYPRESS                        2021 32     0 E 14540 10.20%
7249 54401 52016 16 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD CLASSIC (T)          2021 16     0 E 2385 4.59%
7250 50610 46396 16 60 CHAMPION                       TRINITY                        2018 16 DLX 0 G 4214 9.08%
7251 18885 18664 14 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              VISION                         2000 14 STD 0 A 221 1.18%
7252 43745 45795 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              LEGACY                         2021 16     0 E ‐2050 ‐4.48%
7254 75126 78640 32 48 GILES                          LEGACY (T)                     2021 32     0 E ‐3514 ‐4.47%
7258 3378 3407 12 52 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1978 12 STD 0 A ‐29 ‐0.85%
7259 74135 63982 16 80 LEGACY HOUSING LTD             CLASSIC                        2021 16     0 E 10153 15.87%
7260 17369 17702 14 76 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1992 14     0 G ‐333 ‐1.88%
7262 7136 7313 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1985 14     0 F ‐177 ‐2.42%
7265 19003 19374 28 56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC            AUGUSTINE                      1995 28     0 G ‐371 ‐1.91%
7266 14174 14345 14 65 FLEETWOOD                      WESTON                         1996 14     0 A ‐171 ‐1.19%
7269 17624 18064 14 52 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      2007 14     0 A ‐440 ‐2.44%
7270 19067 18835 16 80 CLAYTON HOMES INC              FIESTA                         2000 16     0 E 232 1.23%
7272 108485 113556 28 64 FLEETWOOD                      PALM HARBOR                    2022 28     0 E ‐5071 ‐4.47%
7276 119976 125583 28 52 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2021 28     0 E ‐5607 ‐4.46%
7279 5647 5647 14 60 FLEETWOOD                      UNKNOWN                        1990 14     0 A 0 0.00%
7283 3064 3089 12 60 REDMAN                         FLAMINGO                       1972 12     0 A ‐25 ‐0.81%
7284 59026 61786 28 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2016 28     0 E ‐2760 ‐4.47%
7286 58848 61604 16 56 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2022 16     0 E ‐2756 ‐4.47%
7287 141580 148198 32 60 LIVE OAK HOMES                 PLANTATION (T)                 2022 32     0 E ‐6618 ‐4.47%
7288 37505 38773 28 52 CAVALIER HMS                   SUMMIT                         2004 28     0 E ‐1268 ‐3.27%
7289 47816 56951 16 70 CLAYTON HOMES INC              BREEZE                         2017 16     0 E ‐9135 ‐16.04%
7291 24270 24222 24 60 SCHULT                         SUMMIT                         2000 24     0 E 48 0.20%
7295 98301 102908 16 76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             COTTAGE                        2022 14     0 E ‐4607 ‐4.48%
7296 150461 157494 32 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2022 32     0 E ‐7033 ‐4.47%
7297 20905 21479 16 80 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1997 16     0 E ‐574 ‐2.67%
7299 130211 136297 28 56 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE (T)           2022 28     0 E ‐6086 ‐4.47%
7301 36201 35933 28 70 GATEWAY HOMES INC              SHAMROCK (SGL/MULTI)           1997 28 STD 1 G 268 0.75%
7304 184979 183391 32 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              JAMESTOWN                      2022 32     0 E 1588 0.87%
7305 182178 190693 32 76 LIVE OAK HOMES                 PLANTATION                     2023 32     0 E ‐8515 ‐4.47%
7306 150461 157494 32 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2022 32     0 E ‐7033 ‐4.47%
7307 67921 71103 16 64 CLAYTON HOMES INC              5 POINT COLLECTION             2022 16     0 E ‐3182 ‐4.48%
7309 16211 16147 16 76 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD XTREME               1998 16     0 A 64 0.40%
7310 15772 16111 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      BROADMORE                      1991 14     0 G ‐339 ‐2.10%
7311 98503 94210 28 60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             FREEDOM                        2021 28     0 E 4293 4.56%

125

Item IX. 8.



7312 175368 183567 32 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ROCKPORT                       2022 34     0 E ‐8199 ‐4.47%
7313 120783 126428 28 60 FLEETWOOD                      SPRING HILL SPECIAL            2022 28     0 E ‐5645 ‐4.46%
7314 111782 117009 28 56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             ELITE (O‐S)                    2022 32     0 E ‐5227 ‐4.47%
7315 132540 122207 32 68 LIVE OAK HOMES                 LIVE OAK                       2022 28     0 E 10333 8.46%
7316 37696 38568 32 56 FLEETWOOD                      EAGLE TRACE                    1999 32     0 A ‐872 ‐2.26%
7318 113232 118525 28 48 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE (T)           2022 28     0 E ‐5293 ‐4.47%
7319 157652 142910 32 80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC             FREEDOM                        2021 32     0 E 14742 10.32%
7320 32789 33206 28 46 HOMES OF MERIT                 PINE MANOR                     1997 28     0 E ‐417 ‐1.26%
7321 18230 18745 16 76 PALM HARBOR                    1000 SERIES                    1998 16     0 A ‐515 ‐2.75%
7322 7809 8178 14 60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA              ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1983 14 STD 1 A ‐369 ‐4.51%
7323 11806 11973 14 70 FLEETWOOD                      WESTFIELD                      1990 14     0 A ‐167 ‐1.39%
7324 91374 119035 16 66 CLAYTON HOMES INC              ROCKPORT                       2023 20     0 G ‐27661 ‐23.24%
7325 17910 17859 16 80 INDIES HOUSE                   COUNTRY MANOR                  1995 16 ECO 0 E 51 0.29%
7326 21745 21797 14 72 SCHULT                         LIMITED EDITION                2000 14     0 A ‐52 ‐0.24%
7327 141471 148084 32 56 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2022 32     0 E ‐6613 ‐4.47%
7328 55717 58325 16 56 FLEETWOOD                      PALM HARBOR PREMIER            2023 16     0 E ‐2608 ‐4.47%
7331 9756 10217 24 60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM           CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)         1997 24 ECO 1 G ‐461 ‐4.51%
7336 155098 162348 28 76 CLAYTON HOMES INC              RANCH                          2023 28     0 E ‐7250 ‐4.47%
7337 158297 165697 32 60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2023 32     0 E ‐7400 ‐4.47%
7338 69822 73093 16 60 FLEETWOOD                      CELEBRATION II                 2023 16     0 E ‐3271 ‐4.48%
7339 159431 166883 32 64 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC         TIMBERLINE ELITE               2022 32     0 E ‐7452 ‐4.47%
7340 13801 14538 14 76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION         ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER 1995 14 STD 1 A ‐737 ‐5.07%
7341 173412 181517 30 72 LIVE OAK HOMES                 PLANTATION                     2023 32     0 E ‐8105 ‐4.47%
7342 10687 10848 14 66 FLEETWOOD                      EDGEWOOD                       1989 14     0 A ‐161 ‐1.48%
7343 45539 47673 14 56 LIVE OAK HOMES                 RUNNER                         2023 14     0 E ‐2134 ‐4.48%
7344 28969 28409 32 80 REDMAN                         LIMITED                        2000 32     0 A 560 1.97%
7345 56013 58636 14 60 CLAYTON HOMES INC              VISION                         2023 14 STD 0 E ‐2623 ‐4.47%
7346 30264 29838 16 76 PALM HARBOR                    LIFESTYLE                      1998 16     0 A 426 1.43%
7347 31466 31776 32 60 REDMAN                         NEW MOON RESIDENTIAL           1998 28     0 E ‐310 ‐0.98%

126

Item IX. 8.



Type of HOMESITE CODE DIM2 GRADE YR VALUE

POOR K9 100 100 0 3,700

LOW K9 100 165 0 6105

FAIR (MH) K9 100 200 0 7400

AVERAGE (Regular House) K9 100 250 0 9583

ABOVE AVG (MULTI PAR) K9 100 350 0 12950

GOOD K9 100 500 0 18500

VERY GOOD K9 100 650 0 24050

EXCELLENT K9 100 750 0 27750

127

Item IX. 9.



Vehicle Use Policy 

Policy Statement 

It is the Board of Assessor’s policy that vehicles used for County business be operated in a careful, safe, 

and prudent manner consistent with all policies, regulations, and procedures of the County and with all 

local and State laws. County vehicles will be maintained in a safe and cost‐effective manner and will be 

used only for intended purposes. Employees are expected to display courteous and considerate driving 

habits when operating a County vehicle or a personal vehicle for County purposes.  

Authorized Uses 

 Vehicles owned by or otherwise controlled by the County are authorized for use in performance of 

essential travel and transportation duties, including the following authorized uses:   

1. When on official travel status, between place of business and place of temporary lodging.   

 2. When on official travel status and not within reasonable walking distance between either of the 

above places and: 1) places to obtain meals; 2) places to obtain medical assistance, including drugstore.  

  3. Transport of officers, officials, employees, clients or guests of the County, including transport of 

consultants, contractors, or commercial firm representatives when in direct interest of the County.  

  4. Transport of materials, supplies, equipment, parcels, baggage or other items belonging to or serving 

the interest of the County.    

5. Transport of any person or item in an emergency situation.    

6. Commute between place of dispatch or place of performance of official business to personal 

residence, if employee is assigned a vehicle with take home privileges.    

128

Item IX. 10.



7. “De minimis” personal use such as lunch or an occasional stop for a personal errand on the way 

between a business delivery location and the employee’s home.    

Unauthorized Uses  

Unless express permission has been otherwise granted by the Chief Appraiser in writing, use of a County 

vehicle is not authorized for unofficial travel duties or tasks, the transport of unauthorized persons or 

items, or the performance of tasks outside the rated capabilities of the vehicle. The following are 

considered unauthorized uses: 

 1. Travel for reasons of a personal nature and not connected with the accomplishment of official 

business, except for authorized commuting and “de minimis” personal use.    

2. Travel or task performance beyond the stated capabilities of the vehicle.    

3. Transport of family, friends, associates or other persons who are not employees of the County or 

serving the interest of the County, except for authorized commuting and “de minimis” personal use. An 

example of “de minimis” personal use is taking a child to school on the way to work.    

 4. Transport of items or cargo having no relation to the conduct of official business, except for “de 

minimis” transport.    

 5. Transport of any item, equipment or cargo projecting from the side, front or rear of the vehicle in 

such a manner as to constitute a hazard to safe driving.    

6. Extending the length of dispatch beyond that required to complete the official business purpose of 

the trip.    

7. Loan of vehicle for use in non‐County functions, unless authorized by the Chief Appraiser.    

Driver Disqualification  

129

Item IX. 10.



  Employees and applicants will not be qualified to drive a County vehicle, nor a personal vehicle for 

County business, if the following has occurred within the prior 36 months. Any exception to this policy 

must be approved by the Board of Assessors 

 1. Conviction of an alcohol or drug‐related offense while driving (includes Driving Under the Influence, 

Driving While Intoxicated, etc.);  

Notification Requirements  

Employees who operate vehicles in the course and scope of their employment must notify their 

supervisor:  

1. When their driver’s license becomes invalid or suspended for any reason. Such employees will 

immediately be prohibited from operating vehicles on County business.  

2. When they receive a citation for any violation while operating a County vehicle. The employee will be 

responsible for paying any fine or penalty incurred and will be subject to corrective action, and 

disciplinary action. Failure to report a citation received may also be grounds for corrective action, and 

disciplinary action.  

3. When they receive a citation, whether such citation occurred on‐duty or off‐duty, for Driving Under 

the Influence, Hit‐and‐Run, Reckless Driving, or other serious driving offense. This requirement applies 

regardless of whether the vehicle being driven is owned by the County, owned by the employee, or 

owned by a third party.  

Operation of Vehicles 

 1. Employees shall operate any vehicle used for County business in a careful and prudent manner and 

shall obey the laws, policies, regulations, and procedures of the County and State pertaining to such 

operation.  

130

Item IX. 10.



2. County vehicles are to be used only as required for the performance of job duties. Under no other 

circumstances should County vehicles be used for personal benefit or to transport family members or 

other unauthorized persons.  

3. County vehicles may be used to transport an employee to the doctor or hospital when an on‐the‐job 

injury occurs.    

4. Employees who operate vehicles should inspect the vehicle weekly prior to driving. Any defective 

equipment shall be reported immediately to the driver’s supervisor.    

5. Drivers are responsible for the daily inside cleaning of vehicles; removal of drink cans, food wrappers, 

paper, and excessive soil; and for ensuring that vehicles are washed and waxed on a regular basis. 

 6. Smoking, vaping (the use of e‐cigarettes), and other tobacco use in County‐owned or leased vehicles 

is prohibited. 

 7. Vehicles left unattended will be locked with engine off and the key removed from the ignition and 

retained by the driver.  

8. Drivers shall adhere to all County safety procedures for vehicle operation and also to any additional 

departmental procedures for vehicle operation. 

   9. Drivers must never operate a vehicle when physically impaired or otherwise unfit to do so. This 

includes operating a vehicle while using or under the influence of alcohol or drugs, or while taking 

prescription or over‐the‐counter medications that may alter the employee’s ability to safely operate a 

vehicle or equipment.    

10. Drivers must wear seat belts at all times and ensure that each passenger in the vehicle is also 

restrained by a seatbelt. 

131

Item IX. 10.



11. In the event of an accident involving a County vehicle, drivers must follow all established accident 

reporting procedures.  

Duty Restrictions    

A physical, mental, or driving skill impairment that cannot be reasonably accommodated that affects an 

employee’s ability to safely operate a motor vehicle, or failure to comply with the driver qualifications 

outlined in this Section, precludes that employee from operating any vehicle for County business.  

132

Item IX. 10.



2024 IO OB OM PH PW SB Trailers

Total Items 156,824 175,077 40,008 95,570 1,741 22,515 104,911

New Entries 1831 8737 1179 5836 57 69 3609

Removed Entries 0 0 0 0 0 0

Pct of Value Chg -3.85 -5.50 -6.94 -8.48 -7.34 -2.54

Value Decreases 154,002 159,898 35,161 89,450 1,678 22,245

Value Increases 959 5,186 112 258 5 105

Brand-Model Chg 2,454 0 0 0 0 0

2023 IO OB OM PH PW SB

Total Items 155,000 174,688 39,012 0 0 0 0

New Entries 999 2087 1154 6644 93 134 14851

Removed Entries 0 0 0 0 0 0

Pct of Value Chg 88.52 91.63 359.39 -4.89 -2.64 -2.20

Value Decreases 20,785 16,338 6,544 66,756 1,299 20,697

Value Increases 133,203 156,211 28,529 12,506 274 1,300

Brand-Model Chg 0 0 0 0 0 0

133

Item IX. 11.



Page 1 of 2

Acct # Account Name Previous Value Audit Result Value Year

124 AMARK PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LLC. $13,274.00 $29,503.00 2020

124 AMARK PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LLC. $13,274.00 $25,550.00 2021

124 AMARK PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LLC. $13,274.00 $19,417.00 2022

3063 MR. SZE $6,000.00 NO VARIANCE 2020

3063 MR. SZE $6,000.00 NO VARIANCE 2021

3063 MR. SZE $6,000.00 NO VARIANCE 2022

3384 PIZZA CHEF $2,924.00 NO VARIANCE 2020

3384 PIZZA CHEF $2,723.00 NO VARIANCE 2021

3384 PIZZA CHEF $3,388.00 NO VARIANCE 2022

3552 KIMBERLY G. REDICK DMD. $72,236.00 $32,187.00 2020

3552 KIMBERLY G. REDICK DMD. $69,163.00 $30,963.00 2021

3552 KIMBERLY G. REDICK DMD. $68,506.00 $25,236.00 2022

3698 SALON RETREAT LLC. $2,140.00 NO VARIANCE 2020

3698 SALON RETREAT LLC. $2,140.00 NO VARIANCE 2021

3698 SALON RETREAT LLC. $2,140.00 NO VARIANCE 2022

4005 SOULS ROOFING $312.00 NO VARIANCE 2020

4005 SOULS ROOFING $312.00 NO VARIANCE 2021

BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY AUDITS 11/6/2023

Page 1 of 2
134

Item IX. 12.



Page 2 of 2

4005 SOULS ROOFING $312.00 NO VARIANCE 2022

Page 2 of 2
135

Item IX. 12.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 
460A-7 18467 ALBERTS AMANDA S1 2024 KW

R259-39 25848 ALICIA BRUNSON S1 2024 JK

R263-26 29527 ALLEN ZENOBIA THEA S5 2024 DG/HM

R225-18 23630 ALVARADO LAUREN NICOLE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445C-184 17167 BAILEY TRACY GERALD & HEITKAMP 
KENNETH ANTHONY JR S1 2024 KW

416A-172 29667 BARLETT DEXTER & KIMBERLY T S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

324B-25 30207 BECKER ERIK ANDREW & OLESON SARAH S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

352A-87 7563 BEHNKE AIMEE & JOSHUA S1 2024 HM DENIAL FOR OCTOBER, OWNERS BROUGHT 
IN D.L.

R256-6 25602 BERRY GLENN JR S1 2024 HM

277A-16 1905 BISBEE ROBERT G JR S4 2024 CS

451B-58 17814 BOOTH WILLIAM & BONNIE S4 2024 HM

416C-89 27520 BRAVO JAIME ANEURISISAI & IMELDA S5 2024 KW

421-44 14804 BRENTS DAVID SC 2024 HM

R274-23 17454 BROOKS REGINALD D & MELODY SC 2024 KW

R244-51 24355 BROWHER JOHN R & ALEECE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

418F-685 31128 BROWN DION JAMES S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R259-39 25848 BRUNSON ALICIA S1 2024 JK

476D-134 30964 BULLOCH DARRELL S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

296A-90 2524 BURNSED EDMOND BARNETT & PEGGY 
FRANCES S4 2024 KW

389D-26 32053 BUTTS MATTIE MARIE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

340-29 5997 CANADY LANDON ALAN S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

375D-10 9768 CHENEY JEFFREY ANDREW & BRENDA S1 2024 KW UPDATED APPLICATION FOR TRUST 
PAPERWORK FILED

R214-5 23378 CHRISTENSEN JOHN ERIK S5 2024 KW

465H-116A 19875 CORREIA BERNADETTE S4 2024 KW

2024 HOMESTEAD APPROVAL LOG

Page 1 of 5
136

Item IX. 13.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 
G24-127 30432 DAVIS ANDREA THOMAS S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

302C-22 3669 DAVIS BRIAN K S5 2021? KW

R260-78 25976 DAVIS LATRISSE S1 2024 HM

303A-163 3827 DOYLE CHESTER B & SHEILA D SC 2024 KW

272-5 1443 EDWARDS JOHN W & PAULETTE L SC 2024 DW

435E/56 16325 ELY JAMES R & DEBRA B S4 2024 KW QPUBLIC

347A-137 6640 FIGUEROA KRISTIN CLAIRE & GERARDO 
DIEGO FIGUEROA SANTOS S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

395A-119 12080 FRIERSON DORIS MARIE & HARVEY 
AQUANETTA SC 2024 KW UPDATED APPLICATION FOR SIGNATURE

428C-214 15536 GARLAND DAVID LARRY III S5 2022? KW

476D-47 21015 GILLEY JESSIE & RITA S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

432-30 15805 GORDON TAWNUA D SC 2024 KG/KW

416A-34 13846 GRAMES DONALD E JR S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

G21-94 22155 GREEN DAVID LAMOND S5 2024 KW

376D-163 10425 GREEN KATIE ROSE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

269A-13 1265 HALT ANGELA PATTON S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

375G-218 29743 HARKNESS YULONDA S5 2024 HM

465H-49D 19689 HILL GEORGE & MARIE SC 2024 HM

R246-527 24427 HO LIEM V NGUYEN VAN T S1 2024 HM

252-19 868 HOWELL MARY E(DECEASED) & GWEN H JR S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R248-12 24938 HUGHETT JOSEPH S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

447A-19 17445 HUNT STEVEN JR & TRACEY S5 2024 KW

S117-26 27030 IRVINE MATTHEW J SC 2024 DW

460E/20 18565 JOHNSON SALLY & RICHARD SC 2024 HM

411C-4 13422 JONES WAYNE & CATHERINE SC 2024 HM

G11-41 21550 KELLEY SHAWN & NICOLE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

Page 2 of 5
137

Item IX. 13.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 
476D-151 30981 KELLY BRENDAN & QUINN S1 2024 KG

415A-61 27709 KENDZIORSKI LEIGH S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

472-9 20638 KESSLER LONNIE S4 2024 HM

297A-12 2673 KING ROY L & ALICIA R S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

352F-70 7732 MACKAY ERIC S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

416A-15 13827 MANSFIELD JOHN E & ASHLEY S1 2024 KW

271D-8 1414 MCCOY GERVASE A & MELEKIA R S1 2024 KG

R256-115 25711 MCCURDY BETTY S4 2024 HM

323B-21 4782 MCNEAR ALLEN P & DEBRA A S3 2024 KW

465C-52 19536 MEYERS QUINN LYNETTE & CALEB S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

346B-5 6372 MILLER CLINTON E S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

S107-25 26666 MIXON DAVID & FORT SARAH S1 2024 HM

445D-47 31625 MOORE CHARLESTONION EDRICO & 
DAVENA S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R242-17 24202 MORRIS DAVID R SC 2024 KW QPUBLIC

365-37 8381 MOSLEY T KEITH S1 2024 KW

460E/70 18615 NABER KEVIN R S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

418F-657 31241 NEUMANN AUSTIN & KELSEY S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

375D-19 9777 NEWTON GEORGE & DEBORAH SC 2024 HM

347A-51 6553 NGUYEN TUAN A & QUACH ANN H S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R234-8 24019 NIXON PERNELL S1 2024 46000

375F-40 9904 PAGE SAVANNA S & MICHAEL A S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

362-16 8215 PARKER LISA T & JAMES WILLIM JR & 
EDENFIELD SAMANTHA S1 2024 KW UPDATED APPLICATION WITH NAME ADDED

389D-34 32061 PERRY TRAVIS DARAGNAN & BRITTANY S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

354-42 7829 PETERSON PAMELA & SUSAN S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

Page 3 of 5
138

Item IX. 13.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 
389D-10 32037 POWERS SAQUITA LANEAK S1 2024 KW

349C-23 7171 RAHN AUSTIN TYLER & LINDSAY PAIGE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

375E-24A 9845 RAHN RONALD O SC 2024 KW

393-23B 31169 RAMOS REINALDO S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

375P-51 27840 REGAN AUSTIN L S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

345A-2 6323 REWIS MERRIE S3 2024 HM

273-8 1643 ROTUREAU JOSEPH L & VICKI R SC 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R247-2 17412 ROWLAND CHRISTOPHER & BETHANY S5 2024 HM

447-8 17393 RUIZ JENNIFER & ALBERTO S5 2023 KW QPUBLIC

397-16 12259 RUSSELL KAYLA M S1 2024 KW

398E/6 12515 SHAW EDITH & ALLEN BERTHA S4 2024 DW EDITH SHAW IS DAUGHTER DOES NOT LIVE 
WITH MOM

364B-15 28837 SMITH CHARLES ALAN & CHELSEA MOORE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

435E- 55 16324 STANSBURY TONY W TRUSTEE OF THE 
TONY W STANSBURY REVOCABLE TRUST S4 2024 CS

395A-6 11967 STOLFE CHRISTIAN L & LAUREN S1 2024 KW

436A-10 16451 STRICKLAND JOEY A & CHELSEA R S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445C-181 17144 STRINGER KENNETH OSCAR & ELIZABETH 
YOLANDA S1 2024 KW

G21-191 22252 THOMAS BRANDON & CRA'DEJA CAMPBELL S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

466A-184 20336 THOMPSON RORY DEAN S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

460-38 18394 TURNBOW SONYA D & TIMOTHY W S4 2024 DW

428-27 15279 VICERY CLYDE L S4 2024 ERL

428C-113 15435 VICKERY STEPHANIE LEE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

460E/39 18584 WARNECKE MARLENE L SC 2024 KW

Page 4 of 5
139

Item IX. 13.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 
416C-167 27509 WEAVER DEWIE J S4 2024 KW

R252-26 25228 WHITCOMB HARMON F S5 2024 KW

R243-55 24277 WILLHOIT ROLLA S & DAWN S1 2024 KW UPDATED APPLICATION

465H-115A 19872 WILLIS ELVIS & CATHRYN(DECEASED) S4 2024 KW

369C-49 8986 WIMER ROBERT B S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

Page 5 of 5
140

Item IX. 13.



PIN REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS REASON STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION BOARD DECISION 

R214-25A 23410 COFFEY BRITTNEY ROPER S1 2024 KW D.L. NOT UPDATED AND LAST NAME 
DOES NOT MATCH DEED DENY

393A-4 11636 COLLINS BENNIE SC 2024 KW D.L. NEEDS TO BE UPDATED DENY

406-9 12834 EMANUEL KATHLEEN R & KATIE S4 2024 CS

NEED HUSBAND'S DL OR PROOF HE 
DOESN'T HAVE HOMESTEAD, 

MARRIAGE LICENSE, LETTER STATING 
DAUGHTER DOESN'T LIVE ON 

PROPERTY.

DENY

418F-501 30534 GRACE MARISSA S1 2024 KW D.L. NOT UPDATED AND FLORIDA IS 
HOME OF RECORD DENY

329A-18 5336 HARN WILLIAM & LESA S1 2024 KW OWNERS OF THE LAND DO NOT OWN 
THE PREBILL DENY

299-63 2875 LANE. CARLTON & TANISHA S5 2024 HM NEED UPDATED D.L. FOR BOTH

233-16 295 MABREY JAMES R AND SANDRA L S1 2024 CS WAITING ON WIFE DL DENY

393-23B 31169 RAMOS REINALDO S5 2024 KW PAPERWORK SHOWS 70% NOT 100% DENY

347A-1 6506 RANFT DEEN CHRISTEL S3 2024 KG
OWNER DID NOT PROVIDE LEGAL ALIEN 

PAPERWORK OR INCOME 
INFORMATION

DENY

R224-33 23605 ROBERTS BRITTANY & ZACHARY S1 2024 KW WAITING FOR HUSBAND'S D.L. DENY

297B-54 2728 ROSS DILLARD S5 2024 HM OWNER STATED HE IS LIVING IN THE 
GARAGE APARTMENT DENY

375G-206 29755 SINGLETON KARREM J AND PAULETTE S1 2024 CS WAITING ON WIFE DL OR DIVORCE 
PAPERS DENY

S113-33 30004 RICE PAUL & KENDRA S5 2024 KW WAITING FOR UPDATED DL FOR WIFE DENY

2024 HOMESTEAD DENIAL LOG

Page 1 of 1
141

Item IX. 14.



Appeal # NAME LAST , FIRST Parcel OR Realkey Initials Original Value New Value correction yes or no Waivered or Withdrawn CUVA Exemption

2025910 WENDELKEN PAUL R212-8B HM 324,428 324,428 N

2025938 LEE DAVID & SARAH 414A-100 HM 347,394 347,394 N
2026003 LEDLOW VICKIE 428C-309 HM 195,063 195,063 N
2026210 BRAGG DAVID & CHARLOTTE 396-29 HM 166,590 166,590 N

2026341 THOMAS BRENDA & GARY G18-56 HM 87,143 87,143 N

2026442 WILLIAMS GW 324-65 HM 107,654 107,654 N

2026453 GREEN JOSEPH & VIVIAN 366-53A HM 16,550 16,550 N

2026468 CARTER CONNIE 451B-59 HM 224,418 224,418 N

2026506 IVEY CASEY 276-1CEM HM 3,264 3,264 N

2026508 IVEY CASEY 299-1A HM 69,156 69,156 N

2026510 IVEY CASEY 276-9 HM 292,845 292,845 N

2026535 ZIPPERER BETTY G8-4 HM 175,608 175,608 N

2026545 MARIANI LISA & THOMAS 465B-61 HM 482,602 482,602 N

2026547 EXLEY MARY 405-10A HM 29,055 29,055 N

2026574 GERNAY LINDA T 355A-13E HM 148,729 148,729 N
2026703 JONES TERRY 300E/9 HM 238,725 238,725 N

2026704 SMITH KARLA SHAE 349-9 HM 371,463 371,463 N

2026705 JENKINS CHARLES & NAN 369C-128 HM 208,481 208,481 N

2026706 CUBBEDGE MELISSA 417D-39 HM 250,119 250,119 N

2026707 115 ST THOMAS LLC 450B-8 HM 614,227 614,227 N

2026708 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 294-10B HM 73,886 73,886 N

2026709 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 369D-20 HM 51,400 51,400 N

2026710 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 369A-117 HM 71,635 71,635 N

2026711 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 366A-35 HM 48,647 48,647 N

2026712 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 366A-7E HM 10,750 10,750 N

2026713 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 366A-7A HM 10,900 10,900 N

2026714 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 347C-120 HM 85,031 85,031 N

2026715 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 369C-102 HM 112,724 112,724 N

2026716 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 366A-7W HM 1,462 1,462 N

2026717 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 428A-1 HM 95,479 95,479 N

APPEAL WAIVERS AND WITHDRAWS LOG - NOVEMBER 2023

Page 1 of 2
142

Item IX. 15.



Appeal # NAME LAST , FIRST Parcel OR Realkey Initials Original Value New Value correction yes or no Waivered or Withdrawn CUVA Exemption

2026718 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 347C-19 HM 72,827 72,827 N

2026719 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 370C-10A HM 66,138 66,138 N

2026720 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 352-52 HM 66,268 66,268 N

2026721 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 370C-10 HM 50,150 50,150 N

2026722 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 369D-61 HM 71,895 71,895 N

2026723 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 369B-34 HM 83,681 83,681 N

2026724 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 369A-108 HM 81,031 81,031 N

2026725 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 347C-53 HM 79,221 79,221 N

2026726 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 347C-23 HM 81,624 81,624 N

2026727 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 369C-102A HM 114,858 114,858 N

2026728 DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC 370C-10B HM 97,604 97,604 N

2026732 NEASE JANICE F 299-18 HM 47,011 47,011 N

2026891 BAKER DAWN & CALVIN 364-61 HM 233,150 233,150 N

Page 2 of 2
143

Item IX. 15.



Appeal # NAME LAST , FIRST Parcel OR 
Realkey Initials Original 

Value New Value correction yes or no Waivered or Withdrawn

2025755 HUTCHINGS TIMOTHY 351B-10 JK 579,425 534,927 Y
2025364 KESSLER CHARLES JR AND PATTY 442-6 JK 222,951 198,285 Y

Settlement Conference Log 

144

Item IX. 16.



2023 home heated area study
Year 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
average heated area  2008 1978 1952 1964 1944 1938 1921 1901 1882
number of homes less then 500 sf 101 93 93 96 93 95 93 94 88
number of homes greater then 3000 sf 1856 1613 1752 1872 1692 1636 1505 1353 1226
average heated area over 3000sf 3805 3832 3838 3848
number of homes greater then 4000 sf 482 423
average heated area over 4000sf 5368 5486

Increment factor 

Tax Year 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 area inc base inc factor 

Base rate 70 62.4 59 59 59 59 0 25 0.015
base area 2000 2000 1900 1900 1900 1500 1000 25 0.015
max area  4000 4000 4000 3000 3000 3000 1500 25 0.015
min area 500 500 500 500 500 500 2000 100 0.01
increment base  new listing 100 50 50 50 50 2500 100 0.01
Increment factor  3000 100 0.01

4000 100 0.01
BEFORE POINTS STUDY BASE STUDY WITH NEIGHBORHOOD FACTORS REMOVED

RATIO STATS STARTING  # OF SALES MED COD  PRD # OF SALESMED COD  PRD
500‐1500 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 5 0.301 0.0894 1.0092 5 0.2592 0.153 0.9499
500‐2000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 79 0.3137 0.1176 1.0016 138 0.3058 0.1236 1.067

1501‐2000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 74 0.301 0.1191 1.0016 133 0.306 0.1218 1.0651
1500‐2500 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 137 0.3354 0.1379 0.9988 228 0.3264 0.1273 1.0408
2001‐3000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 151 0.3642 0.112 1.0014 198 0.3554 0.1067 1.0233
3001‐5000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 81 0.3934 0.0823 1.0049 92 0.3933 0.0797 1.0194
3001‐4000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 67 0.3915 0.0779 1.0034 75 0.3852 0.0755 1.0144
4001‐5000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 14 0.3967 0.1029 1.0129 17 0.404 0.0924 1.0398

all sales 311 0.3626 0.1149 0.9928 429 0.3562 0.1255 1.015
RATIO STATS SECOND WITH BASE SF 2000 AND MAX AREA OF 4000 # OF SALES MED COD  PRD

500‐1500 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 5 0.36 0.0862 1.0052
500‐2000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 140 0.3594 0.0845 1.0273

1501‐2000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 132 0.3587 0.0822 1.0304
1500‐2500 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 226 0.3636 0.0886 1.0225
2001‐3000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 175 0.3648 0.0999 1.0063
3001‐5000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 88 0.3923 0.0737 1.0067
3001‐4000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 73 0.3925 0.0711 1.0057
4001‐5000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 15 0.392 0.0866 1.012

all sales 366 0.3663 0.0976 1.0016

LEAVE BASE AREA AT 2000
CHANGE HOUSE MAX ARE TO 4000

Structure Base Rate and Minium and Maximun Area

145

Item IX. 17.



Base $ 70 Base $ 70 Base $ 70 Base $ 70
TBA 1000 TBA 1200 TBA 1500 TBA 2000
Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000
Inc Base 25 Inc Base 25 Inc Base 25 Inc Base 150
Inc Factor 0.015 Inc Factor 0.015 Inc Factor 0.015 Inc Factor 0.005
Area Mult 1.600000 Area Mult 1.480000 Area Mult 1.300000 Area Mult 1.000000

Adj $ 112.00 Adj $ 103.60 Adj $ 91.00 Adj $ 70.00
Base Val 70000 Base Val 84000 Base Val 105000 Base Val 140000
Adj Base Val 112000 Adj Base Val 124320 Adj Base Va 136500 Adj Base Va 140000

Base $ 70 Base $ 70 Base $ 70 Base $ 70
TBA 2500 TBA 2700 TBA 3000 TBA 4000
Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000
Inc Base 150 Inc Base 150 Inc Base 150 Inc Base 150
Inc Factor 0.005 Inc Factor 0.005 Inc Factor 0.005 Inc Factor 0.005
Area Mult 0.983333 Area Mult 0.976667 Area Mult 0.966667 Area Mult 0.933333

Adj $ 68.83 Adj $ 68.37 Adj $ 67.67 Adj $ 65.33
Base Val 175000 Base Val 189000 Base Val 210000 Base Val 280000
Adj Base Val 172083 Adj Base Val 184590 Adj Base Va 203000 Adj Base Va 261333

146

Item IX. 17.



House Values 
Pin  Year  House Value  factor  SQFT Ratio

R252‐95 2024 162,222 1338 1STY 0.39
R252‐95 2023 160,704 1.5 1338 1STY

340B‐16 2024 152,555 1053 1sty 0.4
340B‐16 2023 112,406 1.15 1053

344D‐11 2024 237,481 2261 2sty 0.38

375P‐22 2024 196,970 1811 2sty 0.37
375P‐22 2023 181,841 1.15 1811

476D‐75 2024 243,960 2118 1STY FIN ATC 0.33
476D‐75 2023 249,512 1.25 2118

374A‐24 2024 315,533 2674 1sty 0.368
374A‐24 2023 342,935 1.5 2674

476D‐145 2024 278,824 2898 2sty 0.36
476D‐145 2023 321,503 1.25 2898

G11‐33 2024 285,245 3009 1STY 0.35
G11‐34 2023 270,518 1.1 3009

R274‐33 2004 458,817 4002 2Sty 0.403
R274‐33 2023 434,304 1.3 4002

new for 2024

147

Item IX. 17.



148

Item IX. 17.



Staff Report 

 

November 6, 2023 

 

- Digest has been approved and tax bills have gone out. 

 

- Training: Leigh is taking Urban Land in March & Erin, Aden, Jamie, 

Kaitland, & Heather are taking Cost in April. 

 

- 2023 Appeals for Hearing Officer should happen with the next two months. 

 

- We going through Rural land sales and subdivision sales to get ready for 

sales studies.  
 

149

Item X. 1.


	Top
	Item V. 1.	Appearances
	03450031_0
	03450041_0
	BREACH WITHOUT PENALTY LETTER ARNSDORFF
	03450032_0
	03680016_0

	Item VI. 1.	October 2, 2023 Regular Session Minutes
	MeetingMinutesDocument

	Item VII. 1.	November 6, 2023 Error and Releases
	2023 E & R's NOVEMBER 2023

	Item VIII. 1.	2014 Ford Mustang Motor Vehicle Appeal
	DAVID THERON MOTOR VEHICLE APPEAL

	Item IX. 1.	Cuva Policy- Resurveying Property Under a Conservation Use Covenant
	Resurveying Property Under a Conservation Use Covenant

	Item IX. 2.	Cuva Breach Without Penalty
	BREACH NO PEN CUVA BOA LOG 11-6-23

	Item IX. 3.	Cuva New Approvals
	NEW APPROVALS CUVA BOA LOG 11-6-23

	Item IX. 4.	Cuva Subsequently Acquired
	SUB ACQUIRED CUVA BOA LOG 11-6-23

	Item IX. 5.	Cuva Owner Requested Breach
	OWNER REQ BREACH CUVA BOA LOG 11-6-23

	Item IX. 6.	Cuva Continuations
	CONTINUATIONS CUVA BOA LOG 11-6-23

	Item IX. 7.	Cuva 30 Day Breach Notice
	30 DAY BREACH CUVA BOA LOG 11-6-23

	Item IX. 8.	Nada
	Nada 2024 Info
	Nada 2024 Info new modles
	mh Value Differences
	Value Differences County2 

	Item IX. 9.	Policy
	Homesite Table

	Item IX. 10.	Policy
	Vehicle Policy BOA

	Item IX. 11.	ABOS
	ABOS2024Info

	Item IX. 12.	BPP Audits
	2023 AUDIT ACCTS

	Item IX. 13.	November 6, 2023 Homestead Approvals
	HOMESTEAD APPROVAL LOG 2024

	Item IX. 14.	November 6, 2023 Homestead Denials
	HOMESTEAD DENIAL LOG 2024

	Item IX. 15.	November 6, 2023 Appeal Waiver and Withdraw Log
	NOVEMBER 6, 2023 APPEAL WAIVER & WITHDRAW LOG

	Item IX. 16.	2022 Settlement Conference Log
	2022 Settlement Conference log

	Item IX. 17.	Structure Base Rate Study
	2023. Structure Base Rate and Minium and Maximun Area

	Item X. 1.	Staff Report
	Staff Report November 2023

	Bottom

